
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Date: 18/02/11 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304867  Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic 
Support Officer (Cabinet) e-mail nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

MONDAY 28 FEBRUARY 2011 
2PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE CIVIC 
CENTRE) 

 
Members – 
The Lord Mayor, Councillor Mrs Aspinall, Chair 
Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Coker, Vice Chair 
Councillors Ball, Mrs Beer, Berrow, Bowie, Bowyer, Mrs Bowyer, Mrs Bragg, 
Brookshaw, Browne, Dann, Delbridge, Mrs Dolan, Drean, Evans, K Foster, 
Mrs Foster, Fox, Fry, Gordon, Haydon, James, Jordan, King, Martin Leaves, 
Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Lock, Lowry, Dr. Mahony, McDonald, Monahan, 
Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Nicholson, Mrs Nicholson, Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Reynolds, 
Ricketts, Roberts, Dr. Salter, Smith, Stark, Mrs Stephens, Stevens, Thompson, 
Tuohy, Vincent, Mrs Watkins, Wheeler, Wigens, Wildy, Williams and Wright 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 
 
Please note that, unless the Chair agrees, mobile phones should be 
switched off and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be 
used during meetings. 

 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
   CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non attendance submitted by councillors. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 18) 
  
 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 31 

January 2011.    
  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS    
  
 (a) To receive announcements from the Lord Mayor or the Chief Executive; 

 
(b) To receive announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or 

Committee Chairs. 
  
5. QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to matters 

which, in the opinion of the Lord Mayor, are relevant to the business of the 
meeting in accordance with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic 
Support Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, 
Plymouth, PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any 
questions must be received at least five clear working days before the date of the 
meeting. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

TO DETERMINE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CABINET, OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD OR OTHER COMMITTEES 

  
6. Joint Performance and Finance Report - Third Quarter - 

Proposed Additions to the Capital Programme 2010/11   
(Pages 19 - 20) 

  
 Cabinet minute 110 (on the Joint Performance and Finance Report), resolution 2, 

will be submitted seeking approval for the addition of two new schemes in the 
capital programme for 2010/11. 
 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer. 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support.  

  
7. Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee 

Minute 71 - Revenue Estimates and Capital Programme   
(Pages 21 - 40) 

  
 The written report of the Director for Development and Regeneration will be 

submitted on the recommendations of the Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint 
Committee in minute 71, seeking approval of the revenue estimates and capital 
programme.   
 
Minute 71 of the Joint Committee will also be submitted, together with the written 
report submitted to the Joint Committee.  
 
Chair of the Joint Committee: Councillor Delbridge. 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration. 

  
8. Budget and Corporate Plan and Proposed Council Tax 

Levels   
(Pages 41 - 204) 

  
 The City Council will be asked to consider the written report of the Director for 

Corporate Support on the Budget and Corporate Plan, to agree – 
 

● the Corporate Plan 2011/14; 
● the Corporate Asset Management Plan 2011/15;  
● the 2011/12 Revenue and Capital Budget; 
● the Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment 

Strategy 2011/12; 
 
 and to determine the Council tax levels for 2011/12. 
 
Cabinet Members: The Leader, Councillors Bowyer and Sam Leaves. 
CMT Lead Officers: Director for Corporate Support and Assistant Chief Executive 
 
The written reports submitted to Cabinet on 14 December (2011/12 Indicative 
Budget (Revenue and Capital) Allocated to Corporate Priorities) and on 8 
February (Budget and Corporate Plan) can be viewed on the Council’s website at 
plymouth.gov.uk.  
 

  



 

9. MOTIONS ON NOTICE    
  
 To consider motions from councillors in accordance with paragraph 13 of the 

Constitution. 
  
TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER BUSINESS SPECIFIED IN THE SUMMONS TO THE 

MEETING, OR MATTERS TAKEN AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
  
10. Appointments to committees, outside bodies etc.   (Pages 205 - 206) 
  
 The report of the Director for Corporate Support will be submitted on appointments 

to committees, outside bodies etc.    
  

QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 
  
11. General Questions    
  
 Questions to the Leader, Cabinet Members and Committee Chairs covering 

aspects for their areas of responsibility or concern by councillors in accordance 
with paragraph 12 of the Constitution. 

  
12. Forward Plan   (Pages 207 - 222) 
  
 The Leader will introduce the Forward Plan. 

 
Councillors may ask questions specific to the Forward Plan of the Leader / Cabinet 
Members. 

  
13. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   

  
PART II – PRIVATE MEETING 

 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
That, under the law, the City Council is entitled to consider certain items in private.  
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 
NIL 
  
 



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

���������	�
�
�

����
������
��
��������
�

���������
�
���������	
�����
����������	��������
�����������
�
����
������������	
�����
����������
�����������
�
����

������������
����	��������������������������������	�����������	�����
�����������
���
���������
���������������	������
������
���� 
����!�"�������	���"�������"�#��"����
$�������%
������&
'����&���
���	
�������
 ����	���
�����
 ����(
'���
 ����������
�����������	
������	����
����	��
�
���	�������	���)�������)����������
	���)����������	���*���������+�������+���������+������������(
������('�����(�
����
	���(���������(�� ��������'����������������������	���,
�������,��������,�������
,������,����
'��
���,�������
�
��������-���
������.�
����������+���������
�
����'���������
�����
��/�00��'�
���-��������
��1�/2��'��
�
���������
�������������������������	�
���

�	������������
		��
	�������������
������������
���������
�������� �	�����	�
���!��"
�
���	��	#������������������
�������������	�������
�����������������������
$�������
������!�
�

13�� �������������� ������������
�
4��
�����
�������������
�����-�
������������-�������������
�
�������-���������������
'
���������
�����������'��
�������'�������5�
�
�
!"� ��"!� ���"�"#�� �"
#���

����������	���
������

	������61��7�	������
���)������)��89�5�
*������)�'�����

*�����
��� �'��������-��� ���

���
����
���*������


����������	���
��
���

	�������6:�7�	������
���)������)��82�5�
*���������������
����

��)�����;
�����

*�����
��� %���
������
�'�������
���
�� ������������
���


����������
�������
��

	������61�7�	������
���)������)��89�5�
*������)�'�����

*�����
�� (������
��������
�--�����


����������
����������

	������61�7�	������
���)������)��89�5�
*������)�'�����

*�����
�� (������
��������
�--�����


����������	���
"������

	������62�7�	������
���)������)��8:�5�
*��'������������
(�
���'�
�
�

*�����
�� *��'������������
��
������������������

Agenda Item 3Page 1



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������


����������"������ 	�������62�7�	������
���)������)��8:�5�
*��'������������
(�
���'�

*�����
�� *��'������������
��
������������������


����������	
�����
��
 ����

	������62�7�	������
���)������)��8:�5�
*��'������������
(�
���'�

*�����
��� *��'������������
��
������������������


���������������� 	������6:�7�	������
���)������)��82�5�
*���������������
����

��)�����;
�����

*�����
��
���
���<�����
��

�'��������-�
�
������


����������
)���������

	������6:�7�	������
���)������)��82�5�
*���������������
����

��)�����;
�����

*�����
��
���
���<�����
��

�'��������-�
�
������


����������	���
*��������

	������61�7�	������
���)������)��89�5�
*������)�'�����

*�����
�� *������
���������
���������
�� ���


����������('���� 	������62�7�	������
���)������)��8:�5�
*��'������������
(�
���'�

*�����
�� *��'������������
��
������������������


����������('���� 	������6:�7�	������
���)������)��82�5�
*���������������
����

��)�����;
�����

*�����
��
���
���<�����
��

�'��������-�
�
������


����������(�
��� 	������62�7�	������
���)������)��8:�5�
*��'������������
(�
���'�

*�����
��
���
���<�����
��

(�
����������-�
*��'������������


����������
(�� ����

	������61�7�	������
���)������)��89�5�
*������)�'�����

*�����
��� �'��������-��� ���

���
����
���*������


����������
,�������

	������63�7�	������
���)������)��8/�5�
(����������*������

*�����
��
���
���<�����
��

���������-�*��%�

�
12�� ���$������

�
���������
������'��������-�����'���������������9�����'����/080��
������-��'���
��

��������������������<�����������
'���'�����-�'������1/�����
��������=����������'����
9����������������
����������,�����-���
����������,����
'�������������������������
��������

�������������������
�
"�������������
'���'�����-�'������1/��
����������,����������
������
��
���������
����������
���������������� ���
�������
�����������
�����������������������
���������
�
�

Page 2



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
�
����$�����������
�

19�� ������
������
�
�%"�

�"��
�"�!
���"�"��&%��'"
��

�
���������	
������-����������������������
����-������'
��*�����,���-������

�����'
��*�����,���-�����
����������(�������������8>/0���%����� ����������)
 ��-���
32���
�����%���
��-�������������
��
�
�������'�'�������8>91�
������ ���
�������
	
������������8>63������8>62��

%���
����'��
����
��
�
����������������
�� �����������*��'�����	
������������
���
�����������*��'�����
�������,������ ����� ������
�''�������%��
������� ���
��
�
��������� ������
����
��
�
�����-�������������������������
����������

���������	
������-�������������'� �����������
������-����
������"���'
��&����
4���
'���

����
�������������������������-�������'�������
��
�'
����-����������
�
(���%��
�
�
!"�������
�
���������	
���������
���
����������������������;�����*
���
'�������������
�� ����
�'����

�����
���!�����������
��
�������������������	
������
������
��������"�������

�������������'�� ��������������(���
������
������������������ ����-��������������
���������������������������
�

11�� �
)��"���"!)"��
����%
����'�
���!!���""���
�
(���%��
�
�
!"�������
�
"����������'������19�
�� ���
����������	���,
������?

������	�'����-���
��������

���;�����*�����@�
����
�����������
�������������������� �������
�

����������,�����?
�
����-�����
��������
���;�����*������A �� ����
���(��������
*
���@���-�������������������-�����
��������
���;�����*������A �� ����
���(��������
*
������������������
���
'��������������
�����
������������������ ����� ����������

�������������������-��'����������������
�������%������
�

16�� *$��������+(��,���$+������
�
���������������������=��������������������������
������'����������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 3



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
�
���������������� ������+�������
�

1>�� ��	

��"-"
�.!"��� �
!"/��0����)!�##�����'��"���'����
����"
������"
�
�	������

����
�

����������"���?

������	�'����-���*�
�������(��
������%�������
��������'���
$�����@�'� ����������
���� ����'����"�
'�����.������-����
���(�
�������
�
�������*�
���������'���������
-��-���
���� 
���-����������
���������������
��
����
��������

������'������>2����
�
����������
���
��������������
����������������
�

����������(�� ����'� ����
���
����������	���)����������������
��
'���'����
��
-�������5�
�

B���� ��� ���� �-� ?:@� 5� %��� ���� ��� ���� � ���� �-� �����-��
���

'���'������ ���� ���
� ������� *�
�� ��� ��� ��-������ �
��� ��� "����

�������-���
���� 
��C�

�

����������"���
������������
'���'������
�
"���������
����
����������
'���'������������
��
���������
����������"�����''���
������
�
����������
���
��
'��������
��������� ����
�������
�����������
��7�

�
?8@� ���������-����
���(�
�������
��������*�
��*��7(��'���������
-�����


���� ���-����������
�������������D�
�

?/@� 
�����������������
�����������������
�������������-��� ����'����
���
+������
�����?*�
������(�� ����@������������
��������������

������
	�'����-���*�
�������(��
������%�������
��������'���
�� ����'��������
���������-��
�����7���'�������-��'
���-��������
�
�������*�
�D�
��

?:@�
��


�����������������
�����������������
�������������-��� ����'����
���
+������
�����?*�
������(�� ����@������������
��������������

������
	�'����-���*�
�������(��
������%�������
��������'���
�� ����'��������
�����'�����
'���'���������������
��������*�
��
��������������������������
���������������%��� ������������ �����-�
�����-��
���
'���'�������������
��������*�
������������-�������
���
�������
����
�������-���
���� 
�D�
�

?3@�
��

��������� ���� ������
��� ��������� �-� �� ����'���� 
��� +������
�����
?*�
������(�� ����@� ��� -��'
���� ���'��� �������
��������*�
�� ��� ����
(�����
����-�(�
���
-������'���������-������������
��������������

�
�

Page 4



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
�

60�� (���%���#��	"��"�'��!
�	"��!.��-"!"��� �
!"/��0�����1�����
�

����������	���,
������?

������	�'����-���
��������
���;�����*�����@�'� �������
;�����&�������*��-��'
����4'��� �'����"�
'������/080E88�-���
���� 
���
��
����
��������

������'������>>�������������
���
������������
�

����������,���������-�������������*
��������-���������'���.�

�
�����
���


�
�������(��-�������'������'��
�����������-���������*����� ��"��������%��
� �����
����
���������
����
--������������'
���������
������A�������
�����
�����
�'��� �'���������������������������%��
���������
������
�������������������������

���
�����
������
��
�������������������������
�

����������	���,
������
� �������
����-�
����������,���������� �����������������-�����
��-��'
�����������������������������������'
���������������-������'��������
�
"���������
� ���������
�����������
������;�����&�������*��-��'
����4'��� �'����
"�
'������*
���/�

�
�����
���

�
�������/080E88����
�����������
�

68�� ��������������������
�
��-������������
������-�����'���������������������������	
�����������������������-�
����
����
����������
����������������-�����'�������-��������������
�������
���������
��
��	������)��88�?+�'� 
���-�����
����
��	
�����
���������
���@����������
����
-������-�����������	������)��82�?*��������4������
����
��)�����;
��@��
���������������
������
���������
�

6/�� �"!�-

��'����	
����

��
���"�
�	"��

�/
�	"�2���������������	"����
��3��1��4���
�

����������,�����'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��5�
�������

����5���� ���$�����������������������&������
�
4'����
���
�������
������
��(��
������*
����������*����������-���
*��'�����
���B$�����C�
���B+
�����������
����C��
�
?8@� ����
��������������������
���������������
�
�������$� ���'����

�
�� ����������'� ����������
����
��	
�����
���������
����
-��'����������
������������
�����
���-�������
�����
�������������
�����
--����� ���:000�����������������*��'��������������
�����-������������������������
�����"��������������
������789�

���� �'�������*��'����������������
����������������������
��������-��'
����
--�����*��'����C��
����������
���� ������
��
����������������
�
�
�
�

Page 5



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

?/@� 
������������-����
���(����������

������	�'����-���

��������
���;�����*������?
����,
�����@�
�������

������
	�'����-���"��
����?
����������@�����������������������������
-���
�����
���(�������
���
�������C����� ��������5�
�
?
@� ������-���
���������
����������
��������������?/0807

/08:@������� ����-��
���
�������������������
��������������
����������*��'�������� �������������������-�����
����
��
	
�����
���������
����
���
���������������������������
����789�����
����
�����������
�

?�@� 	
��������������������������
���������������$� ���'����
����
����������
������������
�������
����
��	
�����
����
�����
�������������������������� ���'�������������
����������*��'������
����
����
����������
����
��
���������
��������
 ���=�
��
���������"�����������
�����
�������
����������������������������

�

����������� 
����������������������
���
�
��������������
����������������
��������������7�
�

F� ��
�� ���� 
����
���� '
��� 
� ��
�� ��--������� ��� ���'�������
�
������
�������������������������-����������������
 ����������
�������D�

F� ��
�� ���� ������� ������
��� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� 

������
	�'���� -���
��������
���;�����*������������������ ��� �
�����
-�������
�� �����
����������������D�

F� ��
������
��������
���;�����*������*�
��
��������������-�����
�����������������'���� �����
���D�

F� ��
������
��������
�������
�������
�����������������������������
�����'������'
��D�

F� �����������'�����-����'��������������86�5�/2�
����
���D�
F� �����������������������-����������
�������������������������

-
'������������-���
��������
�����
 �����
����������--��������
�
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
��������������������������
�

6:�� ���.�#"����	��"�
����
������%�(
���2������������6�3��1��4���
�

����������� 
���'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
����������������������������,�(����

�
$� ��������� ���'�����������)�
�
��
��-��� ����������*��'�����

����
�������
���$� ���'����������
������������ ������
�������


������	�'����-���(������(�����
����� ����'�������������
��-�����

��
�����������������
��(�����;
������������������
��
��
�����
�� ��
������������-������������
��������
�������
���-��'�����������-�����
����������������
�����
�

�������-������������ ������
�������

������	�'����-���*�
���������
'
��� 
��� ��
--��� 4'�
��� ������'���� 
 
��
���� ��� 	�'����� �-�
*��'�����
����
����������
���'����'
����������
������
���������������
��� �
��� '�'����� ������ ��� ���� ���� 
��� '������� �-� ���� ��
������
��''�������

�
����'�������
��������������
����������,������
�
��������������
����������������
��������������7��
�

F� ������ ����-����������D��
F� ��
������������
���
��������-��������������
����
�D�
F� ��
�����������������860� �������'� �'�����
��
�D�
F� ��
�� ����� �
�� ���� -����� ��'�� ��
�� ���� 
������� �
�� �
�� 
��

������������������
����������������
�D�
F� ��
��
�����-�����
������������-���
��������������D�
F� ��
��
���
--���
�����'�������������
 
��
���������������
������


�����
�����
������������
 
��
����-���
���������D��
F� ��
��
�����������$������
�����������
���������
����������

'��������
�������������-������������
��D�
F� ��
��=���������
�����
���
����������'����������
����������� ���

���������D�
F� ��
�� ������������ ������ ����� �
 �� ��-��'
����� -� �� �
��� ��-����


��� ����������
��'
��� 
��� ��
�� �������
�� ��������������� ���
'
���
����������

�
��������������
����������
���������
������
������-������
�������������������
���'������
�����-�������*�
������
�''������'�'�����
�������������
��
� ����������������
���
���������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
���������
������
������
���
���-������
����
���
��
���������
������
�
������
����
�����-���
���
���������-��������
����
�
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
����������
��
?
�����������	�����
�����������)���������
���('������
 ��������
����
��������������

����
�� �����'�����������-��'�����'������@��
�
�
�

Page 7



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

63�� ��..�����7��"�.
"�2��������������3��1��4���
�

����������,����
'��'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��5�
�

�$�������8���������
�
�����
��������������
�
��
��
��
���������-���������-��������������
����� 
�� ������
$� ���'����
����
���
��������
���������������������(����������
*����������������30G���*��'�����
����
�������
����-
���������-��
���
�����������������
������������� ����������������
���������
� �������
'
����������
���
���
 �������$� �����
���� ��
��%�������
������
������
������������ ������-�������������������������������C�
��������
 ���
�����
���������������
 �������
�
��������'
���
���
���������� �����-���� ��������
���������������������
������������ ���
���5�
�
���� A �� ���� 
��� (�������� 	
�
��'���� ��
��� ��� 
��
���� -��� 
��
� 
��
����� �-� ���� �
���� �-� ��� ����� -������ ��� ���� (����������
*�����C��������������
� �������������-������������
������
��� 
����-���
'�����
����������������
--�����-���������-�������
������������ ���

��� 
����
��� ������� ��� ���� �
�
����� -��� ��� ������ ��� ���� ��� ���
*��'���������
������-���������-�����A �� ����
���(�������������������
��-��'������#����� �������'
���������������
���������
����
������-�
(����������*������C�-������������

�
����'�������
��������������
����������	����
�����

�

����������&
'���?
�
����-�����A �� ����
���(��������	
�
��'������
��@������
����
��
������
���
�������
����������'������-������������������������������������������

���-���
�����������������'����������������� 
���

������	�'�����
�
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
�����
���������
�
�����������'������
�����
������'
����������-�������������A �� ����
���(��������
	
�
��'������
�������
�
?
����������,��������
 ��������
����
������������������
�� �����'�����������-��'�����

'������@��
�

62�� �
�!���%���7�
"���
���!�2��������������3��1��4���
�
��-��������'�������
�������
����������+�������������
�������-�������������
� ������
��
�
��������� ����������'
<����������������������
��������������������
��������������'��
��
������-������������
� ����-��'��������
��$� ���'����������
�������� ������������
�
�����$�����������������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
����
���������
��� ����
�������-�������������
� ��������
����� ������������'
<�������������-�
�������-�
����
� ������� ���������������
��$� ���'����������������������
�����$�������
��
��� ����������'���

Page 8



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

��

����������� 
���'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�

�
��(��$�,���8(��������$��

�
4�� ���� ������ �-� *��'����� ������C�� �������� -��
���
�� ������
'�����

�������
���(�H*A)�����

������	�'��������--�����������
�������
�
���
����������'
����� 
��
�����-��'���������������������

�
����'�������
��������������
����������,�������
�
��������������
����������������
����������������
��7��

�
F� ����������
���
�� -��� ����
����
������� ������� ���� �
��� ��������

�
���
���#����������
�����������
����������-����
�������D��
F� �-�*��'��������������
�����*��'������������������ �
�����������

��������
�-����
�����
������
'D���
F� ����������
���
��-�������
����
���������������
��������
���
��
��

�������-���������D�
F� ��������� ��� -���������
�������
��� �����#�����������'��� ��� ����

�
���
�������
''��������������������������D�
F�
�

���� -����
��� ����� ������� ��� ����� �� ���� ��������� ����� ���
���
�� ����D�

F� �������
����������������
�D�
F� ����
����
���������������������������������������D�
F� ������������ ����� ���������� 
��� �������� ����� ���
��� ��� ����

-����
�������C������������������D�
F� -
�����������������������������D��
F� �--���������������������
���
�������������������D�
F� 
� �������-��� -����
��� ������ ����������� ���
���� ���� 
������C��

��������������
���������
����
�����
���������������
�
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
����������
��
?
�����������	���"�������"�������	
�������
 ���
���(�
����
 ��������
����
�����������

�������
�� �����'�����������-��'�����'�������@�
�

?
����������('����
��������
����
������������������
�� �����'�@�
�

69�� 8

##��"	�	
��7�2������������9�3��1��4���
�

����������� 
���'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�
�

8��������(����8�
�
8�� 
�����������������
����� 
�� �����������	
��-��������'�����-�

/001�������������������������
��������������
�

/�� 
������� �
���� ����� ���� �#����� �� ��� ������ -���
��� 
� ���
�����
�'���'���
�������
�������'��-��������������������/088E8/���������

Page 9



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
����'�������
��������������
����������,������
�
��������������
����������������
��������������7��
�

�F� ���� ����� ��� �'��� �� ���������� �
���� ��� ���� ����� 
��� ��� ��'����
�����
��'
��-�������''��'���D��

�F� ��
��
������������
���������������
���������� �����
����
�����
��

���� ��������
 �����<����������������'�������������
����
�������
�������������������
����
�������
��D�

�F� ��
�� ��� �
�� -���� ��
�� ���������� ���� ���� �
��� 
������� ����������
����
����� 
��� ��
�� �
��� �-� ���
�
����� ��
��� -��'� ������
����������'
����
���?����������@�������������� �����
���D�

�F� ��
���������
��
�����������������
��'����
�����������
�����
��
����
����
�������������������
��-�����
���D�

�F� ��
��
��
�������
�����������������������������D��
�F� ��
�� 
��� ���������� �����
�� �� ������� �
 �� ��� ���
�� 
�����
�����


����������������
�
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
����������
�

61�� ��
�	"���!)"�#�2������������:�3��1��4���
�

����������� 
���'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�
�

��������$�+�����
�
4���
�������������������
��������'�����-���� ������������--���������
����*��'������
H�������-
�������� �����������������8>6:������������
������'�������������
����� 
�� �7������ ���'������������� ���
���

����
���*�����������������
�
����
������������ ����
����������������������������������'
���
������������
�#�������� ������� �-� ��������� ���'�� ��� ���� ������ 
��� ������� ���
����������

�
����'�������
��������������
����������,��������
�
��������������
����������������
����������������
��7��
�

F� -������� �-� I/'� �
�� 
 
��
���� ��� -���� ���� 
������'���� �-� 
�
���������''�����������������
��������������
��������D�

F� �������������������������
�����������������������'����D�
F� ���� ������� 
��������� �
�� ��''������ ��� 
�������
��� �� ���� �-�

������������*��'�����
����������������
��������
�������-������
���������'��������*��'����D�

F� �������
������� ��� �������� ���� �������� �� ���� �-� ������� �--������
������� �����
���#����������� ���D�

F� �������������--�������������'�
���������'���������������
�

Page 10



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

����'�������
������������� ����
�������
����������
��
?
�����������	��������
���(�� �����
 ��������
����
������������������
�� �����'��

���������-��'�����'�������@�
�
?
������������������
�������������
���	���*��������
��������
����
������������������

�� �����'@����
�

66�� ��..������� 
!�
�"#�
���5�
�"�
)
"�8���.#�2������������;�3��1��4���
�

����������,�����'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�

�
�$��������� ������������5$�����+���8��$���

�

�������������������������
�����
���*�
����������B+��������
4��=�
������C�
���B�
����-���
�''�������C��
�
8�� 
���������������
����������������������-���/0887/083�

����������������������������'� �����
������������������'
���

��
���������������������
��������-
'��������� ���������� �����

��������������--���������� �����
��

/�� �������������'�
���
�����'������������
������������
--����
"
'������
���������
����$������
����
 �������������
�����
���������=�
��������
��

:�� "����������'� ������'���-���������� ���������������������
�����
����������-�����'����� ����������������������

�
3�� 
��������"#�
-"#���
����������������������
����������
�����
���

*�
��
�������������������������
���
����-�����������������
������������ ������
�����

�
����'�������
��������������
����������	����
����
�
��������������
����������������
����������������
��5��
�

�F� �������
��'���
������ ������
��������������������A �� ����
���
(�������� 	
�
��'���� ��
��� ��� ��''������ 
��� ��������C��
��� ������
�������
��������
�� ��
����� ������
���� ���=�
�������

���������� ������ 
�������������''�������D�

�F� ���� A �� ���� 
��� (�������� 	
�
��'���� ��
��� �
�� 
����

��������������
���������
��-������������������������
�������
�'�
���
�����'����D��

�F� �������
��
������-���
����������� �����-����
�����'
�
��'����

��������������������-�����������������-����������������������
��������������-������D��
�
�
�

Page 11



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�F� ������
������������
-��
�������C��
���;�����*������*�
��
����������������'�
����-���������������������'���'�����
���
���������������
�������� ����'����-��������'�������,����������
���������
����������
������������������������-���
���-������D�

�F� �������
��'�������
���������������������� �����������
��
��
�'�
������-
'�����D�

�F� ������ �
�� �������� ��
�� ��'�� ������������ �
�� ��
���� ��
�� ����
��������������������������������������'�����������
����
�������
�������
�D���

�F� �
������
����� �������������
�����
�����
��
��
�

����������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
����
� �������
�����������
���-��'���������
�����$��������������-�����'�������������������������������'��������-�
������������������������''���
�������-�����A �� ����
���(��������	
�
��'����
��
����������
����
���������
�
4�������������-�������''������-�����������
������������-�����'���
���
���
$� ���
�����
���������������������-�
����������	����
��������'�������
��
������
������
����������,������
�

6>�� 8����
����

��2������������<�3��1��4���
�

����������� 
���'� �������-���������'����������������-���
���� 
��7�
�

8�������������
�

���������������
���������������������������
��'�����
 �'�����
���
�����������������-������������
��E������
������
�

�������
������������
��'
���
��
���-�����������
 ��-����
�����������
������
�����������
���#���������������7-�������
�

������������ ��������=�������������-�����������������
�����������
���
������������-���� ����������� ���� ������ ��
���
 �'�����
������
����

�������
����
����
����������� ����������������������������

�
����'�������
��������������
�������������������
�
��������������
����������������
��������������5�
�

�F� ���� ������� 
��� ���#������� ����� 
��� ���� ��
����� ��� �������
��������
������������������D�

�F� ���������
�� ������������������������������
�����-������������D�
�F� ��
������
��������������������
����� �������������D�
F� ��
��
���
��������������
������C������������D�
F� ���� �� ���'���C�� ������� ������
����� �-� 
� ����� ����� ��
��


� ����������������������������
�����D�
F� ��
�� ���� 

������ 	�'���� -��� ��
������� �
�� �������� �����

�
����������'���'�������������
�������������D�
�F� ��� ���� �
���� ��
�� ��=������ -��� ����� ����� �
������� ��-����� -��'�

Page 12



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

����
������D�
�F� ��
��*��'�����
�''������%�'��������������� ����������������

��������������������'���
���������������D���
�F� ��
������������������������������''��������
��� -������� -��� ���

��� ����
���-�������������D�
�F� ���� ����� -��� ����
�
������ ��� ���� � ���� �-� -������ ���������� ����

��
������
��������������������
�������
-�����-������
��D�
�F� ��
�������������
����������������������
���
����������-�������

����
 �'�������
�
"���������
���=����������������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
�����������
���
� ����
��������������������������������-�������''��������
��������'���-��������
����������
��
�����������������������������-���������'���
�
"�������������������#���������������������������
������������-�
� ����-��'��--�������
����
���-��#����� ��
�����������
���������
�������--�����C������������
�������� ��������
�����
� ������������������-�����
�������
����� ����������
�����$������������
���
�����-��������������������
����������
� ������ �����������
�����$�����������'�����
���������
���
����'�������
������������� ����
�������
����������
�

>0�� ��(��$�,=�����������������������2��>�����������������
�������������������
�

����������,������?

������	�'����-�����
������@�'� ���-���
���� 
�������
����''���
����������������������������-��������������-����� ����'����
���
+������
����������������������#���������-��������
����
�������*�
��/��
�

����������	���������������������������
����
�
"���������
����
��������������
���
������������� ����
�������
���������������
�������
*��'����C��(���������
����
�������*�
��
��������
����������
�����-������������������
�������������
����
�������*�
�����
��������
�

>8�� ��5���������5�������,���� ��,����������������5�������$�,����(���
�
����������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
���������������������������������
�-��������������-����� ����'����
���+������
�������������� ���
���(� ����4�������
"���������
���
����� 
�������������������
�

����������"���?

������	�'����-���*�
�������(��
������%�������
��������'���
�� ����'���@�'� �����������''���
�������������������������������������
�

���������������������������������������
����
�
����
������C��
����������
����
���������������-���
����� ������
������������-���
��

�����'�����-������'�
����-�����������
�����������
����
��
�������-������������������
�
�

Page 13



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

"���������
� ���������������
��������
���� ���
�������
�����������
��7�
�

?8@� ����������������'�������������
���������������� ���
���
(� ����4�������"���������
���
����� 
�����A�����/080�
?(4/080�)���//8/@�
��������������������������=����'�������
�����������3�10G��-������������-��������� ���
���(� ����
4�������"���������
���
����� 
��������������D�
�

?/@� ������
-��
�����-�
������D�����
�
������-�4������������
-��
(�
������A���������
-��"��
���
��+����
������
�����
-��
���������*�
��
����������-��������� ���
���(� ����4�������
"���������
���
����� 
���������������
���
���� �����������
��
�
���������������������������*��'�����
����
�������
���������
�����������������I33�862�-���/088E8/D��
�

?:@�
��

���� ������������'������ ��� �������
��'�����-�"����
���+��
��
�--
���� �������
������ 
�� ���� ���� ��� ���� �
��������� �
���� ���
������� ����� �������
����� ��� ��� ���� ����� ��� 
����
��� ���� )���
��������-�������������
��
�����������-����������������������������
-�������4�������"���������
���
����� 
������������������

�
>/�� ���������������8���������

�
����������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
���������������������������������

�������''���
���������������
��
��
���'����������������
��������-�����
���-�
�#����� ����
����������	���*��������'� ���
���� 
���-���������''���
�������������
���������������-�����������
������������-�����'���
���
���$� ���
�����
�

����������"����������������������
���

�
����������
���
������������� ����
�������
�����������
������	����������A--��������

���������
������
������C���������
���������
������--�����
��������������--���������������
+��������
������-�����*����������8>6:�������������
��������-�����
���-��#����� ���
�

>:�� ����$�������� ��,��������8���
�
�����������
�� �����'��
����������	���*��������'� �����
��
�������*���������+����
>�8��
���
� ������
���������'����������������������
���

����������"����������������������
��
���-���������
� ���������
����������
�

>3�� ��������������������������?��$������+���������@���
�
��������������������-��������������-���
�����
���(��������
�����'�������
�
���������
��
������'����������''�������
������������������
��������'�����
��
-�������7�
�

Page 14



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
?2@�
��

�
����
����
���������������
������-����������������������������������
�#��������7�
���
F� 	������
������	
�
��'����
�''������?�#������� 
�
���@D�

�
F� +���� ;����� 
��� 
�''������ 
������ ?
���������� &���
�� ��� ����


������C��
������������������
�� �@��
�
*$��������+(����+������
�

>2�� 8"�"�

�*�"#����#���
�
4��
�����
����������
�
��
���8/��-�����������������������-���������=��������������

������-�������
�����

������	�'����
���
�''������
�
������ ������
��������-�
������
��
���-����������������7�
�
�  ��!� ��� ��)A"	��
8� 
����������(�� ����� 
����������"����� ,��������������
�
���-�

�� ���'����-����������
��
������
�����
�����
�������������������
��
���������������J�
�


����������"��������'���
��������
�� ����
����������������������'
�����
�������������
 ���������
����
���

�
�

��!!���""� �"!)"�#%�.� �..����!"��#�

8� �����	
���C��
(���������
�''������
��

(�#�������������?������
������ 
�� ��
���������

�
�����'�'����@�


�����������	���
��������� 
����

$�������	���*���������
+�������
������������

�
�

��7
��#
����� ��@��'��"!)"�#� �..����!"��#�1�
��!��
����#�

/� �
��
���������
��

(� ������������
�� ��.�
	���
���"�������������
$�
���
�����������

&���
������	
������
(�
����+������
���('������

�


�
K�(�����
���&����
('�����������
���


�����������+������

���('����

�

:� 
�
����� *��'�����
+����-� ��� )����

�
�����

�������������
�� ��.�	��
"����'
��'������9�

	
����/088�
���%�
�����
����������	
��/082�

�

	��"����'
��'���
��
�������������#�����
�-��������'��-��--����

�

3� 	����� �
����� (
������
,
���� (������ 
������
5���
����-������������

���������������.�

����������"������
���

���� 
�
���������

��-��� 
�
�����������
�$	�

Page 15



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

/� 
����������,����� 
������������������ %���
������-������
	
���C�����
��'�����

�������������-�
��'�'��
������� ����

���'����
���� ��������


�����������������������������������
�����������������������
��� ����������

����������������������������
���

:� 
����������� 
��� 
����������	���
,
�������


�����������������������
	���������-�&�������
$�����*
�������
������
���<��������

� 
����������	���,
�����������
������
�������
���
��
�'����������������
(���
��4���������H����
������������������� ����
��������������������
������
�-��������������'
�����������������
�����
�

3� 
����������� 
���� 
����������	���
*���������

4�����������������
�����
-������������
 ��

���
,������


����	���*��������������������������
���������������
���������
�������������
����
�

2�
�
�


���������������� 
���������� 	���
*���������


�
��-��
����� �������

����� �������� ��� �����
=�������� ���
���� ���%
'�
���

���,�������


����������	���*�����������-��'�����
������
��

���,������
�

9� 
����������(�� ���� 
����������	���
*���������

*�� ��������-�����
���
���'������
���
������������
�����������
�����*�������
�����������
�������
�������
���������
�����'�����
�����
��
�� ����


����������	���*������������������������ ����
�������������������
�

1� 
����������� 
��� 
����������,������ �=�
������'�
���

�����'���������������
�-������
'��
��
��
����
�������-����������
�����
�����������--��-��'��
#�����


����������,�����������
������
���-�
�������������������������������������
�����
�������������
���
� ����-��'���������*
����
���
�� ��*������
��
���������������������
�����������%����������������������������'
���
���
�������� �����
���
��
�'
������-����������
�
�
�
�

Page 16



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

6� 
����������,����
'�� 
����������,������ +� �����-��������
�����
-���������������������

�����
����
������������
-��'��--���������
�
�
������
����������������


����������,������
�������
������
��-��������������
�������-�����
�--����C����������������
������������� �����
���
��������
������
������
�� ������������������������������������#������'������
����#�'
������
�

>� 
����������� 
��� 
����������,������ (���������������� ����
�������������������-����
���
-��������������J�


���������� ,������ �����
���� ��
�� �-� ��� ������� ��� ��� ��-���� ���� �������
������� ������������� �%������������ ������ ����
� ��������� ���
�����������
� 
���
���,����
'���

�
>9��  ��/
����

����

�
������
�������������������"���
���*�
���
�
L��������������
������-�������
����
���

������	�'�����
��-�������7�
�
�  ��!� ��� ��)A"	��
8� 
����������,������ 
����������	���

*����������
��
����-�������������
	
�
��'����
����
���5�
������������������
�� �������
�''������
������
������������
���

�
���

������
���������
������
��-��
�������������������� ������80�&
��
����
��������������������-������������ 
��
�����
��������������-��������-������
��������

�����������������
��������������
������
��
������������������� �������

�''�������������������������
���������-���������-�������-������
'
�
��'�����-����������-������
�����
������������������������������������
�
������������������������
�

/� 
����������,������� 
����������	���
���
��
 ����

(�����,������ ���
,
����*
����������5
��
���������������-�����
���������������
�������
�������
����


������������
 ���������������
�������������
����������)� �'����
�������
������ �����������������������������������������
������

�����
�����
���������������<�������-��������������
������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 17



���������	�
�����
������
��
��������

:� 
����������,������� 
����������	���
���
��
 �����

(�����,������ ���
,
����*
����������5�
�--��
����-�����
�������
�����

��
���'������


������������
 ���������������
����
���
��������
�������������
�����
� �����
��
���'������������������
��������������� �����
���
����-�����
��
�������������
������
�

3� 
����������,�������� 
����������	���
���
��
 �����

(�����,������ ���
,
����*
����������5�-
���
�������
������������'�����
��-��'
������������
��''����
��
���-������
����J�


������������
 �������������������������-��'
������
�����-������
��
���
�����������������
�����

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 18



CITY COUNCIL 
 

28 February 2011 
 
 
Cabinet Minute 110 of 8 February 2011 

  
 JOINT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE REPORT – THIRD QUARTER – 

PROPOSED ADDITIONS TO THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2010/11  
 
    
 
Agreed – 
  

(2) that the latest 2010/11 capital forecast of £77.457m is noted 
and the City Council is Recommended to approve that the 
following new schemes (included in the latest forecast) are 
added to the programme for 2010/11 - 
 
(a)  Jennycliff Café environmental works £0.050m; 

 
(b)  Market electrical refurbishment (majority to follow in 

11/12) £0.025m; 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Note: 
 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

Agenda Item 6Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject: Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee Minute 71 Revenue 

Estimates and Capital Programme  

Committee:  City Council   

Date:  28 February 2011   

Cabinet Member: Councillor Wigens   

CMT Member: Director for Development and Regeneration   

Author:                    Clive Perkin, Assistant Director for Transport  

Contact: Tel 01752 304240 E mail: clive.perkin@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:  CP/TBTFJC 

Key Decision: No    

Part:                         I    

 
Executive Summary:  
The Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee (TBTFJC) has introduced a business 
plan led approach to decision making during the current financial year in preparation for 
2011/12 onwards, and combined with improved reporting procedures back through the two 
authorities (Plymouth City Council and Cornwall Council) this is helping to ensure that future 
financial decisions are suitably robust. 
 
The 2011/12 revenue and capital accounts for the TBTFJC were recommended by the 
TBTFJC at their meeting on the 3rd December 2010. 
 
In recommending approval of the capital programme, the TBTFJC make specific reference to 
two capital schemes for the following reasons: 
 

i) New bridge office development:  This has yet to be justified through a detailed 
business case and cannot be signed off until the business case demonstrates the 
need and value of such a development. 

ii) Funding for footpath 24 was originally approved by the TBTFJC with part funding to 
be provided by a 3rd party development.  The cost of the scheme is to be born by 
the capital programme. 

 
Good progress continues to be made in improving the financial and operational management 
of the undertaking.  However, the current wider financial climate requires all decisions on 
future expenditure to be carefully scrutinised to reduce any future risks to both the TBTFJC 
and the two authorities of a shortfall in revenue should future toll increases not be 
forthcoming. 
 
It is therefore recommended that officers be instructed to continue to regularly review 
revenue estimates and the capital programme during 2011/12 in preparation for the 2012/13 
budget to maximise efficiencies and reduce risks around future toll requests.  Part of the 
review will include an assessment of the appropriate level of reserves which has not 
increased since the implementation of the last Toll revision. 
 
 
         

Agenda Item 7Page 21



Corporate Plan 2010 – 2013 as amended by the four new priorities for the City and 
Council: 
The provision of safe and reliable transport corridors into the City supports the Growth 
agenda by enabling the wider economic benefits of the City to extend into the travel to work 
area. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Whilst the operation of the Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry undertaking is able to recover 
costs through the use of tolls, this income must be ring-fenced to the undertaking only, and 
the level of toll must be evidenced by the actual and reasonable costs of operating the 
undertaking. 
 
If for whatever reason a toll increase is not approved, any shortfall in finances could fall back 
on the two local authorities. 
 
It is therefore imperative that suitable financial and operational management is undertaken to 
forecast costs and that robust evidence exists to justify any future toll increase.  
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
The TBTF undertaking represents a significant asset of the two authorities.   
 
Failure to manage its operation appropriately not only increases the risk of operational 
failures, causing delays and inconvenience to users, but could increase financial liabilities 
upon the two authorities. 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 

A) To accept the three recommendations of the Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry 
Committee as follows: 

 
1) That the proposed revenue budget for 2011/12 as set out in Appendix 1 to the 

officer report, be approved. 
2) That the proposed revenue capital programme as set out in Appendix 2 to the 

officer report be approved, including provision for a possible bridge office 
development subject to a satisfactory business case, and subject to approval of 
expenditure in relation to Footpath 24, Saltash as set out in the report of the 
General Manager (Agenda Item No.5). 

3) That the longer term revenue forecast to 2014/15 be noted, including the 
assumption that approximately £600,000 income will be required from a toll 
increase at the beginning of 2014/15 based on the current level of reserves. 

 
B) To request officers to assess the level of reserves required, to continue to regularly 

review the revenue estimates and the capital programme during 2011/12 in 
preparation for the 2012/13 budget to maximise efficiencies and reduce risks around 
future toll increase requests prior to presentation to appropriate Joint Committee 
Meetings. 

 
 

Page 22



Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
Not accept the TBTFJC  recommendations:  Rejected 
The recommendations of the TBTFJC respond to the new business plan led approach to 
management of the undertaking and maintain operational continuity during this period of 
transition. 
 
Not add a further recommendation:  Rejected 
It is important that the TBTFJC, via its officers responds to the current financial climate by 
robustly challenging all future financial expenditure during the coming 12 months to inform 
future years budget allocations. 

 
Background papers: 
Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Minutes 03 December 2010 
Business Plan 2011 - 2015 

 
Sign off:   
 
Fin KFd

evf1
011
005
3 

Leg 109
86/
DV
S. 
 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 
 

 
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY COUNCIL 
 

28 FEBRUARY 2011 
 
 

 Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee Minute 71 
   
 REVENUE ESTIMATES AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

 
 
The Joint Treasurer (Cornwall) presented the written report setting out the 
proposed revenue budget and capital programme for the years 2011/12 - 
2014/15 inclusive, from which he highlighted the following:- 
 

i) the budgets now covered a four year period 
 
ii) the revenue budget for 2011/12 assumed a continuing 2% reduction 

in bridge cash toll income as was forecast for the current year. 
 

iii) the revenue budget included provision for revisions to ferry chain 
maintenance following recent problems with some of the chains.  

 
iv) following advice from the Audit Commission, the major bridge re-

painting programme had been transferred from the revenue budget 
to the capital programme. 

 
v) the capital programme included a new scheme for the             re-

instatement of Footpath 24, Saltash.  Consequently, 
recommendation b) should be revised accordingly.  

 
vi) possible re-development of the bridge offices had been included in 

the capital programme but no scheme had yet been approved and 
this would be subject to a satisfactory business case. 

 
vii) there had been a significant increase in capital expenditure funded 

from borrowing. 
 

viii) the budget for 2014/15 assumed a cash toll increase of 10p without 
which reserves were projected to fall significantly below the 
£1million level considered prudent.  At some future stage, the Joint 
Committee would need to discuss and agree what it considered to 
be an acceptable level of reserves.  

 
Questions and debate ensued, the main points of which were noted as 
follows:- 
 

i) the main bridge joint replacement was not designed to specifically 
address noise although it may help to reduce it.  

 

Page 25



ii) Plaza canopy access improvements would enable future work in 
this area to be carried out safely and efficiently.  

 
iii) the assumption of a flat 2% reduction in bridge cash toll income was 

considered prudent in the current economic climate 
 

iv) inclusion of the Footpath 24, Saltash scheme in the 2011/2012 
capital programme was welcome as this would dovetail with the 
Elwell Woods project. 

 
v) it should be emphasised that the Joint Committee was mindful that 

a 10p cash toll increase in 2014/15 would generate approximately 
£600,000 additional income, without which reserves were projected 
to fall to approximately £500,000 in that year. 

 
vi) concern was expressed at the proposed provisional approval for 

bridge office re-development in the absence of a business case and 
it was agreed that this recommendation be revised accordingly.  

 
It was moved by Councillor Holley, seconded by Councillor Wheeler and  
 
RECOMMENDED TO CORNWALL COUNCIL AND PLYMOUTH CITY 
COUNCIL: 
 
1. That the proposed revenue budget for 2011/12 as set out in 

Appendix 1 to the officer report, be approved. 
 
2. That the proposed capital programme as set out in Appendix 2 to 

the officer report be approved, including provision for a possible 
bridge office development subject to a satisfactory business case, 
and subject to approval of expenditure in relation to Footpath 24, 
Saltash as set out in the report of the General Manager (Agenda 
Item No. 5). 

 
3. That the longer term revenue forecast to 2014/15 be noted, 

including the impact of approximately £600,000 income from a toll 
increase at the beginning of 2014/15. 

 
 
  
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Note: 
 

The full report in connection with this minute is available on the website 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

or by contacting Democratic Support on 01752 304867 

Page 26



�����������	��
��
�

���������	
������
�

������
�
�������������
�����������
�������
��������
�
��������
�������� � � � � ���������������
�
�

�����	�����
�������������
��������������
�

���� !�"#���$%!�� �&'( � '�
�
�
����
�����	��
���
�
����� ���	�
� ��
�� 	�
� �	�� 
	�������
�	�� ���� ����	����� 
��� ��	�	���� ��������
��
���
���������
���	��
����	��
��	���

����	������������������
�
�������������	��

��� ���������
� 
�����  ����� ������!�� ���!��"� ���� ���"��#� 
	��
���� $�
�� 
���
��	�	����
���
�����	������%���
�
��������������
�
���� )�#��''(*�!$�%'�
�
���� �������� ������
��� ��� 
���� ���	�
� ��
����� �� ������� 	�� ��&��
���
�� 
	� 
���
�����
���� �	����� 
	� 
�'�� �

	��
� 	�� 
������� ��� 
���
��� �(�����
���� ���� ����
���
�����
���� ����������
�� ���� 
	� �����

� 
�����
� �
	�	��
� 
	���
�	��� �	�� 
	�
�
�����
�	��������
����
���
��%��)����
�
����	��
��
�
	�
�	���	���
����
���
��������
����
��� ��
������� �
� "%#*�� �	��
��
� ������� 	�� �����
�	�� ���� ��	�
� 
���� ��
����
� ��
���
�����
�����
	�
��������������� �
����	��
��	���

��������	$�������������	��	$�+�
�

�&!�'� �������� ������!� ���!��"� ���"��#�
,����
�	�� �%�*� �%�*� �%�*� �%�*�
,�
����
��-�
��������� �%#*� �%�*� �%�*� �%�*�
,�
����
��.� ������ "%#*� "%#*� "%#*� "%#*�

�
��������������
����������������
	�����
������������"��#�	������
	�
�'�����
	�
�

	��
�
�������

�	�����
���������	��������������%�
�
���� ��+�%(��
(,-�!�&%,��(**& #��.��& $&!$�%'�
�
������	�	�����������������
� �����
�	�
� ���/������(��%� ����������
�	�����
$����

�����
��
����������	��
��
�����
�����	�	�����������������
��������
���	�������
#�	��/������(���0�
�����
��� �����
	������� �
���������������������������
�
���%�
�
1	���	��
����	����������
��
��
��������

����
�����	�	���������
���������	��	$�+�
�

%/�*��
���� ��
	��������
� ��� ����
��� ��� 
	������	�� 
	� 
���
�����
� ���� �	��
��
%� ������
�����

�����*���
�
���
�������

�	�����
���
����
	�����
	����	��
���2�����%����������
�� ������
� ����	�
�� 
	� �����

� 
��� ��
��
� �	$�
���� ��� 
�����
� ��	$��� $��
�� ���
��
�
���
���
	�
	�
����%�
�

 $,-��
�����������������
���'�����	����	���	��
���	��	��������
����
������	����
�	��
	��
���2�����������
��������
��

������������$�
��
�����
����������������
����

�
�%��
���������
���������	��
���
�����
� �����	��
��
����+�

Agenda No. 4.3

Page 15

Page 27



�
•� ���� ��3
�
��	����
�	�� 	�� �(�����
���� ����
��� 
	� 
��� ������
���� ��	�������

���	
�

���� 
	�
������ ��� 
���
��� ��
���� 
���� �������� �(�����
���%� � �����

���
���
� ���� ����� ��
	��������� ��� ���
� 	�� 
��� �	��� 
	� ���	�
���� ������
�,�
����
�	���� 4����
���� -��	�
���� 1
��������� ,4-1� ���� ���� ����� �������
$�
��
���/���
��	������	�%�

�
•� �������������	����������	��	
��������������������
����
���������$��
��$����


����� 
	�
�� 
	� ��
������ 	���� 
��� ��(
� ��$�  ������ ��
������� ��&	�� �������
�����

�	��%�

�
��  $�'�
���� �������� �����
� ���	� ��'��� ��	����	�� �	�� 
��� 	��	���� ����
����
�� ����
	����
�	�� 	�� 
��� �������� ���� 
����� ���	
��
��� ������
��

���� ��� ����� $�
�� 
�����
�
���������������
����

�
�%�����������
���������	��
���
�����
� �����	��
��
����+�
�

•� ,�
������� ��� 
��� ����
����
�� ���� �������� �����
�� �	�� ����
�	���� ��������

���������
����
�%�

•� -�����������
�$	�'���
�5��	��	�
%�
�
�!0� ��
��������
�	��	��
�������������.��'�����-����
	�
����
�	��	��67�����������������
��������
��
����������
��������	��
����������������
%�
�
,�����!��"�
��������
���
�������
	���	���������(�����
���������
��	��
�����
����
��	�	�����	���-�����	��	��68#����%�
�
����
�������	
���������
����
	�
�������
	��������� �	����
�������	�������

����
���

���
�����������
���������	$%�
�
���� �&�$!&1�� �- &**��
�
���� ��	�	���� 
���
��� ��	������� ��� ��	$�� ��� /������(� �%� � ����� ��� ������ 	��
��	&�

��$��
����������������	����
	���
�������
������$��
��������	�	���%�
������	��������	$� ��
������ ��3��	�������(�����
����	�� 
��� �����
����
�	�� 
���
������������
����������
���������	���	��
����������
����$	�'�%�
�
9�$��
����	����	�	�����(�����
������
����+�

•� �������
� �
�����
�����������
����
��
��������������!� ��������
���
���
�
�6��#�����

•� ���� ������� ��	
�

���� 
	�
���� ��	�������� �	����� � 
���
��� ��� ��������
�(�����
������	$���
���������
���
���
�����	��������
������
���
���
	�
�
	��6#���������
	��
��
������������

•� 4��� �
������'�����	�����
����	�	�����	�������������
���
����
�6�#�����
•� �����		
��
���"������
�
����
��
�
���1��
��������	��
���2�����������
������

��������������
���
����
�6��������
•� .��:��
��	� ��

����$	�'���
�
���2������������	�	�����	�����������
����

��
���
���
	�
�	��6"������
•� 5��	��	�
� 
�����
� 
	�
�	�� � �
��������
����
� ��� ��
������ ��� 
���������!�

��	��������
������
���
���
	�
�	��6�;������
•� ���� �����
����
� 	�� 
��� ����� &	��
� 	�� 
��� 2������ ��� ��	�	���� �	�� 
���

������!���	��������
������
���
���
	�
�	��6#�������
•� ����2�����<���
��

������	��
	������ �
��������	�	�����	�������
����
����

���
�	��
������"��#���	��������
������
���
���
	�
�	��6���������
�
/��������
��
���	&�

���
���������
�����	����������
�����	�	�����������	����
�	��

��� 2������ 	���
���� 
��� ���'� ���� ��&�
��
� ����� �
�������� �	�� ������!� �
� ���
��
���
���
	�
�	��6"%;�%���������	&�

�$	������	�������$�	�����������	���
������

Page 16

Page 28



	����
�	��� �

	��	��
�	�� ���� ����	���� ��
���
���� �	�� 
��� �����
�� ���
�
����� � ���
�����

� 	�� �

���� �	�� 
��� �	����
 � ��������%� � 4��������
 � $	�'� 	�� 
��� ��	&�

� ���
��������
	����
�	�������
������	�	����
��
������������
���������	���
�
	�����
����
���
����	��
����	��
��	���

����������	�
�	��
������	&�

%�
�
,��	�����
	�����������
������������	��
����	��
��	���

�����
������������
��
�
���
�����
���� 	�� 
����� 
���
��� ��	&�

�� $���� ��� �����
�'��� �������� � 
��	���� 
���
�����
��	������������	���	��$�����	��
�����������

��	��	$�������������$�
����
��
�
���

�
�%���������������

������
��������
����
	�
����
���������
����������������
%�
�
�
�������
��������	����
���
�
/� ��������
������
���������������������	��
�������	�
�����������
	���������� �
���
�	��
�����������%��9����	���	��
�����������+��=����>�������?� �4�
�� �
�
�

�������
�	��
	��������
��
�
����������	������������������������	��
�������	�
%�
�

� � � � � � � �
�

�@����� �����������������	��
�������	�
�����������
	���������� �
����	��
�����'�
��������
�������������
������
��
�
�����
	������
�	�����
����������%���
9����	���	��
�����'+������������������������
�
�
���������������
���
�
�����	��
��	���

�����
	������
��
�
���
	��
�
���
���
�	��
��������	��+�
�
���� 
�����	�	�����������������
��	���������������
�	�
����/������(��A�
�
���� 
��� ��	�	���� 
���
��� ��	������� ��� ��
� 	�
� ��� /������(� ��� ��
�������

��	����	���� ����	���� 	�� 
��� ������� 	���
�� �����	����
� ���&�

� 
	� ��
��
����

	� ����������
���A�����

�
�
�� 
��
�
����	�����
�������������	��
��
�
	����"��#�����	
��%�
�
�
�2
������
������
�
� �
�2������
�2� � � � �����
������

��$%!�� �&'( � �3�� %4&115�� � ��$%!�� �&'( � �3�1#*�(!05�
�

�
������
�����

��
�	����� �
�
��
��������
����������

��
�	����� ����������������
��������������������

��
�	�����  ���
�
�������
�
��
���������������������
�
�
�$'!��.�
&/6- �(%,���/(*�%!'�3(%,� �� �+$'$�%'��.�!0����/&1���+� %*�%!�
3�//�''�!��
%.� *&!$�%5��/!��7895:�
�
���
�

Page 17

Page 29



APPENDIX 1

Overall Summary Page 1

Corporate Estimates Page 2

Bridge Operation Estimates Page 3

Ferry Operation Estimates Page 4

Analysis of Variations Page 5

TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

Revenue Budget 2011/12
and Indicative Projections for 2012/13 to 2014/15

List of Contents

Agenda No. 4.3
Appendix 1

Page 18

Page 30



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Forecast Budget Indicative Indicative Indicative

£' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000

Operational Summary
Income (10,260) (10,172) (10,179) (10,186) (10,826)

Expenditure
Corporate 438 559 489 575 510
Bridge Operations 2,509 2,469 2,826 3,180 3,112
Ferry Operations 4,572 4,781 4,797 4,891 5,010

7,519 7,809 8,112 8,646 8,632

Operating (Surplus)/Deficit (2,741) (2,363) (2,067) (1,540) (2,194)

Interest on CC financing 860 871 957 1,229 1,267

Interest on Joint Committee balances (13) (14) (30) (30) (25)

Capital Expenditure financed from Revenue 26 15 0 0 0

Contribution to CC MRP 865 909 1,022 1,304 1,390

Overall (Surplus)/Deficit on Undertaking (1,003) (582) (118) 963 438

Reserve Balance brought forward (800) (1,803) (2,385) (2,503) (1,540)

Reserve Balance carried forward (1,803) (2,385) (2,503) (1,540) (1,102)

OVERALL SUMMARY

Page 1

Page 19

Page 31



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Forecast Budget Indicative Indicative Indicative

£' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000

INCOME
Tolls

Toll income - Bridge (4,774) (4,679) (4,679) (4,679) (4,983)
Toll income - Ferry (649) (649) (649) (649) (692)
Concessionary toll income - Bridge (3,881) (3,881) (3,881) (3,881) (4,133)
Concessionary toll income - Ferry (520) (520) (520) (520) (554)

(9,824) (9,729) (9,729) (9,729) (10,362)
Other

Saltash Tunnel control (328) (335) (341) (348) (355)
Tag statements (13) (13) (13) (13) (13)
Other income (95) (95) (96) (96) (96)

(436) (443) (450) (457) (464)

TOTAL INCOME (10,260) (10,172) (10,179) (10,186) (10,826)

EXPENDITURE
Other Expenditure

Support services 66 67 69 70 71
Tag statements 34 39 42 45 46
Purchase of tags 259 314 320 326 333
Bank charges 26 27 27 28 28
Internal Audit fees 12 12 13 13 13
External Audit fees 18 18 18 18 19
Reimbursement of vouchers 5 0 0 0 0
Toll revision 0 0 0 75 0
Park & Ride contribution 18 82 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 438 559 489 575 510

CORPORATE

Page 2

Page 20

Page 32



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Forecast Budget Indicative Indicative Indicative

£' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000

Employees
Salaries and wages 753 797 813 829 846
Agency staff 69 40 41 42 43
Indirect employee expenses 17 18 18 18 19

Premises
Repair and maintenance - buildings & grounds 67 60 62 63 64
Repair and maintenance - bridge & infrastructure 408 183 400 539 390
Bridge & gantry inspections 95 208 307 496 528
Energy costs, water, rent and rates 56 57 58 60 61
Insurances 9 14 15 16 17
Other premises costs 10 10 10 10 10

Transport Related Expenses
Staff travel 9 9 10 10 10

Supplies & Services
Operational expenses 210 221 230 235 240
Office expenses 119 137 133 136 153
Insurances 11 12 12 13 13
Toll collection & banking 447 469 478 487 497
Breakdown recovery 156 159 162 166 169
Other expenses 37 38 39 21 13

Support service charges 36 37 38 39 39

Net Expenditure - Bridge Operations 2,509 2,469 2,826 3,180 3,112

BRIDGE OPERATIONS

Page 3

Page 21

Page 33



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Forecast Budget Indicative Indicative Indicative

£' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000

Employees
Salaries and wages 2,655 2,699 2,753 2,808 2,864
Agency staff 6 6 7 7 7
Indirect employee expenses 46 60 60 62 63

Premises
Repair and maintenance - buildings & grounds 32 72 34 35 35
Energy costs, water, rent and rates 68 70 72 75 78
Other premises costs 44 50 51 52 53

Transport Related Expenses
Staff travel 10 10 10 11 11

Supplies & Services
Repair & maintenance - ferries & infrastructure 548 600 576 579 592
Annual refit - ferries 470 512 523 533 544
Fuel costs 248 253 258 263 268
Insurances 96 101 105 111 116
Operational expenses 183 184 188 191 195
Office expenses 96 115 109 112 130
Other expenses 31 10 11 11 12

Support service charges 39 39 40 41 42

Net Expenditure - Ferry Operations 4,572 4,781 4,797 4,891 5,010

FERRY OPERATIONS

Page 4

Page 22

Page 34



The variation of £564,000 between the estimated overall net surplus for 2010/11
of £1,003,000 and the 2011/12 estimated overall net surplus of £429,000 is
made up as follows:

£'000 £'000 £'000
Revenue

Corporate
Inflation for prices 8
Increased cost of Tamar Tag replacements 50
Reduction of voucher reimbursement costs (5)
Park and Ride contribution carried forward 64
Other costs 4

121

Bridge
Inflation for pay awards and prices 51
Increased employee costs due to prior year reduction 29
Reduced agency costs due to prior year increase (30)
R & M of bridge and infrastructure 76
Change from R & M painting (revenue) to major programme (capital) (309)
Additional inspections in 2011/12 111
Toll collection 13
Increased computing costs 12
Other costs 7

(40)

Ferry
Inflation for pay awards and prices 95
R & M of buildings and grounds 40
R & M of ferries and infrastructure 40
Increased ferry refit costs due to prior year one off savings 33
Increased computing costs 14
Rendel Park one off costs in prior year (20)
Other costs 7

209

Income
Inflation on other income (7)
Reduced Bridge cash tolls 238

231

Change in Revenue Surplus/Deficit 521

Other
Interest payments on capital financing 11
Interest on balances (1)
Capital financed from revenue (11)
Contribution to CCC MRP 44

43

564

Variations between the 2010/11 and 2011/12 Estimates

Page 5

Page 23

Page 35



APPENDIX 2

TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

Capital Programme 2010/11 to 2014/15

Page 24

Page 36



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

Payments Capital Capital Capital Capital Estimated

to Forecast Programme Programme Programme Programme Final Cost

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

1997-98 Programme
Rendel Park 205 0 0 0 0 0 205

205 0 0 0 0 0 205

2004-05 Programme
Ferry Infrastructure 3,890 16 0 0 0 0 3,906

3,890 16 0 0 0 0 3,906

2005-2006 Programme
Electronic Tolling 5,331 0 0 0 0 0 5,331

5,331 0 0 0 0 0 5,331

2006-07 Programme
Advance Signing 116 0 0 0 0 0 116

116 0 0 0 0 0 116

2007-2008 Programme
Bridge Access Works 52 338 301 0 0 0 691

52 338 301 0 0 0 691

2008-09 Programme
Bridge WIM 0 50 100 0 0 0 150
Ferry Marshalling Area 22 3 0 0 0 0 25
Bridge Office Feasibility Study 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
Bridge Car Park 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Illuminated Road Studs 0 600 0 0 0 0 600
Bridge Handstrands 0 0 500 0 0 0 500
Bridge Anchorage Chambers 73 7 0 0 0 0 80

108 660 600 0 0 0 1,368

2010-11 Programme
Storage Building Devonport 0 40 0 0 0 0 40
Resurfacing Works - Phase 1 0 0 600 0 0 0 600
Bridge Protective Coating 0 0 1,000 2,100 1,900 0 5,000
Gantry Chain Tunnel Replacement 0 75 75 75 0 0 225

0 115 1,675 2,175 1,900 0 5,865

2011-12 Programme
Ferry Car Park Improvements 0 0 15 0 0 0 15
Footpath 24 Reinstatement 0 0 210 0 0 0 210
Plaza Canopy Access Works 0 0 40 0 0 0 40

0 0 265 0 0 0 265

2012-13 Programme
Bridge Office Development 0 0 0 4,600 0 0 4,600
Devonport Traffic Control System 0 0 0 26 0 0 26
Bridge Main Joint Replacement 0 0 0 250 250 0 500

0 0 0 4,876 250 0 5,126

2014-15 Programme
Bridge Structural Monitoring System 0 0 0 0 0 100 100

0 0 0 0 0 100 100

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAMME 9,702 1,129 2,841 7,051 2,150 100 22,973

FUNDING
CC Financing 8,083 1,103 2,826 7,051 2,150 100 21,313
Capital Receipts 20 0 0 0 0 0 20
Revenue Contributions 1,599 26 15 0 0 0 1,640

TOTAL FUNDING 9,702 1,129 2,841 7,051 2,150 100 22,973

Page 25

Page 37



APPENDIX 3

TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

Statement of Estimated Reserves
for 2010/11 to 2014/15

Page 26

Page 38



TAMAR BRIDGE AND TORPOINT FERRY JOINT COMMITTEE

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Forecast Budget Indicative Indicative Indicative

£' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000 £' 000

RESERVES
General Reserve

Balance brought forward (800) (1,803) (2,385) (2,503) (1,540)
Net movement for year (1,003) (582) (118) 963 438

(1,803) (2,385) (2,503) (1,540) (1,102)

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

Page 27

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



�
� � �

�

���������	�
�����
� �

�������� � � � ���������	
��
�
�����
��
�����
�
����	
�������
��

�������
�

����������� � � � � 	
������
�

������ � � � � ��������
��������
� � � � � � � � � �
��������
������� � � � ������
��� �	
������
����
!����
���"
#���
�����
� �
�
��
������� � � � $�����
��%
��	
��
�
���"���
����
� � � � � &�����
���	���%�'���������
� �
�������� � � � $
����(
����� �)�
��
%����
����
� � � � *
�
��
����� ��
���� ����%
�#
��� ��
�����������

�
��������� � � � � ���+����,-��./�01-22�
� � � � � �3#
��+�� �
���4�
�����5���#
���4�
�4�6�
� � � � � � � 7
�
��
�4%��5���#
���4�
�4�6�
�
����� � � � � $*(8*�8������� �
�

 �!�����"����� (
�
�

������ ��
99999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�
#$�� %&�����'��
�����!��
�
�4�� �����������
���	
��
�
�����
���
#�����������%
��
!�������
��� �
�������������
�

�	
�������������
�������+3�
�

•� 	
��
�
�����
������3�1�
•� 	
��
�
���&�����:
�
��#������
������3�-�
•� ����8���;�������
���	
���
���������.���
����
�$���#�������
��0�

�
� ���� �
�������������
�����&�����	
##���������*
��
�������+3�
�

•� ���
�����:
�
��#����"��
�����"�
��#����
���&���
��<�����#����
"��
���������8���

�
�4�� '
���
%����������
����������#�����
����
#���#���������
�����4����������
�������

�	
�����=������
��
����
!�!���
���
��
�
����
������
�������
�#
����
������
������4�
�;�
�������
������%����
��������
����%
���������
��4�<����
��������
������
������
����
�����:
�
��#����"��
�����"�
��#����
���&���
��<�����#����"��
�����
�����8���������������
������
����������������
�����������
������
�������������
��
�<����
�
�� �
��
��������
%�����������
���
������
���
����
��
##��
%��������
�����
��
����
��=��������
��
���
��4�

�

�4/� ����	
��
�
�����
��
��
�����
���((��)�&�� ������
��������
�����=�����
������
��������
��%
������3�1�
������
��4�<��%
������
����������
��%
�����������
���%
������
��
����� �����%
�����
�������
���������
�������
������
��������
��������
�������������

Agenda Item 8Page 41



�
� � �

�

��
�
���
��
����
%�����
������
���
#��#�
�����4������#�
��
����
%�
���
��%
�#
��
�
����
�����
��#��
������������!����%�!������
���������
����#��
����
���
��4�������
��
��
�������������������������������
�����
��
� ��
����������
�������
���>������!�
���"��������%
���4�:
������
���������
�������
��#���������
����
!�����	
��
�
�����
�4�

�41� ����	
��
�
���&�����:
�
��#������
��
��
�����
���((��)�&�* ��������	����
�	
�����=�����
���
%�����&�����:
�
��#������
�4�����&�����:
�
��#������
��
���#��
�����
����������������
���������
%����-������
������%%����
%�������������
���
�
#����
!�����4������!������������!��������������������!�����#
����4��

� �����
��#������������������
�������
##������
�������
��%������
�����!�����!����
�����
����
�������!��
����#����
����
�
�����
������#
����
���
���
�
��
##��������
���
��
�����
��������
�����#�����
%������
�����=��������
���
������������
��4�<��
��
����
������%
�#
��
��
������#
�
��#����
%�
����������������
�������
����
��
%�
���!��
��
�
�����
�������
�
�
�� �����
��
����#
�����
����
����
���� ���
���
����
#���
��� ��
��
�
�����
������%
��#�
�����!������
�#�����
�
�
��������"�������
����>%�	
��
���."�>	0�%
��	
��
�
���"���
���
���	
��
�
���
�������%�����
�4�

�
�4-� ��������8���;�������
���	
���
������������
������������������
�������������

��
�	
������
��2�$���#�������� �
������
�����
�������;�������
��
�
��
���
��
�
��������
%�����$���#����������
�
��?
����#����"�����#����
��
����#���� �
���
����
��������	
���
����
��
##��%
��
!����%�������
��
�
��
��4�<�����%��������6���
���
���������������	
�����=��	
��
�
�����
������3�14��
������	
���
����
��
##� �
��������
�������������%��
����������
������%�������
��
�����6����
�
����
����#����
����
��#���� �
������������#����������
�����
����%�����������
#���
�������8��4��
�����	
�����������������
������
������%��
����
���
��������#����
��������!���������
���
������
�������8�/�@����18�-�
��#
���%�����������
#�����
#��
�
��
���4������
����
������������������������:����#����#�	
���
����
��
##��%
��
���
�
��
��
��((��)�&��4��

�
�42�����$���������������������
������8���������!���������A����#������
�#
6���������

�����#����4�����	
������
���
�����%
������#����
�����3��
����
��������
������������
������%��������������
���
��;����
��
��4������������
��
���
��������������!���
���
�!����������
������
�	
������
���
���
%��������
##��������
������
�����
�	
��������
�����*���4���

�
�4,�������������
�����:
�
��#����"��
�����%
������8���!
�����7�����
������������������������

&�����	
##������
�����*
��
�������4�����&�����	
##������
�����*
��
��������

�������������
�����:
�
��#����"��
�����
���<�����#����"��
�����
���
���
##��������
����
�
����
������
�����	
���
����
��
##�4�����:�������
���

��
�����
���((��)�&��4�

�
�4�� �
��
!��������������
����
������
���
����
��
##� ����������
�������
������������

��������
�������
�
���
��
������������������
��4������������������
�
���
������������

���((��)�&�%4���������A�����
���
�
����������	
�����4�

�
�4B� 	
�����
��
��
��������
�
������������
�������������
6���
���������
���%�!�

#
����4�����	
�������
���������
��#��
����
!�����
##����
����!�����
�������

��������������������
��
���
��������������������
��������������
��4��������
��!��
�
�������
���!�
�3������
�����
��
���

��CD
��	�

��E4�

�

Page 42



�
� � �

�

�4�� �����������
���	
��
�
�����
��!
�����7�����
�����������������>������!�
���
"��������:
�
��#�����

���#��������!�����!���������
�����
����,�*
��
���
����4����������
������
����
���#�����������������	
�����=������
�����
�����
������������
##���
��
���
���
��
�����
���((��)�&��$�

�
�4�� 	
�������
���������������
%���������
���	
��
�
�����
��
���������
��������
���

����:���������
��
�����
���((��)�&�+$�
�
�4�� �������
���������������
�������������
���������
������
�����
������������

��A����#����
%�F���4�/,#4������������������
���
�����
!�����������
�
���
���
�����������
���((��)�&��$��

�
�
,$-� ���&�	�'�.��
�
/4�� "������
�������� �����	
�������
�������#
������������:����#����#����
���
��

"��
������
����
��
�	
�������
��%���G��%
������8��4������
���#���
��!
��
��������������������������
���
���
�������	
������2�$���#��������4�

�
/4�� ����	
�����=�����������A����#����
%�F���4�/,#�%
������8�����%������
�����	
������

�
�������
��4�
�
,$,� �((��)�&����
��
�������
�����	
�������
�����
����
�� ��
#����������
��
��
����

!������
���
�����
����
��4�����	
�������
��
#
�����A�
����
����
����
��
�

•� ����	
�����=���
��%���G��
•� ����G��
������
����
�������������
#
����%
������$��
��
���"
#�����������
� 
���;������&���
���� �
��
���
����������������&���
�����
��������#�������
� �1������
��������
•� 
�������
�����G��
������
����
�������������
#
����%
������$��
��
���
� 	
��!
����
�����&���
����4������
�����&���
�����#��������
�
���
�������
� G��
������
���!�����
������������������������
������� �!��������
%����
� ������
��
��
%���������
��4�<������������
%������
�����&���
�������������
�
� ��%%��������������
#
��� �������
�����!���������%������������������	
������
� �
��
#
�����!�����!��������
�����
��	
�����4�

�

/$-� ��'��0�������"���)�����1�"��

�
14�� �����������
���	
��
�
�����
�������������
�	
�������������
�����������������
�

�����!�
%������
���	�
����4�<����
������
��	
��������
����
!�����
���
����%
��
�
!�����
����
%����������
�������
������
��
��������������
�
���������
�����
�%����

�����
�����
���
���
%���������8�����������
������
��
�4�$��
����
�����
!�����
�((��)�&�2$��

�
�
�
�
�

Page 43



�
� � �

�

�
�

3$-� ��'��������4�����5-#-6##�7���(���������"��'�"��

�
-4�� �����
������������#
���
������
����
� �
��
����������
%�$���#�������� ���
!��
�

%
���
�������
������
���������
%�F�4B21#4��
�
-4�� $�����
����
�����
�����
���#����
%������������
���!������������������%��
���
��

��
���
����������
������������
�����4�H��
��
��
���
�
�������3��
����
���%�������
�������
��4�&������
������
������������������������������
��
��
���
%���
������
���������
���
������
��
���
�� �����
���������%%�������
�
�������
��
�
�����������4�
$�����
���!�����
��������
������������������
�/��:
���4�

�
-4/� <%�$�����
���
���$��
��#���
��:
�
��#������
#��
�����
�����
�
���������������

�������
��
�
������������������/��:
�������� �
���������
��
#
����!
�����
���
�
����%���������
����!
�6�����
�
����4�

�
-41� <���
#���
����!����
���:����#����#����
���
��"��
���� �!��
�#��
����
�������

	
�����=��!
�6�����
�
����
��
�����������������-I�
%�������������������4�>���
%
���
���!
�6�����
�
����
��/��:
������������F��4-�,#�!��������
���
��#
�����
-4-I�
%�
�������8���������������������4�

�
8$-� 
�)�����������������.�
�����1!�7�*�)1���*��9��
�
24�� ����:����#����#����
���
��"��
�����.:��"0�!
���
���
�������	
������2�

$���#��������4�������
�����!�������%���������������
������
����%
��
!����

���
�
��
%���������8���;�������
���	
���
���������� �
���������������
%�����
	
�������
��%
�������
#������
�4��

�
24�� H��������������
���� �!��!�������
���
���%
����
����
����������
���%��
���
��

#
�
��#��� ����������
����%
��#
����
����%%��������� ���
#
�����
��
���
�������

���
!������� �#
�
��������6���%%���������
����
����������
��#��
���
������
#��
�
������
���
���4�

�
24/� <������
���
%������������ �
����������
�����
�� ������
������!������
�����
����
�����

��������

6�!�����!��������������������/��:
��������4�
�

�
:$-� ���(�������.���5-##45-#/��"�����)�)��!������������0�(��������"������������!�

��)�������.��
�

,4�� ����	
��
�
�����
������3�1�����
�������������
���
���
����������������%
���
���
�������#����
����
�
����

���� �����	
�	
�
������
����������
����������	

���	
��
����	
�	
�
������������
���������
�������������������
��� ����
����

�

Page 44



�
� � �

�

,4/� ��������8���;�������
���	
���
�����������������
���
������������%������������
%�
����	
��
�
�����
������3�14�

4�
,41� �������
�����:
�
��#�������
����
������������	
�����=����������
��<����
�
���%
��

�����������������
���
����A��������������
�
��?
����#����&������/ ��
�������!����
����:;���
�����%
������8�����A�����������������
�
��&���
�������.	
���
�����
����

���&��
������0�.'���
��0�.&#���#���0�;����
��
�������4��

�
9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�
� ��(.�������"�����
�)�����������������.��.�����)���"��������(.�������"������
� ���.�)��1��������;������;������)�.��)�
�
�
� >����
���
������������8����������!�������
#�������
�����
��%
������:����#�

���#����
���
��"��
�����.:��"0�����3�14��
�
� ����:��"�!���������������
������
�����������������
%�����%��
������8����������
���

������#�����#����
��
��4�)�#
�����
����� �<	��
���
������#����
��
����
��������
%������
���������
�����%�������
����
���
����������
��4�

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999��
�
<$-� ��������(.�������"���$1$�
�������#:���������!�
����!;����.�����)�
����!;�

��"9�
���1�����;�%=��.����"���(�����""�""����;����$�
�
B4�� ����	
��
�
�����
��
���;�������
���	
���
������������
�����
�����%����
�

��
���������6��
����A�
�����������4�&���$��
��#���
��$����������
���
����
������
���'A�
�������<#�
���&�����#���� ��������
%%�������������
���$�����
�4�'
���
���������
���
���
���
��������������#�
���
�+��
���������
������ ����
��
����
��
�� �
����
#����
���
��������������
����
������4�'
������
�
���
���
���
����������6�

��������������#��
%��
�����
���
��������
��#���#���
��
��!�����
�����
������
#����
��
����
����!����������
��4�����	
��
�
���&�����:
�
��#������
����
���
!��������������
������
������������ ���
�������
%����
����A�
����������������
%�����
�
��
�
���������������
��4�

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�
#-$-� ��������)�����"�7����"��"�������������)�)���������

��4�� <���
#���
����!����������
��
� ���������������
����������
%�����	
�����=��"����
���-��
>%%������
����
##����
��
�
�����
����
������������%
��
���
�
�4�

�
��4�� &������#�������
�����������
���� ������	
������#
����������
##���
��
����
��

	
�����+�
�

�4� 
�
����������(�������.���5-##4#/ ����7�����
�#��
��
#���#�����
�������
��
��
���������
����������������
�����
�����	���%�'���������
������������
����
��%
��
�
�
������
�
�
�������	
��
�
�����
������3�1���

�
�4� 
�
��� ���� ���(������ �""��� 
���1������ �.��� 5-##4#3 � ���7���� �
� #��
��


#���#����� 
��� ����
��
�� ������� ��
����� ������ �����
���� �
� ���� $�����
�� %
��
	
��
�
���"���
���
������������
����
��%
��
��
����J�

�

Page 45



�
� � �

�

/4� 
���
���������
�
����������'�����*�)1�����A����#����
%�F���4�/,#�%
��
����8���
���%������
����(���.����1������.����8���@����18�-0�
%�F�B�42/-#4�

�
14� 
���
������������
�����
����"���)�����1�"�
��
������������((��)�&�2$�
�
-4� 
���
������������������)�����.���)������"�
������������((��)�&�%�4�
�
<��
�����
� �	
������������
##�������
+�
�
24� 
���
����������
�����"��
�����"�
��#����
���&���
��<�����#����"��
�����

����8������������
���((��)�&��$�
�
,4� 
���
�������	
�������
��%
������8���
������
�������((��)�&�� �!�����%���G�������

�������
����������8���������4�
9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�
�.�������'���(����"����"�)���)���)����"��"�������������)�)���������
�

����	
��
�
�����
��������������
�������������
��%
�������
������
�����������
�������

��
����
%����
������%
�#
��
�����
�����
��4��������
��#
����#��
�����
�������
��
����
�������������
��
�������6������#�����
%��
���������������
������
���
������������!������������
�4�

���������
���
���
�����A����#����������"����
��//��
�
��?
����#�������
����&���
�BB��%
������	
�������
���
�����
�����������
��
�
������������
����
�����
�
	
�������
�4�

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�
*��91����)�(�(��"���
�
•� ���
����"�����#�����
�����$��
��#����
%�	
##��������
����
�
��?
����#����

.	�?0�
•� ������������
��	
���%
��	
���
�����
��������
�
��&���
�������
•� 'A�
�����<#�
���&�����#�����
•� �����
�
��?
����#����&������/�
��������
�
��&���
�������.	
���
�����
����
���

&��
������0�.'���
��0�;����
��
������/��
•� ����8����������8���������
��	
���H
�6�����
�����
•� :����#����#����
���
��"��
�����
•� 	
���
�����
������;����
��
���
•� H
�6%
���������
�#����"��
�����
•� <	��"��
�����
•� &��
##
�
��
��"��
�����
•� <����
���������8����������;��
����
�	
������2�$���#���������
•� ���
�����:
�
��#����"��
��������
����
�&�����	
##���������*
��
��������

.�������0�
•� �������
���	
��
�
�����
���
�	
�������������
��������
�
&��������&� 	
��
�
�����
������3�1�
&���������� 	
��
�
���&�����:
�
��#������
������3�-�
&��������	� :����#����#�	
���
����
��
##������3�-�

Page 46



�
� � �

�

&��������$� &�����	
##������#������2-�
%����*
��
��������@����
�����:
�
��#����
"��
�����"�
��#����
���&���
��<�����#����"��
���������8�����

&��������'� ��������
��<����
�
���
���K��
�������
�����:
�
��#����"��
�����
"�
��#����
���&���
��<�����#����"��
���������8�����

�
&���������� 	
������:����������
%��������
��������@��������
���	
��
�
�����
��

"��������;��
�������������	
�����=������
�����
��������"��������
���
##���
��
�� �>������!�
���"��������:
�
��#�����

���#������B-�

%��2�*
��
���������
�������!��������"�������������!����
���
�������������

���	
��
�
�����
��"�������������

&��������?� 	
������:��������B�
%��������
���@��������
���	
��
�
�����
��
&��������)� ?�
���'�����������
���<��
#��
&��������<� 	
�������
���������
&��������*� �����
���	�
�����
�
99999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999�
�

�1������
�

���� :	����4���� ���� �)���B� �);� �8
� 	
����
��
��

	*�8�2��
8�,����� �<�� �8
� "��
���

��
��
�H	�
����4����

>�����
�����":��:�#����:
��
�#�	
���
�

Page 47



 

Page 48



�����������	�
���

�
��

� � � � � �

��������	�
�����
��
��������
������������
�������
�
������������������� ����������������������
�
�

APPENDIX A

Page 49



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����"��
�"%�

����������������������������

�
��
�

�������������������������� ��!�"����������!#����������
����������
�
�
���$���������������%��������&�#������$�����"���������� �����&�"��������
����������'�(�����!��������������)�!���$!�����!����
�
�� ��!������"����$�*�
�
��&����&������������������
������
�������������&��������������
���������������&�����������
�����'���
�������&��������&��&��&�������
��������������������
����
����
�������������
�

�
�����������������������������������'������������"��������
��!#�������������������
�
+�������'��"���

§� (������������'�&�������&������������&���������������������&�����
�������
�����������������
)'����������&������*������
���
�����'��'���

�
������������������
§� �������������'�&���
�����'�������������������&��&�����
���������
������&�������

�
���� �����(�����!�
§� ��
'����&�����)'�����������������'���������&����&��������������'��������
�
������������������ �##��������
§� +���������&��������,����������'������������
����'����������
����������������

����������

�
���������������"#$$	$%�
�'����&�
���������'�&�
�������'�����
(����
�
��
�����
�����������
�����������������&����
��������������
�����'�&��!$�"���
����#$-."�/#..%0�
�
�������������������&��������������������������������������������������������������
������
������

Page 50



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����/��
�"%�

,�!�#����'���
�

�+���������������
�

��'�����������'�������������&��������
��'��
���&������������'������1�������&����,���&�������������&�������
����������
�������

����������������
�����'��������������������
�
�����'���'
���1��&����������������'����������&��
��&��������
�
��������
������������
���
'���������*�������&����&����'����1�
+�����������������
��������������������&������������������������
�'������
�������
�������������������&����������������'��
���������������

��������������'�������&��������

�����'������
����1�+��&�����'
����
����������'���

����������������&��
��,���&������������
���������'
����
�����������'���&����
�����'�����&�������
���
������&��1�2���������
�
������
�������������������&��������������
�
������������������
���
���������
��'���������������������������1��&�����������������
�������&������������
������&����1��
�
��+������������������
�����������
����������
��&����'�����������
�������������������������������
������������������
�
�'�������
��'��
1�����&����������������������������������
�������������������������
����'�����&����&1����&�'�&��&��
�

�������������������������
�'����
�����&�����&��
���������
�����,������&��&����&�����������������&����������������
����
�
�������&�
������
�������
��������������������������
���
�����
����������'�������
������������
�����������'��
���
�����1�
�
-�+��&��������������
�����������&��'����������������'��
�������'����������������������'�&������
� '����3��
�������
������������������
�������������&��������'�����
����)'�������
�
��
�����������*���
������������1�+��&����
�������
�
�'������
��������������&��'���������������������&����'��
�������
���&�����
�&���������1��&�����������
������������&���������������������
��
'������)'����������
������
�����'��
�������'������1�
(��������&�����&��
�������������'�������������&�����������
������'�������������'�&�����������
�

����������������
�������������
���&������������&����1�+�������������'��
����&��
��������
��&����������
�����������������&��&������
��������'��
�������
����&������1�
�
��2���&��������������������������'���'������������
���������
������&����,��
�����������'�����������������,����&�������
���
��������������&�����������
��'������&������������������'��
����'����������&������'���������
��&�������,������
��&��
��'����1��&��
��'�������������������������'����
��������
�������
�&����
����������������������&���������
�����'�1�
�
�
�
�
!��
���� � � � �&��
� ,��'�����

�

�������������������������������

����������������������������
#�.��������������������� �#�����
"����/�0�*�

�'��������&������������
����������
��&��
��'�����
����&����,���&����������

�����
������������������
��'������
���
����������
�
'�'����&���������

4&����&�������������'��������&�������
�&���&���
����������
������������
����&��
�����

(������������&�������������'��
����'�������
��������'�������&��
�

��������
�������
������
����������
�
��������
��������

2�
������&�����������
������������������
���&����������

5�����������
������������&����&��
��������������������������

6�����'��&��
��'���������������'�����
�
���'������
�������
����&���������
�����
����
�����

7������������
��������������&����������
������8�������'������
������������
�����������
����������

�

�

�

�

��������

�����������������9������������ "�
:������������ /�
���'���'���'������� %�
�'���������
��������'�&� .�
�'���������
����&����'����� 0�
+&��������������������� -�
+&������������������'����� ;�
(�����������'������������� $$�
����'�������
��

���������� $/�
���������
������
��������� $;�
<���������'���'������� "$�

Page 51



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����%��
�"%�

�$��������$������������� ��� ���

1�+���

��������/##�
���������������������'���'���������
�����������&�'���
���
����
'������
�����������1����
���&������
������������$$�###����������������������
����'�������1���������
�&����'������������������������
����&������������������
���&'���
���'����
������������������������
����'���������
��&��

������������
�����'�������������������������������������
�
��������1��'�����������&�������&��'���'�����������������������
����1�
�
n� 4������������&������'����������������
������������������

��������'�&����'���������������������������
����������
����
�'���������������������������������������������������������

�
n� 4��������&���������������������&������&�'����'�&������
������

�&�������&��
����'�
������������
���������
��
��'�����������
�&�����
���������������&�&����������'��������������

������������������������������������1��

�
n� ��&��������
���
�����'��������������
�

�����������������&����

��
����'�&�����&����&���&�������&��
������&����������
�����1�
�
n� �'���'������������������&��������������
�'��
��������	��
��

����������������
'����������������
����������������1�
�
n� �'���'����������������������
���������
������&��������

����������������'�����������������������)'��������
���������
���'���'�������
������������������

�
+�������������������,����������������'�������&������
��������
������'�'���������������&�������������������

���������
�
�'�������
��'��
1�

�
�
�

2����3���� ���

+�����#����� 3���� ��� �

����'�����4�������� �� �������������4�����������'��'����4�����9�!���'����
���
'���6����&�9�4�������������4�
�������'��������

�

�&��
����9�=�'���������3��
4�������

��!�
������!����������!�������9�>������4'�������
���&��
���3��4�����������

(�����������9�
�������������

�����������4���������������������� ��������(������������
��4���������6�'�����

����������4'������ ��>���������������9� 

�������������'�������4�������9�7'������������
���������
��2�����(���������9�5�����������
��6'��������'�����9����������������(�����������

�&��
� ,��'����3�� ������'�����������������������
��������9���������&����
�
�

4�������������������� �#�����
$��������

�

�

+���!����&�������'�
�/�.##���
���
�������������������&������'������
�'�������&���
'��������
�%#�###�
�&��
������
�
'�
�%�""#��'������
�������

4��.�!���������'��?$1.�����
����
������������������
����$$-�###�
&�'��&��
���������
����0##�&�'�����
�
�������)'�������
�'�
�������/#�

��
�&�������������������

5����!����
��������
�$"-�.##������
�
�
����������
��'�����������
��������"�###������������������������
���'�������$�/$.�###�������
����
�'��������������
��'��0���)'����
��������
�������

�

�

��������)������#�����"����"�����

�

�

Page 52



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����.��
�"%�

4���������������������!#�����
#�����

6��&�������
����������
������'�&����������������
�
�'��������������'��������&�����&������������
���
��&��
����3������������
����������'������������������&��������
��&��
�������
��������'�&�����������@�����
� '����3��
������������
�������������
�������������&��������'�����
����)'�������
���
��
�����*���
������������A1��&������3��
�����������'������������
�������������'�&�4�'�
��<�� 
���'������&����������
�
��������������
�(����������������������������������������������
�
��&��&��������'�
������
�1��&����������������
�����&��
������&����&��������&�'�
�����������
�&�����&���������
����
&���&������,���������������
������������1�

7������'�&3���������������������������&������3�����'����������
��&������&������������������������
���&���������
�����������
���
�
������������&��������������������&'���
��&��
���
4�'�&�+����	��������������������������������
������������
��
�*���B�
�����������&���'��'������
���������

�����
��������
�&��������������������1��&���������������
��������&��������
���������������
��&����������'�������������������������
�
���������������������������'�������
��������������1�2�������
�������'��
��������&������3���������&����
�
������������
��������
����������������
��'��������������'���������&����
�&������������������
��������������1� ��'������&����&��������
&��&�)'������������������������������&��������������'����������
&����&���
���&������������������
���'����
��&����������
�����&������&������������&����*����������������&������������
�&��
����������������������
��'�������������
��'����*������
�
�����
���1�

8��&�������������������'��
��������������������������&�������
�������������
��'����������'�����������������B��������
����'���������&��������������&�����&�������&�������
����

��'��
�����������
����&��
'�'��B����&��&��C�����������
�
�����'�&�������
�����������������
�����������������
�����������������1�2�������������'����	�����������������������
&����&���
������������������&�������������������������
�
�����������������������&��������������&����������������1�2�����

��'��
����
����������*���������,�&��&����'�������&������B�
&�����������������������������
���������������
���������
���
�����
��������
����&����������&��&����&���
���
�����
���������)'����������&������&��
��&����������(����
��
1�2��
������������������&�������
�����&��$"��������
������
�����
������&����'���
����D�������

������<�'���7���������
(��������B��,�����������
���&����������������������������
�&��6�������������������
�4����&�'��������B������������&��
����������������'��
����'�����'�����
'�������������������(����3��
����'����
��&���������
�
������������&�����������������&��
��������������
�<�����������������������������������������
������������������
��&������1��

�����!������ ��!�"��
"�������$��

��������&���������&�����������������������
�&�����������������������
��'���������

����������&�����������
��'����������
����'���������*��������&��&�)'�������
�
��
��

����������&�����������'��'������
��������
�

���

��������&������������������&��,��������
�
'��������������������

��������&�������'�������
������&�&��&�
���&��&��&����'����
'���������
�*����

��������&�����������������������������
��
�������������'����
��&��)'�������
�����
��������������
������
�������������

����������&�����������������������������
��
����������������
�������

��������&������
���������
������������
���&�������������
�
����������'�������

�

�'����������������������������&������3��
���'�������
����"%;�###����"##.����
���'�
�/##�###����"#"0�����&����
�

��������.#�###�����&���'���'�
����
����1�

�&�������'
����������'���&��
�����
������������������&��&����'��
��������
�
�����������������������������

2������������������$/�###��)���������
�
�

�����������������'�B�$-"�###��)�
��������
���������������������"#"$B����
��������$##�����&���������
�������
���'�������������/"�###�����&�����
��
�%"�.##�����*��������'����,������&�
�����E�

n� �
�����
��������������
n� �'�����������������
n� �����������
'��������
n� ���������
'��������
n� ��
�������
�&����&������
n� ��'�������
�����'���
�

Page 53



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����0��
�"%�

9�2�����������'
�����*'��������������������(�����������
�
����&���������B����'������&��&�'��������������
�������
�&������������
����������
�)'��������
��

��
�����&����B�
����������

����������������
B������
��������
����
�&����&��
������������
�������
�������
���������B��'��
������
�����'�&�!�
����������&��������
�����������
������������
�����
�������������
���������B���&��������&���'��'�����

���
�&��'�&���*������������
���&�������������������������
�����������
�&���������&����������'��������
�����'�����
������1��2��������������������&���������'�������������������
�
�����������������������
������&���F�������,��������
������'���������
�&���������������������������'��'��1�2�����
����������&������������������������������&���&����������
���
������
��&���������������������
�������������
������1�
�&�����������
������)'�����������������������&���
�
�����	
�������������&��������������'�&�
��������
����
��&���������1�2�������������������
�������������������&��&�
���������&���������*'
��
1�2�������'�&��&���������&��&��1�

�

4�����"��"�������$�������
 ��� ���
�

��������������������������������
�����������������
�

���������
������������'�����
��'��
���������'���������
�������'���������'���'�����������
���
�������������
�
�����������1�!�����������&��
'�'������������&������
������������������
'�����������������������'��
�'��
����������������������'���������
�&�������������&�����
�&����������������
�������������
����
����������������
�������������1�2���������
�
�������������������������&����
����������
�
������������������
������������
��'�����
����������������������1�+��������	������������'�����������
����&����&����������������������������
���'��
�'�����������&��&���&������
����
�������������������&���
�'����&��1��&������������������������������&��'��
����������������������������
�������������������������
��
���������������������
������������
��
�������
�
�'�����1�+��������&���������������

����
'���������&����
������������
'�����������
����������
�����
������1��&����
�������������
��,�������������������G&���
���3���
�������
�

���������1�+�������������&����������������
������
���&��'�������������&��&����&�������

������
���������
��&���
���������1��'�����

�����������������
���������

��������B��&�����������
�����������
��������B��&������������
�����
���������������������������&��
����
������

��'���������������
������������������������
���&�������
�
����'�����������
�����������'������1��&����'����������
������&���������,���������
�������&�����������������������1�

�

�����!������ ��� ���"��"����
���$��

+���������������
��'��
�����'���'��������
��
���������&������������������
�������
��������
�����������
�����������
���������

���������

+�����������������'��
����'����������������
����
�������'����'������<���������
����

�

+�������&�������

��&��������������&�����'��
��
�
����
���
��������������&�����

������������������'���������
�B��&�����'��
<���������������'���&��������
�����
�
������������
��'�����

�

+�����������'������������������
������
���������������������'��'����
��'���������
���
�&������������'����������&�'������
����

�
�������������������������������

+������������
����
��,���������������
������������	������
����������������������
��
��&�����������������������������'�
��&��
���������������
���������&����������&������
����������'���

+���������������
�
��������������������������B�
�������������
��&������&�����������
�����&���
����
���������
����������&����
'�������������

+����������������
��������������������������
���&����&���������������
���8�&���������&����
���
�����������������&�������������

+�������&������������
����������������
���&���
��
��������
�
�������������&�������������
������������'��'����&�������

�����
��������
����������
������
���������

+���������������������������&����&���������
�'������������������&���&�������������������
��,��'���

������������
�����
����

+������������G����
�3������������������
��������������&������
��'��
����&���������
���������
����������&�����
����

+�������������������������&��������
��&��������
�'��������������
�����������

�

Page 54



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����-��
�"%�

4�����"����������� ��!�
�


�&�������'�&������������'�����"#$#����'�&�������&���
�������������
����&��
�������������������
���
���������
����
���
�������������������������
������������������&�����&�������
����������*�'����������
������������1����������������������&��
&����&��������&�����
����
�������&������
��&�������'�&�
"#"#���������&�����������������
�����'���������
����������
���'��1�+&�������������������&������������&��
��'���������
�&������
��
�������
��&��&��������
��'�����������&����
�&��������������
����1�
�

���&����������������
��&����&������3�������&�����
��������
�����'�&�
����������
���'�&����������������
���������&���
�����������&��&���������'������������������������1�>����,�������
��������	����������&�&����&�������&�����&�����
������������
&����&������'�����������&��������)'������&�'���������������
��
��������
����������������������
������������&��&�����&����
��
'������)'����������
��������������&����&B���
�������������
�
�����������������&��&����'��*������
���������������&��
���������&��&��
������������
��&����
���������������&��������
��
�'���������1�2��������&���
���������&���&���
��&������
����
�������
�����������������&��������&��&���
��'��
����1�
�

-��&���������&��&���&��
�������������������'���&��������
�'�&�������������������
������
��������������&����������
����
��&���������B��&����*�����
�����'��'���
�������������&�������
�����������������'�����������&B��,��������
��

�������
��������&�������������
�����'���������������B����������
�����
����'�
��&��
�����������������
������
�����'���������
�
'�������&���������
����
��������������������*�����
�����������&��&���������������
���
�������
1�6�����������
������������
��&�����������&��������
��'����
�
����������'�
�
������
�
������&������'������3��������1�2���&���
��&��E��&��
����3������
��������������'

�������������������'��������
������
�����&�����&�������B��&�����������������������&����&�
���)'�����B��������������������������������B��&�����'��������
�
����'��������������������������������B��&������������&���
�

��'�����
����������&��&���'����������������'������������
����������������&���
�����'�������������'��������������&���

�������������������
�
������&��������'����1��
�

���&�������'�&����������������&��������
�����	����������
�'�������������������������
�����'�������
�����������&��
�'��
����������������������������������
���1�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

,�!� ������'������
� ������'������������

�&�������&�����
������&���������
�����'�&�
����������
������������&���&���
�
�&������
�����������
�����������������&���
�
�&�����������'�����
'�������������������
��������
�����������
�
�����������&��
��
�����'��'���������������������������'��
���������'�������'���������
����
��������
����&��&�������������������&�������������
�����'

�������������������'��������������
�
����&�����&��������
�
6����&���������������'��&����&����)'��������
������
����
����������
�������������
�
��&������)'���������&������
�������������
���'�
��&�����������
����
��&�������
�
 
'���������������������������������������
�'�����������&��&����
'���������������������
�����&����������
������&������������
�
���
�����������'�
������������
)'���
�����������'�
�����������
�
�&��������'�������������
����
��������&�
����������������������������������'��
�&�����������&���
�����������������
�
�'����������������������������������
���������
�
�&��������'���������������'���������
���
�����'�&�"#"#������������������
�������
��
����������&�����&���������������
�����'���������'�����&��������������
�
����'������������'��
���������&��
��������&�����
���������
���������
�������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��������	
�����
	�����������	
���	������
����	
��������������������
����
���	
����	��
��
���	
�������
�
�

Page 55



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����;��
�"%�

4�����"����������� ��� ���
�
����  ���������� .��� �����
�

1�+��&������
����*�����������������������'��������������������1�2��"##H�����
�
�����������
'�
����&��
������������&�������������������������
����"#$#���������&��<'��������D�'����3��
����
�
���7������&���������'����1�+��&��������������������&�������
�1��&����������*���
�'����
�
��������
����������������������������������������������
'���4��������������������������
�&������&�������������������
�������
���
����������������3����
����
����1�+��&�������������������
������������������������������&����������������'������������������&��
��������������
���������
��������1�2��������������&������������������������'���������
��������)'�����������
���
���������
�'������'����
'�������1��'��
��������������������&����������
������
��������������&����������
�
���&�����'����'���'����������1����'������
���*���
�������������������&��
�'����'�&����D���
 ���'��������&�����������
������7'�����������'�������'�&�����'�����6�������
���	F������������
�����������1�+��&��������'�
����������'��
���1�+��
���&�'�&�
����������&�������������&��������
�&�����������������������������
��&����������������������
���
���������������&�����
��
�������������

���������
�����������'�&�������&�������������'��������&��&���������
��'������������
����&������1�
�
���� �#���������������#�� ��
�

6�������������������
�$"%����
����������
���������&����'��������
��������'�
��&�����������&���
�������
����&���&���'���������'�����1��&�����������
���������	+����&�'��	�������3�
����&����������'����&��&�&��������*'���������������
���&�������&����.%I��
���
������������&��
�������&��
��
��&��
������'�������
�%0I�����&��'�����&��
�
���"##HJ$#1�������������&�����������
�
���������'��"##;J#H����
������������&�./I��
��'����
��������������������
�/%I�
��������1��'��
���
��������������'��������������������&����������&��������&��������&�����
���
��&����������
���
�������������
���'���������'��������&�������
��������������&����&����������������������1��&��
�������������&�����'��)'����������
�����������������&���������
�������'����������
���������������
����������'���������&��������
��&���������
�����1�+���������������������
�����������
��&��
�
�������)'����������
�������B��&���������'�
���������������������������
�
������
������������&������
&��
��
��&��
������'�����
���'�����������������&��������������1�6�������������������
�����������
�������
����'�&�
���'�1�5������&���������
��'������������������
�������������1��

��������	
��
�������	��	�����	����
���	

��

���

���

���

����

��������

	
��
�����
���
�������
��
���

�
�
����
��
����

��
�
���
��
����

	
��
�����
���
�������
��
��

��
���
���

��

 !

��

 �

� �

 ��

���

�"�

#
�$��
���
��

��"

"!%��

�������	����	���

���������

�
�
�
�
�

�&���������&�����&���'������
���
������������&��
�'������'��
�)'��������
��������'�&���
�����������'����������
������'����������
����&��������
�����������
������1��'����
��
�������������&������
	��������
�����)'����������
���������'�&����������&������
���
6'����'�&������1��&�����������������������'�����
�����������������&��$"%���
�������1���'�����������
�

�������������
��&��&��
�
�&������
����������������&��&�)'�������8�������'����3������)'���������
������������������&�����'����3���������)'����������
�����1�
4����������&����
������������������������������
����������������
������������������'�����1�
��

�'����
����
�����

�����6'������
����

Page 56



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����H��
�"%�

�
7�+&�����&��$"%�����&�����
�
��
�����������������'������
��������
�
��������&��������������&������
��������
�����
����������&�������������
�����
���
�������1�2��
���������
�������������
��
�����������������&������
�������������
��
��	���'��'���
��������������
�����������
����'��
������&��������
���*�����������&�������'�&�!�
���������
�&�����������
���������1�2��
�����&�'�&�
�����'�������&�������'���'�������
���
�������������������������'�&�����&�����������
�
���������������&����&1����������&��
��
������������&���'������������������������
����������������'����
�������
�����������

�����������'���&�����������������
���
���������������������1��+������
�'��������
��'���������������&�������
���
��������������������
�������������
�������������'�&��������������������������
�
���������
���������1�+��&���������&�
�
�'����������������������'��
���������������
������������������1�+��
���&�����������
�
��������������'�&�&��&�����������
�������
������&�����������
������������&����������
�����������������'����
��&����&����������
�
�'��������1�+���������&���
��������
�������&�������'��
��'�����
�������'��
���
�������������������1�
�

8��'���������������'����������������

����
����"##H��&�����������������'�����
�����
����������&��&����'�������
��������
�������������

�������'

����������'��
���
�����1�+&���������
�����������������
�����
�����������������&��&�����&�����������
�&�����������&����������
��������������
�
������&��������'�
��&���������1��
�
2�����'����� ������'���������
�

9�+��&����������������������'��������
�������������'���������������������������
�����������
��������������������'��������
������
����������������&���'����������������������1�2������������'��
���

������
��������������&�����������
���&�'�&�������
����
��
�����������'�
��&�����
����������1�6����������������&����������������
������&����&�������������������
������������&�'�&�
�&�������&������1�+&��������&����������,����������
��&������������������&���&������&���&������������
�,�������1�+��&����������
�������������������	�����������������������������������

���������'��
�������&���&�������������,�������1�4�������������������������'��������������������������������
�
�&��������������������������������&�������������)'���
��������������'�
������
��&����'�����������
�����
���������
1��&��������������������&�����������&�����'��������&����&���'�����������1�2����&���
��������������������������&�����&����������������&�����������������������&�����'���������
�����������
����'���������
�������������&�'�&��&��������������&���������������
���'�1�
�

+�����#������ ������'���������������������
��������� �����%��:� ������'���������������������
n� 7'
������������'�������������������������������������

���������������B��&������
�����
�!��������������������
���
�������������
�5�����������
'�
����&��������
����������
����
��������'����������"#"#�

n� �'�����&����&��������
�������������'�����
n�<���������
��������
������������������������������������������

������������������������
����������������������&����������&���
������������'��������&�����'�������&�����&�����������
	
������������

����������3�������:� ������'���������������������
n�<���������&���'�&����&����
������������'���������&���
'��
�

�����������
���'�����������
��������������������'������
n� 2����������
����
�
�������
������
���
�����
'�'����&���������

�&������
����������
n� 2�������
��'���������������������������
���)'������������

�'����&��,���
��'��������?.##�
n� 4&������������

����
'�����������&������������
������������&���

���������,�����������������������'�����������&�������
n� 4'����������&�������
������������&���������
����������&��

��'���������������������������
��������
n� �����
�������������������
��'������������������
������

�

�������������
�������������&��'��������
n� 2����������&��)'�������
�2��������
�

��'��������
�����������
���������;�5���'��������:� ������'�������
��������������
n� 5������������'��������&�����������
�������������'���������

���������������
'������&����������������������&������&�����1�
n� �������
��'����&������������������������������&���������������

����������
n� 4�&����������&������������
���
����������'����
'�������

�'���������������
�����&��������&����&�����
n� 5����������������������
������
n� 2�������������
�����������&��
���3��4�����������	�%#I���������

"##-J;���
�"##HJ$#�
n� �&��K4�'�&����L�������*'
����������������������&���'������
�

&����������'�������������������������&��
���3��4������������
n� �����������������
��'������������������
���������������������

���&������������������
��������
����������
����&�������
�'���������

Page 57



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$#��
�"%�

���+��&��������������������'���'�������
�����������������&����'�������
��&������������
����
���&��������������������'����
��	
��������������
���������������'������
�
)'��������������*����
�'����������
����������
��
���������������������������������������1�
+������
�������������������������'����
�
�'������'���������������
�����
��
����
�'��&��������������&���'�&��������'��������
�&���������������&�����&��������'�&����
�1�
+��&��&����
'��������������������������������
�&����������������'�&�����'����'�����������
��������
�������
�����'�&��'��������

�����
1��&�������'
����,����������������
��
�'����������������������������������������
����&���������
���'�������
����
�����&��
�����&�����
�����&��&����������������1�
7'��
��������&�����
���������&���������
��

�������&�����������'���������
�
����&��'�&��
������&���������������������
����'�������
'��&����&�����'��
�������������
�&������'�������
���
'���
����
��������
��������1����������
��&�������'���
�������
���������������������������&���������
�

���������������������
��&���������
����'���
�&����&��
��'�����������������������
�
������
��������'������&��'�&��
�1�
�
�
��'��
�����������
����������&���������
����&����
���������
�������
���������
����
�������������&�������&�����������������
�
���&��������
�������&���������������������
��
��'��������,�������������
���������'���
�
��'��������'�������������������1�����&��
����������������������
�����&���������
�����&�������������'��������'����&��
����
��
��'����������
'����������
����
��&�������
����������&��������������&���'����������
�&�����������������
�������'

������������1�
�����&�����������������������'�
��
���
'��
�
����'�����������������&������������
�����
������&������
����&���������
�

����������
�

����������&���������1�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

��##����!�3���� ���:� ������'���������������������

n� 5���������
��������'���������
����������������������������
���
�&����&����������
��'���������������������
���
�
������������������������

n� �
'�����������������
�&����&��,�����
����*����'������������
���������
�
���������&���������������&����&����&����������
����
��*����&������

n�<���������'������,��������������'�
�������
���������������
�������������
����������������������&���'
�����

n� ��������������&������&������������������������
����&�������
�
����������������������������������������'�&��������

n� 2�������������������
��'�����������������&�����������'�������
n� ���'��������,�����
�����������
�
������
�����&����
����

���'������
�����'�������&������
n� !�����������
��'������)'����������������'�����������������

�������������
��
�J����������
��������������������������
n����������
'�
������
'�����������������'��'������
����

�������
+������#����;���'����������:� ������'�������
��������������
n����������
��'����������������
�
����������������8����������
�

5�����������

����4�'�&�+������
����������(�����������
������������'
����
'�
�����������B����������������&�!�����
 ����������������&���B����&������������&����������'��������
���
������&�����
�����&����������������

n� ���������
�����������������������
����&�������8��1�1���������
�����������
��&�����������
�&�'������'��������
����������
>'�
���������������
�������������

n�  ,�����
���
�������
�������������
������������&�������
����
�
�!����������������
��������&��'�&��
����
���������������

�����������8����'�����2�
�����'��'���!������
�����
6�����7��'������
'�
�������&�������

n� �&�������������
����&�'��������'�������������������������
����'�����
'����������
������
��

��
����������B���
'����������
�������'�����������
�������������
��

��
�����&�'����B���������
���������������������
��������'�
�

n�����5����&������J>������2������������4�������������������
n�<�������������
���������������������������
'�����
����'���
n�<�*���������������&����
��������������������������&��������

��*�����&�����������
'�
�
�
'�����%����������
�����������
n� ����������
'�
�����&��'�&����������
���������������
'��
�

��
��������
����4'��������������������>'�
���)'������
��������������

����
���������
�����'��'������*�����

n�  ��'������'�������������������
���������
����������
'�
����
������'��������'�&�����&�����������5����&�>'�
��&�����
���'����&������
��'��������������������
'�
1�

n� ����������
���5����&�>'�
�
�

Page 58



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$$��
�"%�

+��������'����������������
�
�������!��� ���
�
���>����������'������������
��&�������'�&�����������&������
'��
��&���'������
��'�������������

����&���������&����'�������
��'������������������
�'�E�
������������&�����������������������
'���
���)'����������
������
�����'��
�������'������1�+��&��������������
�����'�������&�����
����
�
���������
��&���������
����
��'���������'�&����������������
����������������&��������&�����
��)'���
������&������'���������
����&������1��&�������&������
���&��������������'�&�
�������1�
�����������
�����&�������&�����
���������������������1�+�����������������'���&��
������
���'���
���������������&�������&���&��&�����'��
����&������������������&��&������&����&��&����,����������B�

����������������������������������'�&�������������&�����&�������
���������
��������1��+��
��
����������&�����������'�������������&��
���������
�������������
����)'����������'������������'������
��
��&��������&������3�������&1�����&���������������������������&��������������������������&��

�������������'�����������
����
�����������������������'���
'���������'�������
��'��
���
�
�����
�������������'��
��������1��
�
�-��&����
�'�������������������������������
�����&��&�������&�
��'��������'��������������������'��
�'���������'�����������'�&1������&������&�������������&���������
��������
������&��&������������
������'����������'�����&�������'�
����&���������������
�
����&��&�����&���������������
��������������1��C�
����&���������������
���
�'��������'����������'�����&��&�������������'������
�&��
���������
��&��&��&��������������
����������

���������������&������������
�������������&�����
�&��
�����
����'���1��&���������������
�������
�����&��&����,������������������������������������&��
����'���1��&�����������
�������������
��&���'����������'�������������
�����&��������������1�
�

��!#�����������������!���� ��������
+�������'��"��� ����������������� ���� �����(�����!� ������������������

 �##��������
(������������'�&������
�&������������&�����������
����������&�����
�������
���
��������������)'������
&������*������
�
��
�����'��'���

�������������'�&���
�
����'�������������������
&��&�����
���������
�����
�&�������
�
�

��
'����&�����)'�����������
������'���������&����&����������
����'�������
�
�

+���������&������
��,����������'��������
����
����'����������
�
��������������
�

����������
�

�
	�����
���� �#��2��������

2���������&���'������
�*�������
�����'�&���

2������������&��������������
�
����������������������&�
������/���
�������
)'���
�����������

��
'����&�����������
���,���������
������������$#I����������&��
�
�&�
�
����������&��&�����������
��
�,�����������
��&�����'����������
���&�������"#"#�

2���������&�����'���
�
�����������
����
����
�
��������������������������
��������������

����������������&��&��
�����
���������'���

�
�����&��
�
��
�,�����'����������������������

2��������������
'����
��������������������&�������

��������������������

��
'����&���������
�������'���
����������KM-.������L��������

����������'�������%#I�����"#"#�

�'������������
�������
���&������'��������������
�

�������><������

����������������&����������
������������������
�
'��������
����������

2������������&���'������
�
��������������������&��������

��
'����&��
������������ ��������&��
�����&�������
��
�'�����
�������������&����
��������������������������������������������

�

�����������
��������
�
&�'����������
�������'�������
�
�'��������������'���������

��������J��������������
�������
���&�������������

� �������������"�����������
����&��!���������

(�����������������������&�����
���������������������
�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������

������
��������'������������&�
�'����������������&���?$##��

� I��
���������&����������
�������
����
�

������
�������'�
��������������
�����&���

�
�

Page 59



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$"��
�"%�

��!#��������!����� ���;������������������
+�������'��"��� ����������������� ���� �����(�����!� ��������������

���� �##��������

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	���������� �#��2��������
6���������
������������
���
�
�������
��������'����

��&�����������
�.����������N	��
���
������5�4 �����)'�������������
<��&��9� �����&��

��
'����������&���
'����������
������������������:���4�����%���
���������&���������
�������

������
����������������&�������

2������������&�����'���
�
�����������
����
����
�
���������

������������
�

��������������������
)'�������
�
��������
�
�����	������������������

5������������
����������&��'�����
���������������������

I��
��'���������
����������������%�
���������
��&��"%�
��������&���
�������'�������&��
�
���������
�
�'������������

2������������&��'����
�
���'�������

 ��������������������&� ��&����������
���!�����/�
)'���
������������&�������
�$H����

�&��
������������������������������
��������������

�'������������
����������&�
�&����'������

�������
����

(�������������������
�
��������
�����'��'����

��
'���'�
���$;����������������� 4��������������������������������
�

������
��'�����1K
���������������
9���
���
'����'
����L��������

I��
�������������
����
��
����
����&��'�&��
����������
�&���&����������������
�

2���������������'�����
�������������
���������
���������������
��������
�
�����8��'�������
��'�������
8��������������
���	��	�����������

$0����$;��������
���&�������������
�
'��������������������
�����������K�  �L���

������������
�������
��
�������0	;�
������

�������������
�&�'��&��
�
�����������
�����'����
������������
������������

(����������'����������
������������

5��
'������������������� +��������������
���������'������
����'����������������
�

��"���
'������
�����'�����
������������������

������
����	
��������
���������
�����8����������
����
���	��	�������

�'���������������

������������ 6�'�����
�������	��'������
�
���������$�6�F��
��������
��

����
���������
����������
&����&�������
�
���&��
�����������
������
�����
������

�'������
��

��
�����
&�����

������
���������������&����'��
����
���������$###����'�������

��������&����������������������� >������������
���������
�����'�������
������������
�
�����
��������������8�

�

��������������
������&�
�������

�����

��������&�����
�����
�
�

�'������
����������������������
�&��'�&�����������������'�&�
�������������������

��
'����&��������
�����
������

��������
�������'�������

!������
�����'�����
��������������
����&��'�&��
�������

2������
������*�'�����
������

� ��
'����&��������
��
'����������� �

������������
�
&�'��&��
����������
����
����
���
�

� ��������&������������������6�����
(�������K�6(L��

�

2������
����
�*�'�����
������

� (���������&��������
��&��
&��
�
�����������=����0��&��
�������$#I�
���"#"#�

�

� � ��
'����&��������
�����&��	������
�
�
������������"#"#����"#$#��������

�

� � ���������������������
�
������'��������&��'�&�����������
����������

�

�7E�4�����&��������������������
������&�����'����������'����

Page 60



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$/��
�"%�

<���� ���������� ��� ����
�
<���� ��'����������������
�
���+�����������������
������'�
�
�������������������������������
�����&��������'��������������
�����
�������
�)'�����������������
�������������&�����&������������'��������1�+����������'��
����'�������&��
��'���������������
�������&��������
�����&�����������&�������������������������
�&����������������
������&����1�+�������������������������'����������&�������������
���������
����'���
'��������&�����������������������������������'���'�������������������&��
���1�+��
����'�����'�����������������������������������������������
���'������������������������'���������
�&����1��&���������������������'������
��'�����������'��
�������'���������
��&���

������������
�1�
+�����������������������'
��������'�
������&���
�&������������
�����'���������������������

����
����'�
��
'�����
��&��
���3�������������1������'���'
����
�������������������������
�
����&����
�����������'��
�'��������������������'�������)'�������1�
�
��������'����������� ��������� ���� ��#����
�
�1��&��"#$#�������&�������4���
�����������K�4�L��������������������'���
������������"#$#�
���&��&��
������
��������'�&���������������������������$/�(�������1�2������������
'��������������
�������
�";I�����&���������'�&������
���'���������������&����,��
�'�������1�2���

��������&������
�����������&������������
���
'�����������
��'��������������������������������&�����'�����
��&��&������
�������������'������������"#$$1��&���'����������������������������'����������
�������'
����
�����'������������,����������&����������
���
'��
��������
�����'��������������
������������
�����1��&��
����'���&������'�&����
'��
������������������
��&���
������
'��
��������
�����'��
�����'��������������1��'�������������'���
'�'��������������������������&��������������'����������&�
��
������������������������������������
1������������������
�����
��������������
����������
'����������
�'�&����%.I������������������
�
'�
����
���������������&��������������'����������
���'�&����
7'��
����4�&�����
����&��>'�'����&���������
����������&
����1�+�������
�������������������
����
�����'�������������������
'�����������������
��&��
���3���������������1�
�
2����#����#�<���� ����3�����'!�
�
�6����&�'�&������������&��������������&�������'����������<�
�'�������>���������4���������&������

��������������������
�������
����������
��������
'����������&������������3��
���'�����������
�
��)'��������
�������'�������,�
���F�1�('�����"#$#J$$�����������
���?%����	�����
'�
������
'������
����������������&��������������������������3�������������'
������
���
��������
*'�����������
�'�������������������1�+��&��������
��
���
���
�������������������
���
��������������#I�
����&��
��,��������������
�"I����"#$/J$%1�+��&���������������
���������������������
�������������
���
�&����,��������������&��������������"I�
���"#$/J$%1��+�������
�
�����
��&��"#$#J$$���
'�������
������'������'��������
���
���&������������1�>����������&�����������������'���
���������(��������
"#$#�����&����������
'�
����
���
����
�
���"#$$J$"���
�"#$"J$/�
���������&������
���������
��������
���
�&����,�����������1�+���,������'��
�������
�����&��
���'�����������
�
��'�������,����
����
����?"#$1;�����
�&���������
�"##$#J$$����?$;01-�����
"#$/J$%���&��&���������������&���
����
�
����'�
�?/#���
��&�����������
��������&�
��������������&���
������1�
�
�

������!����������������$��'���$!�������#����
�

�
��
�=

�

>#�
��

=
��

>#�
��
�=
-�

>#�
��
-=
��

>#�
�&��
���3��4��������
K�,��'
������&����L� .$1$$$ %H1/;/ .#1/#" %H1";;

����'�����4�������� $$#1--- $#H1$;# $#01H#. $#%1H%/
(�����������9�
������������� $01$;% $-1#-% $.10$- $.1#H%

����������4'������ /$1%-H "-1%## "%1;"0� "$10-.
�&��
� ,��'����3�� $1-"; $1.#H $1/-0 $1$0.

Page 61



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$%��
�"%�

�7�����

������&���������&��
��������'��$$��&����
����
��'
����
�����������'������&��

���������������
����������������
����%#I����������&����
��������
������

����
'����������
�0I����������&����
��������

��������������1��&���
���������
��&����������&�&���
������&������&���������
�'������������������������
�

����������
���
'���������'�&�����������9����
��������
�����������
�������������
����
��
'�������������������
���������������
�������������
��������������������1�
+�����������&������

�����������������
����'�
�?"0��
������&����,���&�����������&��'�&��&����������&��&�
�����&������&���&��������
�������

���������������������
�������'��������������'���'
���1�����'�����4��������
������
����'�����������'
�����
������
�����&��
���3��
4���������,��'
������&�����'
�����	��&�����&��������

�������
��'
������&��&���������������
��&����
����'�������1��&�������������������������������������
�

����
'���������������������4'��������
��&��
�
 ,��'����3�1�
�
�8����&�'�&��'���'
�������
������������������&�����&��

���
���������������'��������'�
����&����&���
��
'��
����'��1�+��&�����
���������������������
�
?#1-��
�����������
��'�������
��&��
�����������B�
?#1"��
����&���������������
����������
����������
�&����������,�����
�����&���������'�&����������

���F�B���
��?$�����������
�������&����&���������
�
'���4����������1��'������������'�������,������&��
�����������&���������
���"#$#J$$���
�����������������
�����������&��
���F���������������������
��&�����&��

������������'������
������������'�����1��
�
���� ��� !��� ���
�
�9�+������'������&���&����������
��������������,�����
��������&�����������������������

���������
�
������������������������������'��������'���'
����1�
�&�������������&���&����������'���
��&���'
����

�����������'���&����������'���������
������������
�'
�����������&����,���&������������
��������&��
����������������
�
�����������������'���
�������1��
�
-��2�����������&���������
���
'���������)'���
������
��������������������������������1�������&����,��
�&������������������������������
'����&���������
�

��������
���
�������������
��&������
����������'
����
����&��
������?$;�����$%I��
��&�����������������1�
4'�����������������
��
�����������������������&�������
�����
�������&�������&��'�&����������������������
�'�����������������2�����
������������������	
�
������������������������
��&�����������������
���������1��'����������������'��'������������&���
�

�������� ��� !������'���� ���
���� ���"�������� ��� !��� ���
n� ��
'��������������
��������'������
'���������

����'
�����
����������������
��������������

'����������������&����'������&����������������

n� 2�����������

����������
������������'�������
�����������
���������������������&��'�&��&��
��'����3���'������������������������
�����������
������������������������������������������������
�����
���������

n� ��
'������������
�����������������������������
�&���'������
��'��
�����'��
�����&����'�������
�
�&�������������������������

n� 4'��������������
'���������
��������'������������
����,���������
������
������������
��'��������
�������������'���������������

n� 2�������������������
������������������������'
����
��������
������
��&�������

n� 2�������������������������
�����'����������
��������������'��
�����'��������������
�
����
�'���'��&�������
����
����
�����������
2���������������������
����,���������������������
��
��&�������������������������������&���'������
�
������
����������

��������� �����%������ ��� !��� ���
n� ��	������������
���
'�������
����

��������

��'�����
��'��
���������������
����������
�
��������&�������&��&��
��'���������������&��&���
)'�������������������'
��������'���������,��������

n� 4�������������
���������&������������������������
��
����'����B��������������������������������
�
���������	��
�����
��������&������

n�(��������'��
'�����������������'����������������
�&����'�������
���������������������
�
��'�����&�
�������������
��,���������

n� ��
'�����������'����������
��
����������������
����������3������%������ ��� !��� ���
n� �&������������&�������������
��������������������

��
�
������
������'��������������
n� ����������������&��'�&�
������
��&�����B����&�

��
'��
��'
���������
n� ����'�����������'����������'����������

����
��
�����������������'����B�����������������
�����������

n� �����'��'����
�&'��������'��������

������������&�
���������	�'��������
��&���
���������

�����������

n� ���������
����������������
����
��������
n� �&����������������
������������
��������������

���������
n� >'��&���������'���
��������
������4��������
n� 7'��������'�����������'��'������������'�����
n� 2������������
��'������������������
������'���

��
�����
���������'
����4�������������
���������
��
���������
�'���
���'�������������

n� 7���������������������������������������

Page 62



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$.��
�"%�

������������������'
�������������
���

���
������������������������������
1�������������
��������������������
������
'����'������
�����
���.##�����������&��������
���������'�����������&�
���
��'�����1����&�'�&������������'����'��
����'��������
'�
������������������������
���������������
��&������'�������&�����������
�&��'�&����'�������������������
��������������
����'������������������������
���
����������
��
����������������'������1�
�
-
�+��&���������
������
��
���&�������
�

������������������&���������&�'�&�����������
���&���&�����'�����������������������)'���
����
��������

�������������������������&��'�&�
�����������
�������$-H1��&��
������������

�������������������'���

������������������
���
�&��
'�'�����
�������������'�������
��������1�
�
0�������'������������#������
�
-��2��������������������������������&��&����'����O��
�����
����������������������&������������&�
�
�&�������������
�O��������������O����*����1��
(�����������������
�
��������������
'�
��
�&�����&����������������'������������
����������
�������������'���������1� ,��������
��&���
�������&�����'
���&�������
���������
�
�������
������4�������B��'����������&��
��'��&��
���������������
����'���'���������&���
�����������"%J-�����������������
'��������������
�
������

����������������������������������&��&��
��'����B���
���&��'����
���
��&�������>�����
�������������������'��������������
��������
��
�������������
'�����
��&��
���3�������������1��
�
--�2��������������������
�2�
�����������
�
����'�������������&�������K2��L����

'�
�������������&����������������

���������
������'�������
������������
������
��������1�
2��������������'�����&��������������������*����
�
'����
������������'�����
���
�������������&��
�'������B��'������
��,������������������������
�'���'��
�������
�����������������&���������B�
����������&��'����
��	���������
������������
�
�����
����������
'����������������'�������	
���������������
���&����'��������������1��&����
��������������������'��2���4����������&�������
&������������������������
��������������
����������
�&����'��������&���������
������4����������
�
�������������������1�+��������������������
'���
�&���'������
��������������'��
����&����&��
��'�������
��������
�������'�
�����������	��
��

3���� ����������������;�5���'�������%������ ��� !�
�� ���
n�+�����������
�����������������'�&�������������
�

���
������������&������������������1��
n� 2���&��
���3��4������������&��
��'�����������&��

������'�������
���������'�
������������
������
������
�
���������������������������'����&����&��
����
��������������������&�
���������������
��������������
�&���������������1�+��&����
������
��������������
�������&����������
������������'�����
����1��

n�+�������������'���'����
'��������
��
�������

����

�������
'��&����

����������������

n� �����������������'�&�����&���������������������
��&��
����������
����4������� 
'������������
��������

�����
'�
�������������'������&��������'������&�������
�'��������������'������
1�
�&�������������������������������
���������
������
�&��������
��&����������&������&���&������������������
������
���'�������&�������&����F����
������
����������
�
�&��
�������������
'�'��1�

��##����!�3���� ��%����� ��� !��� ���
n�(�������������������������8���,�����������
�������

������������
�����
��
���������
�'���������B��

����������
����������&�'�����
��,��������������
�
����������

n� �������������������������8�����������&��&������
�����������
�������������������������������

n� ����
��������
�����������
�����
��
���������
�'����
������
���4'������
���������(��������� ����������
�

���������'��������
�����
������������8�'�
���0.�

n�+���
���������
������������
��������>�����0���
�
�&��������7'�����������������	
������

n� 2���������'����������������������&������
n� �����
����
��������������
�������'�������������
n� 4�����������'�
����
�������������������������

����'�����������&��J��'���
n� �������������
������������������������
����
n� �����������������
� �������������4�����������'��'���
n� ��
'����������'���'����������&��������������
�

����������
n� !�����������������
�����������
n�<'��'��������'��'���
n� !���'���4�������<�������������������
n�  ����������������
���&���
'�
����������������
+������#����;���'���������%������ ��� !��� ���
n� ���������
�������������>������2��������������
�����	

4������7�&����'������������������'���
��������������
n� �������������
�����5����&�������������'��������

�&��'�&��&������������
��������
����
������'�������&�

'�
�
�����������������������'����������

n� ���������
������������������'��������
�����������
(�������������������

n� ���������
��������������������������
�����
����
��
�'
������������8��&��'�&���������
����������
����
������
�������������������8��1�1��'���
���
��'��
������
�&��������������
��

������������������&�����1�

Page 63



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$0��
�"%�

����1�+�����������
����&��&�����������������&����

�'��������������������������&����'�������
�
���&����������������������&�����������������&���
��������1��&�����)'������&���������������
�����

�������������
������������
�
��&����&����������������2������&�����'�����������
������
���
�

�������
����&��&��&�����
������������������������������&��,����������
����������������������������1��
	
2���'��'�����������#�����
�
-��+��&�����������
��'��
�����������������������
�������������&��������
����������������
��������1��'���������������������/$�<���&�"#$#�����?$$1.�����.1-I��
��'�����������'���'
�����
�&��&���������������&�'���������'�������������1��'���������������������&����������&��'�&�'��"#$$J$"1�
2���

������������
�����������
��������������
�������������
'������?$/������&����
��
�<���&�"#$$�
��
����?$$1%�����<���&�"#$"1��&���������
�����������������������������������
�������
���
�����
����������������
J�����������������'�&�����&��+�����<����������������������������������
�����'���������
�������
������������������&��������
�
���������
��&���������
���������������1�
�
-1�+������������
�����
������
�������'����
������������
�����������
������������������������
�����'�&1� 

������������'���<������������,��������'��
������������'���������&����������
�&��'�&�'���&��������&��������������������1��'�������'���<����������4��������
��������'��
�������&���
��'�������'�
��������������
�������������
������
�����&��
������������������������&���
���������������������������&������
������'�
����������������1�('�����������'�����������������
���������������������'����������'����
��&����������������������������������������&�
���1�����
�������������&��'�&�'���&���������
����&����������&������������������&�������������������'����
�
���������&���$I1�
�
���� ��������������������'��##���
�
-6�+�����������������
�����������
����������������������������������1�2���'��������'�������&�
����
��
����&�������
����������
������'�&���&���������
�������������
�����*���������'����������
�&��������'��������
'����1��&�����������������
��������������������'�
�
'�'�����������������
'�
����
��
��������������������&��'�&�����������������1��&�����������������
��������������������
�������

������&����3�
'�
�����&����*�������
����������������'�	����	
����
���������'����������
��,�����������
����&�
'�
�������&����������������1�C������&��
'������������������������������&���������
���&��
����
����������������������������'�	�����
����
�
'�
���1����&�'�&��&���'����������������&����������
������������������"#$/J$%���
�"#$%J$.���&�����������������&����������������������������������
���
����
1�>����,��������&����'����������
����
���������(��������"#$#��&��������'�&�&�
������
����
�
�?$H������	
����
�������
�7'��
����4�&�����
����&��>'�'���
'�
����
����������
�����1�
�&���&����������
�����
�����'�������������������1�
�
-7�2�������������'�����������������������&����������'�
������
'����'����������������������
��������
'�
������������&���'��������������������������
������������
�����?";1"��������&��
����
����������
1�+��&����������'��������

��������������������������������������&���&���
���������������
�����������&��&�������������
�
���
'�'������������������
��
���&������������������������������
�&������������������1��&��
���'�����������
�'�
�������
����
�����������'�'��������������1�
�
�
�
�
�

<����!����������#������ ����������'��##������ ����
�

�
��
�=

�

>#�
��

=
��

>#�
��
�=
-�

>#�
��
-=
�

>#�
��
�=
1�

>#�
������
>#�

�&��
���3��4�������� /#1-.H� //1%$" $#1"$$ #1### #1### 7�/-8�
����'�����4�������� "#1"$"� "%1##- "1//$ #1### #1### �6/11�
����������4'������ "10.;� 01H;- #1.0# #1.## #1### 
�/7�1
(����������� "/1;";� "#1-H. .1/;0 .1$0# .1;"H 6�/998

� 77/�17� 81/��
 
8/�88 1/66� 1/8�9
9�/6-1

Page 64



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$-��
�"%�

-8�+�����������������
����
'������'�������������������
�'�������&�������&�����
����
�
��������
��������

�������
��������
�����������&��'��
��������B�����������������������
�'��������������������
��������
��
�����������'����1�+��&����

�������
�����������������
���������
����������
�����'�����
����'����������������
���
�����������&��&������������
����
�&��������������������������3��
����
�����
��������������
���������������'������1��'��
�������
���������������
��������������	�

���������
������������
�?01%����
������'�������
�?#1;������������������'���

���������������
����������
����������������������
�?$1.�1��&����������&������
'�
�����������&�����&��������������&����&�
��&�����
������������'������������&������)'�����

������������
���������������������1�
��
��������'�"�������������������� �������
�
-9����&�'�&��'��
��'����������&��������&���
���������������������������&����'�����������&����
�

���������&����������&�����
������&����������'��������'�����������
������������������,����
��&��&�

�����������'�������������
�������1�>��������������'��&����&����������&������������?"#�����'���
�

��������������������&�������'�&��64�6����������'��������
������������������
����
B��&����
�����'�&��64����������������'���&�����������
��������������������5�����'�����&����&�����&��
��'����������'�����������
������&�������
�����������'�����������������
�
'��&��������������
'���
�����������1�7��&��&��>������
�����'��4���������
��������
����
��������������'��������&��&���������
&��������������
���������
���������������������B��&�����&��C��������������������������&��
��������
����������
�
�������������&��������
��&��������������������������
���������'��������&���'������

����������������1�+�������������'���
��&����������&���
����������������������������������&�������
��&��������������
�'������
�
������)'��������
�
����
�������������
�������1�+��&���������
�&��������
����������������������&�����������
�'������&�����'�����������������

������&�������1�+��
�����������������������,�������������&��&������������
�����'�������������������
��&������3��
�����&�����
�1��

�
���������'��������� ���������'�����$��'����!��������������������������
�
����'���'���������'������������&���'
�����������
�%00����������������������&������������'������
�
����
��
�����&������������
����

��������������������&��������*����
�'������������'��������
���
��
'����������&���'������
��'��
��������'��1�2�����������&���������������������������������������
�����
�����������&�����&���'
����������'�����1����������������������'��
�����&���������1�7��&�
���������
�&����&������������������������
��&��������������
���������������������&���������������&�
��&����
��&����������&���������������������������1�7'���������
��'��'��������������������������
�������
��&��
��'����������&�����&��&��������������&��&���&������&��������������
�
�����
������������&����1�>�����&�����'��������������&�����&�������������'����������������������
�������������

�����������)'���������������'���������'�
�&����&����
�������������&�����
���
��&�����&��
����������'��������1������������
����'��������������'����������
�����
��������������'������&���
�&����������
������&�����������

���������'�
������
���
�������
1�(��������������������&������
���'�����&������&���������������������1�

<�����'����� ����>#�
��������5�����J�
�������'�����
4'������
�7���������
C��'������
�7���������

H$�H/-�
�

//1"0#�
";1%-/�

����������������
4�������$#0J������'�J>'�
�

�����
�

";1";/
$#10;"


9�/6-1

3�'���� ����� ��#��������������!�$!���
��
n� ?/-1.������&���������
�

�&���������������������
����7��
���

n� ?$%1"���������������
��&��������4�'�&����+���
>�
��������

n� ?;10��
���������4�&����
��� 

��
�

n� ?"#���������������
��������������������
 ���������
���
��&��
������������

n� ?"$���������������
������������������
�����'�&�K!�����
��������������L�

n� ?%01.����������'�&�
!�
���������

n� ?#1.�����������
!�������
������������

n� ?/1;;��������������
(���������������3��
�����G����������
�3�

n�+�����������
����������������������������
�����������'��������&��������
��
�(�������'������'����������&��&��������
�
���������
��&���'���	
����������'�
��������
��������������������&��&��+�������������&���
���������������'���������
����
�
�������������������"#$$�
����&�����������
>�������2����������K�>2L1����������������'��������������
�
���"#$%�

Page 65



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$;��
�"%�

�������������������#�������� ���'��
�
��������#��'����� ��� ���
�
�
�������&����,��
��������������������������'�&����'���&�����	��&��������'���'��'�����&�������
�'����������
����������
��&��������'�����'��'��1��'�����

���������������������&����&���������������
�
&����&�����������&����&���&���������������'��������������������
������������1�+����������������
������������������������������������������&����������

����
'�����������&������������
��������
������
���������������
�1�+��&�������������������������'�������������&�����
�&�����������
�&��'�&�*�������'��������
����
����������������������
��������������
�������
��'�������������
��
��������1�+�����������������������������������'���'�����

���
��&����&����&������������'����
���������������������'���'���&��������������1�4��

���������
��������'��
��������������&����������
������'�'����������'������
��������������������
�����������
����
�����'��������1���������
���������
�������
���������������
'��
������������
�?$;��������&����,���&������������&��&��)'��������
�����,��������.##�
������
����������
'������������&��������������
'�������'�����������&����

���
�
'�����1�+��&����������&������������������������'�&�����&�������������������'�
����
�
��������������
���������'���
������'�&�����'�����6����B��'���&����&�������������
��������
������
��&�������&����'����������1����'�&����������'��'�����&����������)'���
��
����������������
�&���&����������&��
1�
�
3����������!�
�
����'��"#$#����

��'�����&�
���.;I�������������������&�"�0$-���������
����'���1��&���������
�����
����������������������"##-�����&��&����������*�������
��������������������������&��������
����1��&�������������������������������'�
����

����������'�������
��
��������������
��
�����
��
������������������������
�
����������������������
������
���*�������&��*��1������$$��������'��
�
�.;�������������
����&��������������*������'�����������'������������������&������������'�����

�����������'���������"#$#��
��������������������������������&���'��������
'��������
�����������
�

����������������&��������&����&���������
���1�+��
�
���������&���������'������������������
�������������������������&�'�&�
�&�����������������������������������*���
������������������������1�+������
�'�������������������&�����'���������
����������������
���������������
����
����&��
��
����1�:������'����������'�
�
����������&������������
����

�
�������
������
�����&���&������������1���
��
3�������������
�
�-� ��������������&����'��������
�����
������
���&����
��������������
���&�0HI��
����

������%#���
�/;I�
�����.#1��&������
�����������&���������
�,��������
��������'�����4��������
�&�����&�������������
��'��������
-$I���
�%$I1������H1%I��
����

�����
����&���������������
�#1/I�����
���������1�<�����&������	�&��
���
��
�
�
�

?�'���'�������#���������#����
��3�����3����!�

3��� ��(�������������������������������� ��!#�
���7�

��!#�
��
���


���
���9�

<������������
��&����2������ /-I� /0I� %.I�
2�
�������*������'�����������
� //I� $HI� %HI�
<����������������'����
��
��������&���2�
�� ."I� 0-I� ..I�
<��������������������������������

������� %/I� .HI� %;I�
(��������J����	�����������
���

����������
���&��� "0I� //I� //I�
(��������J	���������	����������&���������� "$I� "HI� ";I�
(��������J����	����������J&������������

������ ";I� /#I� /%I�
(��������J����	�������������
��&���2�&�������
�� "%I� ""I� "HI�
2�������������&��������������&�����
���� /%I� "0I� /HI�
2����������������������������������'����� //I� ""I� /HI�
6�����&���
��������������
���
����
��
� %-I� 0.I� .%I�
D������������
�'����
�������������
����������� -%I� -HI� --I�
�����������������������������
� .0I� 00I� 0$I�
5����'�������
��
����� /;I� .-I� /;I�
��������'�������
��
����� %0I� 0HI� .$I�
������
����&�
�������� 0#I� -%I� 0-I�
2�
��������������
���� %"I� 0#I� %/I�
2����&����J
�	
����������
�����'����� .$I� -;I� -"I�
+�'�
��������&�������
��������������� .#I� .;I� 0/I�

�����������	�
�����	
���� ��
���	��������������������������!�����	������	����
�	������������������������"#������������	������������#�������	����
	��������	��
���

Page 66



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����$H��
�"%�

�'���������0;I���������'���
����
�����1��&������
�����������������
�,��������
�����&��
���3��4��������
�&�����&�������������
��'������;/I1�
�����(������������'�����&�������
�
���&�."I��
����������'���
�������1�
+���������'���
���%;1/.I��
��'��
����.I��
������������&����&����'����1�
��
����'������
�����������
�����������&���1��
��&����;;I��
�
�������&������&���������������
����
��
�����'����������H%1-I�����
G�&����7�����&3����&��&�������������H;1$I��&���G��&����&����
�������'�
3���
�G�&����2���&3������

�
1��&����������
����������
��&����K7< L����'�����������&��������'����
���.1/I��
����������
�&����'����B��&������7< ����

�����'���
���$0I��
������'�&�
�64����

1��&��7< ����'��������
������'�&�������'�
�010I��
&������������
�����&�������$#����������
�����,�����
������������
���'�
�$#I����"#$"1�4��

��
����
��
�
��������������������
��
���&��������
��������������'���
���/1-I��
������B����&��&��
��'����

�������'�����4����������
�����������4'������������%10I���
�
%1"I�������������1��&����������������������������������������
�&����&������3�������������������������'�����������&���
����������
��
�������
�������������������������&����������������������
�������
�&�����
�����
����
����
�����������������'�������
����
���������������
����&��������1�
�
3����������������
�
�1�+��������&���������&��&�������������
����������������H%1%I��
�
�&�������������������������������1��'�����

��'�������������&���
--I��
����

�
�����&���������������������'�������
�
��������&�0;I�

��������&������������&����
��&���
��'��������
�������1��&���
������������;"I���
�0$I����"##-1�!���������$$I��
����

�
�
�
����������,�������������
��&����&����������������������
���������&�������

���������&��&�������
1��&������������&�
��������������������
�������
��������������/1HI�
�
����������
�,������������;%1-I������&�����
�$$1/I��,���
�
��&��1�
�
3������$��� ��
�
�6�+�������01.H�
�����������������
����������������������������������������
H1/0�
�����&�����&�������

������,��'
�
�

�����&���)'�����1��&��
������
��'������
������&��01%������������������'������72�

������
��������&��;1/��'������������
��������
�����&�������
���B����&��&��

��'�����������&��&����&������������������
��&�������

1��'������
�������������������

��������&��0�
�������������������1�
�
�
��

3�����$!�+�����#����
���#$�����
��
� � �  ,��'
������&�����

������� D���� ������� D����
�&��
� ,��'����3�� .#� .#� .#� .#�
����'�����4�������� $�.;/� $�0"-� $�.;/� $�0"-�

����������4'������ $�##;� $�$#$� $�##;� $�$#$�
(����������� /.;� /0$� /.;� /0$�
�&��
����9�=�'���������� ;�#$-� $#�#$/� $�%H%� $�00#�
��'����	��
�� $$�#$0� $/�$."� %�%H/� %�-HH�

3�������������:���������#��������
�������

n� �&������������������
�
�,�����������
�������
��������
���������'��
����&����'������
������'�����������������
�
���������
����������������

���
'���������
�
���������'������1�4'���������
�����������
�������������������
�&�'�
�&����&���1��'��'����
�
�����������&������'�
����

'��&���
�������
�������&���
���&��������&���������������&��&��
����������'�
�����'�������
�������������

�
n� 5�����������������������
�����

��
�����������&��������
����
G�������
�������3�����J
������
���'����������
������������
���������������&��&������
�������

�
n� 6������������
������&���

�������������������'��������&��
�&�������
�������&����

�
n�  ��'�����������������
����

������'�������
�������������&�

���������������������
��&���&�����
����
��

�

3������$��� ��$!�������#����:���!������!����
� � �  ,��'
������&�����

>� �  <�� >� �  <��
�&��
� ,��'����3�� -1"%� -1$.� -1"%� -1$.�
����'�����4�������� $%1-0� $$1H;� $%1--� $$1H;�

����������4'������ $/1.0� $#1"/� $/1.0� $#1"/�
(����������� $#1-#� H1;0� $#1-$� H1;;�
�&��
����9�=�'���������� ;1##� .1%#� $$1#"� -1H$�
��'����	��
�� H1"/� 01.H� $$1;.� H1/0�

Page 67



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����"#��
�"%�

+��������'�����"��.��� ��
�
�7�������&���������������������&�������������������'��
���������������
��������
�2����������&�����
�
��)'��������1����������&����������
�����&��������	�����
�������������
�����������

������
�������
�������������
�
2������������������'��������
�������������������
���������������������1��&�������������������&�������
��������������&��������&�����
��
��

��������������������
�
��������������������������
�����
����&�'����
��������������
��������������
����������
��&����1�
�
�8�+���'����������������������������&���������
�
�'������1�+���'�������������������������
��������
����'���
'����
�����������1�+�����
������������

����
����&���1�+&������������&�'�
���������������
�����������������&����'���������&����������'���������1�+��
���
��������
���������&���������*������
����������
���������������&����&��'�&�
�����������'�����

���'�����
���������������������
��&�����1��'�����

���������
�������
�����
��,�������
��'���	������
1�+����������
�������

��'
���
���������
��'����	������������������
���������
���������1��&���������������'������
����
����
������
�������'����
����������������
��&�����������������
����
�����
������������
����
������1�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

����	�&�����22�+��0�
&�
0���3�����@0�3�:�,�5�

��2��
�
�3�
�

����	��

n� 4'���������

��&��'�&��&�����
n� ������
������
�8������������


�������������������������
�
���
�������

n� >��,�������������
n�  �&��������
���&��������������
�

<������
�����������
n� 4�������'
�����
��������


�����������
n�+���
��������������8�

����'���������
�����������
n�  	���������������������
��
n� �����������������������������B�


�����������	���������
n� <�
�������������������������8�

2�������������������
n� <��������������'�������

�
����22�+��0�
�

n� 2������
�����������
����������
���
�'������������������������

n� >��,������������
������8�&���

��������'�&
������������������
�����������
������
���������

n� ��
'����

���������������������
.#I�	��	��������

n�������'�������
�����	���������
n� ����'��������������������

�������'����
���
���&������������
���
�
�������������

n� ;�����������������$#�������B�
����
��
���
��

����
'����'���

n� ��
'���������J�������������
n� 4'�����������������������	�������

�'��'���
�

0���

n� �������2�����
�����'��'���
���������'�����

n� 2�������������
�����
��
��������
�
���)'����������
���'�������
�
��������&���

n� 2������������&�������
����'����������&����&���
�
�����������
�
����������

n� ��&����������������
���������
�
��
'���������������

n� 2���������
���������
�������
�
�'������������������

n� 2���������
���������
�������������
���������

�����������������������
0
��@����+�+�A�	��2�
��

�
+�+�	0A��5�

Page 68



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����"$��
�"%�

2���'��'�����$��������
�
���������'��������������'���� �#��#��������
�
�9�+��&���������������
��'���������
�������
����������
����������
���������������&������������

���
������
���&�������&������������
����'������'��������1��&���
��������������&����������

���������'�����
����������
������������������
�����'�����������'�����'�����
����������
�����
�����
���������
�&���������������������1�2���&��������&����&����������
�,��������������������'�
�
����������
��&���&���������������
��������������'�������������������
*'�����&����'����������
����������
��������&���,�������
��)'�����������������
��'������1�+�������
��'������&����&��
����'��������������'�����'���'�����
�����������
�����&����&�����������&��&�����*�������������
����
���������������'��������������
��&�����
�����&�����������
����
��������������
�������1��&��
���&������������������������������
����
�
��������1�4������������������&��������������������������
���
��&��������'���'�����������&�����'�����������

���������������
���&��
��&��1�<������������
�����
�������������

���������������������������
���������������������&���������'�������������
�'���'���������������������������1�
�
���� ��'�������'���&������������������������
�
1��+�������������������������&���'������
��������������
��������&������&������
����'������&���
�&�����&�����������������������&���&����'�&�������1�+�������&��������������&�����&��&�������
�����'�&���������&��'����������1��&�����������������&��4'��������������'�������4����������
����
���'������������
�������1�2�������
��'������&��
�'���������������&�����������&��������������������������
�&���
��
�����������
�&����������������'����������
��'������'����������&������'������������
��������&��1�7������&������������
����������
������
��������������
����������&��&��
��'�����
��������
�����������������1��&�������'�&������������������������&����*�����������������&�����������
��&��&�
��������'�������)'�����������'���&���&����&���
��������&��1�+��������������������������&���'�����
�
���������&�������&������������&������1���������&��
��'�������������
������������&��������������������
��
������
'���������1��&����&�'�
������&����������������������������������������1��
�
0���'������$���������������'�� ����������������������������
�
1
�+��&����
�������
�������������
��'�������
����������������&����&��'������������������
6����&���&�����������
�>������
�����'��4����������
�����������������������������B���������������&���
�
�����������������B�
��������&���
�����������B�
�������������'�������&��
��&�����������������
�
�����
'�'���
���������������&��
����������1��&��
����������������
��&����������&����E�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

n� �����������
����������������������������&���
�&������������������������������

n� �����'�&������������&���
��������������������
n� >�'���&���
��������������������&����������&���

��������
�������������
������'�&��������
n� !�����$��'����������'����
��������'�&�"#"#�

��������&�����
�!�����"��'����������'����
����������������'������
��������������

n� (������������
��&���
�&��&���������������
�
�������&���������'�&������

�

Page 69



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����""��
�"%�

���� ����������'� ! ���
�
1���&�������
��&��������������������������'����&�����&��
���������������
������&�����&������1�+��&�
&��
������������������������&�
�
������'������
���������������������
��&����&�����������������������
��������&����'�&����
'�'�����������������'�������
��'����������'����������
���
���
��
*'���
�
���&����&���
�������
�
����������&1�
�
������������;������ ��
$���)'�����������	D'��E���
��
������
����������������
�����'��������
��������
�'��'���
��'�����'�	
�������
��
��������J�����'�&��������
�
�

3����=����������

�
�
�

<� ������ ������'���;������������
"�
�)'������D'��	4��������E���������
���
����������'
���������'������
�

'�'����&�������������������������������
��
������������������
�������������
�'��������&������������������
�������
&��
���������'�����
�

<��#����������������������#�������
���������������
%�&�)'������D��'���	<���&B�����������
�
�����������������
��'
����������
������������
������������
������
�
�'���������������
������������
�

+����������������$��'�������
�������������������
/�
�)'�������������	(�������E�
�������

������
��'
�������
����������
��'���
���
'���
��
��������������
��'
����
������
�

�
��!#����%���!��#��������������!���� �#��#��������
�
1-��&�������
��&��������
��������&�����
��������������������������������������������
���������'���
�&������'��������������
�����&�����������������

�
�
,�!��������!������  �����$����!������'�#�����
�
1��+���������'�������������'�������'����������&���
��
����'���������������������������
��������
�������������&�����������'��
�����'��������'�������
��
'����������������
����������������&��
���&����
���������
���������
��'��
����
�������1��&��������
�������������
��������
'����������������������
�������
���������1��&��������������E�

�


�

��

-�

"�

$1��'���&���
�
�'����������������&������������
�&��
�����!�����$��'������
����'����8��"#"#�7���
J�&����5��'��J�<��K0�����&��J���'����L�

"1��'��!�����"�����������������'������'����������'����
�������
����&�
���������8��<��K)'�������J����&��L�

/1�(��������������
���������!�����/�����'����
���
������������'������'�������
���'�'���8�(����������J�<��K)'�������J����&��L�
�

�

n� 4������������'����������������&��
�
��'��
�

��������

n� �&��
��'������������
����������&�������������
������������&����&���������������
��������
��
���������

n� 7������������������
������������������������
�
����
���������'����������������
��������
�
�����'�����������'�����

n� <��������������
������������������������
���&��&��
��'������&�����&��������

n� <��������������
���
����������
����'�����
�������������

n� ��������&�����������������&�������
��'��
����

�����������&���������������
��'�������

�

� �

%1������������!�����%�����'����8�����&��������������������������������

Page 70



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����"/��
�"%�

���.�#���'�#����
�
11�5��
�������������������
��&�����'�����������
�
���������������������������������
�������'��������&����
�������'�����������
���
�

��'���
��������������������
���������1�����������������
���������*�����

��������������
�������������������
������
���������
�
��&�������������
�����������
������������������1�
+�������������������
��'���'
����
�����������������1�
�&����*���������
�������&����'���������&��&����
�������������
�������������'�����
�&���1�

�
�
�(�����!��#�� ���
�
16�:����)'�����������'���
�������&����'����������
�&��������������������'�����
�&���1�+��&����
��������������
��'���'
����
������������������
��
���&�����*�������������
�1��
�

�
�
3�������$����!�
�
17������'�&3������������������������'����������������������

����
����"##;����&��&���
��������
�
�&��4'����������(�����������>���������G4��'�������4'����������>'�'��31�+��������������������
���&����������������
�������&�����
�������'������&����&�������&��
��&�����������'������������&������
�

���������������)'����������
��'�������&��������������������������
��'����������������
����'����1�2���&�����������������������������������&����'�������������������������'��������������'��

�����������
��&���������

��������������������������������
1�������
��'��
����&����'�������
������
�������������&����
'�������
��'���������
����������������������&�������������
���������������
�

������
����������&����1�������'�&�&��������
��&����������������
��������������&����'��������.1.�
���"���������������"##;���
���������������������&������1��5��'��������G�����'�&�$;03����
������
��!�������������������&�������������'�����&�����'�����������
��'��������������
�����'��

n� 4����
��������
'���������
���'���������
���������
������&�������4���
�����������8���������E�<�>4�
��
��'
����
��������������

n� ��
'��
�6�������
�����'��������������
���������������������

��
�����&�'�������
�
������������������������8���������E�!�����
2�����������������
����������������

n� ��������������������
'������������'
������&����
�'��
�8���������E����������������
���	���������
����������������������&����������������������

�����������������&�����

n� !��������
����������������
�������������'�����
���������
�������������
�������������������8�
��������E����������������������'�
�����������
�����������������������

n� 4������������������2��������������������
K����
����L��&��&�&���������������&�������8�
��������E��'�������������������������������
�������������������������������������
����������	�����������������������������

n� ��&����������������
'�����������������8�
��������E������������'�������������������
��
'����������'�����
����
�

n� 2������������&��
�����'�*��������������������
����������������8���������E�
��'��������
���������������������������
�������&��
����

���������

n� �
'���4�����������������8����������
����������7���
���������������������
�������

n�  ������
�����������>2���
������
����

����
����������8���������B���������������'���������
�����������,���
������������
����"#$$J$"��
�&�������������'��������&���������������������

���"#$%B��������������������
������������

n� ����&�����'���������������
�
������
��������������
��������
�����
�������������&����&����1��&����
��'�
������������
����
����&����&���
������
������
��������������'�����'�����������1��

n� �'��7< �����'������������,�����
�����������
�
����&���������������������&�����������'����F�1�+��
������������&�������
�'������'�������������������
����'��������&���������������������'���
��������1�2�������'������&����������������
��������
���&��&�������������������������
�
�������1����

n� +������
��������
������
'����&�����)'����������
������'���������&����&��������������'������1�+��
������������'�����������������&��������&��'�&��
��
��
�
�����������'���������&�����&��������������
��'��1�

n� ����'�������&��������������'�&��������&���������
".I�����&����'����1�+����������
�������������&����
������'����������&��+�����
��'�������

n� +�������������&���'��������������������'����
��
������������������������&���

�����&���&���
���������������'���'������������'����

�

Page 71



�������� ��!���"#$$	$%� � �����"%��
�"%�

�&�����������
��������1��&������
�����
��'��������
'����������'���&���
��,����������&���������&����'��
��
��������������1��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������� ��
�
18�������������������,����������������������������������
���
���
������������
����&���������������
�����������������&������&��������������������
�&����&�����&���������&�����
��&����
�������������
�����������
�����&��&�������,��������&�������&���
��1��

B���'��'����������'������

� ���!� ���� ��� �

A������
&�

n� �����������
� '����3��
�������������������
�����
��������������&��������'�����
����)'�������
�
��
�������*���
�������������	���������&����������E�
'� ��&����&������������������
������
'� �������&��������&��&��&�������
���������

������������
'� ����
����
�������������
'� �������������&��������������
�������������

��&�����������
�����'���

n� ����������������

���������
�
�����������'�����
��'��
����
�'���'��������

	
�����&����������� ������'��

�����
��

n� �����'�&��������
n� >�'�������������

'� (������������&�
'� ������������������
'� ��
'������)'�������
'� �����
�����'��
�������'�������

n� :����'����������'����
n� �����'�&������
n� <�*����'��������������������K�������>��������L�
n� 2��������
��'����������������
n� �������
��)'��������������

n� ���������������
n� 4�������7'�������������
n� �����
������������&�����

������
n� 2��������
��'����������������
n� �������
��)'��������������

+�	
��

n� �����'�&�"#"#��
n� �&�������'���
n� <�*�����������&�����&��������
��&���
�

�����������

n� ���*�������
������������
n� ����������������
����������

�����������
n� 7'����������'�'���
��������

�&��'�&���������
���
���
'����
�����"	
��
�

n� <������������
�����'������
n� 4��'�����
n� 2����������
��,��������&��������
n� 2��������
��'����������������
�

n� �����������
n� 4��'�����
n� <������������
�����'������
n� 2����������
��,�������

�&��������
n� 2��������
��'����������������

+� ���	
��

n� �����'�&�"#"#� n� ������������
�(������������
<����������������

n� �������J��'�����

	�������� �##��� ���� �

4��.��'�#�������� �����!�� ��������� ��� �������"�����������������"��"����������������
�#$��������'���������#���������'���������� ����������������'�������������������� ��!/�

�

n� ��
�����&����'����3��������������
'�������
����'��������
����������"#I�����
���������
+�����<��������������������������������
�
'�����?.#�###�
�����'����*����'��
����1��

n� 4'������������
��������
�����'��
�������
�,��������'��������������,������������&�������

n� (������������
��'���������������&����&���
���������������������8�����'
�����
���������
����������!������������>�����������
�
�&�����������������������
�������������
���������&����&�����������&������1�

n� ��
'����&����'����3���������
������������"#I����
"#$/���
�0#I����"#"#�����������
��'���������'�����
����&������3�������������������
'�������

n�  ��'����&����'�������
��&������������������&��
������������
'������
�&����&�����&��
�������������
������
������������&����������
���������������
�
�'����������
�������1�

�

Page 72



CORPORATE ASSET 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 

2005-2015 (incorporating Capital Programme for 
2010/11-2014/15) 

       Not protectively marked 

APPENDIX B

Page 73



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 2 of 33 

 
 
 
 

 

 

A plan for making the best use of our assets to achieve our Corporate 

Objectives and support service delivery  

 

Plymouth City Council  

February 2011 Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 3 of 33 

 
CONTENTS 

 

 
 
 Page 

Corporate Asset Management Plan for 2005-2015 (February 2011 
update) 

 

 
1.0 

 
Service Overview 

 
4 

 
2.0 

 
Corporate Property 

 
7 

 
3.0 

 
Schools Estate 

 
22 

 
4.0 

 
Commercial Property Strategy 

 
26 

 
5.0 

 
Organisational Arrangements and Consultation 

 
27 

 
6.0 

 
Capital Strategy 

 
30 

   
APPENDICES  
 
1 

 
Capital Programme 2011-2015 

 
34 

 
2 

 
Asset Transfer Policy and Process 

 
39 

 
3 

 
Service Asset Strategy Framework 

 
46 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 4 of 33 

Corporate Asset Management Plan for 2005-2015 (February 
2011 Update) 
 
 
 
 
 
Responsible Officer –  Chris Trevitt, Head of Capital and Assets 

 

Telephone: 01752 305441 

E-Mail: chris.trevitt@plymouth.gov.uk 

 

1.0     Service Overview 

 

This year’s Asset Management Plan provides an update to our previous plan together with 

information on plans and process for modernising the asset base in line with recent central 

Government initiatives. 

 

The current economic conditions, a reduction in resources and re-prioritisation against the 

Corporate Plan has meant that we are adjusting some of our outcomes in order to 

recognise changes in time and current circumstances. 

 

This plan formalises intentions around Asset Transfer and Carbon Management as well as 

updating Asset and Capital strategies to support the growth agenda and current Capital 

Programme Commitments. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 5 of 33 

Council Priorities 
 

Following the Plymouth Report the priorities for the city, the council and our key partners 

have been reduced to four: deliver growth, raise aspirations, reduce inequalities and 

provide value for communities.  

 

The Council has recommitted to our growth agenda and recognised that it needs to focus 

on it much more strongly if we are to achieve the step change required to achieve our 

vision for the city. This is the agenda that makes Plymouth distinct.  

 

Closely tied to that is the need to raise aspirations. We not only want our children and 

young people to set their sights higher, but for those in contact with them to have higher 

expectations; for people to want to come to Plymouth as a place where they can develop 

and prosper.  We do not want the local population to be held back by deprivation and 

inequalities, but to contribute to and share in the city’s growth. 

 

The Asset Management Plan contributes to these four priorities in a variety of ways and this 

is expressed in the figure below. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 6 of 33 

Figure 1: City and Council top level priorities 
 

Plymouth 2020 priority descriptors 
Deliver growth Raise aspiration Reduce inequality Provide value for 

communities 
Develop Plymouth as a 
thriving growth centre by 
creating the conditions for 
investment in quality 
homes, jobs and 
infrastructure 

Promote Plymouth and 
encourage people to aim 
higher and take pride in 
the city 
 
 

Reduce the inequality gap, 
particularly in health, 
between communities 
 
 

Work together to 
maximise resources to 
benefit customers and 
make internal efficiencies 
 

 
 

Asset Management Outcomes  
Increase the number of jobs in 
Plymouth by providing surplus 
sites for inward investment 
purposes 

Increase in the number of 
visitors coming to the city 
and overall / general 
satisfaction with local area 
with general improvement in 
condition and accessibility of 
council properties 

Reduce the gap in life 
expectancy by at least 10% 
between the fifth of areas with 
the lowest life expectancy and 
the population as a whole by 
2020 by ensuring appropriate 
facilities are provided with 
health partners in all areas of 
the city and in particular those 
with high levels of deprivation 

Increase the value of 
commissioned goods and 
services by the third sector 
by the asset transfer 
process 

Offering a good range of 
housing in safe, inclusive and 
sustainable communities again 
by providing surplus site to the 
housing market 

   Increase in customer 
contacts resolved at the 
first point of contact across 
the public sector bodies by 
jointly rationalizing our 
estate with other public 
sector bodies to ensure 
joint facilities are provided 
where appropriate 

   Per Capita CO2 emission 
reduction in the LA area   
via the Carbon Management 
Plan                            

Some slight refinement of outcomes still in progress 

 
 

In addition to the above the Capital Programme will be aligned to these priorities and any 

new initiatives / projects will be prioritised against these outcomes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 78



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 7 of 33 

2.0    Corporate Property 

 The Council owns and utilises a large and diverse portfolio of property from which it 

provides its many services. The continued suitability of the property it utilises is a key factor 

in maintaining and enhancing the quality of the services it can provide to its customers. It is 

essential that Asset Management is coordinated and delivered on a corporate basis, with 

appropriate resources and processes in place to enable the continued adaptation of the 

portfolio, as the demands of the public, service providers and legislation change. 

 

Corporate Asset Management is delivered for the Council by the Corporate Property 

Service which provides a suite of services aimed at supporting the whole life cycle of 

property through feasibility, acquisition, construction, occupation and disposal. 

 

2.1 Council Assets 

 

The Council operational portfolio comprises of 744 assets (including schools) with a value 

in the region of £560 million and a commercial portfolio of approximately 1,900 interests 

with a value in the region of £125 million, made up in the categories detailed below 

Figure 2: Plymouth City Council Estate – 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Properties Number of 

Assets 

Value 

(£m) 

Admin, Offices 30 38.1 

Schools/Colleges 86 337.0 

Youth & Community Centres 22 8.9 

Libraries 18 7.3 

Social Services Centres 19 15.3 

Parks, Playgrounds  & Open Spaces  372 - 

Playing Fields 26 3.8 

Allotments 30 - 

Museums 5 17.4 

Sports Complexes and Swimming Pools 8 17.7 

Car Parks 87 62.3 

Public Conveniences 34 2.5 

Theatres 2 44.0 

Cemeteries/burial grounds 3 1.3 

Waste Management Centre 2 4.6 

Commercial Property Interests 1,900 125.0 

Page 79



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 8 of 33 

Shaping the Portfolio  

 

The pressure to rationalise and yet provide the most suitable portfolio possible within 

available resources has been with the authority for many years. But recent announcements 

as part of the Government’s austerity measures mean it is now critical that the whole 

portfolio is robustly reviewed to identify opportunities to generate revenue savings to 

support the retention of front line services. 

 

2.3      Property Review 

 

Corporate Property has now established a property review and performance model 

designed to measure performance of individual properties against a range of service and 

property performance criteria. This enables the best and poorest performing properties to 

be identified and thus providing a consistent and streamlined approach to support decision 

making by the services and the Authority as a whole. Results can be presented graphically 

on either a locality, category or portfolio wide basis facilitating decisions to retain or release 

assets at each of these levels. 

 
Figure 3: 
Example 
Property 
Performance 
Model 

 

 
 

The results of the above can then be used to support individual services develop their 

service asset strategies as well as those on an Authority wide basis. 

 

A framework has been developed to guide services and the Corporate Property team to 

provide consistency in the development of Service Asset Strategies, this has been included 

as Appendix 3 Service Asset Strategy Framework. 

 
 
 
 

 

Property Performance Model 
for Adult Social Care

0

5

10
015.531

Investment Required
High                                                         Low

S
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

ig
h

Stirling House - Freehold

16/16A Anstis Street - Freehold

St Georges Community Centre - Freehold

Woodfield Day Centre - Freehold

Lakeside Residential Home - Freehold

Frank Cow l House - Freehold

Welby Unit - Freehold

Reatch Day Centre - Freehold

Colw ill Lodge - Freehold

Flat 7, Ron King House

Flat 22 Ron King House - Leasehold

Westbourne Unit - Freehold

Outreach Centre 9 Weston Mill Drive - Leasehold

Camden Street Day Centre - Freehold Tenanted

Beehive Centre 164 Thurlestone Walk - Leasehold

Page 80



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 9 of 33 

Accommodation Strategy – delivering flexibility and efficiencies 
 
The Business Case for the first phase of the Council’s Accommodation Strategy was 

approved by Cabinet on 10th August 2010, which sets out the case for implementation of 

the move from nine to three principal office buildings, set around the principles of improved 

space utilisation and flexible working practices. Requiring up front investment of 

approximately £7 million in ICT and building reconfiguration costs the resultant ongoing 

savings of £1.5m per annum accords with the Council’s standards for ‘invest to save’ 

initiatives needed to address the revenue budgetary pressures that it faces. 

 

The ultimate direction of the strategy continues to have a high dependency on the results of 

the ongoing review of the future of the Civic Centre due to its listed status and results in a 

wide range of options requiring consideration at this time subject to the decisions to be 

made. 

 

A business case is now under development for a further phase of the accommodation 

strategy aimed at supporting the consolidation of a range of services enabling the delivery 

of portfolio rationalisation in outlying areas of the city. This will be brought forward for 

approval to both enhance the revenue savings of the first phase and deliver capital receipts 

from surplus properties. 

 
2.5 Community Asset Transfer  

 
The Council has a leading role in the delivery of the Local Strategic Partnerships Vision for 

the City including close partnership working with the voluntary sector.  

 

Also through other strategies and plans such as the, Sustainable Community Strategy the 

Council sets out how it intends to support the development of the voluntary sector and 

empower local communities to develop and deliver solutions to increase sustainability, in 

turn  making them stronger and more cohesive.  

 

The Council recognises that the way its assets are managed and owned can have a 

positive impact on the long term strength of the voluntary sector and  

local communities more generally. Also that the transfer of assets to other organisations 

can secure access to resources otherwise not available which can be used to develop 

assets and services which might otherwise be unachievable. 

 

 
The Council’s aim is to ensure that the way assets are managed strongly underpins 

delivery of its corporate vision, and where appropriate, will use asset transfer as a means of 

Page 81



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 10 of 33 

enabling Communities to become sustainable on a long term basis.  To be successful, 

asset transfer requires a long term partnership approach involving all relevant stakeholders. 

 

Central Government provided clear policy direction by accepting, in full, the 

recommendations of the Quirk review, therefore it is not an option to fail to give serious 

consideration and support the transfer of assets to the community. The Governments 

stance has developed via a range of reviews and publications and its intention are made 

clear in its proposed Decentralisation and Localism Bill where Communities will have the 

opportunity to take over the running of services. 

 

Plymouth already has an established track record in the delivery of asset transfer to Third 

Sector organisations such as with the transfer of the Devonport Guildhall.  

 
Figure 4: 

Devonport Guildhall 

The Council has been successful in 
transferring the property on a 25 year 
lease to a community arts group. The 
project, funded from both a successful 
£1million bid from the Community 
Asset Transfer Fund and Devonport 
Community Partnership (£500,000) has 
resulted in an immensely important 
building having a secure future and 
removal from the Buildings at Risk 
Register. 
 

 
However in order to develop a consistent, proactive and progressive approach to this 

agenda, in partnership with the Asset Transfer Unit, the Council has developed a 

Community Asset Transfer Policy and Process (Appendix 2). The process sets out the 

principles and provides a framework for supporting the successful delivery of asset transfer 

to the community and the decision making process for applications. 

 

2.6 Partnership working and co- location opportunities 

Officers from the Council, including those from Corporate Property, sit on a number of 

working groups alongside Public Sector Partner Organisations, to review service delivery 

including developing opportunities for joint working and co-location opportunities. To some 

extent progression has slowed due to the need for organisations such as the PCT to 

develop solutions to deliver services aligned to the Governments changing agenda for their 

service delivery. However the Council’s Accommodation Strategy is considered to be 

flexible enough to accommodate opportunities as they arise. 

 

 

 

Page 82



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 11 of 33 

There is demonstrable success in establishing co-located services including: 

 

 4 Plymouth Council premises where the police have teams located and working 

jointly with the council and over 20 occupied by joint PCT and PCC teams. 

 The successful transfer of Devonport Guildhall and relocation of the library to St 

Aubyn’s Church demonstrates success in working with a number of groups 

including Devonport Regeneration Community Partnership.  

 Further proposals are in development including a proposal to relocate one of the 

Council’s ICT data centres within the Plymouth University campus. 

 Corporate Property and the Council’s Planning Department are currently working 

with English Heritage, private sector specialists, local businesses and the 

community in the development of a long term strategy and business case to protect 

the future of the Plymouth Palmerston Forts. This includes detailed action plans to 

inform the future use and viability of the sections of this historic defensive chain 

which are owned by the Council. 

 

2.7 Managing the Asset  

Due to the limitation on resources and constantly changing Local Government agenda the 

Corporate Property Service is continually challenged to ensure it provides the best fit 

service for the demands the Council has placed upon it.  To this end a range of 

improvements have been implemented and plans in place to provide the systems and tools 

required to do this: 

 
2.8 Data Management 

In order to deliver the dual benefits of delivering a single view of the asset and to provide 

appropriate accounting capability to deliver the demands of the IFRS regulations, the 

service is in the process of transferring its current property information management 

systems to one system provided by a market leading software provider. 

 

2.9  Maintenance Strategy - Condition, backlog maintenance and legislative compliance 

The Corporate Maintenance Strategy, instigated in April 2008, aims to provide effective 

building maintenance and premises legislative compliance within the resources available. 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 83



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 12 of 33 

The strategy provides a framework for prioritising planned and reactive maintenance of 

corporate buildings where maintenance budgets were centralised in 2007/08 (excludes 

schools and other buildings where budgets have remained under the direct control of 

building managers) and facilitates a fit for purpose built environment capable of supporting 

corporate and service level objectives such as: 

 Improved customer satisfaction and service image  

 Maximise income generation and minimise revenue expenditure 

 Improve staff productivity 

 Risk management (e.g. statutory compliance) and business continuity 

 

Recent improvements and actual performance:- 

 

 The current predicted planned/reactive building maintenance spend for 2010/11 is 

65% planned and 35% reactive. This is now approaching the industry best practice 

benchmark of 70:30 and recommended by the Audit Commission compared to a 

generally unknown position previously. 

 A full suite of contracts for cyclical inspection and maintenance of plant, equipment 

water systems has been reviewed and let during 2010, reducing risk of statutory 

compliance failure. Now available to all Council premises managers and responsible 

persons. 

 Completion of a legislative compliance gap analysis indicating the links between the 

corporate maintenance strategy, Capital and Assets Business plan, person in 

control initiative and the Plymouth Association of Primary Heads school legislation 

compliance initiative.  

 Establishment of a statutory compliance joint working and monitoring group with the 

corporate Health & Safety Team 

 Development of departmental Quality Assurance system. 

 

The updated condition survey data indicates the following status related to condition and 

backlog building maintenance in the corporate portfolio:- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 13 of 33 

Figure 5 
Table 1: Percentage of Gross Internal Floor Area (GIA) in Condition A – D 

 

0.42

78.94

19.99

0.65

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

%

A: Good B: Satisfactory C: Poor D: Bad

            

Table 1 indicates that 79% of the corporate property portfolio surveyed is condition B 

(satisfactory), 20% is in condition C (poor), Condition D (bad) at 0.65%. Condition A (good) 

increased to 0.42% which is broadly similar to the levels reported in the 2010 AMP update 

 

The backlog building maintenance figures related to condition A (good), Condition C (poor) 

have increased to £15.6k and £9.84 million from £12k and £8.49 million respectively in 

2010. The backlog building maintenance figures for condition B (satisfactory) and condition 

D (bad) have decreased to £10.8 million and £2.0million from £13.7 million and £2.7 million 

respectively. However, the N condition rating relates to low priority properties that need to 

be resurveyed to bring them in line with the current performance benchmarking 

methodology.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 14 of 33 

Figure 6: 
 

Table 2: Total Backlog Maintenance Costs of Properties in Condition A, B, C, D and N 

£0.00

£2,000,000.00

£4,000,000.00

£6,000,000.00

£8,000,000.00

£10,000,000.00

£12,000,000.00

Total Backlog Maintenance Dec 2010 £15,604.00 £10,831,272 £9,849,797.79 £2,013,687.00 £5,103,880.00

A: Good B: Satisfactory C: Poor D: Bad
N: Not re-
surveyed 

  
 

Overall the backlog building maintenance figure is £27.8 million, which is a decrease from 

the £28.8 million reported in February 2010’s AMP update. Progress on reduction of 

backlog building maintenance has been slowed by the inclusion within the corporate estate 

of newly introduced sites, formerly HRA, with substantial levels of backlog maintenance. 

Additionally, the method of prioritising budget allocation for 2010/11 has ensured the 

facilitation of corporate objectives and planned works to negate operational risks, at the 

expense of reducing current levels of backlog maintenance. The on-going condition survey 

review programme has also lead to increased backlog maintenance costs due to cost 

uplifts to allow for inflation and additional building component condition deterioration since 

the 2004 baseline condition surveys. 

 

To mitigate these issues and to obtain the condition B targets identified in this Asset 

Management Plan enhanced targeting of available maintenance resources will be 

undertaken during 2011/12 and 2012/13 by linking the maintenance programme  into the 

retained portfolio identified from the property review and the Accommodation Strategy 

programmes. This measure is expected to deliver improvements to the backlog figure as it 

is expected that the disposal programme will reduce the total number of properties retained 

within the corporate portfolio. 

  

Additionally, reported in the 2010 AMP update, key projects such as Central Park’s leisure 

facility and others delivered by the capital programme, as well as expected disposals and 

the asset rationalisation will provide a backlog reduction by 2014 of an expected £11.3 

 

Page 86



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 15 of 33 

million. This will help reduce the backlog to £17.5 million over the next 3 years, with further 

minor reductions achieved through implementation of the Corporate Maintenance Strategy.  

 

Proposed Future Improvements:- 

 

 Improved targeting of available maintenance resources by linking the maintenance 

programme to the property review and Accommodation Strategy programmes. 

 Review and tender of building maintenance work to allow a corporately compliant 

process, as well as enhancing the contract administrator function within Corporate 

Property by improved contractual management and monitoring. 

 Summary review and update of existing condition surveys to enhance the 

interrogation and prioritisation of data needed to provide the future planned 

maintenance programme and revised benchmarking.  

 Implementation of new asset management software.  

 Providing the Corporate Health & Safety team access to the legislation compliance 

contracts across the portfolio to allow auditing and resultant action where required. 

 Review performance indicators and budgetary review to support appropriate 

benchmarking initiatives.  

 

2.10 Building Accessibility 

 

Despite the wider economic pressures, locally restricted resources and the abandonment of 

formal indicators for measuring performance against the accessibility requirements of the 

Disability Discrimination and Equality Acts, the Council continues with its endeavours to 

increase the accessibility of its publicly accessible buildings. Indeed throughout the past 

year it has been able to increase its expectations, though this as much through 

organisational change as adaptations. 

Percentage of Council buildings open to the public  
providing ‘reasonable’ levels of accessibility to disabled persons                       Figure 7 
Year 2009 Position Revised Position 
2008/9 14%  
2009/10 16% actual 17% actual 
2010/11 18% target 25% actual 
2011/12 20% target 27% target 
2012/13  29% target 
2013/14  31% target 

 
 
 International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)  

 

Implementation of IFRS regulations have significantly impacted on the methodology for 

delivering the rolling programme of asset valuations. Working as part of the wider corporate 

project group the Strategic Property Team have established and implemented a range of 

Page 87



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 16 of 33 

protocols and methodologies to address requirements of the same, including; 

reclassification of assets, lease classification and componentisation requirements. 

 

2.12 Assets and Carbon Management 

 
Our Corporate Property department is responsible for maintaining nearly 300 corporate and 

school buildings. We recognise that the way these buildings are managed and maintained 

has an important impact on the council’s carbon footprint and costs. It is with this in mind 

that we have made the carbon management function an integral part of our Corporate 

Property department.  

 

A carbon management plan (CMP) has been formulated to tackle emissions and cost 

reductions head on. The CMP details the sources of Plymouth City Council’s (PCC) carbon 

emissions and establishes a baseline against which the effects of actions can be 

measured. It sets out the council’s approach towards energy and carbon management and 

identifies key actions we are taking to reduce our carbon emissions. Our carbon reduction 

programme covers a five-year timeframe (2010/11 – 2014/15) and will include regular 

monitoring and annual reviews to assess and report on our progress.  

 

We are aiming to reduce PCC’s carbon footprint by 20% from a 2009/10 baseline by 

2014/15. This is equivalent to a total carbon dioxide (CO2) saving of 8,100 tonnes and will 

yield annual savings of £1.5 million from March 2015. In the first instance we will focus our 

efforts on two key areas where we believe real step change can be achieved. These are 

energy from buildings and transport.  

 

We have already identified invest to save projects and actions for improved energy 

management, which will save the authority and schools £950,000 per year by March 2015. 

Actions to reduce emissions from waste, water, hydro-fluorocarbon and contractors are 

underway, and will be added to the plan when a baseline for them has been established.  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 88



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 17 of 33 

 

Figure 8 

 

Electricity from 
buildings

42%

Electricity 
S treetlighting

2 3%

Natural G as
24%

P CC F leet
6%

He ating O il
3%

PCC B usines s 
Mileage

2 %

Corporate 
Buildings

29%

Other
15%

School
48%

Leisure
7%

Library
1%

Other
2%Corporate 

Buildings
33% Sc hool

53%

Library
0%

Leisure
12%

Corporate 
Buildings

29%

Other
15%

School
48%

Leisure
7%

Library
1%

Other
2%Corporate 

Buildings
33% Sc hool

53%

Library
0%

Leisure
12%

Corporate 
Buildings

29%

Other
15%

School
48%

Leisure
7%

Library
1%

Other
2%Corporate 

Buildings
33% Sc hool

53%

Library
0%

Leisure
12%

Corporate 
Buildings

29%

Other
15%

School
48%

Leisure
7%

Library
1%

Other
2%Corporate 

Buildings
33% Sc hool

53%

Library
0%

Leisure
12%

 
 

Alongside invest to save projects and better energy management, we are committed to take 

systematic action for embedding carbon management practices across the council. Here are 

some key actions we have committed to or are proposing: 

 

 Make carbon management a corporate priority by April 2011 

 Create a carbon communications strategy by April 2011 

 Include a carbon management section with meaningful and measurable outcomes in 

new departmental management plans by April 2012 

 Make carbon and the wider sustainability agenda part of staff induction by April 2012 

 Introduce carbon management objectives for Directors by April 2012 

 Change the carbon manager’s role towards an advisory service to Directorates on 

carbon reduction projects, with projects being driven by Directorates themselves from 

April 2012. 

 

Strong leadership and a defined delivery structure are crucial to the success of the CMP. Our 

dedicated carbon manager will be driving the CMP on a day to day basis, backed by key 

individuals across council departements, which form the carbon management team. The 

ultimate responsibility for the delivery of the CMP rests with the Sustainability Programme 

Board chaired by our Director for Development and Regeneration. The function of the board is 

to embedd sustainability across the council, of which carbon management is an important 

aspect. The board consists of key individuals from our Sustainable development,  Home 

Energy, Finance, Waste, Captial and Assets departments as well as the Cabinet Member for 

Street Scene, Waste and Sustainability. 

 

PCC Carbon Footprint 2009/10 

Page 89



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 18 of 33 

 
Corporate Property Service 

 

Corporate Property provides a range of services to support the Council and its services in the 

provision and management of its property portfolio. The service is divided into 4 key areas: 

 

Strategic Property and Property Records providing:  

 Property strategy development and implementation, disposal, acquisition and Landlord 

& Tenant Services  

 Collation and management of the Councils property ownership and management 

records  

 Street Naming and Numbering and Land Registration services 

 

Building Surveying Design & Maintenance providing: 

 Planned preventative and reactive maintenance services  

 Statutory compliance and Health & Safety Services including ‘Person in Control’ (PIC) 

Training and support, contract procurement and management 

 Building Design and  contract procurement and management, including mechanical and 

electrical engineering services 

 

Facilities Management Providing: 

 Management of the Council’s central office accommodation and Public Buildings 

including security, fire safety training and advice 

 Cleaning and caretaking services to the operational and schools estates  

 

Carbon Management providing: 

 Development and implementation of the Carbon Management Plan 

 Energy management, including guidance and advice 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 90



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 19 of 33 

Figure 9 
 
 
 

Service Improvement Plan 

Primary Improvement Area Detail Responsibility 

Data Management, Single 
View of the Asset 

Implementation of Technology Forge 
Database Kerry Birrell 

  
Property ownership risk management 
review (Trees/footpaths/amenity land) Barry Foster 

Portfolio Review Accommodation Strategy Ph 1 & 2 Graham Potter/Kerry Birrell 

  Whole Portfolio Performance Review Kerry Birrell 

  
Community Asset Transfer 
Strategy/policy Graham Potter 

FM delivery 
Management of flexible space, 
alternative service plan Ian Banfield 

  Cleaning & Caretaking efficiency review Ian Banfield 

Maintenance Strategy 
  

Review of statutory compliance & 
maintenance strategy 
 
Key contractor review 

Dave Pollock 
 
Dave Pollock 

Carbon 
Management/Sustainability Production of Carbon Management Plan Alex Hurth 

  Preparation for CRC Alex Hurth 

  Energy Management plan Alex Hurth 

  
Corporate Property Waste & Water 
Management Ian Banfield 

Service Quality 

Implement and integrate Quality 
Assurance across Corporate Property & 
Project Management All team managers 

  
Implement Corporate Project 
Management procedures Joan Chilcott/Dave Pollock 

IFRS Implement IFRS for Asset Valuations Kerry Birrell 

Structure 
Review of roles and structural 
realignment Graham Potter 

  
Corporate Support Single Point of 
Contact initiative Graham Potter 

Asset Management Forum Re establishment of group Graham Potter 

Business as usual Efficiency review All Team managers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 20 of 33 

 
 
 
Approach to Customer Service 

 

In as much as the Council focuses on ensuring its services are customer centric the 

Corporate Property service continues to improve the way it supports and provides services 

to the occupiers and users of the portfolio it manages. This is delivered through existing 

successful and further proposed development and implementation of improvement activities 

aimed at ensuring consistent quality of service including: 

 

 The final team within Corporate Property has now achieved ISO: 9001 Quality 

Assurance accreditation. The next step is to amalgamate these into a single 

accreditation for the wider Capital and Assets Service in which Corporate Property 

sits.  

 Service Level Agreements, rolling out to additional customers SLA’s based upon a 

similar model currently used with the schools portfolio. 

 Corporate Support Initiatives; fully embracing the Corporate Support Directorates 

wider initiatives.  

o  Service helpdesk (SPOC), aimed at ensuring customer enquiries are dealt with 

more quickly, by the right people, enabling services to concentrate on their own 

priorities and to consolidate and rationalise a range of back office ‘helpdesk’ based 

services. Including, public building booking, ID pass allocation, meeting room 

booking, front line land ownership enquiries. 

o Corporate Buyer/P2P, improving the way we procure our large range of building and 

FM related services through embracing these initiatives and delivering both cost and 

service efficiencies through central procurement. It is proposed, as part of our 

structural realignment, we provide contract management services for a range of 

corporate contracts.  

 Compilation of annual customer satisfaction questionnaires. In recent results of the 

‘Strategic Property Survey’ all but one of 13 respondents gave the team the highest 

rating for overall satisfaction. 

 Risk Management – Service risks are reviewed monthly by the Capital and Assets 

Management team via a Risk Management Action Plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 21 of 33 

 
 
 
Asset Management Forum 

 

It is recognised that a key to sound Asset Management, within an organisation as large and 

complex as Plymouth City Council, is to have in place an appropriate forum to facilitate 

cross departmental thinking, consultation and planning to ensure a corporate approach to 

maximising use of the asset. Until the recent past this was provided by the Property Forum, 

which has lapsed as a result of the wider pressures on service delivery created by the 

current financial climate and the effects this has had the structure and culture of Plymouth. 

It is therefore considered necessary that an Asset Management Forum be re-established in 

a form which suits the organisation going forward. As such it is within the Corporate 

Property Service improvement plan to re-establish the group prior to the beginning of 

2011/12. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 93



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 22 of 33 

 
 
3.0    The Schools Estate 

 

3.1 Academies 

Plymouth City Council’s policy direction for all schools is to develop autonomy, 

either through the formation of a Trust or Academy status. The strategy for change, 

known as Investment for Children, which set out the Council’s plans for maintaining 

the school estate was adopted by the Full Council in December 2008 and remains 

its policy for schools to develop independence. However, the landscape for 

investment in the education infrastructure in the city is transforming dramatically 

following the change of Government in May 2010. The new coalition government 

has set out an ambitious programme for schools to become an Academy, which 

transfers both the asset liability and all capital investment to the Young Persons 

Funding Agency (YPLA) and establishes schools as independent non fee paying 

schools. 

 
In September 2010, Plymouth opened two academies, which had been set up under 

the “old style” academy route. Further to the Academies Act becoming law in July 

2010 and the “new start academies” procedure, a further primary school has 

transferred status. Many of the remaining secondary schools in Plymouth are also 

preparing to change status in this calendar year. This will have a dramatic change to 

the asset value of the city. The asset value transferring is in the order of 25% of the 

councils stock. Whilst the asset value will reduce it should also be born in mind that 

the asset liability also reduces as the backlog condition issues also transfer. 

 

 3.2 Government settlements; 

 On the 5th July the Secretary of State announced the removal of all education 

investment  programmes and set out a review of how education capital is allocated 

and delivered. This review, chaired by Sebastian James was due to conclude in 

January 2011 but is now expected in February/March 2011.  

 

On the 13 December 2010 the Government announced all capital grant allocations 

for councils across the country. Plymouth City Councils (PCC) grants for all 

maintained schools amounted to £9.3m for the year 2011/12. This is a reduction on 

the previous years grants allocations of 51%.  

 

The most significant change to the Government’s allocations was the reduction in 

Devolved Formula Capital (DfC), which is the capital allocation which is passported 

direct to schools who have control and discretion over where it is spent. This 

Page 94



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 23 of 33 

reduced from £4.4m in 2010/11 down to just £0.774m, which represents an 80% 

reduction.  

 

All schools have had budgetary control of capital funding since the introduction of 

Fair Funding in late 1990’s. This has recently been at levels that has allowed 

Governors to prioritise capitalised maintenance to ensure that schools do not fall 

into disrepair and that health and safety works are always completed.  

 

In the past 10 years £38m has been allocated to schools through DfC and a further 

£10-15m has been allocated by the LA to condition related projects that support 

schools DfC projects.  It is true however that not all schools have exercised this 

responsibility to the same degree, and the condition of school buildings remains 

therefore patchy. It is also noted that there remains a significant amount of the 

major elements, boilers, roofs, and M&E plant etc. that have not been tackled. As a 

result, the cosmetic appearance of school buildings, often hide underlying issues. 

 

With the reduction in DfC and Local Authority capital resources it will be even more 

important to work with schools individually and through the ‘Schools Forum’ to 

ensure that the limited capital resources are targeted to the areas of highest need.  

This is likely to be a challenge given the lower level of resources available, however 

the Authority has an excellent working relationship with the Schools Forum which 

has enabled pooled resources to be used to best advantage in recent years. 

  

3.3 Children’s Centres 

Phase 3 programme is now mostly complete. This programme was co-ordinated 

with Extended School and Early Years funding giving a total investment of £1.3m. 

Under the new Government Settlement it is indicated that capital liability for 

Children’s Centres is to be managed by the LA from non ring fenced investment 

programmes available to them.  

 

3.4 Primary Schools 

Significant progress has been made in transforming the quality of the asset base of 

primary schools in the city. In September 2009 three new primary schools, 

Oakwood , Mayflower and Shakespeare, opened to children. This follows on from 

the success of opening  Riverside, Ernesettle and Whitleigh primary in 2008. Two 

further Primary schools, Beechwood and High View,  have been delivered this year 

and Tor bridge (previously Estover Primary School) is in contract and will be 

completed in July 2012. These nine primary schools replace fifteen old 1950’s and 

60’s buildings and represent a considerable improvement in the asset base. Over 

Page 95



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 24 of 33 

the period of the last 5 years the council will have replaced 12% of the school asset 

base. 

 

This investment is having a significant impact in reducing the backlog maintenance 

for Primary Schools. In 2006 the estimate was £52.7m, which has now reduced to a  

revised forecast for 2010 is £35.8m.  

 

3.5 Secondary Schools 

The Buildings Schools for the Future ( BSF) One School Pathfinder project at Tor 

Bridge (previously Estover Community College) completed the bulk of the 

Secondary element which opened in September 2010 including the public library 

and museum. The demolition of most of the existing school and the construction of 

the remaining part of the secondary school is on schedule to complete by 

September 2011. 

 

As discussed above the New coalition Government removed the Building Schools 

for the Future Programme in July 2010, however lobbying to Government has 

ensured that there is funding of £19.2m which will be allocated directly to the two 

Academies in the programme which will ensure that the bulk of the condition liability 

in these schools will be resolved in the next couple of years. 

 

3.6  Inclusion and Special Education needs 

The Authority has followed an inclusion policy for 9 years, and in this time assets 

have been gradually adapted to include a mixture of facilities. These include simple 

access adaptations, the building of inclusion units within a school and the 

integration of special schools with mainstream schools in campuses such as Wood 

View campus and Tor Bridge Campus. There has also been an increasing number 

of children with special educational needs placed in mainstream education, leading 

to a continued need for special school buildings. This is also due to the need to 

reduce the overcrowding that exists in special schools and the building area 

standards that have risen to reflect the changing nature of supporting children with 

complex needs. 

 

Whilst over the past 10 years there has been a substantial investment in special 

schools with three being completely replaced and one substantially refurbished. 

There remain 3 that have had little investment, 2 of these three are in considerable 

need for remodelling to deal with the very complex needs for children that attend 

these buildings.  

 

Page 96



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 25 of 33 

3.7  Basic Need Growth; 

In October 2010 a cabinet paper was taken that set out the building pressure of 

Reception School Places 2010 and the need for additional capacity for 2011 and 

beyond.  A Basic Need programme is being developed that will result in a number of 

projects that will seek to increase capacity in specific pockets across the city.  This 

will be through a mixture of remodelling current non teaching space, limited new 

build, and in some instances temporary classrooms.  The exact solution will depend 

on each individual school and the overall funding available for the programme. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 97



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 26 of 33 

4.0   Commercial Property Strategy 

 

4.1 Commercial Property Investment Portfolio    

 

The Commercial Property Investment Portfolio delivers annual income of £8.6m from 

almost 2000 individual tenancies and interests in land. The estate comprises a mixture of 

commercial properties including industrial estates, business centres, leisure and retail 

properties. The rental income is derived from commercial property leases and from various 

freehold ground rents. 

 

 The future management of the Commercial Property Investment Portfolio, to achieve 

improved financial performance and best value, will be determined by a comprehensive 

review of the assets culminating in an approved strategy. This review is due to take place in 

2011. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 98



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 27 of 33 

 
 
 
5.0   Organisational  Arrangements and Consultation 

 

5.1 Capital and Assets Service 

A realignment exercise of the Property & Economic Development division was completed in 

April 2009 which resulted in a transfer into the Department of Corporate Support for the 

Corporate Property and Capital Projects sections.  These sections have now been 

combined into the Capital and Assets Service. The Economic Development element 

remained in the Department for Development.    

 

The Capital and Assets Service will continue to work closely with the Economic 

Development section to deliver the whole life cycle of property assets and the delivery of 

economic outputs, as shown below. 

Figure 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.2 Capital and Assets includes: 

 

5.2.1 Corporate Property Service 

 

Corporate Property provides a range of services to support the Council and 

its services in the provision and management of its property portfolio. The 

service is divided into 4 key areas: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commercial, 
Development  

Capital  
Programme 
Planning & 
Management 

Corporate 
Property 
Management 

Review  & 
Disposal Process 

Economic Development Outputs 

Page 99



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 28 of 33 

Strategic Property and Property Records providing:  

 

 Property strategy development and implementation, disposal, 

acquisition and Landlord & Tenant Services  

 Collation and management of the Council’s property ownership and 

management records  

 Street Naming and Numbering and Land Registration services 

 

Building Surveying Design & Maintenance providing: 

 Planned preventative and reactive maintenance services  

 Statutory compliance and Health & Safety Services including ‘Person 

in Control’ (PIC) Training and support, contract procurement and 

management 

 Building Design and  contract procurement and management, 

including mechanical and electrical engineering services 

 

Facilities Management Providing: 

 Management of the Council’s central office accommodation and 

Public Buildings including security, fire safety training and advice 

 Cleaning and caretaking services to the operational and schools 

estates  

 

Carbon Management providing: 

 Development and implementation of the Carbon Management Plan 

 Energy management, including guidance and advice 

 

5.2.2 Capital Programme & Project Services including:- 

   

 Portfolio Management – commissioning and management of projects 

and programmes on behalf of client directorates 

 Project Management and other professional services  

 Capital Programme monitoring and delivery 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 100



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 29 of 33 

Economic Development includes:-     

 
 Commercial & Development – managing industrial, retail and leisure 

premises, rent reviews, lease renewals, general disposals, Mount 

Edgcumbe Country Park 

 Business Space – providing flexible business space at City Business 

Park  

 Plymouth City Market – management of principal indoor City Market 

 Plymouth City Airport – management of landlord and tenant issues 

 Key Strategic Projects – including the Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 101



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 30 of 33 

6.0   Capital Strategy 
 
 

6.1 Our financial strategy for capital has been to fully utilise the supported capital 

borrowing allocation available to us in tandem with maximising the availability of 

grant and third party payments.  From 2011/12 onwards the government has 

replaced supported borrowing with cash grants, so maximising the use of these will 

now be the focus 

 

6.2 We maintain the principle that capital schemes are only approved into the 

programme where specific funding has been clearly identified and supported by 

business cases. Thereby, the capital investment programme, at any set point in 

time, will evidence 100% funding allocation against approved schemes. Capital 

investment is prioritised to ensure that outcomes are maximised against the 

council’s priorities. 

 

6.3 The council continues to challenge the affordability of its five year capital 

programme for the period 2010/11 to 2014/15. There remains significant volatility 

around future capital grant funding and income generation through capital receipts.  

 
6.4 The BSF programme was suspended by the Government in June 2010. However 

Plymouth has now been awarded £19.134m BSF funding split between Marine 

Academy Plymouth £8.561m and All Saints Church of England Academy £10.573m. 

This will be received sometime after March 2011 once plans are agreed with 

Department of Education. At this stage it is not clear whether the grants will be paid 

direct to the Academies or through the City Council, but at this stage the funding has 

been added to the proposed Childrens’ Services programme in 2011/12 until the 

process is clarified.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 102



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 31 of 33 

6.5 The proposed programme following central government funding changes is as 
follows: 

Figure 11: Five year Departmental Capital Programme 

 

 

2010/11 

£000s 

2011/12 

£000s 

2012/13 

£000s 

2013/14 

£000s 

2014/15 

£000s 

Total 

£000s 

Children’s 

Services 
30,759 33,412 10,211 - - 74,382 

Community 

Services 
20,212 24,007 2,331 - - 46,550 

Development    

& Regeneration 
23,828 20,795 5,386 5,160 5,829 60,998 

Corporate 

Support/items 
2,658 6,987 560 500 - 10,705 

 77,457 85,201 18,488 5,660 5,829 192,635 

 
 

This expenditure will be funded by: 

    £000  

 * Capital Grants/Contributions/S106    126,943 

* Supported Borrowing     8,167 

* Unsupported Borrowing     29,956 

* Capital Receipts      25,728 

* Revenue / Funds      1,841 

       192,635 

 

A more detailed breakdown of the individual directorate programmes is contained as 

Appendix 1. 

 

 

6.6  We remain committed to a significant capital investment programme despite the 

current economic climate. The Council, engaging with partners in major 

regeneration of the City, will not only contribute towards delivering improvement 

priorities, but will also help to sustain much needed work opportunities in the local 

area (for example, the construction industry). 

 

Significant schemes that will be delivered by 2014 include:  

 £46.5m on The Plymouth Life Centre; 

 £37.5m on the state of the art new college, Tor Bridge; 

 £14.2m on improving Schools in the Southern Way Federation; 

 £8.6m for a new School at Efford; 

Page 103



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 32 of 33 

 £8.0m Completion of Chelson Meadow reinstatement; 

 £22m on improving transportation Plymouth (Local Transport Plan); 

 £20m on improving transport access in Eastern side of the City Centre; 

 £3.88m on bringing Devonport People’s Park ‘back to life’; 

 £0.5m on a new library for Plympton 

 £1.0m electrical refurbishment of City Market 

 

Note 1: total project costs, some of which were incurred prior to 2010/11 

 

6.7  In addition, we are continuing with our long term waste disposal solution with Torbay 

and Devon County Councils, building a multi million pound Waste to Energy plant, 

with the Waste Partnership looking to announce a preferred delivery partner in 2011. 

 

6.8 We will continue to regularly review the assets that we own to ensure that they are 

fit for purpose and optimise the use of capital receipts, where deemed beneficial, in 

order to support our overall capital investment programme. However, our ability to 

generate capital receipts has been severely impacted in the last couple of years due 

to significantly falling land and property prices. 

 
            In reviewing the capital programme as part of 2011/12 budget setting we have 

continued to reduce our reliance on capital receipt funding, now £25.7m over 

the five year period. This funding is based on a schedule of specific assets, with 

current estimated valuations and proposed timing for disposals. Our view is that we 

will dispose of very few assets over the next three years, with disposals increasing 

towards the end of the five year programme on the assumption that market 

conditions will improve. 

 

6.10   The council has built in the requirement for additional temporary borrowing to 

cover the shortfall in capital receipt income for the 2010/11 and 2011/12 financial 

years. It is planned that this borrowing will be repaid in future years to coincide with 

our forecasted capital receipt income. Capital receipt generation will be kept under 

constant review by the Capital Delivery Board as part of regular monitoring. Any 

variations to the forecasted position will be reported to Corporate Management 

Team and Cabinet at the earliest possible opportunity. 

 

6.11    Programme Governance 

 

During the past year the procedures for the control of the Capital Programme have 

been reviewed. 

 

Page 104



CORPORATE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  Page 33 of 33 

Whilst overall responsibility for the programme still rests with full Council there are 

clear delegated responsibilities to Cabinet, CMT and the newly formed Capital 

Delivery Board. 

 

The Capital Delivery Board is chaired by the Director of Development and 

Regeneration with representatives from each directorate at Assistant Director level 

together with the Director for Corporate Support and senior officers from the 

Finance and Capital and Assets services. 

 

The Delivery Board and capital process is managed by the Head of Capital and 

Assets and all new projects are reported to the board for approval in accordance 

with Council priorities and governance procedures.  Monitoring of projects and 

overall spend in the programme is also undertaken by the board.  

 

The revised Capital Programme governance procedures have been subject to Audit 

Committee, Cabinet and full Council approval.  

 
 

The current capital programme process has also been subject to an audit by the 

Devon Audit Partnership and has been awarded an overall good standard.  

 

The Risk Management process within the Project Management procedures have 

also been subject to external review and again achieved a high standard. 

 

The Council will continue its policy of investing both revenue and capital resources 

in projects which deliver ongoing sustainable reductions to the revenue budget. 

Officers have been asked to come forward with proposals that can be evaluated by 

the Capital Delivery Board and Corporate Management Team before 

recommendation to Cabinet. They will be assessed against deliverability, payback 

period, the level of savings achieved and how they fit with the Council priorities.  

 

All proposals will be assessed on their own merits and will be subject to the capital 

governance procedures. 

 

Page 105



 
 
APPENDIX 1  CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2011 - 2015 

34

Page 106



P
ly

m
o

u
th

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
10

/2
01

1 
- 

20
14

/2
01

5
5 

Y
ea

r 
S

u
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
10

/1
1

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
11

/1
2

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
12

/1
3

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
13

/1
4

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
10

/1
1 

- 
14

/1
5

S
er

vi
ce

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
hi

ld
re

ns
 S

er
vi

ce
s

30
,7

59
   

   
   

 
33

,4
12

   
   

   
 

10
,2

11
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,3
82

   
   

   
   

  

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

20
,2

12
   

   
   

 
24

,0
07

   
   

   
 

2,
33

1
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

,5
50

   
   

   
   

  

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt
2,

65
8

   
   

   
   

6,
98

7
   

   
   

   
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
05

   
   

   
   

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

23
,8

28
   

   
   

 
20

,7
95

   
   

   
 

5,
38

6
   

   
   

   
5,

16
0

   
   

   
   

5,
82

9
   

   
   

   
60

,9
98

   
   

   
   

  

T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

77
,4

57
   

   
   

 
85

,2
01

   
   

   
 

18
,4

88
   

   
   

 
5,

66
0

   
   

   
   

5,
82

9
   

   
   

   
19

2,
63

5
   

   
   

   

35

Page 107



P
ly

m
o

u
th

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
10

/2
01

1 
- 

20
14

/2
01

5
5 

Y
ea

r 
S

u
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

C
h

ild
re

n
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
10

/1
1

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
11

/1
2

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
12

/1
3

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
13

/1
4

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
10

/1
1 

- 
14

/1
5

S
er

vi
ce

S
u

b
-P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
gr

am
m

es
B

S
F

10
,5

80
   

   
   

 
7,

58
0

   
   

   
   

2,
91

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
77

   
   

   
   

  

B
as

ic
 N

ee
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

 

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
F

ut
ur

e 
A

llo
ca

tio
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
rim

ar
y 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e
6,

26
3

   
   

   
   

1,
24

5
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
In

cl
us

io
n

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
36

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
hi

ld
re

ns
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

lit
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
F

I
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ch

oo
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t W

or
ks

P
rim

ar
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ec

on
da

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
pe

ci
al

 S
ch

oo
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

oo
l C

on
di

tio
n 

W
or

ks
S

ch
oo

l C
on

di
tio

n 
W

or
ks

2,
12

8
   

   
   

   
23

9
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

56
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ur

es
ta

rt
, E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
es

85
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

93
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
oc

us
ed

 W
or

k
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

35
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
-1

9 
D

ip
lo

m
as

 a
nd

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
ac

ca
la

ur
ea

te
54

9
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

IC
T

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
61

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ch

oo
l M

ea
ls

2,
42

1
   

   
   

   
72

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
14

1
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

pr
oj

ec
ts

17
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
cc

es
s

18
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
, c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

sp
en

d 
to

 s
av

e
73

7
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

T
ui

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Y
ou

th
 s

er
vi

ce
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
du

lt 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
E

N
 a

nd
 In

cl
us

io
n

41
8

   
   

   
   

   
15

4
   

   
   

   
   

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ev

ol
ve

d 
F

or
m

ul
a 

C
ap

ita
l

P
rim

ar
y

1,
51

8
   

   
   

   
1,

03
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
55

7
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ec

on
da

ry
53

2
   

   
   

   
   

79
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
pe

ci
al

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
ur

se
ry

37
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

71
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
8

   
   

   
   

77
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 It

em
s

P
la

y 
an

d 
S

po
rt

51
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 It

em
s

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

- 
C

ap
ita

l A
llo

ca
tio

n 
po

st
 B

S
F

M
ar

in
e 

A
ca

de
m

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

56
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
56

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

ll 
S

ai
nt

s 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

 A
ca

de
m

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,5
73

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

73
   

   
   

   
  

C
h

ild
re

n
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
T

o
ta

l
30

,7
59

   
   

   
 

33
,4

12
   

   
   

 
10

,2
11

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
,3

82
   

   
   

   
  

36

Page 108



P
ly

m
o

u
th

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
10

/2
01

1 
- 

20
14

/2
01

5
5 

Y
ea

r 
S

u
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
10

/1
1

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
11

/1
2

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
12

/1
3

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
13

/1
4

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
10

/1
1 

- 
14

/1
5

S
er

vi
ce

S
u

b
-P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
09

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ar

ks
58

9
   

   
   

   
   

93
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ur

ch
as

es
53

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ul

tu
re

, S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

P
ly

m
ou

th
 L

ei
su

re
74

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ly

m
ou

th
 L

ife
 C

en
tr

e
17

,4
75

   
   

   
 

21
,2

52
   

   
   

 
1,

64
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,3

67
   

   
   

   
  

M
ou

nt
 E

dg
cu

m
be

1
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
&

 M
us

eu
m

s
90

2
   

   
   

   
   

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
du

lt 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ar

e
45

2
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

1
   

   
   

   
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
24

4
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
T

o
ta

l
20

,2
12

   
   

   
 

24
,0

07
   

   
   

 
2,

33
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
,5

50
   

   
   

   
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
10

/1
1

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
11

/1
2

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
12

/1
3

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
13

/1
4

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
10

/1
1 

- 
14

/1
5

S
er

vi
ce

S
u

b
-P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

s
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
s

77
8

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
27

8
   

   
   

   
   

 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

1,
88

0
   

   
   

   
6,

48
7

   
   

   
   

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

42
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
o

ta
l

2,
65

8
   

   
   

   
6,

98
7

   
   

   
   

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

05
   

   
   

   
  

37

Page 109



P
ly

m
o

u
th

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
10

/2
01

1 
- 

20
14

/2
01

5
5 

Y
ea

r 
S

u
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
10

/1
1

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
11

/1
2

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
12

/1
3

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
13

/1
4

L
at

es
t 

F
o

re
ca

st
 

20
14

/1
5

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
10

/1
1 

- 
14

/1
5

S
er

vi
ce

S
u

b
-P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
 P

la
n

D
em

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

55
6

   
   

   
   

   
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
al

ki
ng

 &
 C

yc
lin

g
36

3
   

   
   

   
   

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
ft 

se
ttl

em
en

t n
ot

 y
et

 a
llo

ca
te

d
2

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

59
0

   
   

   
   

4,
21

8
   

   
   

   
4,

15
5

   
   

   
   

4,
82

9
   

   
   

   
16

,7
90

   
   

   
   

  

A
38

6 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ro

je
ct

17
0

   
   

   
   

   
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
af

et
y 

C
am

er
a 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

38
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
06

5
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

06
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 -

 N
on

 L
T

P
E

as
te

rn
 C

or
rid

or
 (

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
E

as
t E

nd
 e

le
m

en
t -

 s
ho

w
n 

lin
e 

be
lo

w
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
as

t E
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t s

ch
em

e
12

,5
37

   
   

   
 

6,
93

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,4
67

   
   

   
   

  

W
es

t E
nd

18
6

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
38

 J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

44
8

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
lo

od
 D

ef
en

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 (

in
cl

.T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

W
or

ks
 &

 C
C

T
V

 p
ro

je
ct

s)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
ity

 M
ar

ke
t e

le
ct

ric
al

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
ar

bi
ca

n 
La

nd
in

g 
S

ta
ge

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

G
ra

nb
y 

G
re

en
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
um

be
rla

nd
 G

ar
de

ns
26

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
or

th
 S

to
ne

ho
us

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ev

on
po

rt
 P

ar
k

1,
57

5
   

   
   

   
1,

30
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
87

5
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
ev

on
po

rt
 H

er
ita

ge
 T

ra
il

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
th

er
 (

in
cl

. A
lle

yg
at

es
, D

ev
on

po
rt

 S
t. 

Li
gh

ts
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 (
R

oy
al

 W
ill

ia
m

 Y
ar

d 
- 

no
is

e 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n)

24
1

   
   

   
   

   
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
la

nn
in

g
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 -

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

te
pp

in
g 

S
to

ne
s 

to
 N

at
ur

e
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
et

ai
ne

d 
W

as
te

 P
ro

je
ct

s
M

at
er

ia
l R

ec
yc

lin
g 

F
ac

ili
ty

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ls

on
 M

ea
do

w
 r

es
to

ra
tio

n 
(C

ap
pi

ng
 &

 L
ea

ch
at

e)
3,

03
4

   
   

   
   

4,
82

6
   

   
   

   
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
96

2
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
D

ev
on

po
rt

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
as

t E
nd

 R
en

ew
al

 A
re

a
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
om

e 
E

ne
rg

y
35

5
   

   
   

   
   

24
1

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
ne

rg
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
in

or
 W

or
ks

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s

1,
30

8
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
40

8
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
ec

en
t h

om
e 

Lo
an

s
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

94
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
 / 

E
na

bl
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Li
vi

ng
 O

ve
r 

th
e 

S
ho

ps
 (

LO
T

S
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

E
m

pt
y 

H
om

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
is

ab
le

d 
A

da
pt

at
io

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ap

ita
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

G
F

 (
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
eg

en
 &

 R
en

ew
al

s)
27

7
   

   
   

   
   

18
3

   
   

   
   

   
13

5
   

   
   

   
   

13
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

O
th

er
 W

or
ks

 (
st

oc
k 

co
nd

iti
on

)
36

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
ec

en
cy

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

ffo
rd

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

T
o

ta
l

23
,8

28
   

   
   

 
20

,7
95

   
   

   
 

5,
38

6
   

   
   

   
5,

16
0

   
   

   
   

5,
82

9
   

   
   

   
60

,9
98

   
   

   
   

  

38

Page 110



 
 
APPENDIX 2  ASSET TRANSFER POLICY AND PROCESS 

39

Page 111



Plymouth City Council 
Community Asset Transfer Policy and Process 

 
 

 
Scope 
 
This strategy aims to provide a framework, for decision making and ongoing 
governance, to assist the Council in maximising opportunities to support Local 
Community service development, through the transfer of ownership and 
management of appropriate property assets.  
 
In turn this will provide consistency, fairness and transparency in dealing with 
applications for asset transfer from community groups and ensure robust risk 
management and ongoing monitoring and support for successful schemes. 
 
Ultimately the strategy aims to ensure that appropriate applications are 
progressed and result in successful and sustainable projects 
 
Policy Context  
 
The Council has a leading role in the delivery of the Local Strategic 
Partnerships Vision for the City including close partnership working with the 
voluntary sector.  
 
Also through other strategies and plans such as the Sustainable Community 
Strategy and Asset Management Plan the Council sets out how it is going to 
support the development of the voluntary sector and empower local 
communities to develop and deliver solutions to increase sustainability and 
make them stronger and more cohesive.  
 
The Council recognises that the way its assets are managed and owned can 
have a positive impact on the long-term strength of the voluntary sector and 
local communities more generally. Also that the transfer of assets to other 
organisations can secure access to resources otherwise not available which 
can be used to develop assets and services which might otherwise be 
unachievable. 
 
The Council’s aim is to ensure that the way assets are managed strongly 
underpins delivery of its corporate vision, and where appropriate, will use 
asset transfer as a means of enabling Communities to become sustainable on 
a long term basis.  To be successful asset transfer requires a long term 
partnership approach involving all relevant stakeholders. 
 
Background and Drivers to Support Community Asset Transfer 
 
Central Government provided clear policy direction by accepting, in full, the 
recommendations of the Quirk review, therefore it is not an option to fail to 
give serious consideration and support the transfer of assets to the 

Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

40

Page 112



community. The Governments stance has developed not least via the 
following reviews and publications:  
 

 2006 Government White Paper demonstrated the Governments 
intention to increase opportunities to transfer the ownership and 
management of Public Sector assets to the Community. Later resulting 
in the £30 million community assets fund managed by the Big Lottery 
Fund 

 Quirk Review (2007) Making Assets Work. An independent review, 
which looked at Community Management and Ownership of Assets, 
concludes that “Community organisations can realise tremendous 
potential by taking on the management and ownership of community 
assets.”  

 The Government’s Empowerment Action Plan published in 2007 
includes actions relating to the transfer of assets and to a programme 
of support for community anchors, including the availability of further 
funding to support the development of anchors. 

 2008 Communities & Local Government White Paper “Communities in 
Control; Real People Real Power” confirmed ongoing support for the 
Quirk Review, announced the establishment of a national Asset 
Transfer Unit,  extended the advancing assets programme by a further 
year and announced a £70m community builders fund.  The origins of 
this agenda go back to the ODPM’s 2003 Communities Plan.  This 
acknowledged that sustainability is only possible where local 
communities play a leading role in determining their own future 
development. 

 Asset Management Best practice, a plethora of best practice guidance 
and advice has been provided by Central Government, RICS et al 
directing Local Authorities to both rationalise their estate and facilitate 
more effective and efficient use of its asset base, where the focus is on 
service and community solutions not property solutions. 

 Decentralisation and Localism Bill clearly demonstrates the coalition 
government’s ongoing positive view of the transfer of assets to the 
community. Including powers giving the community a right to ‘buy’ 
surplus assets, ‘build’ new assets and ‘challenge’ proposals for change. 

 
 
Local Successes to Date 
 
The Council already has achieved significant success in the transfer of assets 
to the Community such as: 
 
Scott Business Park transfer to the Wolseley Trust (Cited in the Quirk Review) 
 
Here the Council acquired the former hospital site at below market value, with 
a subsequent transfer to the Wolseley Trust on a 25 year lease, for the 
establishment of a business park and community facilities. The development 
now provides space to stimulate jobs and new business in an area of 
significant need and uses its trading surplus to provide a range of community 

Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

41

Page 113



facilities. The trust is an independent development trust, a community run 
limited company, where the community elects the board of Directors. 
 
Devonport Guildhall 
 
The Council has been successful in transferring the property on a 25 year 
lease to a community arts group. The project, funded from both a successful 
£1million bid from the Community Asset Transfer Fund and Devonport 
Community Partnership (£500,000) has resulted in an immensely important 
building having a secure future and removal from the Buildings at Risk 
Register. 
 
However these have been progressed on a project by project basis but with 
an anticipated increase in interest and applications from community groups a 
consistent approach is now required. 
 
Aims and Objectives 
 
All Council strategies need to be aligned to the support and delivery of its 
overarching vision and key aims and objectives. 
 
The Council’s property portfolio includes a diverse range of land and buildings 
utilised for a variety of different business, social and community purposes. 
Community management and ownership of appropriate assets can deliver a 
range of benefits contributing to the overall vision such as through: 
 
Community Benefits: 
 

 Supporting the localism agenda, empowering communities as the most 
appropriate people to decide what is required 

 Attracting and securing investment 
 Securing stronger more cohesive and sustainable communities 
 Increase capacity and confidence in the community 

 
Council and Public Sector Partner Benefits: 
 

 Enhanced ability to engage with the local community 
 Establishment of a new partner with capability to access alternative and 

additional resources 
 Creation of new services or facilities which complement existing 

provision 
 Increases value for money and reduces management related revenue 

costs 
 Opportunity to redirect and maximise use of scarce resources (e.g. 

Maintenance budgets and operational revenue expenditure) 
 By coupling transfer to the wider property review and rationalisation 

process may allow a greater clustering of services thus freeing up 
additional assets for disposal. 

 
Benefits to the Community Organisation 

Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

42

Page 114



 
 Opportunity to develop capacity and capability through security 

provided (financial and physical). 
 Creates independence and flexibility to expand and flourish 
 Empowers the organisation and increases recognition and influence in 

the community 
 
Principles of Transfer  
 
As previously noted applications need to be considered in a consistent and 
structured manner in order to ensure decisions are made that support the 
success of appropriate and viable applications in order to make them happen. 
However strong and robust procedures and a decision making process needs 
to be followed in order to ensure protection of the Council and communities 
position and that of the public purse.  
 
In order to support this it is advised that a number of fundamental principles 
be followed to create the framework for such a governance process including: 
 
Corporate Priorities 
 
All proposals and transfers must make a clear and unambiguous contribution 
to the City and Council’s 4 revised Corporate Priorities:  
 
City & Council Priorities (from April ’11)  
Delivering Growth Attract jobs, encourage enterprise, improve 

skills and make Plymouth a thriving regional 
centre 

Raising Aspiration  Promote Plymouth and encourage people to 
aim higher and take pride in the City 

Reducing inequalities Reducing the inequalities gap, particularly in 
health, between Communities 

Providing Value for 
Communities 

Work together to maximise resources to 
benefit customers and make internal 
efficiencies 

 
Indeed appropriate Community Asset transfers could be seen to contribute to 
any or all of these priorities. 
 
Tenure and Contractual Relationship 
There will be a general presumption that transfers should be based upon a 
lease of 20 to 25 years on Full Repairing and Insuring Terms at rental levels 
consistent with the benefits and business case of the proposal, subject to all 
other reasonable terms and conditions considered appropriate by the 

Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

43

Page 115



Council’s Solicitor. This will include alienation clauses appropriate to the 
circumstances. However, in appropriate circumstances, longer lease or even 
Freehold transfers may be considered. However it is recognised that as 
services and organisation mature new opportunities arise opening up new 
funding sources which may require extended security of tenure.  With this in 
mind the Council will follow a flexible approach to the surrender and renewal 
of appropriate leases upon the merits of each application. 
 
This will protect all stakeholders in the following ways: 
 

 Continuous monitoring of the use and condition of the premises, 
protecting the Councils interest and value of the asset 

 The tenant will fully understand its liabilities and responsibilities 
 Supports the Community Group in demonstrating sufficient tenure in 

funding applications 
 Enables a succession strategy to be developed and implemented as 

necessary 
 Best enables the Council to be in a position to provide ongoing support 

to the tenant organisation 
 
Other agreements  
Dependent upon the nature of the organisation and service it will deliver, the 
Council may require the applicant to enter into formal Service Level 
agreements or other such agreements as may be required to ensure delivery 
of the function proposed in the application. This may include proportionate 
claw back provisions to safe guard and prevent the potential for 
misappropriation of public funds or formal agreements whereby any surpluses 
produced are used for investment in community initiatives. This may also 
include details of any support, if any, the organisation might expect from the 
Council throughout the life of the project. 
 
Should proposals involve the undertaking of works, or alterations to property, 
applicants would be expected to enter into appropriate building licence 
agreement to ensure delivery of schemes or protect the Council through 
default provisions. 
 
Process 
 
In order to ensure fairness and transparency in the treatment of proposals and 
there is a clear rationale, supported by a robust business case demonstrating 
the organisations capacity and capability to deliver, behind any decision to 
transfer an asset a consistent and agreed process is required which includes: 
 

 Single Point of Contact; having a first point of contact to which all 
requests and applications are made it is proposed this be the Head of 
Capital and Assets. 

 Steering Group; applications considered and progressed via a cross 
departmental steering/working group made up of appropriate Council 
officers and project champions  

Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

44

Page 116



Community Asset Transfer Strategy 
V2.0  

 Standard application process and requirements; including completion 
of Pre Qualification Questionnaire, Business Case requirements and 
opportunity for presentation of proposals to be made to  key 
stakeholders.  

 Facilitate opportunity for open dialogue and negotiation with the 
applicant to develop a formal understanding of expectations and any 
Service Level requirements the Council may have to inform formal 
agreement 

 Consultation; appropriate consultation is undertaken with appropriate 
stakeholders including, elected members, service departments, public 
sector partners and not least the Community. 

 Option appraisal; standard option appraisal with agreed scoring 
methodology for assessing benefits particularly where supporting the 
delivery of Corporate Priorities 

 Decision Making; via the Councils current governance framework 
 
Proactive Approach 
 
In order to maximise opportunities the Council needs to take a proactive 
approach to raising awareness and seeking opportunities for the transfer of 
assets to the Community and can do this via: 
 

 Undertaking consultation and collaboration with existing and new 
partners, internal stakeholders and the community to identify and 
facilitate the progress of opportunities 

 Consider the potential for transfer of assets to the community through 
its ongoing Asset Management and Portfolio review programmes and 
activities 

 Communicate to the Community the assets which are or maybe 
available for Community transfer 

 
 
 
 

45

Page 117



 
 
APPENDIX 3  SERVICE ASSET STRATEGY FRAMEWORK 

46

Page 118



 
 

INDEX 
 
 

       Executive Summary 
 

1. Introduction 
 
2. Service Objectives 

 
3. Service Vision 

 
4. Service Strategy 

 
5. Current Property 

 
6. Service Improvement Plans 

 
7. Suitability, Sufficiency & Condition 

 
8. Sustainability 
 
9. Wider Corporate issues 

 
10. Portfolio Opportunities 

 
11. Conclusions & Recommendations 

 
12. Implementation & Improvement Plan 

 
 

APPENDIX 1 Running Costs per Sq.m.  
 
APPENDIX 2 Backlog Maintenance Costs per Sq.m.  
 
APPENDIX 3        Utility Audit Recommendations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Property: Service Asset Strategy Framework

47

Page 119



Plymouth City Council

(Service) Service Asset Strategy

1. Introduction

Introduction to service, structure, management, relevant legislation service works under,
subject inspection regime (e.g. OFSTED etc)

2. Service Objectives

Objectives, link to Council vision and objectives

3. Service Vision

Where the service is going (5/10 year vision)

4. Service Strategy

Drivers for change, government policy, funding, challenges, spatial strategy, link to other
service strategies

5. Property

Overview of current portfolio, description, size, location, challenges (fit for purpose!?)

6. Service Improvement Plans

Improvement plans (linked to inspection regime, changes in legislation) property
implications, funding challenges/opportunities

7. Suitability, Sufficiency and Condition

Running costs, portfolio performance, condition data, DDA, size, location, bespoke
requirements

8. Sustainability

Energy Audit (performance), potential issues/challenges/opportunities re CRC etc,
contribution of service to sustainable communities agenda

9. Wider Corporate Issues

Link to AMP, other service asset strategies, existing development/rationalisation proposals,
funding opportunities

Corporate Property: Service Asset Strategy Framework

48

Page 120



Corporate Property: Service Asset Strategy Framework

10. Summary � Property Performance Model
11. Portfolio Opportunities/Proposals

12. Conclusions and Recommendations
13. Implementation & improvement Plan

Proposal for each property

Property Comments Performance Future Action 

APPENDIX 1 Running Costs per Sq.m.  
(graphical comparison of all properties/benchmarks) 
 
APPENDIX 2 Backlog Maintenance Costs per Sq.m.  
(graphical comparison of all properties/benchmarks) 
 
 
APPENDIX 3         Utility Audit Recommendations  
(CRC plan actions) 

      

 

49

Page 121



 

Page 122



�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�	

�

�

�



�
��

�	
��

��
	



�

�
��


�	
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

�

��
�

�
��

��
��

 �
��

��
!�

��
�"

 �
��

#
#�

$
��

��
%

�
&

��
�


�
��

�
�

�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
)

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�)

 �
"

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�"

 �
#

�



��

�

�
�


�
��

�
�

��
��

 �
��

!�
�"

 �
#

%
��

*�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

�
��
��
��
�	

�
��
��

�
	

��
��
��
















��
��
��
















��
��
��
















�




























�




























,"
-)

.�
���

���
���

���
��

�
��

�
��
���

�
��
��

�
	

��
��
��
















��
��
��
















��
��
�


















�




























�




























"/
-#

#�
���

���
���

���
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
 


















��
� 
�


















��
�






















��
�






















�




























��
-,

�#
���

���
���

���
��

!
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
� 
� 
















��
��
��
















��
� 
�


















��
��
�


















��
 �
�


















/�
-0

0.
���

���
���

���
��

�



��

�	

��
��

�

��

�

�

��
�

�
�

,,
-"

#,
���

���
���

�
.#

-�
��

���
���

���
�

�.
-"

..
���

���
���

�
#-

//
�

���
���

���
���

#-
.�

0
���

���
���

���
�0

�-
/)

#
���

���
���

���

Page 123



�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�	

�

�

�



�
��

�	
��

��
	



�

�
��


�	
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

�

��
�

�
��

��
��

 �
��

��
!�

��
�"

 �
��

#
#�

$
��

��
%

�
&

��
�


�
��

�
�

�

	
�

�
�
��

�
(�

%
��

*�
��

(

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
)

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�)

 �
"

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�"

 �
#

�



��

�

�
�


�
��

�
�

��
��

 �
��

!�
�"

 �
#

%
��

*�
��

%
�

&
!�

�

�

��
�

�
�

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

�
��
��
�"
�


#
��
"�
��

�
�	

$
�
%

��
��
 �
















��
� 
�


















��
��
�


















�




























�




























��
-�

,,
���

���
���

���
��

$
�	
�


&
��
�

�




























��
�






















��
��
�


















�




























�




























#-
.�

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
#
���

��
�

�
��
���
�
#

��
"�
��

�
�

��
��
�


















��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























,-
#�

.
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��

�
��

'
��

�
���
�

��
�

(�

�
�	
��
�

��
�






















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























,�
)

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
#
%
(

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























,�
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

�

�
��
�
!

��
��
��
�
��
�
)

��
*	

#
���

��
�

!
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























��
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�

��
��
��

!
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























��
0

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��

�
��

�

�
��
�
!

��
��
��
�
��
�

�



























�




























�




























�




























�




























0
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
�

�
��
�
�

��
��
���
�

)
��
*	

�

�
��
�
�

��
��
���
�

)
��
*	

��
��
 


















��
�






















��
��
�


















�




























�




























)-
#/

,
���

���
���

���
���

�

�
��
�	
��
��
�
'

��
��

+
��
�	

�
��

�
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
�,
	

�
��
��
�	

 �
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























.#
)

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
'
��
��

+
��
�	

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























0)
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
'
��
��

+
��
�	

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























0)
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

%
�

�	
��

)

��
*

'
-�
��
��
�

�

�
��
�	

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























)#
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
��
��
�

!
��
��
�
�	

�
��

(�
��
��
��
��
��
�
$

�


�
��
��
��
��

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























#"
0

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
(�
.

��

	

�
��
�	

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























/�
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�

�
��
�
/

��
�	

��
��
�


















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























)-
�"

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
�

���
�

��
�

��
�0
�

�	

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























�,
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
1



�	
	

� 
























��
�






















�




























�




























�




























��
.

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
�2
�"
��
��
��
"

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























��
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
�	
��
��
�3
���
��
�


��
3�
�

��
��

�
��
�

��
�

	�
��
�

��

	
��
�

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























,)
,

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
+
��
��

	
��
��

�

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























/0
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
'
&

�
��

(�

�
�	
��
�

��
 






















��
�






















��
























�




























�




























#0
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��
��
��
�,
	

�
�

��
�
�

��
�

�
��
��
��
�,
	

�
�

��
�
�

��
�

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























)#
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

!
��
��
��
�

%
��
�
��
�

�
��
���
�

#
���

��
�

��
��
 


















��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�-
##

,
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
�

��
��
��

��
�






















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�-
)�

,
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��

�
��

��
�






















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























)�
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
&
��
	�
��

��
























��
























�




























�




























�




























��
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
4
��
��

��
























��
��
 


















��
�






















�




























�




























�-
��

)
���

���
���

���
���

�

4
��
��

(�
��

	
#
��
�

��
�

�
��
��

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























#�
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
4
��
��

(�
��

	
��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























��
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

1

�
��
�
��
	

�

�
��
���
�
1

���

�
���
�

��
	�

$
�
%

/
��
��
�

1

�
��
�
�

�




























 �
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























.-
#/

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
1
��

�
��
��
	

�
��
�

�

�2

'
�"
��
��

1

�
��
�
�

�




























��
��
��
















�




























�




























�




























��
-#

,)
���

���
���

���
��

	
�

�
�
��

�
(�

%
��

*�
��

(�
�



��



)�

-,
#0

���
���

���
�

))
-"

��
���

���
���

�
��

-�
��

���
���

���
�

!
���

���
���

���
���

���
��

!
���

���
���

���
���

���
��

,"
-)

.�
���

���
���

���
��

Page 124



�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�	

�

�

�



�
��

�	
��

��
	



�

�
��


�	
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

�

��
�

�
��

��
��

 �
��

��
!�

��
�"

 �
��

#
#�

$
��

��
%

�
&

��
�


�
��

�
�

�

	



�
�

�
�

��
��

%
��

*�
��

(

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
)

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�)

 �
"

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�"

 �
#

�



��

�

�
�


�
��

�
�

��
��

 �
��

!�
�"

 �
#

%
��

*�
��

%
�

&
!�

�

�

��
�

�
�

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

'
��
���
��

��
��
�
�

��
��

�
	

'
��
���
��

��
��
�
5


6
�"
��
��
��
�

�




























��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�-
�0

)
���

���
���

���
���

�
#
��
*	

� 
�






















��
























�




























�




























�




























/.
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
7
��
�

��

#
��

�
�	
�	

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























#)
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
��
��
��
�
�

��
��

5

8
��
	�
��

#
��
�
��
��

8
��
	�
��

��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























,"
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
#
��
�
��
��

8
�2�

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
















��
��
��
















��
��
�


















�




























�




























"�
-)

/,
���

���
���

���
��

/
��
��

'
�"

�
�
3�

9�
:


























�




























�




























�




























�




























1�
2

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
�

8�
3�
��
��
	

5

/
�	
��
�
	

��
�






















��
 






















�




























�




























�




























�-
),

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
1
��
��

;
��
���

5

�
�

��
�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��
���

�
��
�

��
�






















��
��
�


















��
�






















�




























�




























�-
�"

"
���

���
���

���
���

�
	



�

�
�

�
��

��
%

��
*�

��
(�

�



��



��
-�

��
���

���
���

�
�"

-�
�,

���
���

���
�

�-
))

�
���

���
���

���
!

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
!

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
"/

-#
#�

���
���

���
���

��

	



��



��
��

�%
�

�
�



��

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
)

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�)

 �
"

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�"

 �
#

�



��

�

�
�


�
��

�
�

��
��

 �
��

!�
�"

 �
#

%
��

*�
��

%
�

&
!�

�

�

��
�

�
�

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

(�
2�
��

��
��
�

�
�	
��
�
	

(�
2�
��

��
��
�

�
�	
��
�
	

��
 






















��
�






















��
�






















��
�






















�




























�-
�,

.
���

���
���

���
���

�

%
��
��

�

1
		
��
	

5

'
22�

�
��

�
�	

�
��
��
��
��

#
��
��
��
�

��
�






















��
� 
�


















��
























�




























�




























,-
��

,
���

���
���

���
���

�
!
6
�
#

�

�
��

�	
��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�




























�-
"�

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
	



��



��

��
�%

�
�

�



��
��



��



�-

/#
.

���
���

���
���

/-
0.

,
���

���
���

���
#/

�
���

���
���

���
���

#�
�

���
���

���
���

���
!

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
��

-,
�#

���
���

���
���

��

Page 125



�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�	

�

�

�



�
��

�	
��

��
	



�

�
��


�	
��

��
�


��
�


�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

�

��
�

�
��

��
��

 �
��

��
!�

��
�"

 �
��

#
#�

$
��

��
%

�
&

��
�


�
��

�
�

�

�
�*

�




�
�

��
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
�

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
��

 �
)

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�)

 �
"

'
��

�(
��

�



��
��

(�
�

��
�"

 �
#

�



��

�

�
�


�
��

�
�

��
��

 �
��

!�
�"

 �
#

%
��

*�
��

%
�

&
!�

�

�

��
�

�
�

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

+�
��

8�

�
�
.

��
�	
��
��

#
��
�

!
��

��
�

/
��
�"
��

��
�


��
























��
























�




























�




























�




























,,
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

#
�3
��


.
��
�	
��
��

��
�






















��
�






















��
























�




























�




























/.
"

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
)
��
*�
�"

5

�
�

���
"

��
�






















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























#.
#

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
6
��
�

�
�2
��
�

��
























��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�"
"

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
6
�"
��
��
��
��
�

5

<
�3
��

6
��
�=

��
��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























�,
"

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
!
2�

	�
���
��

��
�
�
��

�
��

�
���

�
��
�

9�
:


























��
��
�


















��
��
 


















��
��
�


















��
 �
�


















�/
-,

0�
���

���
���

���
��

1
� 
�

	�
�

��
�
�
��
0�

�

��
�






















� 
�






















�




























�




























�




























##
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
�2
��
�

�
��

��
�

#
��
��
��
	�
��

� 
























�




























�




























�




























�




























).
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
��
���
�
/

��
��
��
��

�

��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�




























�-
�/

#
���

���
���

���
���

�

.
��
�	
��
��

�

&
��

8
.
#

'
�	
��
��

�
��
���
��

9
�-

�
��
��
"

'
�	
�
'

��

�
��
�
��
�
�

	
��
=
�

���
�

3�
��
=
:

�




























�




























�




























�




























��
��
�


















�-
��

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
'
�	
�
'

��

�
��

�
��
���

.
��
�	
��
��

(�

��
��
��

��
�
	

�
��

�
��
��
��
















��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�0
-"

/,
���

���
���

���
��

'
�	
�
'

��

�
��

�
��
���

.
��
�	
��
��

(�

��
��
��

��
�
	

�
��

�
��
��
��
















��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�0
-"

/,
���

���
���

���
��

)
�	
�
'

��
� 
�






















�




























�




























�




























�




























�.
/

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
1
� 

>
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
�	



��
 






















�




























�




























�




























�




























""
.

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

'

�
��
�
�


!
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
���

/
��
*�
�
�
��

�
��

��

�
�2
��
3�
	�
�
��
�

��
























��
�






















��
























�




























�




























�-
��

�
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��

3�
���
��

?
��
��
�	

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























�/
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

!
��
��
��
��

#
��
*

��
��
�


















��
��
�


















�




























�




























�




























�-
.,

#
���

���
���

���
���

�
!
��
��
��
��

;
��
���
"�

.
��
��

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























��
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
��

�
��

�
��

!
��
��
��
�
��
�	

9
6
��
��

)

���
��
�

+
��
�

�

��
�	
�


�
�
��
�	
��
��
�:

��
�






















��
























�




























�




























�




























�/
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

#
��
��
��
"

;
��
	�
�"

5

#
��
��
��
"

!
��
��
��
�

?
��
��

�
��
��
��
�"

	
��
��

�
	

�-
��
��
���
��

��
























�




























�




























�




























�




























�/
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
��
��
��
"

�
��
��
	

��

&
��
��
�

  
























��
























�



























�



























�




























�/
0

���
���

���
���

���
���

�

6
��
��
��
�

)
�	
��

#
��
0�

�
	

/
��
��
��
�
6

�

�

���
"

%
�

���
��



�




























 �
�






















�




























�




























�




























.#
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�
��
�	
��

/
��
��
=

�
�	
��
��
���
�

9�
��
��
�"

5

8
��

�
��
�:

��
��
�


















��
 �
�


















��
�






















�




























�




























,-
0/

�
���

���
���

���
���

�

�
��
��
�"
�


;
��
	�
�"

;
��

�

'
��
�"
�

��
�






















��
�






















�




























�




























�




























#0
/

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
!
�	
�3
��
�

%
�

���
���
	

?
��
��
	

��
��
 


















��
�






















��
�






















��
�






















�




























)-
"�

.
���

���
���

���
���

�
!
�

��
�
�
��

�

8�
��
	

��
�






















��
























��
�






















��
�






















�




























/)
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
'
�
��
�

;
��

�	

@

'
��
3�
��
"

�




























��
�






















�




























�




























�




























�#
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
;
��
	�
�"

�
��
���
�
�

��
��
��
	

?
%

9
&
��
"�
3�
��
��
��

6
�"
��

5

6
��
�=

��
	:

��
�






















� 
�






















��
�






















��
�






















�




























,)
�

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
#
���
��
�

�
�

��
�

4
��
��

)

��
*	

9
	�
�

*


�
��
���
��
:

��
























��
























��
























��
























�




























.�
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�
�*

�




�
�

��
��

�



��



�)
-.

�.
���

���
���

�
��

-,
0#

���
���

���
�

#-
).

/
���

���
���

���
#-

�/
�

���
���

���
���

#-
.�

0
���

���
���

���
/�

-0
0.

���
���

���
���

��

Page 126



�����������	�
�


���
�������
����
�
�
�
�����������������������������
������� !�
����
�

� ��
�"����#���$
#
���"����
$��"���
#
�����%������	�
��&
"�#
���"����
$��
���'�
���
�
�
���������	
�� �
���
�

��	����


�	������		��� �
���
�������	�
�� 	������������
���������	� �	��	���� �	�	����	� ���� ������� �����	���	� �	��	���� ���� ��!��
��� �		�������� 	
� 
�����	� 	��� ��

�	� 	
� �
���		��� "��� 	��� �
�

��	��
���
��	���������#��������������!����������"������������	��	�	�����

�	�$�
�

%�&� � 
�	�������
"�	���	�����������������	�����	�
���
�	����	���	
�	���
�
�����'��
�������

�����
�(��	����)�
�

%�&� � ��	�
�	�	������*���������	�"�	����	���	�����������������	�����	�
��
�����
"�
��������"
�������*�	
����������	�
������*�)�
�

%�&� � ����	������ 	��� �
�����'�� +�����	���� ������	
��� �
�� 	��� ��,	� 	�����
�����������-���������	���.
����/
�������	���	����01�	
��	����"�	��
	��� �2+� 

����� �
�� ���� ��� ��-������ ������ 	��� .
���� ��	�
��	����
%��
�	��� #������� ���� ���
��	���&� %3������&� %��������	&�
2�����	�
������4!�

�
������

����	
�-���	�
���������1���������"������������	��	�5�
�

%�&� � ��	����� 
�� 	��� ��	����	� ��	��� ������ ��������� ��� ���
��	� 
�� 	���
�
�����'�� �����	���	�� "���� ���������� ���� "
���� ��� �������	��� 	
�
����������
���	������	���	������	���)�
�

%�&� � �	� "��� ��������	� 	
� ���"� �� �
�
����
�� "�	�� �
"� +���
�	�� "���

���
������ ��� ����� �
���� ��	�
��	���� "���� �	���� 
���� ������ 	���
/
�������	'�����	����������	�#���1��
"����1���������*����
��
	����
�����'��
���
����������������������������	������	���

�	�����
"
�������������������	�����,	����$�������

�	�	
��
���		��)�
�

%�&� � 	������*�����	��� ���	�����

�	�"����67����*��
��"�
���$
"����67�
������������
�
�����!�

�
�������	��	�	���5�
�

%�&� � ��������� ���������	� �	��	���� �	�	����	� �
�� ���� ��� ���
�

�
���)�
�
�

APPENDIX D

Page 127



%�&� � �����	���	� �	��	���� �
�� ���� ��1� ��� 
�	������ ��� ���	�
�� ��� 
�� 	���
��

�	1�����

�
���)�
�

%0&� � .������� 8�������	�
��� ���� �
��	��� +��	�� .���	�1� ��� 
�	������ ���
�

����,���	
�	�����

�	1�����

�
���)�
�

%9&� � �����	
���
���
�

��	����


�	1���	����������������	�����	�
��	�� ���
���
�������"�	��	����
��	�	�	�
�1������-���	���	
�*��
�	�����������
���	������������"������
��	���	������	��������	��������������	�	������
���*�	��������	�����)�

%:&� � �
��
"���� ��� ���
�������� 	
� #���� �
�����1� ���(��	� 	
� �
��	��
�
��
"��������������
��	
�	�����
�	���
�
�������5�
�

� � %�&� 	���+�����	����������	
�����	�
�	����	�����

�	)�
�

� � %�&� 	�����	�
������;
��
"��������	��
��<0=>�1�<0=?������<0=0��
�
��	���
���
������ ���	
����0 �9)�
�

� � %�&� 	���8
���	�
����;
�������
��<0::�1�<09=������<009���
��
���� ���	
����0 �9)�
�

� � %�&� 	����2+�+
������
������ ��!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@�
�

������
�

����	
�����
�������������������������������
�������������������������������
����
����
�������
������������

�����������������������������


�������� !"#�$�%&'!�

Page 128



�����������

������� ������� ������� ������� �������
���	
��
 ��
��� �������� �������� ��������

�� �� �� �� ��
������������������ !�����"#

��������
�$�����%��&��'
��(	� )�*��+ ++*�,+ -,*��� �-*�-- ,*..

�.,*+�� �.�*��) �.)*�,. �.�*��- �,�*��+

�(�/
	���
�������0
	��&��	'�%���1�
	
��
�
�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
�������
���������
��
�
�
�� �� �� �� � � 
"
��% ��+ ��) �.- �.� �,�

���	���
'�%��
('
�	2
	
��
�
�� �! �" ��� � � �#�
�������
���������
��
�
�
�� �� �� �� � � 
"
��% �), ��� ��� ��� ���

������0
	���&�
��'��	����������&�
�(	��
������$
%�&�'����(	
��
�
��������
�)��������* �  + �  + �  + �  + �  +

������0
	�3�	��1%��������&�
�(	�
������,��
�����'����(�
��
�
��������
�)��������* #�+ #�+ #�+ #�+ #�+

����	�������0
	��(����'�����
�
��	��.��
�2� -��. -��. -��. -��. -��.

+ + + + +
/�������$0�&
1���2�
0������� !3�� !3�� �3�" �3"" �3��
1���)
��.�����&����� �3�!  3�!    
"
��% �3!� !34# �3�" �3"" �3��

���(	��2��������0
	��������

5�&�������
����

����
�������&��
��
���4��
����

�4��
�������&��
��
����2����

��2�������&��
��
��� �2����

� �2�������&��
��
��� �2����

� �2�������&��
��
��� �2����

� �2�������&��
��
��4 �2����

4 �2�������&��
��
��� �2����
� �2�������&���
)�  +

��+
� +

 +

��+

��+

 +

 +

��+

��+

� +

!�+

!�+

$�����%���'�'4�'5���6(�	���'��7��������������	4/

��������"���#��8��� �!��� "�#"��"�!8�7�9���� "����� ��$�"��#

����������������������������������
�
:�	������

7��*,� ��*).

9���� "����� ��$�"��

����������������������������	�
�����

�'4	���'��%��00�4��
0��

���
'�%�9	
5	�����
'�
$
('4�%�"�&�;��'
����*�<

��+*.)��*��

����������������������������	�
�����

$�����%���'�'4�'5�$
��������=�
0�����'(��#�	���

 +

 +

� +

��+

���*))

 +

� +

4�+

4�+

4�+

��+

 +� +

��+

 +

Page 129



�
�

�

���������	�
�����
� �

�������� ���������	�
�����

��
��
�����
�
���

��
��

�

�����
���
��

��
��
�����������������
���

��������������

����������� � � � ���
� ��

������ � � � �!���������������

��������
������� ���
� �����"�#����

�
��
������� � � � � $ ���
���%����������
��������
�
�

�������� ��
����& ���
'��������
�������

�
����
��� 
�
���
	�
�����

��������� � � � ���(����)*��+�,-,��
� � � � ���� �(���
���.# ���
/������
0.���.�1��

����� � � � ���
��&�

 �!�����"����� 2����
�
������ �����

�
#$�����%��
�����!�� �
�
�0��3�����4����
��

���
����+���5� ����
0�����
� ��
����
���
� 
��
���������
��
����%���
�����# 
���
��
�����������
��

�����
���
��

��
��
���.�6%% �����0����#��1�����������
# 
0�
0�����
� �7�����������	�
�����

���� ����'���� 
�������3
�'�
����� �#�
0����
 �
��
��� ������
�����������������# 
���
�� 
���
��

��
��
����
0�
����1��
������
���% 
�
� ���
��
��
��%����
0�����
� �7�����0�����
����#0 ��
��
�
0�������
 ���� 
 � � 
��% 
�
� ���
� �1�
��
0�����
� �.���
�
�0 �������
���
� 
���0�#�
0��
����������
�����

�%�
�
 �
���

� ��
���
��
0�����
� �7��
����������� �����8��
 ���.��
��������
� 
���
0��� �1�� 
0���

�# 
0 
�
0��
��������
��
�����

�%�
�
 �
��
��0�#��%% �����# ������1�
��� 
 � ���
0����� �1�.��
�
�0�������# 
���
�� 
���
��

���� � ������������ 
�
0 �������
�
0���%�����%%���%��9 � � 
��
%���
0��$ ���
���%����������
��������
'���
 
���
����������
�����#���� 
��������
���
# 
0�
0����
�
 
�
 �
'�
�������
��5� �1���
�����1�
�� �����
�
����# 
0��
�
0��
����
��
���1��� ������ 
�
���������.��
�����
���

��
��
0�����������	�
�����

��
��
���'�
�
��
0�����

������
��� �
'�# ����%����������

 
���
����������
���
����� 
�
�������
��%�
0��
���%����
����
��% 
�
�����
 
�� 
�������
�.��0�
����
��
0��:����

 ����
� ��
������
�
�
��������������������������
� �.���
�
�0���
��
���������
0����� ���
����# ������
���� �
������# 
��# 
0�
0����� 
���� 
�
� 
��
;�5� ����

��
���
���
��

��# 
0���� ����������
�����
����������.�"������
�
0��
��
��
���� 
��������������
����

����

��

��
����

�'�
��
�#���
��
���������# 
��
 ���

 � ��
���%�������������
0���0�
0 ��# �����

 
���
�����1��
��
������� �#.��

Page 130



�
�

�

�0�����
� ��# �����

 
���
�������������� 
���
��3 5� � 
�����
0��1���%��
���� 
����� 
7��
 
���
��

��# 
0�
0�� 

����
���
����0 ������
�����
� �������%
���
0������ ���
��8��
 ���.������# 
��� ����� �
��# 
0���� 
������� 
� �����������
0�
� 
���
��

�����
�9
�
����
�����
����������# 
0�����
 ��
 �
�����
 
��
0��������� �
������ 
�5��� 
�.�
���
0�����
� ���������
� 
��� 
�
0�������
.�

��
�0 �������
��������
� 
���
0�����
� �7��:����

 ����
� ��
����%���
0��
�9
�
0�������������
��5� �������
0��3�����4����
��

���
����+'�
���
0���# 
0�
0��	;:���� ���%�����������
��5� �����
����
0��3�������
0�� 
 ���<��� 
���� 
�
����
�������

 
�=�<>
���
�=�
<���
���

=�;�����
 �
�����!.��0������5� �����������������������
� �.��0����:���
������%�:���
 ����
����������	�
�����

���5� ������%������� ������������
��
���
�
�
���%�����������
'������� 
 ���'�
���������������
�������

���
����������
� �.���
���������
���&�������'���()*)+()*,��"�����-�-��!������������.�&��������"������������!���-�
������'�� � �
�
>%%��
 ���% 
�
� �����
�����

� ��%�
����

���
��
0����� ������%��������
�� ��������

�
�� �� 
 ��.����������	�
�����

���
 � 
��0������ �
 % ��

� ����
��
�
0�����
� �7����
 � 
��
��
0� 
�����
��������
�
������
����� 
��� 
���
��

��
�� ����1���%��
��� 
�%�� � 
�
 
��
��� �������� 
�
���
�������%��������
���� �� 
 ��.�
���������
��&'�������"�����
�-�����������������'��'�����-���"��������&'�������"������
���'�-��/��������0������0������-�'��-�
�
���������	�
�����

��%%��
��
0�����
� �7�������
� 
�
������%������# 
�����
���
��
 
���
��

���
��
�.�
���
��������&'�������"���1/1�
�������*2���������!�
����!0����'�����-�
����!0���"3�

���/�����0�#4��'����"���&�����""�""����0����1�
�
�0������
 � 
���
���
���
� 

��# 
0 
�
0���������% 
�
� ������1�
����

 
����
��0������
����
�

 ����%%��
��
����������	�
�����

���
 � 
 ��.��0�����
� �7�� 
���
��

��
��
����
 ����
�
�

�����
 
������
����
������
�
0����0�
0�����������	�
�����

�"�����#0 �0�
���
��#��1��.��0�������
���
� 
���
0��� �1������ % ��
��
0��
����������
�����

�
%�
�
 �
.�
�

��������-�����"�5����"��"�������������-�-���������
�
�.� ���
� ����������
�
� <�=�� �0��:����

 ����
� ��
������
���
� 
�
0�������
�

�
<�=�� �0����
0�� ����"����# 
��� � 
���%�?+@!�'�?+@����
��?+*+��%���
0��

��� �����������
�����+��,�
�
<�=� �0��6����
 �
���"��
������%�?+,+�'�?++����
��?+�+��%�����������
��

���+��,�
�

� <�=� �0��	;:�:�� ���%�����������

Page 131



�
�

�

�
�'�������%���&����"����"�-���-���-����"��"�������������-�-���������
�
�
�  �� �
�
�
���� ��5� ����

� �
���� 
0�� 3����� 4����
��

� ��
� ���+� �
�� ������
 
��
;�����
 �
��
����
����
��

��������������
��
����%��������# 
���
�����������
��

����
�
���
��

��
��
���.�:����

 ��� 
� ��
�����
��
0��	;:���� ������
���������������������
���
� �.���
�

�
6��3/����-�&�&��"�� �
��
���������	�
�����

������
�#��1 
���������
���������	�
�����

��
��
���������
�
����� 
����� 

������A�
���������.��
�

�

�/���������
�
�
�
� 
� 	��

���.
��*�

3��� ��@,
!�$B
��

C;� 
��� �����
:����


��� ��� 
��� �
��
�
:����


���

6� � 
�
 
���	��	������
�

Page 132



�
�

�

����"��!�
���/������
�����/!�
�����������-������'���%�"������
�����/!�
()**7*(+��"��&-���-��������!�()**�

�
*.� �����-�������
�
�.�� �0���0��
������
�
 
�
���%�:��� ��� 
�
����
�������

�
���<��:��=�������%�

:���
 ���%������������	�
�����

� 
�:��� ������ ����<
0��D��:����	�����E=�
��5� ������������
0�� 
 ���
����
������������	�
�����

��
��
�����
�
���

�
<�	��=�%��������# 
�����0�% 
�
� �������.��0�����
� �� ���������5� ����
����
��
�
�

�����
���
��

��
��
����<���=.�

�
�.�� ��:���0�����% 
������������	�
�����

���(�
�

���������	������
������
�	��
���

����
�������������������
����
�������
�	��
�
������������������
�������������������

��������������
����
���
��
�������
����
���
�
������
�����
������
�
�
�����������������
��
��
��
��������
�������
�
��
�������
�����
����
������

�
�.+� �0�����
� �7�����������	�
�����

�:�� ����
�
���

� ����
���
� 
�����
� 9��.�

���������	�
�����

���
 � 
�� ����1����� ����%���
0�����
� �� 
���0 �� 
�� 
��
��8��
 ���.��0���
��
����
�1��� 

�������

�
0�� ����
��%�
0�����
� �7������
���
�����
��
����� 
��������������
�
0��"���
����0��
���� 
 �
'�
0�������

��
��
���8��
��������������� 
 �
'�
0��:����

 ����
� ��
�����
��
0����
���1�%��� 

����
�
��
��.��

�
�.,� >��0�����'�6%% �����#��1�# 
0�
0�����
� �7�����������	�
�����

���� ����'�

�����

������ 
������'�
�������������
��
����
0�
����1��
������
���% 
�
� �����
��
��
%����
0�����
� �7�����0�����
����#0 ��
��
�
0�������
 ���� 
 � � 
�'����%������
���� ���'�
0��� �1������� �
���# 
0�
����������
�����

���
 � 
�.���0�����
� �7��
��
� �������������	�
�����

��
��
�����
���

�����
���
��

��
��
���� ��
�����

���
����� 
����� 

���%�������
 
�'��� ���
������ �� �
�
����������
� ��%���
% 
�����������.���

�
�.*� �0�����������%�
0 �����������	�
�����

��
��
�����
�
���

� ��
���������(�

•� ��������� 	�
�����

� �
��
���� %��� �������� <"����# 
�� �
�� $��
�
;���0���� 
�������
 �
�!�-'���
���
��

�������
 �
������=�

•� :����

 ����
� ��
����
•� 	;:��
�
���

�F����
 �
��,�
•� �����%����� % ����
��G�
����� % ����
���
��

��F�����
� 9���
•� �0�����

������
��� �
����� ������%��������� ������F�����
� 9�$�

�
(1� ����������'8"��������%�"�
�
�.�� �0���������
��:��
���
� 
���
0�����
� �7����8��
 ���������
0����� ���
����

��� ����
��
0�������������� ����� 
�% �����������#(�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 133



�
�

�

��/����*�

��������	
�
�	�
��
���	����
����
�	
������
	�
����	 �����	����
�����	 ������	����������	 �
�����	�����	��
	

�����������	
����������	
���
������
�
������������
���������	�
����������
�����������������
������
�������������	�

�
�������������
���������������

���
������	
���
�����
����������������������
�

��
���������������������
�
�����	�
�
�

��������
�����������	������
�����������	����
����
��
����������

��������
�
�

����������
������

���
�����������������
�������������
��������

�������������
�������������
�

�
�.�� �0��
����������
�����

��
��
�����
���� 
��
0����0 �����

��%�
0�����
� �7��

�� �� 
 ��.��
�
,1�� ����"��!�
���/��������-����������������-����-�����'���-��
�
+.�� 3�������
0�� 
 ���0����# �����#����
�������#��
�� 
���
���
�������
 �
'����
��'�

��
��

 �
��
�����1�
�����
 ������
� 
����� 
����
0�� 
 �����
���1���
���� � 
���
�����%�
0������#���.��
������ 
����
�
0� ������
������
����������
�����

�
��
 � 
 ��'���������
0�� 
 ������
�0�����������
��
#����:����������%�:���
 ��(�

�
•� �0�������%������������	�
�����

� 
�
0��:��� ������ ����
•� �0��:����

 ��������

�
+.�� �0����������5� �����
0�� 
 ���
��
���
��%%��
 ���� �1���
�����

������0 �0���

�� �� 
��
0�
�
0������� 
��%����%����
��'�� �
 
���� �� 
 �����(�
��

����� 
�..�..3 5� � 
�H.2 ����
�

�
����5� ����� ��
����%��%%����� � 
�'������
����
�����
� 
�� � 
�'�������������
���
0��:����

 ����
� ��
����

�
+.+� �0����������
� 
��
0���� 
� �����
0�
��0��������%����#��������������
0�� 
 ���%���

�����# 
���
�� 
���
��

�.��0�����������	�
�����

������ 
����
 ������
��
��

��
����
��
���
��

��#0 ��
�
0��:����

 ��������������������# 
��
�
��
�� ��.��
�

+.,� �0���� 
��������
��
 �
��# 
0 
�
0�����������(�
�
•� ����3�������
0�� 
 ����0�����0�����
���� 
����� 

���# 
0����� % ��

�����
� � � 
��%���
0������
 
���%�
0��
����������
�����

�%�
�
 �
���
•� ��� 
����� 

������������0�����
�1��
0� �������
� � � 
��%���
0�
�����
 
��

��� �������
��
����
���
�����
0����������������
�� 
��.�
•� �
���
��

��� �� 
 ����0������������� 
���
��3 5� � 
����%������
� ��� 
��

2 ���.�
•� �
��
�� ������
����
�1�
�
����������
� ����%����
0���
��
��%�
0��% 
�
� ��������

��
����
� ����0�������
� ������� �����
��
�� ������ 
��
0�������#0����
������� �
�.�

•� �
���
��

��
��
�� ����0��������%������������ �0��.�

Page 134



�
�

�

•� ��
0�� 
 ����0�����
�
�8��
�������
����� 
���
 
�����
��
���# �����
����%�
 
%����
 �
'� 
���� 
��
0�� 

��
�
'�#0�
���
��� 
 
���� 
����� 
���
��

�
���

������
 ��.�

•� ��
0�� 
 ����0����������

��
�
0�������%���
���
�

���
��
0��� � 
���
�

0� ��� �� � 
��# 
0 
�
0� ���
��
�� ��.�

•� ��
0�� 
 ����0����������

��
� 
���
��

��%������# 
�� 
�����
����
��
0��
� �1������� �
���# 
0�
0 �.�

�
+.*� �0�� 
���
��

��
�������# 
���
��
�� ���%����������������
� 
���# 
0 
�
0 ��

�����
�
�1�� 

�������

�
0���������������
��
 �
�.��
�
91� ��&������������
��*)��������"��!�
���/����������%��!�
�
,.�� �0��������0�
� ������
� 
��;�� �#�<��;=�����

��
�����
����6�
����������

��
� 
���
0��%����# 
���0�
����
0�
�# ��� ����
��
�
����������
�����

���
 � 
�.��
�
,.�� �0�
����
��:&3"���
���
�

�����# 
�� 
0�� �0�
������7�� �

��
����

� �
� 
0�� ���
� 
�� ;�� �#� �
� ���
6�
���������'�C	���������� 
�
���
���:&3"�
�(��
�
•� �
�������
0���������������# 
����
���
�����
�#����
��
���
����������%��I�

�������J�4����
��

�4 �
��
��
�1���%%��
� ���� �
���.�
•� :��� �0��
�
0���
���%�
0����

0���� �
��%����
�� 
�0��������
����������
0�� 
 ���

 
���� 
��
0��
���'�����

'�
�����
����
������� 
��
�����0����
.�
�

�0�� ����
��%�
0 ���0�
���#���
�����������9 ��
�����.-I�
����
����������
0��
#0������
����%�
�����
����
�� 
���%�:&3"�
�#����
�.�C�#����������
����
�������

���
���# ���
�
���
�% 
�%����
0����������
� 
�� 
��������
��
0��:&3"7��
��
0������������ 
���
�0�
���.�

��
�0 ��# ��� 
�������
0�����
��%��
��%�
����:&3"������# 
���
���
������0���� 
���%�
��:&3"����
� 

���
�
0���:&3".�C�#�����
0����������
��
�
 ������������%�
�����# 
���
��#0 ��
��0��
�
�������
�������
��%%����
��������#���
���
0 ��
��
��
�
 ���# �������������.�6%% ����� 
���
���
�
 �
�# 
0�������� �������� 
�������
# ������ �#�������
��
�
 �����
 �
����� ������
��� 
 � ���
0�����
��%��
��%�
����
�����# 
����5� ����

.�

�
�0��4����
��

������
 ����
0�
���������
0�� 
����� � �
���
������# 
����
�
���� 
�����
����
������� 
�����
��%������
��*�������.�����
�����
0�
������# 
��
��� � �
������
��
�����

��
����
� �
�

�# 
0��������������
�������#0���� 
�
0��
���� �����
��'�C	����������0�����
��� 
���
0�
�����
� ������

0���� �
��%�
 
� � �������������
0�� 
�����
����������%����:&3"�# ���������� �0����
�
0��
:&3"�#��� 
�.��

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 135



�
�

�

,.+� ��9��
�����

�� 
�
���:�#����
�
�0��3�����4��#
0�&0 
��:����� �������
��!�6�
�������
� 
�����
�������%�
����������
0�
�#�����%�
����

������0�
��� 
���
��

� 
����
� 
��������#
0��
��
���
�� �������������

.��
�������
��������
����0���
 � 
�'�
0��4����
��

�
��
� 
�������������
�� 

�������
�#������# 
����#����
���
�������
0�� 
 ���
��
��������
���9��
�����

�� 
�
� 
��<���=.��
�
����#���������#����
� ���
��%�
��1������8��
����������# 
����� 
�
�%�
����
 
�������� 
���������������
������ 
������
��'���
0���0� 
 
 ���������#��������
 

��������
0����0���� ���������������.��C�#�����
0�����
���
��� �1��%�
0 ��
�����# 
��#�����
����
�������
��������
�� ���# ���������# 
���
����
0��
:����

 �������.��0��������������� ��
�������
� ������������
��%���# ����3�����
4����
��

�;��������;�� �#'�����
�������
��������� 
�
0��
�#�����.�

�

:1� ����"��!�
���/��������"3�
�

*.�� G��
����������
�����

���
 � 
�� ��# 
0��
�� �1.��0���������%��� ��

 % ��
 �
'�
��
 
�� 
���
����

�����%�� �1� ���
� ����
�

��
�� 

�����������

��%�
0�����
� �7��

����������
�����

���
 � 
 ��.��0����:��������� �
��� �1��
��
����������
 � 
����(��

�

•� 3 5� � 
��; �1�<�
���5��
�����0����������=�
•� 	��1�
�����

����
�;�
��; �1�<����
��
 �
�� 
� 

����
���
��������=��
•� �
%��
 �
�; �1�<>9�������
�� 
%��
 �
=�
•� ���� 
��
�����

������
��; �1�<����� 
���%��
���
��

�=�
•� ;�% 
�
� 
��; �1�<�����
��%����
���
�� 
�� 
�%�
���������=�
•� 3�����K�;�����
����; �1�< .�.�
�
������ �
���# 
0��
�
�
�����
��������
����

��5� ����

�'�� �1��%�%����=.�
�

*.�� �0�����
� ��# �����

 
���
��� � � ���� �1����

� 
���# 
0 
� 
�������

����
��
��
 
���
��

����
%�� ��������
��� �0 
���
� 

����
������
���
�����

��
��
 
���
��

���� ���#0 �0�����
�������
� 

���
������� 
�'�# 
0�� 5� � 
���
��� ���.�
�0�����
� ��# �����

 
���
����1�������%��0��
�
������� �������
�������# 
�'�
#0 ��
��
�
0�������
 ������1 
��
������
��� 
�� 
���
��

�������������
����%�
 
���
��

� 
�
����

�.�����
0�����
� ����%����� % ��� �1�� 
�
0�������

������# 
��
�
�� 
���
��

����
%�� ���������
� 
��� 
�
0��������

����
 �
�.��

�

*.+� ; �1� ����
��������#����%�
0��� � 
����
�# 
0 
�
0��:����

 ����
�����������
�
� ��
����#0 �0�������5� ����
�������������������������
� ����%����
0���
��
��%�
���0�� 
�
� �������.�

�
*.,� �
���� 
 �
���� 
�������0��������������
0��%����# 
����
� 9�
��������
0������ 
�� �1�

�%��
���
0�� 
�7�� 
���
��

����
%�� �(�
�

•� B�����#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1�������
•� B�����#� �0
��������������� 
���
 
��������
•� � ���#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1�������
•� � ���#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1�������
�
�
�
�

Page 136



�
�

�

���� 
����
0�������(��
•� B�����#� �0
�������������%���
��
0������ 
�5��� 
���%� 
���
��

�������� 
��


��
0��� L���%�
0������� 
�
•� � ���#� �0
�������������%���
��
0������ 
�5��� 
���%� 
���
��

�������� 
��


��
0����
�� 
���%�
0������� 
�
•� ���� 
�5��� 
�� ���������
�����(�

�����M�0 �0��
����� 
�5��� 
��M���
��$�M���#��
����� 
�5��� 
��M��*��

�
*.*� ���
� �7���0������ ��%����N����0 �0������� 
���
 
�'�# 
0����������%�*������#��'�
��

��%���
��
� 
���
��

��������0�# 
0� 
���� 
�%������
������ 
�.�
�

;1� ����������'8"�������"������"��!���"������
�

@.�� �0����
 ��
���
����������� 
 �
�%���+��+�������
��+��+������ �����%����#�(�
� �

���'��*�
� +��+������

>�
 ��
��
?��

�
����
I�

+��+������
>�
 ��
��

?��
#$�����'�6����.��/� � � �

� 9���;�
��:&3"� @�.***� *.+)� @�.***�
� 9���;�
��F�3���� !�.���� ,.,�� ),.����
B�� �����;�
��F�3���� ,-.���� ,.,+� *@.����
����������"����# 
��<����@.+=� @-.���� �.*�� !�.����
������
���>9
��
���"����# 
�� �@�.***� +.@�� �),.***�
�

:����
�

+�.)*+�
�

!.)+�
�

+�.��)�
� 
�
���3�������<���������
#����=� O� � O�

����'�#$�����'������ (<,1,)=� � ,):1:2(�
� � � �
����'���%�"�����"� *,)1)))� *12;� *,)1)))�

�
O� 
�
��������������

����������� % ������P�����# 
�7��
��������5� ����
�����
�1�
� 

�������

�
 
�
0���9
��
������
��������
 �
�.��0����5� ����

�
�������
��
��

��
�
 �
���� 
�
� ���;����
 
��
�
�
������<��;�=���� ��%������,�������������
� 
�
0��������� % ��
 �
��%�����������
 
���������

����% 
�
��������.��0�����
�
���

��
��������� % ��
 �
�#��1� ���
 ����
�� 
�'���
0���0��������
�
#��1�
����
�� 
� ��
�
��

 � ��
���
0�
�
0����# ��������� �
 % ��

� ����
.��34�0���� ������

���
� 
 ��
 
����
 �
�� 
�������
���
�����
0�������
����;�'��
��
0��������� % ��
 �
��%�������� 
�
���
 �����'������
�
� ����
��
����
� ����9�������.��
�

@.�� 3�������
��������
������
 �
������# 
����
 �
����
��#0����
0����
����0���
0��
��
 �
�
�������
0����
���
��������������
����
��
0�������#���
0�
�0���
0����
 �
�

�������
�
0 ����
�����������
0�����
.��0����
 �
���
���������
�%������ ����
��
� 
��%������
��*������.�&0����
0����� ���
��
0����
 �
���
�� ���
����������
����
���
0�����
� ��
���
��������% 9�����
�.�&0����
0����� ���
��
0����
 �
���
��
%���������#��
�������
0�����
�
0�
�����������
�

 ��������8��
�
�����0�
��� 
�
��
�� 
�
0�
�������
��
0���%����
0�����
� ��
���
����������� �������
�����
.��

�
�
�
�
�

Page 137



�
�

�

@.+� �0��:��
%�� ����������

 
����
�� 
�������
������

��%�
��������������# 
�.�
���������������# 
�� ��
�1�
� 
�����
���
�����
�%�
�������0%��#���5� ����

�'�
�
�� 
���
��� 
��������������

���

 ����5� ���.��0����
 ��
����������������

0�
��0��
�
�������1�
���
���# �����

 
���
������ 
�����#���
������ ������%����
��� ���������� 
����1 
��
0 ���
��
��������

�������%���
0�����
� �.�C�#����'�
 %������# 
����
���� ���������
0������� ������ 
�� 5� ������� 
��
0�����
� ��# ���
���� 

��
�������
����
�����
����0�%��#���5� ����

��
0�������� 
��
0��
��
 ��
��������# 
���
�� 
���
��

���� 
 �
�������
��?@-���
�+��+�������
��
?!����
�+��+�����.���
� ��
�
��

 � ��
���
0�
��
��
�#���
��
���������# 
��# ���
�����5� ���� 
����������
��
0�����
� �7���
����� 
�������# 
���
��
�������� 
��

�����������
��
���������# 
�.��

�
@.,� $��
�	�
�� 
�� �

�0��%����# 
������0��0�#��
0����
�� 
�����% ����%�
0�����
� �7���9
��
������
.�
�

��/����(�
�

�'!��������"3�
������!������'�

�

��������

��������

+�������

,�������

*�������

@�������

)�������

!�������

��
��

��
��

�

��
��

��
��

+

��
�,

��
��

*

��
�@

��
��

)

��
�!

��
��

-

��
��

��
��

�

��
��

��
��

+

��
�,

��
��

*

��
�@

��
��

)

��
�!

��
��

-

��
+�

��
�+

�

��
+�

��
�+

+

��
+,

��
�+

*

��
+@

��
�+

)

��
+!

��
�+

-

��
,�

��
�,

�

��
,�

��
�,

+

��
,,

��
�,

*

��
,@

��
�,

)

��
,!

��
�,

-

��
*�

��
�*

�

��
*�

��
�*

+

��
*,

��
�*

*

��
*@

��
�*

)

��
*!

��
�*

-

��
@�

��
�@

�

��
@�

��
�@

+

��
@,

��
�@

*

��
@@

��
�@

)

��
@!

��
�@

-

��
)�

��
�)

�

��
)�

��
�)

+

��
),

��
�)

*

��
)@

��
�)

)

��
)!

��
�)

-

��������'������*)7**�+�2=72<



�$
�

��
�
��
�!
���
��
��
��
>?
@

3����	�
�� 
����
� :&3" 3�����������
�
�

�0�����
����
%�� ����

 
����
�� 
������?�+����%�36"6�<���1�
=����
�.��0����
���
��0������� ������
 �
��������
���#0����
0����
1��0����
0���� � 
��
�����
��

0�����
�
������
���
�#0 �0��� 

�
0�����
� ���������0�����
��������
0�����
� %�

0��
����������0�
�������������.��0 �� ����%���
���# 
0 
�
0����
�� 
�����% ���
�0�#
�������< 
������=�
���
������%% �����
��� �1���
����
0�����
� �7��
���0%��#�.��

�
�
@.*� �0�����
����
%�� ����

 
����
��0������0 �0���#� �0
 
���%����1�
�<36"6=����
��


��:&3".�36"6����
�� 
0���

�����������0 �0���� �1�
0�
�:&3"����
�����
0��
���
� ����

�
��%%��
 �������

����
0���������

��%����0����
�'��
�� ���
�����
��

�1������

�����%�����0���� 
�������
�
 
 ���#0�
� 

����
���
����0�
��.��0 ��
# ���������������������
 ���# 
0��
��
�#���
��
���������# 
��
�1�
� 
�:&3"�
���
�.���

Page 138



�
�

�

@.@� �0����
 ��
��%��� 

����
������������ 
���������'���� 
������� 
�
0������
���
�����
'� ��?-.�@+�.�

�
@.)� �
���
��

���
�

�0�����
� �7�� 
���
��

���
�)�A�
���������?�)�.!�'���
 ��
���
���������
��
?�+����
�
0���
���%�
0������'���%���
 
��
0����� ����%�
�1 
��
���������
�����# 
���
���#���
��� 
�����
����%�%������
����0%��#���5� ����

�.��0����
����
��� 
 �
��
�
0��������
��# �������
���
�
0����� ��� � 
���%�����
 �������#����
�
% 
�
�������
����# 
0�
0����
���������

����5� ����
�������������
0�����
� �.��
�0������0�����#��0�#��
0�������

���
�� 
�����% ����%�
0�����
� �7��
 
���
��

�.��

�
��/����,��

��'!���������!�������'���%�"������
������!������'��,*"�����������()*)�

�.��I

��.��I

��.��I

+�.��I

,�.��I

*�.��I

@�.��I

Q���	�

0 ��+�	�

0� +�@���

0� @�-�	�

0� -����	�

0� R�������


������!������-

A
��
��
�
�
��
��
'��

�
@.!� �0�����
� �7�� 
���
��

���
�)�A�
����������#�������%����#�(�
� �
� ���'��(�� � � �

��������&���!� ����'�
� ?��
�����
�� ��.@+!�
"�
�����

�
���� �

��

�
�����J�<#���������G�
 �
��=� �).!�*�
G�
 �
������
��� ��"�
1� �

�����������"�
1� �-.+*��
3������"�
1 
��4����� �

"�
1��%����
��
�� +�.����
"�������� +�.����
;�����"�
1��%����
��
��<;"�=� �

;"�� �*.����
���
���"�
1� *.����

G�
 �
# ��� �+.����
����'� *2*1=*,�

Page 139



�
�

�

� � � �
@.-� �
�
������%�� �1���
�����

'�# 
0�
0���9���
 �
��%�
0��?��.@���
 ���0���� 
�

�����
�'�
0�� 
���
��

����
%�� �� ��
�#�0����� 
0��� 
��J���
1������� �� 
��
��� �
 ��'�����J����� � �� ����%�%��� �
���
1�.�&0 ��
�
0���� 
�
 
�
 �
����

 
���
��
0�����������
��
0��4����
��

����� 
�4����

�����0���'�
0���� ����� �1'����� 
�
��������� �1'��0�����
0���J�4����
��

'� ������������ �
��
�
�'���������.��

�
@.��� �� 
��
0����� 
�������� �1���
� 9������
� 
��� 
����
 �
�*'�
0�����
� �7�������

�

���� 
�� �1����� 
�� �����%����#�(��
�

•� B�����#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1������(�,.���
•� B�����#� �0
��������������� 
���
 
�������(�����
•� � ���#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1������(�,.*-�
•� � ���#� �0
��������������� 
�� �1������(��N�

�
�0�������� 
�# 
0 
�
0���������
����� � 
�������
� 
��� 
�*.*.��0���
���
��

�
���
%�� ��# �����

 
���
��������������� 
�
�
0����
� 9���� 
��
0�������
����%���
�

�#��
����
�� 
�� 
���
��

�.��

� �
@.��� �0����
 ��
��%��� 

����
����� �
��%�������������� 
������� 
�
0������
��������
�

���������� ��?�.!+-�.��
�
21� ���'��3�����������"������"��
�
).�� �0�� %������
� ������

�  
� 
0�� 6%% � ��� "�
1� ;�
�� ��� ���� ���� ��� 
0�� ���
� �7��


�������� ��� ���'� ��� 
������� 3
�'�  �� ��
� ��
� ����#.�� �� ����� ��
� ���� �
���� ��  ��
� ��
� 
�����
� 9�".�

�
���'��,�

�������'�6��3������
�

�
� $���

���
	���
���

A�
�
���

����
���

$���
���

	���
���

A�
�
���

����
���

$���
���

	���
�+�
�

��� ���; �1� � N�.�*� N�.�*� N�.�*� N�.*�� N�.*�� N�.*�� N�.*�� N�.*�� N�.*��

��

��������� )1:)� )1:)� )1:)� )12:� *1))� *1(:� *1:)� (1))� (1:)� (12:�

$�#
� ���; �1� � � � ��.�*� ��.*�� ��.*�� ��.*�� ��.*�� ��.*�� ��.*��

�
=1� ����������'8"�6����.��/���4�����������-����-�����'���-������"�

�
!.�� �0���
����� 
��
����
�������#�%������ 
������������ ����������������%���
���
��


0����� 
���� 
�
� 
��;�5� ����

�<��;=.��0����;��������

��
0��������
 ���
��� 
����9��
� 
�����%�
0����������
0�� 
��
0�
�0���
�
����
�% 
�
���.�����
�����

0�
�
0 ���9��
� 
����# �����
 ��
�������% 
�
���'���������
0�� 
 ���������5� ����
��
��1����	 
 ����;���
���:��� � �
�%���$��
�;�����
 �
�<	;:=�%����# 
0 
�
0��
����
��������
����0�����.��0����
 ��
���	;:� 
������� 
�
0���������������
� ��
?).�!*�.��

�
�

Page 140



�
�

�

!.�� ������,�����#��0�#��
0����
 ��
�����;������
0����� ���
���.���
�
� ���'��9����-�����'���-������+�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
!.+� ��� 
����9��
� 
����
�
�% 
�
����%���� 

��
������������'� ��
�
�%������� 
���

���� �
�'���� 
������

���
����

� ��
 �
�'�����
��������������'�# ������������
�
 
������� 
�
0����;�<
0���
����� 
��
����
�������#=��
������ 
�
��
����������
�
 
����������5� ����

�
���0�����	;:� 
�
0��;���
��������

.��

�
!.,� �0����� 
������������� �������

����
������� �#�%����# 
��
0��3�����4����
��

�

� 
�
�����

����

��

��
����

.�C�#����'�������
��������# 
������ ������
 
�������# 
0 
�
0����

����

�%������ 
��������������0������
����������
��
%�
����������
�# ������ 
�
0��%�����%���� 
������

�.��0�����
� ��# ����
 �����������
��
�
���
�1���
������
��������# 
�'���
0���0�
0 ��# ������� � 
���� ��
�
0��
�����������
�
0������
��������
�.��0����
 ��
��������# 
����5� ����

�
%������
�
��������
0����� 
������������������
0��
�9
�+��������
�
0�������

�
������������������� �(� � � � � � � � �
� �

� � � � � � � � � � ���?��
� �������� � � � � � � �@.+�-�
� ������+� � � � � � � ���.-,-�
� ���+��,� � � � � � � ����G�3�
�
�
���� 
 �
���?�����%��0��
�
���������# 
�����������5� ���� 
���������
��������

0��
 � 
��� %%���
���� 
����� � 
����� 
������� �
�.��0 �������# 
��# ���������� ��
%�����9���
������ 
������� �
�������
0��%����# 
��+������.��0�������# 
��
��5� ����

� ���9���
���
�������
�%�����0��
�
���������# 
�'����0%��#��
��
 

��
�������
���.��
�

!.*� ��
���������# 
�������������
�����������
0�
�
0����;'���
� 
��������
���# 
0�

0��:����

 �������'�
0�����
� ��# ����
�����
0�
�
�
��9
��
��������# 
�������
�
'�
�9���
� 
�
0���0��
�
���'��9�����
0����;� 
�
0�������� 
��������������
 ��
����%�
�
����� 
 �
�����;�%���
0�������

��
��
�9
�
#��% 
�
� ��������.��0�����
� ��# ���
0����
�������# 
�� 
�����
����
������ ������.�

�
!.@� �
�������
 �
�+��%�
0��3�����4����
��

���
����+��
��������
 
��������
 �
��


0�����
� �����
���
��� 
���
��1�����
������� �#�0�#����0� 
���
��%%����
��
�����#.��0�����
� �� ����5� ����
����
�
#��� � 
�(��

�
•� �0����
0�� ����3 � 
�
•� �0��6����
 �
���"��
�����

�
!.)� �0���������"�-�	�������
��
0����9 �����������%��9
��
��������# 
���
���������

��� ��< .�.�
�
�
�
��%� 
���
��

�=.��0��� � 
�� 
�������
��:������� 
�
���������
�������

�.��0��� � 
�����������%���
0����� ������ ��������0�#
� 
�
�����*.��

�

��� 
���
� 
�
� 
��
;�5� ����

�

+��+������
���������

?��

+��+������
;�� ����

?��

+��+������
>�
 ��
��

?��

+��+����+�
>�
 ��
��

?��

+��+����,�
>�
 ��
��

?��
��
�����;� (;:12)9� (;*1*9<� (;<19:;� (;*19(=� (:,1(*2�

Page 141



�
�

�

� � ���'��:����-�����'���-�������B��������"�-�	���������#$�����'������
�

�������"�-�	���������
#$�����'������

()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?��

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������
?��

()*(7*,�
#"�������
?��

()*,7*9�
#"�������
?��

"����# 
�� +��� +�)� ,,2� ++�� +�+�
6
0���3�
��
����3 �� � 
 ��O� +*� +�� ,*� +�� +��
����'� ,92� ,9<� ,;=� ,;*� ,:,�

� O���8��
�
�����
���

�����������
��%���;��% 
�
�������������� % ��
 �
�
�
!.!� �0���&��������'�6���-��!�� 
1��� ���
���
��
0�����
� �7����
 ��
����%�
0����;�

�
����
 ��
����%��
0������0%��#���5� ����

�.��0 �� 
� ��
��� ���������
�
0��
�������
 ��
������
0����
0�� ����3 � 
���%���
 
��
0�����
�� 1���'������

���
�
�
�
#���
���������
�� �'���
�# 
0��
�
0����� 
 �
���0�������� 
�������# 
0 
�
0��
��
0�� ����3 � 
.�������@��0�#��
0��6����
 �
���� � 
�����������%���
0����� ���

������� ��.�

�
� � ���'��;����-�����'���-�������B��&��������'�6���-��!�����#$�����'������

� O���8��
�
�����
���

�����������
��%���;��% 
�
�������������� % ��
 �
�
�
!.-� �0��"����# 
��� � 
��������5� ����
�����%����������������������������
� �'��
��

#0 ��
�
0������
�������
������� 
��
0������'��
�����
���

��������5� ����%����
���
� ����������.��0��� � 
��# ���������� 
�������+��
�����+��,�������
� ������ ��
�
��
0��%������
������# 
��%���
0����� 
������������� ���������.�

�
!.��� �0��$ ���
���%����������
��������
�0���������
�����
0�� 
�'�# 
0 
�
0��
�
���� � 
�

%����
�� 
� � ���������'�
���%%��
�������

���
#��
�
0��������
������������ � 
��
%��������# 
���
���
0�����
��
����� �� � 
 ��.�$�� � �
��# �������������
�
0��
��
������%�% 
�
� �����
 �
������ ������
�����
���������
� ����
 �
�.��
��
������

���
#��
�
0����������
��� � 
��# �����������
���
��
0��
�9
����
 
���%�

0����������
� �.�

�
!.��� �0��:����

 ����������5� ����
0�
���� 
����9��
� 
�������� 
��# 
0 
����
� 
�����

� � 
���
�'� 
����
 �����'���5� ������
0�� 
 ���
����
� ����
0�� ����
��
����
� ��
��9.���0��
����������#��0�#�
0���

 � ��
������ 
����9��
� 
���������
0����� ���

�����+��,������
� 
��� 
�
0����
��
������������� 
��������������
��0�#�
0 ��
�9��
� 
����# ������% 
�
���.��0����% ���������� 
����8��
�
����� �#� 
�
0��� �0
��%�

0����;���

����

.�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�&��������'�6���-��!�����
#$�����'������

()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?��

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������
?��

()*(7*,�
#"�������
?��

()*,7*9�
#"�������
?��

"����# 
�� �@�� �-�� ,*(� +��� �!+�
6
0���3�
��
����3 �� � 
 ��O� +*� +�� ,*� +�� +��
����'� (<:� ,((� ,9,� ,,(� ,*,�

Page 142



�
�

�

� � ���'��2�����-�����'���-�������B�#"������"�������&���'�#$&��-������
�

��&���'�#$&��-������ ()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?��

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������
?��

()*(7*,�
#"�������
?��

()*,7*9�
#"�������
?��

����'� <(1*2<� 2219:2� =:1())� *=19=<� :1;;)�
�

�0����� 
����9��
� 
���� ���9���
���
�����% 
�
�������%����#�(�

�� ���'��=�

��&���'���������/� ()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?��

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������
?��

()*(7*,�
#"�������
?��

()*,7*9�
#"�������
?��

��� 
���;��� �
�� ).,,+� ,.��@� *<1;9*� �.,*-� �.*���
4��

���
��
��

� ��
 �
�� *,.-�@� ,!.@-�� 9(1;9,� �*.@!�� *.�@��

���
 �
���@��� �� �.-@-� ;1:2(� �.,��� ��
;���
�����

� ��
 �
�� ,.-,-� �.!�)� )1)*:� �� ��
����'���������/� @).�-!� *@.@��� ;=1=2*� �).*,�� *.@@��
"����# 
�(� � � � � �
������
���"����# 
��� !.�@@� ��.)*@� *;1(:*� �� ��
�
������
���
"����# 
��� �@.)�*� !.�!-� )1)2=� �.-,-� ��

����'�6����.��/�
��4��������� �,.!!�� ��.!,*� *;1,(<� �.-,-� ��

����'���������/�� <(1*2<� 2219:2� =:1())� *=19=<� :1;;)�
�
!.��� �
�����

��������
��%���� 
����
���
��

�$�� � �
��
�

����
� 
� ��
����%��%%����� � 
��
0��
���������#��0�#��
0�� ����
��%���� 
���
 
���
��

���� � �
���
����
� ����9.��0�� 
�����

��� ����
� ���������
������
������ 
��
0��
�
�������
��������
���5� ����

��%�
0�������

������������� 
���
����������# 
0��
��5� ����

��������
 �
��%�
0������
��������
���5� ����

�
�� � 
��%����
0�������������� 
������������.�

�
�� ���'��<�����-�����'���-�������B�����������'���&���������%�"����������"���"�
�
����������'���&�������
��&���'���%�"������
����"���"�

()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?�

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������

?�

()*(7*,�
#"�������

?�

()*,7*9�
#"�������

?�
�
������� 
�"�
��$�
���
� ����9�

�.+,� +(1:(� *1<;� �).@-� ��.--�

�
!.�+� �0��
���
 ��� ����
��
����
� ����9� 
��������� ������
��
0�����
��%�% 
�
� 
��
0��

��� 
�������������%�����0��
�
���������# 
���
�� 

��
�������
������ 
�������

0�
�
0�����

����� ����
��%�
��
0 �����
.��0�� ����
��
�
0�����
� ��
�9� 
�
���������
��%�
������������%���
�
0��������
 ������
��%�% 
�
� 
��
0�����������
��� 
������������������
0����� ���
���.��

�
�
�

Page 143



�
�

�

!.�,� ;�
 ���%�� 
�
� 
�����
��
��G�
�;���
����
�����
�

�0����
 ���%�% 
�
� 
�����
��
��
0�����
� �7��
�
�����
����
����� ���
� 
� ��
����%�
�%%����� � 
���
��0 �0� �0
��
0������
��� ��� ��
 �
���%��9 �
 
���
�����������
��� 
����9��
� 
������� ��

 %� 
��
0��������
 �
��%�
0������
��������
���5� ����
��
���
������# 
�����
�.��0����
 �� ���������
�
0�����
��
�
��%� 
���
��

� 
����.��
�
���'��*)�����-�����'���-�������B������������������/���"�"����C�����%�����
������
�
���������
��������/���"�"�
���C�����%�����

������

()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

A�

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�

A�

()**7*(�
#"�������

A�

()*(7*,�
#"�������

A�

()*,7*9�
#"�������

A�

4�
�������
�� @.��� @.��� 21(<� ).--� ).++�
$���
�$��
� �.*@� �.+@� +� �� ��
����'� 21;2� ;19=� 21(<� 21<<� 21,,�

�
<1� ����6����.��/�
�����/!�����()**7*(�
�
-.�� "����# 
����
 �
����� ������
��
0�����
� �����(�

•� :&3"����
��
•� "����# 
��%�����
0�����������
0�� 
 ���
•� "����# 
�� %����  
�
 
�
 �
�� ���0� ��� 
0�� >������
� �
���
��

� "�
1� �
��

� ���
���%����������� ���"�
1��
•� "����# 
��%����
0��	�
���	��1�
��
•� 3�������
0�� 
���
��1� ������
•� �
���
�����% 
�
���

�
-.�� G�
# 
0�
�
� 
��
0�� ����
����%�� ��������,)��
����6�
�����%����# 
��
0����;�

�

��
����

�#0 �0� 
��������
0�����
��%�
�#���������
0�� 
��% 9�����
�����
��
��
�I�������
0�����
��%�
0��4����
��

7�������# 
�'�
0��:&3"����� 
���
�
�

���
 �����������%������# 
�'�� ��
�
0��
��
�����
����
����

����
0�
� 
��%�� � 
 ���
��

 
���
������ ��.��0��
������%�:&3"������# 
��
0�
�������
� ������
������� �
��%�������#� 

����
���
���
� ��
��

����(�

�
•� B�� �������
�������# 
��
•� 	�� ���
���������>5�����
�
����

���%�:� 
� ����<>�:=�����

� 
��3��
��
•� 3�
��
����	�
�� 
�����
�'�#0�����%%��������

� �
-.+� ���� 
����9��
� 
����������'����1�
���
� 
 �
���
�� 

����
���
���������# ������

��
 
�������� 
��
0������� 
�������
��� 
 � ��������# 
�����
�������
0����� ���

����
����
�����
���� 

� 
 
���
�� � 
�.��0��� %%���

 �����
#��
����
����
���
��
 
���
��

����
 
��'����� 
����
��
���������# 
����
����� 
���
���#�������'�
���� 
��� �
 % ��

��
��
0 �� ���9���
���
������ 
���%��
������� 
���������.���0��
D���
��%������E������ �
���# 
0���� �����
����
��
���������# 
�����������
��

��������� 
���
��

���
��
�����
��
0�
�
�#�% 9�����
�������# 
���������

� ��
��� 
 �
����0��
�
�������
�.��

�
�
�

Page 144



�
�

�

-.,� �0�����
� �7���
��
�������� 
��
���������
0���
����� 
���������%� 
����
��
����
���
.��0�������# 
���
��
����%�����������# ���
0���%�������
����

 
���
�����
�
0��
��� 
���% 
�
� 
����5� ����

�%�����0��
�
����% 9�����
�������# 
�������� �������
��
�����# 
��#0������
���������#���
0�
�
0������� ������
��
0�����
� ���
� 
7��
 
���
��

�.�&0���������# 
����
�������0 �0���
0�
� 
���
��

���
��� 

��
���
����������# ����������� 
�� ����%������# 
��# 
0������# 
���
���
�1�
�
��������
�0��
�
�������0�%��#���5� ����

�.���� 
����9��
� 
����������'����1�
���
� 
 �
��
�
�� 

����
���
���������# ��������
 
�������� 
��
0������� 
�������
��� 
 � ���
�����# 
�����
�������
0����� ���
����
����
���.��

�
-.*� :&3"���� �������
��������9���
���
������ 
���#����
0��"�
1�;�
�� ���� 

� 
���

�
�0 �
�� ��������#��������%����
��9
�
������� ��.��>9�������
����� ����� 

����
�
��
���# ������1��
��
��������������� �#.�>��0�
 ���
0�����������
#��
���
��
����
��
����
����� �������
���
����#������.*�I'�
0 ��# ���
� �������%��������� �#��� 

�
�
����
 �
��# ��������
� ������ 
���
8�
�
 �
�# 
0�
0����
0�� 
�7�����������
��� �����
����� � �
��
�1�
��
�#0�
0���
����
� 
�
0��������9�����������0�
���
%������� �����
��% 9�����
�����
.��

�
-.@� �0�����
� ��0���?�+������
��#0 �0�����36"6����
��<3�
���7��6�
 �
��

"����#��7��6�
 �
=��%�#0 �0�?*@���%����
�����������

��� 
����# ������ 
�
0� �������
��� ��� 
��������.���
�
0�����

�
0�
�
0����
�����9��� ����
0����
 �
�
���0�
���
0��
��
�����
������%�
0�����
'�
0�����
� ��# �����
� ����
0��
������� 
������ �����
��
������������

��%�
0�����
�# 
0��
���
��
�.��0�����
� �������
 � ������0�
�����������0��
�
���������# 
��%����������

����������
� ���������� 
��
0��
���
<�=���������# 
��%����
0��:&3".��

�
-.)� �0�����
� ��0���
�����
��
�������#� 
�����
����%�
�����
��
�
������# 
��# ������

 
�� 
��# 
0�
0����� 
���� 
�
� 
��;�5� ����

�%����������.��
�

-.!� �0�����
� ��������
� �������
�����0���� 
��%����
�����������%�
0��%����# 
�(�
•� �����0 ������� 
��� 
� 

����
����
��# 
0�� 
 ����� �1�
•� �������
���
0������
 � 
�����% ���< .�.�
0����
 ���%�% 9���
����� �������
�����
=�

�%�
0�����
����
%�� ��
•� ��� ���
� 
�� 
0�� ���% ��� �%� ��
�� 
�� ���
� 
�� ������� �
��  
0���

�

��% 
�
� 
��� �1�.�
�

��� �����
�
 
 ��� �� ��'� 
0��� # ��� ��� � �������� # 
0� 
0�� ���
� �7�� ���������
��� ����.��

�
-.-� "����# 
���
������0���� 
����
 � 
��# �����������
���
��
0����� 
�
� 
�
0��

5���
�������
 
�� 
�������
��
����%������
����������
�����

�� ������������
�
# �����������

���
����� 
����� 

����
����������
� �.��

�
-.��� �0��%����# 
������������
� ��
��������#�
0�����
� ��
����
����
0���9
�

�
��

#0 �0� 
� ���9������
���0�
���� 
� 

����
���
��.��0��������� � 
�%������ �������
��
�9�������0������
���
�
���
�����
0�
�
0�����
� �� ��
�
��9������
�� 

����
���
��
� ����#0 �0����������������� ����
��
�
0������
��������
.���0��� � 
�����#��%���

0�������%���� �������
�����
�
���%%��
��9�������
���0�
���� 
��0��
�
������
����
�
 
���
��

�.��

�
�

Page 145



�
�

�

� � ���'��**�����"��!���-�������B��&&���	����"�����������"�������#$&�"����
� �

� ()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

A�

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
�A��

()**7*(�
#"�������

�A�

()*(7*,�
#"�������

A�

()*,7*9�
#"�������

A�
������3 � 
�%���� 9���

�

����
�;�
��
>9�������

���� ���� ())� ���� ����

������3 � 
�%���
B�� ������

����
��
;�
��>9�������

!*� !*� =:� !*� !*�

�
-.��� �0�����
� ��# ��������� � 
��
����
 
�����������
��

��
 �
���%�% 9�����
�����
�


��� 
��
�������������.�3 � 
�� 
�
0��%����# 
��
��������� 

�
����
����

����
�9���� ����9��������
������
 � 
�� 
� 

����
���
���#0�
���% 
�
� 
����
�� 
�����
.�

�
���'��*(�����"��!���-�������B�
������!�
��������������$�-������6����.��/�
�


������!�"��������������$�-������
�����.��/�

�&&��%�-�
�&&���'���������

()*)7**�
A�

�&&����	�����
����()**7*(�

A�

	�.���	�����
����()**7*(�

A�

�
���������

0��� @*� :)� )�
�����

0���
��# 
0 
��,���

0�� @*� 2)� )�
�,���

0���
��# 
0 
�*������� **� ,:� )�
*��������
��# 
0 
���������� *�� (:� )�
����������
��# 
0 
���������� ,*� (:� )�
����������
��# 
0 
�+�������� ,*� (:� )�
+���������
��# 
0 
�,�������� ,*� (:� )�
,���������
��# 
0 
�*�������� **� ,:� )�
*���������
�������� *�� :)� )�

�
� �0����� � 
�������������
�
0��� �1��%�3�������
���� 
����������
������ ���
�
0��


�9
���
 �
���
���
��
�
��
�
0��% 
�����
�� 
����
�.�
�
*)1� ��%�"��������'��!��
�
��.�� 4� ��
���%�����34��
�3�����4����
��

��
���
��

��  
�>
���
����5� ����
0�
�

�
��

�����
���
��

��
��
����<���=������
.���
�
��.�� �0�����
� �7�� 
���
��

��� �� 
 ������(�
�

•� ��������� 
���%�
0�� 
���
������ 
��S�
•� ����� 5� � 
���%�
0�� 
���
������ 
��S�
•� �����
���
 ����� ����#0 �0� �������
����
��# 
0������ 
���
��� 5� � 
�.�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 146



�
�

�

��.+� �0���������
 ��������������%������# 
��������� 
�������
�� 
���
� ���
��#%����
��

0 �����
� ��# ���
�
��
����� 
����0���
 � 
�.�C�#�����
0��������� �����
�
����
#0����
0�����
� �����������#���
�����%���� 
� ����5� ����
��% 
�
������ 
���
�9��
� 
���'� 
��������
���# 
0�
0�������

 �������'��
��
0����� �����
�
����
���� ������ 
 �
�������
����%���
��������� 
���
��

.��
�������# 
�� 
�����
���
�%�
����# ���������
������
��
�� ��
�
����

���%����������.�C�#�����
0��$ ���
���
%����������
��������
�# �����
 
��� 

����
���
���%�����
0������# 
���
��
 
���
��

���
��# �������
�
���0�
���� 
�� �����
�
����
0�
���1���
������
���
�����# 
��
0�
�% 
�� 
�# 
0�
0�����
� �7�����������
��
�����
�������

 ��� 
� ��
������
� �������
 �
.��0 �������# 
��������# 
0���� 
 �
������� 
�� �1���� 
����� 
��
0��
��� ������%�
���%��� 
���
��

�.��0 ��� �1�# ��������
������������� 
 
�� 
�0 �0�
����� 
�� 
�
 
�
 �
��# 
0 
�� � 
����
�# 
0 
�
0���
��
���.��

�
��.,� �
���
��

��������
���� �������P���� % ��7����PG�
����� % ��7� 
���
��

��������

�
�
0���� 
�� �� 
�
0���34�4� ��
��.��G�
����� % ��� 
���
��

������������������
0 �0���� �1�
0�
����� % ����
��.��0�����
� ��0���
��� 
 �
����� 
���
��� 
�
����
����� 
���������������

�'���
0���0�
0���

�����
��
�����
�
���

��0������
� 
���
��
�������%��
0������� % ����
��
�
����� % ��� 
�
����

�.�����
� 9���� �
��
0��
���� % ����
��
�
����� % ��� 
���
��

����� ������
����������%����������.��

�
��.*� �0�����
� ��
�����
���� 

� 
�%��9 � � 
�� 
� 
�� 
���
��

���
 �
�� %� 
� ��
����������


�������
��5� �1���
���0�
� 
��� �����
�
���.�����
� 9���
0���%������

 
����
��
��
� 
����
�������%� 
���
��

� 
�
����

����� ������%������� 
�
0����� 
������.�
�0�� 
���� �
��%����0� 
�
����

���
�
0��� �
�# ����%%����
0��$ ���
���%����������
��
������
'���
 
���
����������
�����
0�� 
�� 
��������
���# 
0�
0����
�
 
�
 �
��
��
 
���
���
�
 �
�# 
0�
0�����������	�
�����

�"����'�
0��%��9 � � 
����5� ����
��
��
����
0�� 
���
��

����
%�� ���
�������
��������� ��# 
0��
�
0��
����
�����1�
�� ������
� �����������%����0�
���.��
���� �
��%��
� 
�
����

��
�
0��� �
������
�
�
���
�
0�
�
0�����
� ��# ���
������� �����1�������%�
0������� 
��
0������.��0��
�����

���
� 
��� �
����������
���
��
��
������ ������� ���

��0����
�����
� 9�$.��
�0 ��# ��������� �#���# 
0��
����
1��
����
�������
 
��
0����5� �������� 
�5��� 
��
�� 
�� ���
������ ����������%����
0��� �
.��

�
��.@� �0�����
� �7����
 ��
�����������%� 
���
��

��������
���
� 
����
 �
�@.�
�
**1�� ��%�"������
�����/!�����()**7*(�
�
��.�� �0�����
� �7�� 
�0����� 
���
��

�����������# 
0���%���
���
��
0����
���1�%���


0���J�"�
1�;�
���
����
������1�
���
��.��0�������

����

������
��� �
�
���� 
��
0�����
� ��
�� 
���
� 
(��

�
•� �0��$��
�	�
�����

����
���$���� 
���� � 
��<$	6=�
•� ���������� 
�������� 
�����������������

��# 
0��J���
1������� �� 
��

��� �
 ���
0�
�0�����������
��
0���J�4����
��

����� 
�4����

�����0����
•� �J�
�
 �
�� ������
1��
•� $���� 
��# 
0��
0�����������
0�� 
 ���
•� $���� 
��# 
0�0 �0������� 
���
���%��� �
���
1�'��
�
0����� ����%���� 
�������

<
�
������

�������=�
•� ������
���	�
���	��1�
���
���<		�=# 
0�����
�
�

�G�
�����
�B�����

<��
�
�

�G�B=� 
���
 
�������� 
�

��� 
������
��

������ 
 ���<
�
�
�����

�������=�

Page 147



�
�

�

•� ������
���	�
���	��1�
���
���# 
0�����
�
�

�G�
�����
�B�����<��
�
�

�
G�B=�� 
���
 
�� 
� 
�
����

�� �������� ��� ������% 
�
� ��� 
�
 
�
 �
��<
�
�
�����

�������=�

�
��.�� �0���
��
����%��������������������
0�
�
0��%����# 
����� 
�������# 
0 
�
0��

������������

�������� �
(�
�

•� ������
��B�� �����G�
�����
�B�����<BG�B=�	�
���	��1�
���
���
•� ���������" ����<��" ���=�
•� ���������� 
�� 
��#���
�
�

�0�� 
���� �
��%���� 
 �
��� 
���
��

� 
�
����

���
������
 ��
 �
���
�
��
0���
���

������
��� �
�# ��� 
�������
0��%��9 � � 
��%���
0��$ ���
���%����������
��
������
�
�������
��
�����1�
���
� 
 �
�.�C�#�����
�#�����
 ��
 �
���
��
 
�
����

��#�����
�
���������# 
0��
�����%�����
 
�� 
���%�
0������ 
�� �1�<����
����#=�'��
�'�� � ��
�# 
0����������������� ����.�

�
��.+� �
��
����� ����%�� �
 % ��

��
����� 
�
0�����1�
�'�
0����%���
���� 
 �
� ��%���

 
���
��

��
����������# 
0�
0��$��
�	�
�����

�6%% ���<$	�$�=�����J�
���������" ���.���0����
����%� 

����
�%����
0��$	�$����������#��5� ����

�
��
������1�
���
��'���
�
0����
��
�������
������
�����
������%%�%���
0�������

���

0�
�
0�����
� �7����� 
��� ��������.��

�
��.,� �0�����
� �������
�����

� ����
��
0�� 
�
 
�
 �
��# 
0 
�
0���%���
0�����

���

���
��� �
��%
����
���� ���
������%�����
 
�� 
���%(�
�

•� ���� 
�;�
 
���<� 
 ������
��
�����N�%������

�����
 ��S���N�%���
���

� ��=��

•� ���� 
�$�%���
��#����<#0����5��
��=�
•� 4$:S��G�
�$��
������:����

�����%�4$:�
•� ������ �
�������
�	��0�
 ������
�

 ���������
�%������#������������������

����

� 
�
 
�
 �
�
•� �0����:� ����
•� 	��������
�� �� 
� ��
����
•� �������
�����������

�'�
�#���
����
 ����'����1�
���

 ��

.�

�
��.*� �0�����
� ���
�� 
�������������� ����'���� 
������'�# �����

 
���
���
�������
��

��
 
���
0���� 
� ��
�����
������ 
����������

���
�������������� ���
�������
��
���
���������
���
���������� 
���%�
0����� 
�������� 
���
��.���

�
��.@� �0���J�"�
1�;�
��0������
��� 

� 
����
��.*I�� 
���	���0����-'��
�� ��

�

 � ��
���
������ 
��
���#��������
0����0��
��������.���0��
�
������
������1�
�
��
�������� 1����
������ 
��
��������#��������%����
��9
�
������� ���#0 �0�# ���0����
��� �
 % ��

� ����
��
� 
���
��

� 
����.��

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 148



�
�

�

��.)� ������
��
���� 
�
�����#���%�����
���������
������� ����%���#� 

����
���
����
��
��
���� ������
� 

���%� 
����'������������� 
���
����
����
����������� 
���
��

��
# ��������
 �������
� ��������� 
���������.���0����# ������� � 
���
������9 �����%�
?��������
��
0 ����%�
�
��� 
���
��

'� %�
0 �� ����#��'�# 
0��
���
����
1 
�������.�
�0����
����
���� 
���
��

��# ������� 1����
�� 
�����(��

�
•� �����$���� 
��# 
0����

�����
 �����
����
�����
��N�<����5� ����

=��
•� �����
�
 �
���"�
���<��
��� ������������
 ��
��������������

���
1�=(��

���
��
�
0����#���� ������ 1����
����� 
�%����'�
0����
��
��
�
0������
���# ���
���� ������
� 

���%� 
�������� 
�
��
���
���1��%���#��%% � ��� 

����
���
��.��

�
��.!� �0�����
� ��0�����������
�������� � 
�%����� 
� ��������� 
���
���%��������+@,�

����'������5� �������
0��:����

 �������.���0 ��� � 
� ��
����

� 
��9�������
��
0��
���� � � 
���%������
0�
������� �������������
��%�
0�����
� ��0�� 
��
�����1�������
�������

��%�
0������� 
���
��.�G�������
0�
��*I��%�
0�����
� �7�� 
���
��

�
���
%�� ��# ������ 
�
��������� 
���9���� 
����������
��
���
��
 ��.�

�
������'��*,����-�����'�>����"��!@���-�������B��&&���'���������"��"���%�"��-�����������,;9-�!"�

•� �
•� �

�
�
�

�
��

�
��.-� �0�����
� �7������
�����
� 
��� �
�%����������� �� 
��������
�����
� 9�$.��0��� �
�

# �����

 
���
�������� �#����
������
������
0��$ ���
���%����������
��������
�
��� 
��
0������.��

�
��.��� �0��
����
���
���%���
��
��
�
�#� 
���
��

� 
��������� ���I.��0�������

�

����� 
�� 
����������� 
��#0 �0�#����
�1�
���
�%�����
����
������ ���
��
0��
�����
� ����
1 
���� � ���
�������
����0�0 �0�����
���
0�
������

������ 
���
��.�
��1 
��
0��������� 
�� 

�������

�
0������������
���
���������� 
�� 
��������� ��
%������
��
��.,�I.��0�� 
���
��

� 

����
� 
������� 
�
0���������������
� ��
?�.!+-�.��0 �������
�
�
�1�������

��%��
���������

��%�������������
����
1�
����� 
�.�

�
��.��� �� 
���
0����� 
�������� �1���
� 9'�
0�����
� ��# ���� ��
����0 �����
������������� 
�

��
 
���%��N����0 �0����
�������� 
��������%�*������#���%��� 
�� 
���
��

����
%�� �.��
�
*(1� ��%�"�����"�-�����-��"���&���'�#$&��-������
�
��.�� �0����5� � 
 �
��%��0������� 
���������
���� 
��� 
��
��������������
�'������
����

���

����% 
�
� ������ �
�
������
0�����
� ��
���
�
0��������%������ 
���
�9��
� 
���'��
�����
� 
��
0���
������%� 
���
��

�������% 
��������� 
���
�9��
� 
�����
����
0��������

�;�����
 �
�.�

�
��.�� �0�����
� �7����� ��� ��
��
�
������
�� 
���
��

�#0 �0�# ���������������� 
���

�9��
� 
���.�
�

�&&���	�����
��������'�
&�����&�'�
"��"���%�"��-�
�%���,;9�-�!"��

()*)7**�
�&&��%�-�

?��

()*)7**�
��%�"�-�
?��

()**7*(�
#"�������
?��

()*(7*,�
#"�������
?��

()*,7*9�
#"�������
?��

� (:� (:� (:� (:� (:�

Page 149



�
�

�

*,1� ���6�'����-�6�-/�����4���������
�

�+.�� �0�����
� ������� ���# 
0�
0������ � �
���%��+���%�
0��3�����4����
��

�
� 
�
�����
��--��
����
�������
���������
.��0����������������
�%�����������
 ����
���
� 
�
0���������������
������
.�

�

*91� �����'�
���
����������
�

�,.�� �0��3�������
0�� 
 ���<��� 
���� 
�
����
�������

 
�=<>
���
�=<���
���

=�
;�����
 �
�����!�<������!�,�,=�����������
���
���������
0�� 
 ���
����1����
�����

����� � �
�%������
�������
 �
.��4� ��
����
�	 
 ����;���
���
:��� � �
�0������
� ���������
0�������
�����%��
�
���
����������
0�� 
 �������
��5� ����
��D0����������E�
�����0�4� ��
����
�������
 �
���<��=��%�
0��3�����
4����
��

���
����+.���

�
�,.�� �0��%����	;:���
 �
����� ���������(�

� 6�
 �
��(�;�����
����	�
0���
� 6�
 �
��(���;�	�
0���
� 6�
 �
�+(�����
�3 %��	�
0���
� 6�
 �
�,(�$����� �
 �
�	�
0���

�
�,.+� 	;:� 
��������(�6�
 �
�����
�����������������
���%���������
����9��
� 
���.�

	�
0�����%���1 
�������

����� � �
�%������%�% 
�
�����9��
� 
���� 
������
6�
 �
��+��
��,�<#0 �0������������������%���������
����9��
� 
���� %�
0��
���
� ���0�����=.��

�
�,.,� �
����
0��������
 �
�'�
0����
0�� 
�� ����5� ������%����
0���
��
��%����0�% 
�
� ���

�����
�������������
�
���

��%� 
����� ����
���1 
��	;:� 
�������
��%�
0�
�
% 
�
� ���������
������ 
� 
�
��
0����������
� �.��0�������������� ���%�����������
 �����%����#�(�

�
������
���"����# 
���
���������# 
��������
������;���
���������
�4��

�
0�����
� ��# ���
��

 
���
������
0�������

���
0����%�,I��%�
0����8��
���G�
�C;����� 
���
% 
�
� 
����5� ����

'�<6�
 �
��=.�

�

�
������
���"����# 
��
����
�#������# 
���
����
0�������

 ������
���%���#0 �0�
��4����
��

�
������
� ���� 
��� ��
��
�� ��
0���%�������%�% 
�
���'�	;:�# ����������� 
�
�5�����

���� 
�
����

�������
0��� %���%�
0������
�<6�
 �
�+=.�
�

��� 
�� ��
 �
�$ ���
 �
��
������� 
�� ��
 �
�� ���
 �
���
��9��
� 
���� 
�������� 
�������� �����!�	;:�
# ����������� 
��5�����

���� 
�
����

���������������� 
�� 
��# 
0�$�34�
�� ��
���<6�
 �
�+=.�
�

:���3������
	;:� 
�������
��%�:����
��������������0
��
�"���
����0��
��
����
0�����-�
�6;:��
����;��# �����
�0�
0���

������ 
� �����������

�%���
0��
����� �
�����%������� �� � 
�.�
�

Page 150



�
�

�

�
�����������	;:�# ��������
��� 
�
0��% 
�
� ��������%����# 
��
0���
�� 
�#0 �0�

0���9��
� 
���� �� 
������.��G��	;:�# �������0������#0 ��
��
�����
� ���
����
��
�
���
 �
.�

�
*:1� 
��������/���-���&�����/������������"��!�����������-����-�����'�

��-������"�
� �
�*.�� �
��������
���# 
0�
0���������
��
 �
���%�
0�����������	�
�����

�����'�


0�����
� �7����� 
����� 

���# �����������
� ����%���
0������
 
���%�
��������
��
�����

���
 � 
 ����
������
 ���.�

�
�*.�� �0��$ ���
���%����������
��������
�# ��������
�
��
0����� 
����� 

����
�


����������
�����

���
 � 
���
�����%����
����
�����
�
# ������������� 
�
�
0��
�
��
�������������%���
0�������<�� 
����� ���������� �#��
���
��
���%������
��� �#=.��

�
�*.+� �0�����
� �� ����5� ����
�����������
���

��
������
��
� 
��
����������
 � 
��
��

��
���
0�
�+�����
�������%
���
0��% 
�
� �������.��
�
�*.,� �
���� 
 �
�
����������
�����

���
 � 
��# �����

 
���
����������
���������
��%�


0��5���
����������
��
�����%����
��������
��
����� 
�
��
��������
��%�
0��
�����
���

��
������
.��0��:����

 ����
� ��
����# �����������

���
����� 
�
����
���
��%�
0���

���������
������
.�

�
*;1� ����������"�
�
�@.�� ��� 
 
��
� �
� ��:��7��������%�:���
 �����5� ����
0��$ ���
����%��������
��������
��
���
�����


0�
�������������
��1���# 
0�
����������
�����

������
� � � 
 ��'� 
���� 
��
����
 
���%�
0��
����������
�����

�%�
�
 �
'����� ���������� �
��
�� 
 
��
������

�
��
0� ��
������
���
����
�
��%�����
0� ���������
�������
� � � 
 ��.��
	��������%�
0����� 
����� 

������� ����
�� 
 
�� 
����������	�
�����

� 
�
A�
���������.����
� ��6%% ��������� ������%���0���
�� 
 
��%������������
����
A�
���������.��

� ��
�@.�� �
���
��

���
���
�

��

�
�0���347��4� ��
����
������������
��

� 
���
��

���������
��
0�
�
0��
�
���
��

��
��
�����0������
�
�(�
�
•� #0�
0����
�'� %���'�0�#�
0����
0�� 
��������9
��
�����

���
�����%%�� 
��

 
%����
 �
'���� ��������� �
�
�������
 
��
�� 
���
��

��
��
•� 0�#�
0��5��� 
���%��
�����0����� ��� ����

������.�

�
�0�����
� ����

 
����
��������� 
���������� 
��
����������� ����.���� 
�������
�

�
��
0�����
� ��6%% �����
�����
�# 
0�
0�����������	�
�����

�"������
�
����
�5���
�����
��� ������
0�����
� �7�������# 
���
�� 
���
��

��
��
�� ����
��
����
���
��
��
�#����������

�.��0�����
� ����������� ����������������
���
��
���
 
�� 
�����

������
�� 
�
 
�
 �
�'� 
���� 
���
��
�#� 
�
 
�
 �
��
0�
�����
���������
��
0�����

������
��� �
.��

Page 151



�
�

�

�
$�� 
������������� 
���������������������
��%���
�0���1 
���� 
�� ��#0 �0�
�
������
0�����
� ��
���������� 
�� 
���
��

����%����
������ 
�
��
0���
�
 
�������
� ���� �

���%���� 
������.�

�
�0����

���
�# 
0���� 
������������
�����
���A�
��������-��
��#���%����
�
 
 
 ������ ����%�������'��9
�
�����������%��
0��������������������8��
�
��
��
 �%��
�������%����
��.��0����

���
�# ���������8��
�
�����
�
�������+��
$������������.��

�
*21� ��������-�����"�

�
�).�� ���
� ���������(�
�
� <�=�� �0��:����

 ����
� ��
������
���
� 
�
0�������
�

�
<�=�� �0����
0�� ����"����# 
��� � 
���%�?+@!�'�?+@����
��?+*+��%���
0��

��� �����������
�����+��,�
�
<�=� �0��6����
 �
���"��
������%�?+,+�'�?++����
��?+�+��%�����������
��

���+��,�
�

� <�=� �0��	;:�:�� ���%�����������
.��
�

Page 152



� � � �����������	������������
����
�����
�

�����������������
�
�
��������������������������������������

� �
�  �
!���
�
���"��"
����	
��#�"������"���"�������

�
��
������������	�����
������
���������������������������������������������
���������������������������������
����� ����������������
�����������!"��	�
����
������
������������������������������#�
�
�����������$�����%�������	�����
������
������������������������������&�
����������������������������������� �������� ���������'�
��

%�&� ����
������
���������������������������������������
����
�����������(������������������)���������������������������
�����*������������������������	��������������$�����������+��
��

% &� ���
�����,��
������� �������������������������������
������������������������������
�������������	������������������
��� ����	�����������+��
��

%�&�
��

�������	�������������������������	���������������������(������
	����-��������+��
�

%�&�
��

������
��������,��
�����������	����������	����� ��������
 �����+�
�

%�&� ���� ����������� ������ 
���� ���������� ��� ���� ����� �	�
������������	������#��

��
.������������*������������$���������,����� �����������������������
����������������	��������������� ��������������������,�������/����������
�������������	�������������������������������������������
#�
�
���������������������������������,�������/�����������������������	���������
�������#������
�����������������������������������	��������
������
�����
����������������������������������,��������	���������
��,#��
�

�� ����	��	��� ����*����� �������
��������������������������������
���������������0�
��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 153



�
%	&� �� �����
�������������������������������������������������������

�������	����������������
��������������
���������������+��
��

%�&� �����-��������������������12�������.������3������������������
 �������������� ���������������
���������������������� ������
���������� ��2���������������� �������������
���� ���������� ���
	�������������������������������������#���

�
�� ����(����������������������������������������������������������
����������������
����� ������#�����
����
3�������������������*������ ������������������������������������*��������
�� ����(��	���������������������������������������	�����
������
�����
�������������������������#�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
44444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444�
�

������
�

����	
�����
�������������������������������
�������������������������������
����
����
�������
������������

�����������������������������


�������� !"#�$�%&'!�

Page 154



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	�
	�
�	�
�	

�
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�

��
�	
��
�	
��
��
�

	

 
��
���
!	�
�	
�	
"�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�!	

��
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�	

��
�	

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�

�
��
��
�	

��
�

��
�	
��
	��
��
��
	�
��
��
	

	

#
��
��
		



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

$

�
��
��
	

��
��
	

�
��
�

%
��
��
	�

��
��

��
��

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

	�
��


	
��

�	
��

��
��

��
���

�	
��

�

	


��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	

��
&�
��
��
�!
	�
��
	$
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	

�

��
���
�	
(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
	

��
&�
�	
��
	�
&�
��
��
��
	�
��
�)
	�
��
��
��
�	

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
&�
�&
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
���
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
�	

"�
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��

�
	��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
	�
��
&�

�
�)	

	

#
��
��
	'
���
	$
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�	
(
��
��
��
��
�	�
��
��
	

��
&�
��
	�
	�
��
�	
��
	�

�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��

�
���
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
&�

�
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
	�
��
	

��
�&
���
��
�	

*�
�	
+
��
���
	�
��
	

#
��
�
	�
��
��
�)
		
$
��
��
��
	

Page 155



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	�
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

%
��
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
��
�	
'
���
	�
��
��
�	

��
	�
	�

��
��

	

��

��
���

��
�


��
�	

��
�


	

��

��
!	�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
��
��
�,
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
	��
��

�
	

��
	��
��
&�
��
��
�!	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	


�
�
�
��
���
��
)	�
��
�	
��
��
��
	��

�
��
�	

��
��
	�
��
	�
���
��
��
���
�	�
�
��

�
	�
�	

��
��
�	
��
��
��
	'
���
��
	�
�

�	

��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
�	


�
�
��
��
�&
�	
��
��

�
	�
�	
��
��
�	
'
��
	

��
�	
��
��

�
��
	�
�	
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
	


�
��
��
)		
#



��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
�,
��
	

��
	�
��
��
��
,�
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
��
	

��

�
�
�	
��
&�
��)
	

	

�
��
��
��
�	
-.
��
���
�	
*�
��

�
	#
��
��
��
��
��
	/-
*#
�0
	�
�&
�	
��
��
	

��
��
��
�,
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
	

��
�
���
��
�	
��
&�
�	
��
	

��
��
��
�,
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
!	�
�	
��
.�
��
��
!	�
�	
��
�	

��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	�
���
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	�
��
	

��
��
�)	
	$
��
	-
*#
�	
��
��
��
�	
��

�
�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
	�
��
��
�	

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
.�
��
��
��
��
	/�
�	
��
��
��
	��
�.
��
���
��
�0
	�
��
	

�1
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
�

��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
)	

#
��	
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
	

��
��
�	

(
���
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
	�
��
	�
��
	��
	

��
��&
��
�	
��
��
�	

�
��
�

�
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
��

�

�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�

��
	

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�	


��
�

��2
�	

3��
�
���
	�
��
��
2	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
	

��
�	
��
��
��
�
��

�
	�
��
��
��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	��
	�
��
�
���
��
	�
�	
��
�	

$
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�	

(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�)
	

	

#
��
��
	

*�
�	
+
��
���
		�
��
	

#
��
�
	�
��
��
�	

"�
��
���
	��
	


�
��
��
��
���
�	

'
���
	

(
�	

(
��

�
	�
��
�	

Page 156



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	4
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
�	

�
��


�
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�	
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
�'
	

��
�	


��
�

��	

�
���

�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	

�'
��
	�
�	
��	
��
��
	�
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
�"
�

�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
���
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
�&
�

��
	�

�
��
��
�	
��
��
�)	

$
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	

��
�	


�
���

�
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
	��
	�
��
	



��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
&�

�
�	

��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	

��

�
��
��
)		

�

��
�	


��
�

��2
�	
��
��
��
�
��

�
	��
	

��
��

�
��
�	
��

�
�
�	
'
���
	


�
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
.�
��
��
��
�	

��
��
��
�
��

�
	�
��
	��
��
�

�	
�
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�)	
	�
��
���
��
�	

��
�	


��
�

��2
�	
��
��&
��
�	
��
	�
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
��
�	
'
���
	

��
	3�
��
���

�
���
��
��
2	&
��
	�
��
	.
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��

�
	�
��
	

���
��

�
	�
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�)	
	�
��
��
	.
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	

'
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�

�
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	��

�
�
�	


�
���

�
��
�)
	

#
��
�
	�
��
��
�	

$
��
��
��
	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
	$
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�	

(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��

�
�&
�	
�	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	

�
��

��

� 

��
��

�
�


��
��

��
�

��
	�


�

	


�
	


��
�!
	�
��
��
�	
��
�

��
�	
��
	

��
�!
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
!	�
��
	3�
��
�	�
�	

��
��
��
��
2)	
��
�	
��
��
�	
'
���
	

�
��
���
�!
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
	.
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
�
��

�
	�
��
	��
��
�

�	

�
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
��
!	�
��
��
��
	'
��
,	

��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
"�

�
�	
'
��

�
	

�.
��
��
	�
�	
56
�
	�
�&
��
��
	�
&�
�	
��
�	

��
1�
	4
	�
��
��
)	

#
��
��
		

#
��
�
	�
��
��
�	

7�
��
	�
��
�	

Page 157



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	6
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	�
�&
��
��
�

�	
��
�	
�

��
���
�	

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�'
��
�	

��
�	
�

��
���
�	
(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

��
�	
��
�	


��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
	



��
��
��
��
	(
��
��
��
��
�	�
��
�
	

'
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	


�

��


	

�

�	

�

��
��

�	
��

��
�



	
��

�

��

��
��

�
��

��
��

	�
��

!
�
��

�	
�	

��
��

��
 �


�
��

��
�

�
�"
	

#
	�
�&
��
'
	�
�	

��
���
�	�
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	��
	�
�	
��
	


�
��
��
�	
��
�!	
��

�
��
��
�	
���
��
��
	�
�	
��
&�
��
��

�
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
!	�
��
	�
�

��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
���
��
���
�	
��
	

�

��
�
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
��

�
��
�	
��
	�
&�
���
��
�	
��
��
��

�
�)	
	

*�
&�
�&
��
��
�	
��
	�

�
��
��
�	
'
���
	�
�	
��

�
��
��
	'
���
��
	�
��
�	

��
&�
�'
)		
	

#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	
7�
��
	�
��
�	

�
�	
�

��
��
	�

��
�	

�

��


�
��

��
���

��
��

��
��

#$
�%

�&
�'

��
��	

��
��

�


	

��
�


�
��

��
�

�
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	

��
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
�	
��
��
	�
�	�
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
�

��
�)	

	

��
��	
��	
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
!	�
�&
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
	

��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

�
��
��
�	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
!	�
��
	

��
�	
��
��
��
��

�
	�
�	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
���
��

!	�
��
	��
��
��
	


�
��
��
�	�
��
��
��
�
�	



(
�	

8
9#
	

�
�

�

��
��
	�
	�
��
��
��
�	�
��
	�
	�

�
��

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
��


	
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
��

��

�
	��
	�
�&
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
�	
"�
��
���
	'
���
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	

	

#
��
��
�	
��
��
	'
��
,	
'
���
	�
�	
��
,�
�	
��
�'
��
�	
��
	�
��
�	

��

�
�
�
��
��
���
�)
	�
��
�	
'
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
	��
��
	�
��
�	
��
	�
��
	

��
�

��
���
��
	'
���
	:
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
'
���
	�
��	
��
��
��
��
	��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
	

��
���
��
��
)	

*�
�	
+
��
���
	

#
��
��	
��
��
	

Page 158



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	;
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��	
��
&�
�	

��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	

��
��


�
��

��
��

	�
��

���
��

�	
��

��
��

��
	�

��
�

�
��

	�
��

��
��


�
��

��
	�

��
	�

��
�

��




��
	�

��
��

��
�

�
��


	
��

��
��

��
��

�	
��

��
��

��

�
	

��
��
��
	�
�	

��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	:
�

��
	#
��
�	

#
��
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��

�
	�
�'
��
�	

+
��
��
)	

��
�"
�

�	
��
	:
��
	-
1�

�
��&
�	
��
�

��
���
��
	�
<	
7�
��
��
�	
��
��
	

��
�	
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
� 	=
��
��
��
�	
��
��
)		
#
�	
��
��
��
	


�
�	
��
	�
��
&�
��
�	
��
	$
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�	

(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�)
	

*�
�	
+
��
���
	

(
��

�
	�
��
�	

�
��
�
�
*�
	�
�,
��
�	

��
�


��
��

	�
�	

��
��

��
	�

��
�

��
�


��
��

��
��

��
��

	!
	�
	�
��,
	

��
��
��
��	
��
	�
��
��
���
�	�
��
�	
��
	


�
��

�
��
	'
���
��
	�
��
	

��
�

��	
��
	

��
��&
��
	��
�	

�
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	

��
	�
��
��
��
,�
�)
	

#
��
��
	



(
�	

��
#
	

�
��
�
�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
	#
��
���
��
�	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
�	

��

�

�	

�

��
��

��
��

�

��

�

��

�

�


��
	

'
��

�
	�
���

�
�	
��
��
��
	/�
��
	�
1�
�
��
�	

��
��
��
2	�
��
	

��
��
��
�2
�	
��

�
��
	

��
�0
	

��
��
��
	��

�
��
�	
��
��
���
�

�	
��
	�
��
�	
�	

��
�

��
��
��
	�
��
	��
	�
��
�
�	
��
	�

�
��
�	

��
�
��
��
	�
�	�
��
��
�)
	%
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
!	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
>	

��
��
��
��
�

	9	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��

�
��
��
)	

	

��
�	
��
.�
��
��
�	
��
��
���
�

��
	��
��
��
��
��
�	
'
���
	�
�	
��

�
��
��
	

��
	�
��
�&
��
�	�
��
��
��
��
	'
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
���
��
�)	
	�
��
	�
��
��
	��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
'
���
	�
�	

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
-*
#
2�)
	

�(
�	

��
��
��
�	

�

Page 159



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	<
	�
�	�
�	

�
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�
�


��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�

���
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
�	
��
�&
���
��
	�
�	

��
��

�
��
	'
��
��
	�
�	

(
)�

��

	

��
��


�
�	

�*
��

��
��

��
		
��	

��
.�
��
��
!	�
��
!	�
�	�
�!
	�
��
�	
��	
���
��
�	

��
	�
��
	�
�	�
��
	�
�

,�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
)	

#
��
��
	

�(
�	

=�
��
	(
��

�
	

��
��
	

�
��
�
�
��
��
	

��
���
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
&�
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
	��
	

��
��
��
	�
��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	�
��
	

��
��
	�
�	�
��
	�

��
�

��
	�

�+
,+

,�
�

��
	�

��
��




	�
��
	�
�'
	


�
�
�
��
���
	&
��
'
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	

��
	��
)	

	

#
��
��
	

*�
�	
+
��
���
	

(
��

�
	�
��
�	

Page 160



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	?
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	
�


�
�	

��
��

��
��

��
	�
	'
���
	

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��	

��
	�
��
��
��
�!
	�
�	
/�
)�
0	�
��
&�
!	�
�	

��
��
�

�	
��
@	

•�
�

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	

•�
:�

�
���
�	
��
��
��

�
��
�	

•�
�
���
��
���
�	
��
�&
�

�	

��
��
��

�
��
�	

•�


��
��
��
	�
�	
��
�

��
�	

-�
�

��
��
��
�	�
��
��
	�
��
�

��
�	

•�
��
��

�
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
�	

��
	A
��
��
	$
���
��
��
�	

��
�&
�

�	

•�
=�
��
�

��
�	�
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	



��
�	
:�
�&
��
�	

	

��
��
��
��
	�
�	
/�
)�
0	�
��
&�
	

	
8
9#
	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
	�
��
��
���
��
�	
���
�	
��
	

��
���
�	

��
�"
�

��
	��
	

��
��
��
�2
�	
��
�&
�

��
	�
�	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
���
��
�	
��
��
��
�	


�
��
���
	��
��
	+
�&
��
��
��
�	�
��
��
	

��
�	
�&
��
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
�

��
	

#
�	
�)
?	
��
�&
�	

	
	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
	�
�&
��
'
	�
�	�
��	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	

��
	�
��
	�
��
&�
���
�	
��
	

��
��
��
�2
�	

��
�&
�

��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
!	

'
���
	�
�


�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
!	�
�	

��
��
���
��
	

*�
��
�

��
��
��
	�
�	�
��
��
	

��
��
��
	'
���
	

��
���
��
	�
�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
	&
��
	�
��
	.
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�
��

�
	

��
��
��
)	



(
�	

$
��
��
��
	

�

Page 161



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	B
	�
�	�
�	

�
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	�
��
	�

��
��

�
�
��

	�
��

�	
	�
�	

��
&�
�'
��
	��
	�
��
	��
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
2�	
��
��
��
���
��
	��
�	

�1

�
���
�

�	
��
�	
��
�	
��
�

��
��
,�
	

��
�	
���
���
�	
��
��
��
���
��
	'
���
��
	�
��
	



��
�

��2
�	
3��
�
���
	�
��
��
2)	

	

��
�	
��

�

�
��
�	
��
��
��
	��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�&
��
'
��
)		
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

(
��

�
	�
��
�	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
	�
��
�

�	
'
���
	�
��
��

�
	�
�	

��
�

�
��


	
��

	�
��

��
��

��
���

��
�	

�	
��
	��
��
	'
���
	�
��
	�
��
&�
���
��
	'
���
��
	

��
�	
:�

�
���
��
�	
��
�	

�
�

��
��
��
���
���
�	
��
��	
��
	�
�&
��
��
��
	

��
�	
��
��
���
��
	�
�	
��
�	
�

��
���
�	

(
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�)
	�
��

�
��

��
��
	

��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
	�
�	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
�

��
	'
���
��
	

��
�
��
���
	

��
�&
�

��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
�	

��
��
��
	�
�	
.�
��
���
��
�)
	

	

#
	�
��
�

�	
��	
��

�
��
��
	��
	�
��
	

��
�

���
	#
��
��
	(
��
��
��
��
�	

��
��
)		
��
���
��
�	

�
��
�	
'
���
	�
�	
��
&�
��
��
�	
��
	��
��
&�
��
��
	

��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	��
�	
��

�
���
�	
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	

#
��
�
	�
��
��
�!
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
	

*�
�	
+
��
���
	

7�
��
	�
��
�	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
	�
�&
��
'
	�
�	�
��	

��
��

	�
�

��
��

	

��

�	
��

	�
��

�
��

�
��


	
��

��
��


�
��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
!	

'
���
	�
�


�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
!	�
�	

��
��
���
��
)	

#
�	
4)
4	
��
�&
�	

	
	

Page 162



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	C
	�
�	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

��
��
	
�


�
�	

��
��

��
��

��
	�
	'
���
	

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��	

��
	�
��
��
��
�!
	�
�	
/�
)�
0	�
��
&�
!	�
�	

��
��
�

�	
��
@	

•�


��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	



��
�
��
��
��
	��
��
	

•�
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��
	

-�
&�
��
��
��
��
�	�
��
&�

�
�	

��
��

�
��
�	

•�


��
��
��
	�
�	
���
��
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

	

#
�	
�)
�	
��
�&
�	

	
8
9#
	

�
��
�

��
��
	�
	�

��
��

	�
��


�
��

�
��

�	
��
�	

��
�	

�
��
	��
	�
��
��

�
�!
	��

�
��
��
�	

��
�&
���
��
	��
�	
��
�	
��

�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
	



��
�
��
���
	�
��
��

,
	�
��
��
�

��
	�
�	

��
��
��
�,
�	
'
��
,	
��
	�
��
��
�	�
�	�
��
	



��
�

��	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��

�
��
��
	

��
��

��
�

�	
��
&�
��
�)	

	

#
��
��
)		

��
��
�	
#
��
�	

7�
��
	�
��
�	

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
�,
��
	�
	��
��
	�
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
���
��
�	
�	

�
�


�
��

�
��

��
	��
	

���
�	
'
���
	��
��
���
��&
�	
��
��
��
��
�)
	

	

#
��
��
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

(
��
	�
��
�	

Page 163



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	�
�	
��
	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
�	
�

��
��
		

��
��

	�
���

��
	�

��
�

��
��

��
�
�

�	

�

��
��

��
��
	�
�	
��
�	

��
	��
��
	'
���
	3�
��
���
	�
��
��
2	

��
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	


�
�
��
��
��
��
)	

	

#
��
��
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

7�
��
	�
��
�	

�
�

�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
�	
��
	�
��

�-
#"

'�
�

��
��

	�
���

��
!	�
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
��
��

�
�	
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	 
��
���
	�
��
	#
��
��	

��

�
��
	

��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
�)	

	

#
��
��
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

(
��

�
	�
��
�	

�
��
�

�
��
��
��	
��
�	
��
�&
��
��
	�
�	�
��
	

��
�

���

	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

��
�


��
��

��
��

	�
��

	�
��

��
�	

�$
��

��
�	

��
��

��
�	

��
��


�

	


�
	


��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
	��
	

��
�	


��
��
��
!	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
:�
���
��
	

��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
��
)	

	

#
��
��
	



��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
	

=�
��
��
��
	

��
��
	

�
��
�

�
��
��
��	
��
�	
��
�&
��
��
	�
�	�
��
	

	�
��

�

��

	�
�


	

��

��
��

��
��

�

��

�	

�
��
��
���
	�
��
��
	

��
���
��
��
	��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
	�
��
�&
��
�	
��
��
)	

	

#
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
&�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
�&
��
��
��
	

#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	
=�
��
��
��
	

��
��
	

$
�'
��
��
	

Page 164



��
��
��
��
	

���
	

��
�

��	
��
��
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
�

��
���
�	
��
��
��
�	

�

��
���
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	


��
��
��
		

��
��
	�
�	
��
	�
�	

� �
��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

	

��

�
�

��

�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�
��
�

=�
���
'
��
�	
�
��
���
��
��
�	�
��
��
�

,!
	

��
�	
��
&�
��
�	

.
��

��
�(

��
��

�

�

�
�

��
	�

��
��




	��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
&�
�'
��
	�
�	
��
�	
+
��
'
��
	�
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
	�
&�
�&
��
'
	�
��
	�

�
��
��
�	

��
��
�	

	

#
��
��
	

#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	
#
��
��	
��
��
	

�
��
�

��
��
	
�


�
�	

��
��

��
��

��
	�
	'
���
	

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��&
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��	

��
	�
��
��
��
�!
	�
�	
/�
)�
0	�
��
&�
!	�
�	

��
��
�

�	
��
@	

•�
=�
�
���
	*�
��
�&
��
���
�	

��
�"
�

�	

•�
#
��
���
�

��
�	�
��
�&
��
��
	

•�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
	

	

#
�	
/�
)�
0	�
��
&�
	

	
8
9#
	

�
��
�

��
��
	��
��
��
�
		

��
��

	�
���

��
/�

��
��

��
	


��
	�
��
'
��
�	
��
'
	�
��
	

��
�<
!	�
�

��
��
��
	�
��
���
��
��
	�
��
	

�&
��
��
���
�	

�
���
��
�	
'
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
	

��
�

�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
�
��
�	
��
��

�
�&
�	

�
��
���
��
��
)	

	

#
��
��
	

#
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	
7�
��
	�
��
�	

�

Page 165



��������	
���	
���
��	
	



�����	
	

�	�����
��	����	
�

��������	���	��� !��"	����#�$��!	
�%���	��� !�	&'	%(	!)�	$��!��#	)�*�	
%�	�+	,�� ��"	����	

��-.��	 
�-	 
�����
��	 ��
�	
�
������	����	

�

�����������	
����
��

����������	��
�
�����	��
������	�����
��
��������������	��
����
������	�� �
� ���� ��
���� �	
� ���������� ���	� ������ � ��������  ���� �
!���
� �����
������!�� 
��
���"� ��
� ���	� �����!�
#� ����� 
���� ���� $%�����!�� �	
� ��	����
��	�����	�#� �	� �����
� ��� ���� ���
�����	������ ����  ����� ���� �������� ��
� ���	�
�	
����"�	��	
����������
�������
�������	��� �������
����	�
���	������
����

&��������	� ���	� ���	�
� ��� ���� ������� ��	��	�� �	
� �������	
����	��� �'������ ����
��(������ �
� ��������
� ���� ������ ���� ���� ������#� ���� ����������	�������� �	� ����
�!��!�� � �	
� )�����	�� ��	�����	�� ����
�  ���� ��	���	�
� ����� ����� �
� ����
��
��������������
�
�	���
������������������������
�*�����	�����������	+��	
�*��
���	��
�	�,��������+� ����	������������������	����������	��
���
������������
�����
���!����
���	���	�������
������
���������	��������
���
!�	����������
���������	
�!��	�������
������� �	� ���������� � ����� �����!�
� ����� ���	
��	��� ��� � �� �
� ����
�������	
����	�#� ���������  ���� ���� �	������	� �
� �	� �

����	��� �������	
����	#�
 ���
��	��	��� ����������	�� ��������	
#� �
��
����
#���������� �������!�������	���
�
�����������
�
���
!�	����� ����	��������
���������	�������'��
�������
�����������
�
���� 
���� �	�� ���	
��	��  ���� �����
� ��� �������	
����	�� ��� ���� ����������
��	�����	�������-�

.���� � �

� *����� ����� ������
���
��	
� ����!�������� ������������������ ����
��
���������	�����/�������	���+0�

.����� � �

�����	
��
�
�	�����	��	���*�	
���	"�����	�����������
����
���������

���	������
��	�)��!����&���!�������	�+0�

.���1� � �

�	� ��������	
����	�*���
���	���
���������
�������
���"��������
������ ��� 
�	��� 
������	����	�� � ������ ���
����� �����
� ��� ������
� ����
�		�������	
���
���!����������������������������
�����������������
 ��"��
�������
���������	���������+��

������������#���!�	�����	�����	
�
�������	���������&�	��
#� ��������������!����
�	
�
������
��������2�����	�������'��
�+����,���������!���� ��������
�
����
���� ��3�

/��4� ���	����������&�	��
��	
�'��
��

2���	��4� ���	������������#���� 	�#�5����#�6�������	#�.��"������	
��������	�

Page 166



2���������������	��
���������
#���
� ���	������	
��	��� �������	���
���������
���	���
���
���������������
���� ��-�

������ � ����������7�-�
���������� ��
�*�����
+0�

����8� � ���������� �9� -� 
������ ����  ��
� *	���
+� �	
� ��������  ���� * ����
�	
����
��
+0�

.����� � ��	������ ����	
� ����� ��� ����� �	
� ���	� ���	��� �����	
��� �
�
	������	�������	���	������!�����

2����
�������
�����	
��������������	�)�����	��.������������

Page 167



����������	
����
��	���
��	�����	������
�
�
���
��	����������������
�
��	
���������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�����	
��������������	����
��	�������
�
�����
����������
	����
�

Page 168



����������	
�������
���������������

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
��	��	���
�
�
�
�
 ������
�
�

�!�

���
��	��"��������
�

�#�

�������������	
��


���������
�

�

���������
�

�$�

�����������
�������	
�����%�&'��
����(��
�

�)�

����
��	(�����������
�

�*�

����
	�������������
�

����

+��������	���	
�����	������	�
�

����

�
�

Page 169



����������	
�������
������������� �

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
 ������
�

�
�,� !���������
"#����������������������������������
����$�%�����������
�����&$���#�

��#���#�'�
����%�����
�����������'����������������%�����#�����#���#��������#������������
����������'������������
����%�������($��#�#��������������������
"#����#��������)��*�#�
���'��#$�������%����'����������#������##�#����'����+���������'��#�������,�����#��
%��������'�#���##���������������#�����#$������������������������������#���������%�����
������
"#�����#���#��������#��������%�������
��������%�������������������������#$��#�
��

��#�����������
"#�(���#��������#)�

�
�,� !������������������������������������
�������#��
��������#���������������%�

�����

���

������������-�
�

•� ����������
"#�����������	��������#���������������%������������	
�������������
��
��#�����#�'�����%���%��������#�������
����������������"#�#����������'.������#�����
��������������������
"#���#����

•� ���������#���'�����$�'����������
������������$��#�'������
�����'
������#������#�
�������������#/�

•� �����������#���������
���������
���������#���������������#������������%�������
�
%�������(�#��������������'�����)�

�
!,� 0�����
��
�(������,�������������(#�������'��#��%�����
����$�'����������

��#�������+

���������'��#$�%�������������������������������������#�#��������������)��0�����
��
�
#��
�(���������(������%%����#�����#����������#$���'��������'��#$�1�������#�����
2##�#�����1�������#��������(�������������������)��0�����
���
#��
�(������,���##�����
��������������%�����������'�����������'����

�����#�%����34��	
������$�����
��������������5�
�������������$��������

���$�1���������������

����#��'�
��������
������
�����
����)�

�
�

� � � � � �
�
��
	������������-������� � � ��
	�����������-�.���/������

Page 170



����������	
�������
�������������6�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
���
��	��"��������
�
#,� !���
�������������������������������
%����#���������%����	������#$���'�����

���'��#$�1�������#�������������%%����#�������#���������1��%������������	
��������7�
���6���������������������������
�
�����#�����8��)��2#�������%����������#���������#�
����
�������������������'����%���������#�������#�������������#�������������##$�
���
������7�

�
••••� 9���	��%��������*��������#���8���
••••� :���
���������������������������#/�
••••� 2����������������%�������
�#���
����������������������#��
••••� 2����
�������
���������&8���
••••� 	�'
���'���������#�
���������#�
�#�

�
$,� !���%��#��#�##�������;���������#������'��#����'����������"#�#����������������#��'����

����������#��������������
"#��
��#������������������������#���
��#����
����������������
����#������������#���)��	���������������������������#�����������������������������
'�������������%�������������
�����������'��������
����������������##�%����������������
��������������#)�	������#���
�������������������������������������������������##�����
�����#��������#���������������������#���%����34��	
������$�������������������
5�
�������������������������

����	
��������#���

��#������������%����1���������
������

����#��'�
����������
�����
�����������������'����%����������

�
),� *##��#����#��������������������#������#��������#��������(���%�������'�����'��#��%�

����'����������#��������%�������������'�#�����

�����������������+����#��������
#�##�����������'��������'��#)��
��������'��#��
#���#���������%������������%����
��������������#������������������
����
�����(�'�������������#��������#��������
%�����)�

�
0,� !���#�##���������������������
������������������%�����#�������������#���$�������#����%���

����������
�����������������������#)��!��#������������#����#������'������:�����$�����%�
<,�������$�1��������%�����������������������������2##�#���������%�<,��������������#�
%�

�����'��#��������#�##���#�%������������������#�������������������������=��������)��
!��������������%�#����������
�����������������
������#�##��������������,�������������
�%�����:�����$���'��������'���%���>������$�	�������$�	���
������?���������$�����
����%�<,�������$�����2##�#���������%�<,����������������1��������%�������������
�������)�

�
1,� !����������#��������'
���������������������#���������%�����������������������

�������������������������������#�##���)�

*,� 2������'����������%�����������������
�#�##�������������
���'��������'��#�������������
����������%�����������%�
������������������������������
���#���������������������
1�������#�����2##�#�����1�������#$�������������������%���
�������
��#����#�������
�����#������#��,�
������#���

��#�#��������������
����##��#)�

�
�
���������������	
����	��

Page 171



����������	
�������
�������������;�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
�����
���
	��
��������	�����������


������	�����
������ !��������1��������%���	�'
���4��
��$��#���.����������������$�#���
��������'�����������

'���������������������
���#�������������##����%����������#�
�

�

Page 172



����������	
�������
�������������@�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
 �	
�	���
�
������	����%��������������

!���:�����$�������'��������'���%���>������$�	�������$�	���
������?���������$���������%�
<,�������$�����1��������%�����������������������������2##�#���������%�<,��������#�������
#�����%�������'������#������������������������������%�����1��%������������	
�������
*����������
�����)��
��������'��#����������#��������+�

��,�!���������
��#�%����������������#�%�������
����

�����������#������(���%%��������#�����#�
%������#������

�'����������

����A ��������������,������������#)��!��#��#�B�����
������������������������������������������
����������������B��������������(��
#�����#����������'
���#����������������������%����)��1�#��������#$�����������
�������#�
���������������#���'�����������(��	
������������%�<�����"#�%���#�$���#����'�����
�����%����������#�������������#��������B��
�����%�
�%���#���.�����'����������)��*��
���#�
����������������������������#�(���#����������������#$�����#���������������#�%���
��
��������������#���������'������������%�����6����%�����+�

••••� 1�
�����?������

••••� ���#��2#���������

••••� �������*��B��
����

••••� 	�������5�
���%�������������#�

��,�9�������������������#��#�����#�����7�

••••� #���������������������������������
���
�������%�#������#�������������#��

••••� '�������#���%��##��#�

••••� %���#������������������
���
�������
��#�

••••� �������#��������������
��������������#������#������#$����
�������#��'
�#������
�%���#���
���������%���������C�	��D�

••••� ���������������
������������E���(����#������F�

��,�!���������
��#�#�����������#����

����������#����������#�����'�#�����������������������
#����##�#������������$�����
����#��%����������
����������������
�������
�������%���
�#��
2���������������
��%�����G��������#���������%���������##�##����#������#������%����
��
������������������
��#����
�����)��*����������$�A6���%���+�����#�����#�������
������'����
��������)�

�

�

Page 173



����������	
�������
�������������=�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

>�

���������������������������������������%�����'������#�������������##$�
��������'��#�
���

����������<,�������������������������%����������##�������������#�'�%��������)�

�!,�!���
������������%�������%�������%%���������������'�������(���������#�'����������������
����'�������%�����#�����#����'��������������#�����������#�����������%�����#�'�����������
�
�����
�������%�����%������������������#��#�����#������#��������������#��B��

������##��

�
����������#)�

�#,�!���
�������
����������%����������%�����	����#�
��?��������
��(�������#��%����(����
����������#���������	
�����������������
���
�����������#����������

$�1���������
!��'��$��������
��
���������������##�'�
�����%�#������#������#)��4������$����'��#�
����������������������
��(��%�#������������
�������������#������##�������������
����%����������������������%������������������

��������#�����������
��#�������������)�

�$,�0��
#���������������������������%������'����%���.������.���#������������������
�
���������$�����
������,���##������������������������#�����������#�%�����$��������
�����%��������

����
�#�������
�����
���������#�����.���#������������%�����)��!��#�
�������������������#������'
�����������%�������������������.���#�����$������������
#�������������%�����������������������������������%�������)�

�),�*����#���(���
�����������'����#���������%��'����������'����������������
�������#������
��������������#�$������������'������##�'
����������������������#���������
������#������%�
�����B��
����#���������##�##����#)��4������$�����������#��,���##�������$����
#��
�B��
����#���������##�##����#�������#�%�
$�������
�������'����'����������������(��
#����%�����%�����

��������#��'
�#��������%%�������
��%%�����%����#�'������������������
#�
C#���
�$������
����$��
���
�D$����#���
�#����������'�������#�������������
������
�������������#�������������%%������'����������������������)�

�0,�1�#���������%������������(����������������#�����#�������#������#����������������������#�
��#�����
��������#�'�������(���%�����������#��������
�������%�����'���������������
%���������
�������#���#�������
����������,��

����*�!��������������
�����$�������������
���
������������*�!������#������#�'������������������������'�#�#������#�'�����
��������#��)�

�
�����������
�����2����%�&'��
����(��������	���

�1,�!���
�����������������������������%�
�#������"#���
��������������'��(��%%����#��������$�
���
#�����������������%�����������������������������
��'����������
��%��6������������#�
���#����%����������
�������%��=����#�#$�����������#��,���##����������%�����������
���'����%���#�#������#��

�'�������������'���������#��%%)��
�������������������������#�
����������
"#������������������������
��%�;�����#�#�%��������#��������������������,��
����������#$��
���%����������#�#������������������#���������,�������'����%���#�#�'�����
��������'���������#��%%$����������#�����������#�����������#�������������������������)���

�*,�0������1�����������������#$����'��#���������������#�������������#�
#���������������

���
��%�����������������#�����B�������������������������������:����������
�������
������%�������#����
��'�����������������#�����#����
��'������������)��2���������
��#���#����#����������������#�������)���
���%����������#��
#��#����������������#�������
�#���H����"������������������'��#����������#����������������
��'�����#�����������

Page 174



����������	
�������
�������������I�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

��B������'��#������)��4������$����#����
���
������
��'��������#����%���>�

�������
����
��'�����������������)���

��,����'��#������������������������%%�����%�.�'�
�##�#����#������������#���)��0��
#�����
��#���(���
�����������#�����#����
��'�������������������������������������%�#�������
���(������������#��������������������������#��%%����'��#�7������,���
��'�����
�������#�����
���%��#���������#��������������������#�������#����$�#��%%����'��#�����
���%������������'��������������������#�����������#�������#��������������7����'��#�
%�
�������#���
��'���������������#�������������#��#�����#��������%�������������
'��������#������������������������������%%�������
���%��������)�

��,����#������������#��������������������������#��������������������#������������������
'������#������������##���������������������+'�#���'�����������#)��0��
#�������#�
��������������������#����
������'������������������

�#�����������#)�����'��#�������
�������������#�����#����������%�����#��'���������,��������������34��	
�����������
'��������
������������
��������
�������
��#)�

��,�!���
�����B�����������H�����"�#����#��%�����%��#�'�
����������#(��
�������%�������
������
�
�����
�����������'������������)�!��#������������
�������������%%������
�����������#�
��

�����������

$������#�%�
��'�����'��#������������#���
��'�����+���������#���������%�
��������������*���������������	
��$����
��������#����

�������������#)�

�!,��������#���������#����������
��(��%�#������������
����������������������������������#�
���������
������������A6���������%�#�����#������������,������������#$��������
��
��
��������������#�����������������������������%���������
���
�������
���#�����#)�

�#,�?���������������������������
�����$�����
�������(���
���������������������
�
�������������
���������'
��'��#�'.�������������$��������$����������#�$������%�
�������
���#�������������������#�������������������#����������#�%%�����������

������#����
��������������������������#����������$��������
��
�������������#�+��+#����#�����#)�

�$,�0��
#������
����������������������
�����������'�������
����������
���
���#�'��
#�'.�������������$����'��#�%�
�������������������������������.���������'����������
�����������
���'����#���
��#��������#����������)��2�����#������������������	
�������
%���%��������#$�������#�����'����������������#���������.�#�������)�

�),�>�

���������#�
����������������	
�������!���������������#������$����'��#�'������
�������%�������%%���
���#�%�����'������������������
������������#�����'�������������#�
%���#��

�#�����#)��!�����������#�#��������'����������%�����#�����
��'������������
���������#���#���������#�#��������%%���
���#$��������#������#�#���������������$����
������'�������������#)�

�0,����'��#�����������������������%�������#����%�

��������#������������5�
�������
�������������%��#���������#��������������������������
������������#����������������
��������#����
��������������#�����)�

�1,�*������#��%����������$����'��#�%�
������������#�����������
���#����������������������
�
���#����������'�#�����������������#��%����������
���������������������������������#��
���������#�����#������������#���)��!���������%����#����#��������������#����
��%����������#����#���������%�����������
����'��#��#���

��#���������������������
����)��

Page 175



����������	
�������
�������������&�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

1������������%%������#��������������#�����##�	
����������#���#��%���#���#���������
�
#��������������������##�'
�)�

�*,�?���������#����%��������%�����:���
�����������	������#����C	
�����������D���������%����
�������#��,�#���������������#����#�����������������'
���������$������#�%�
�����������
���(���������#���#��%�����	������#���$��#���

��#�������������#��������������������$�
#���
��'�������������������������#������)�

�
�������	
����	��
�
��������
�����
������ 0����������
�������������	����	���������������������
��������������

'���������
����$��������������������������������������
�����'�����������
����#�������
�)�	������#�#���
��'������
��������������
��#�������������������#������
�����.�����������������������
�������%�#������#������#)�
�

���)�� 0�������
�������
��#���

���#�
���������

����	��%����������������3�	�$�����

����
#���
��'���������(�������##�##������������������������
#$����#���
�#�����
����������#)�!��#�#���
�����
����'����������%%�������
��������������#�������#�
�����������������'��������������������
�������������������#�����������%%������
'����������������������)��2�������#���
��'����(�������������(������������

����
�%��������
���
#)�
�

������ .��
��%�����	����	
����%����	���4�	�����5�	����%��������������#������
������
"#�H%���
�������"�#���
��%����������%��������%�������������������
����������������#�#�'�����������������������������������������������
����)�
�

������ !�������������6	�����������������	���
�����������������������
���

���#�
���������������������%���������������%�#�����#�#���
��'������#�'.�����%����+
���������#��������'���������������������#�#������������
)�������#���
�����������#��
��

��������#�#���������������������������������������#�'��������
�������
���
#���
��'�����
����)��
�

������� !�����������������������������������������
���������������������##�����������
������
	���(��	�������
����	���	���������$�����
��	����������	��$�'�����
��

���$�����H#�

����	
������")�!���
�������

��������$�������������B������
��
���%������������%������������������������#$������������(�����������#�����.���#�
�������B��������A6��#�����#������������,�� �����#)�
�

���)@� !�������������������#�������������������#������������'��������������������
�����������
���������������'����������������������������������!���������
���������������������������	��%������������������������	
�����7�	��������
����(����������,�
�

���)=� !����
��%������������%���������!-�#�8�$��%�����������������������'��
���������%������#�'�����������#�������%�������������'������#������������##)�
�
�

Page 176



����������	
�������
����������������

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

���)I� !�����������#�
�%��������������	����������%�������
	�����	
����
	�����
���
����#�����
������������
��������.����
�������	
������������
�

���)&� !��������������#�����������#���������������##��������%
	
�	�������%����%�������
.��
	�������	�����	
��	%�����
��
����
������%�������
	�����	
�
���
	��������
�����������'��������������%�:���
�2����2���������	��%��������
�������?����)�

���)��� *����(��������	����������������%���	������	�����	�$�����#(����
�#�#��%�
��������
�
�##��%���������������������������
������
�������#���������������#���
��'��
�������(��)�

�����
���	��	��
������


����
�
����
������� !����1�������#�����2##�#�����1�������#�#���
����#����������������	���%���������

��������	��������%%���#�����
��C%����,���
�����
�#"��������
����"#�#����
�����D�
#���
�����
����#����#���#��#�'����������������������������#��%������
����'��#��%�
����
�)�0�������##�'
�$����#���#��%���#���#����7������������8������'��������
��%���������#���
��'�����
����)�

������� ��'�����������
�����������#����������#����
���������#�������������������������
&9
������6������"�������	���#���B�����$����$��%�#�$����#��#�
�#�����#������%�����
'��(������������#)�

�����
���������	��
���� �	��
	��������
������� !�������#����������#���
��'�������������#������������������#�'��������'
���

�����#���������%�������
���%����������
������������	���������������
��������������#����������#�����������)�
�

�
�

+�������	��%������������%�������
��	��	
�:�
	���������������	���

!�,�*���������������������#��������#���������������������##�##����#�C�����������@�����
��)�D$������#�%�
�������%����������#������������#��������
��
�������������������#��%�
���
����"#�#������#���
�������
��������#�
#�����������������
�(�
����������������
������
�������������#���
�#$�%�����#��������%���
��������������%�#������#�%��������
���������
��#�'�
��������#�����
�����������
�����#������
#�����������#����
�����#����������#����
���
��'���%%������'��������#���������
�����#��%�������
�������
���%����������
���������
G�����	���
��#������)�

!�,�!���
�������(���
����������������������������#�����������
������%���������������
������������#�������#�����#$��������������%�����������������������#����
��
�������'
���%%��������������
����.���#��������
��
�#���)�����'��#�%�
������������
���%����������%�%���������#����������������������#���
�#���%�������
����.���#�#���
��'��
���������������'
�#���)��*�����������������#$���
�#���%�#������#����������
������'��
������������#�����#�
��#���
���
#��'����'
�#�����
��������������
#��%������
���������#����
'����������
���)�

�

�
�������	
����	��
�
��������
����
������ !�������������������	��������������������
�������
��������#�
#�'����������$��#�

C�)�D��'���$������#������%-�

Page 177



����������	
�������
����������������

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

•� �����
#�����#�����
•� :���
������#���������
•� 1�#�'�
��������������#���������
•� ������#����������
�<���������
�����#���
����#�
•� �������������������'���������G������%%���������������
•� >�������
�#��������������+#����������������#���������:�����#�

�
�� )�� !��������������#���
�#���%�������
����.���#�������
����"#��������#�'���������������

��'
�#�������������
������%����?�����������'������������
�'�
�����%���#�����#�
�� ) � !��������������%��

������#���
������������������#�����%����
����"#�#������#����������

��������������$������#����##���������������#$��#���'
�#����
�
�

Page 178



����������	
�������
����������������

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
+�������	��%�������
	�������������������	���

!�,����'��#�����������������������������������
��
��������
�����������%����������������
%�
������$���������������������������������������
��������	
������"#��#���������%���
�,��

����$�����������

����������������#���B�����)�

!!,�!���
��������������������������%�����:���
�#��
�

��������#%����##��#��������������#�
��������������
"#���#����������
�#�����#������#���)��4������$�����������#��,���##���
�������������#�
���
����������$��������
��
������������������������������
�����$������
���������������#����
��'��������#�����������������'�
���������(�����#���#���#�'�
�������
'����)�����'��#�#����#�����������+������#���������%����������#�
#����
��'��'���%����
)�

!#,�*����#���(���
����������������

������#����������'��������������������
�����������
������������#������%%����#������������#���)��>������������
��%�������#�����#����
��'��
�%%�����$��������������������
#��%�#����##���������������#$������������������$�#���
��
'����'
�#���)��

!$,�*����#���
������������##��#�����
����������������#��##���#���������
����"#��������#�
C���������� �D����������������
��������������%���
�������
��������#�
#$����'��#�
������������������#����#�������#����#�������������#��������

��������#��������#�#���
��
'���������(���'�������������������#)�

!),����'��#���
�����������#���%��������������'��(���#�����#���������������������##�
#�������
���#�����##��#�'���%�
���������������
��'������������,���#���#���%�����
���'���������#��������#���

��#���������
������������#���������##�����������#�����#�
�#�����#�
���%�%����������#)��<#��'
�#�������%���5�
����������	
���%���������������
��#���
�����
���#�%��������#���%����#���#����������������������(�+������������#������������#�
�����������#
��'���������)�

!0,�!���
�������#��������%�������B�������������#��'
�#����	�
��������������	���
�'��
����������,���##����������������	
������"#�����#��#������������'����
������%���
��������������������#�������(��������#��#��'
�#���������������
��#����)���

!1,�
��������'��#������������������������
#��	
����������������%������'
�������
�����'�����������������#��������#���������������#���
�#������������$�������������������
������������
���������#���������'�����������%���
�����������������������
��������)�

!*,����'��#�����������$���������'���������#�
�������������������#$������#�'#������
�
������#��%������������%�����������'����������
�'
����������������#�#�����#$��)�)�����
4��
���>��������0������	��##���#�>���)��2#������#�
#�%��������#���%����#�%������������
�������'�����%�����$����'��#���B��#�������������4��
�������2��
�������
������
����������������������	���
�'�����#�
�������������#�������������#�
#)�

#�,�����������#����#������������������%�������
����
�#�������������������"#���#���)��0��
#��
��������������	
����������#�����������������%����������"#���
����
��%%�����$�����
�����������
���
�������
������������������������)�����'��#�%�
�������������������
���
�����#�
��������#��%�#�����#���
��������������#$������#���������������������#����
��'��
'���%����
)�

�

Page 179



����������	
�������
�������������� �

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
�
�
�������	
����	��
�
��������
����
������ !���������������	���������'������������������
������%�	
������"#��#��������#�%���

�,��

�������������'�������(#�%���#���
�������������#������������������
"#�H%���
��
�����")�
�

������ !��������
�����������#������������
	�������	�%����%�����������
�������������
�����#���#������������:���
����#�����1�������
�#������
�

�'������
���������
#�'����������������������������������
����)������%���

������%��#�'�
�����%��##���
����#%��#���%��������������������������������#�'��������
�������
��#�#���
��'��
B�����%���)�
�

��6) � !��������������%��

����	���������	�������������
	��������������������������
����������$������#����##���������������#$��#���'
�#���)�
�

������ !�������������������	��������������������
�������
��������#�
#�'����������$�
�#�C�)�D��'���$������#������%-�

•� ���������#����������������%��#�
•� �������
�#�������%�<�����������
��������#�#���������
•� ������#����
�'�����������������#�

�
������ !������.��
	�����	�����	�%�������������#���������$����
�����������#����%�������

������#����#���%�����������	��'��(���#�����#�����������(�����(����'���
%��%�
����������
������������#����������#���%%��������#�����#)�
�

����	� 	
���������(�#���
������
������#��'
�#���������������	������
���������
���#
������
�����#�
#)�
�

����
� !������������%������������	��������	����	
��'��#������
���������H%���
�������"�
����������#��������������������
�����������#)�
�

������ 	����#�
#�%����#���%�����;!,$���������%
	
$�����������������
��������

�������
��#�����#�'��'��������������4��
�������2��
�������
������#������������
)�
�

������ 1����
#���������������%�����#����%��������#�
#��'��������	���������
�������	��-�
���	����	
��������	�����������#�#����������������
����$������#�����:��#����
'��������
�������
��)�
�

�
�
�

Page 180



����������	
�������
��������������6�

	
������������������
��������������������������������
������������������

�
�
+��������	���	
�����	������	�������	���

#�,�!���
�������#������������������
��(��%��
�����������������������"#���
�������
���������
��%�����������H���(�����%�����#�����������#"��������������A ��()��!��������#�
#������
�,���
�#��%���������#��������#�������'������������������#����%��������
��%�������
������#����
��'��#�
�����)�

#�,�>�

��������#��##���#�������������#��'
�#�������%���:���
�<��������	������#����%���
	
������$����'��#���������������������������##�������������'��#
�������#����#����
���������?����������	��#�����������������������������	���
�'������
������������������
��#�������##)��

#!,�2#������������#���#��##���#���������
����"#��������#�C���������� �D���������������
�������#�C���������� ;D����������������
��������������%���
�������
��������#�
#$�
���'��#�#����#�������������#��������

��������#��������#�#���
��'���������(���'��
1���
�����������������������)�

##,�?�����������������%�������������������������#���������#
��#$�����#$�%�

#����������
�#$�
���'��#�������%���������������������#����������#���
��'������������������#�+��+#����
#������������������������#��������������������������������������)�

#$,�*����
�����������#��##���#��������.�'����������%�����������$����'��#����������������
���#������������%������@�����������������������#������
�#����#����
����(�������%%���
�����
��������������##��%%������
�)��0��
#�������#������������������������
��'�����

����������
#�����������������#$������#������������'������##�����#�.�'������������#���(����
���������
��
����������������"#��������������)�

�
�
�������	
����	��
�
��������
����
������ 1����
#���������������%��������	�����������	��%�������	����������
��'�����

���#��������������'��������
�������
��)�
�

������ >�

����������#�����
�%���'��($���������#���<�����&��	���������	�������%���
	
�������'�����������'������?����������	��#��������������������#������������
�
�

������ !�������������������	��������������������
�������
��������#�
#�'����������$��#�
C�)�D��'���$������#������%-�

•� >���
��*������������	��.����
•� 2���+#����
�'���������
•� !���#�����������#�

�
������ !��������������������%���=�4��������	�'������������������@$����
������

������������������
�������������������������������#�#�����'�
����#���
��'���������
�
����������'
��������%%�����������������)�

�

Page 181



 

Page 182



�����������	�
�


���
�������
����
�
�
�����
�������
�����������
�������
����

� �
� ������� �����!"�! ���"	 ���

�
��
�
���������	
���
���
�

��	����


�	������		��������		�����

�	��
�
�������	���
�
��
������
�����	������
�

�� �
�

��	��������������� !�
�� �
�

��	��"���	�#��������	��������������$!��
�� ����%���&�'�����������
�	���(����	�)�
��	��	
�	���*�����	�'��

(����	��

�
'���
��� ���������������)����	��+,�������-.�
�
������������	�
������	����
�

��	��������������� ���������	�
�	�	���
�
�����/���	��	����������	�
���
���������� �������0
��������
��������	���

����	
�	���������	1��
�����������	
�	�����	0��
�������
���

�
'��.��������

�	���
	��	���
�

)�-� 	���
�����
������
��	���'���
���
��	�����	0������
��	����
�����1�
	����
����������
��
��	����
��	����
�����������	��
��	�����������
������
����


�	����
�	�
�����������!�
��

)�-� 	���
���������������	����
�����/������������

��	�
�������	��
���'��	
���2����������������	���	����
����������
������
�3
����	���!�
��

)�-�
��

	�����

�	�����
��	�����
���	�
�����������	
���
�
'�����'�����
��	�����������
������������	�����	��
���
�	!�
�

)�-� 	��� 
���� ���
� ��������	��� 	��� 
������ �����	� �
����	�	�
�1�

��	������
���
�	�����
'��'������������	��0��
���.�

��
�
������
��(
�0���)������	�#�������
��4������1���

��	01���

�������
5
'�������-���

�	�����
�

)�-� 
��	����
��	����
�

��	��"���	�#��������	�������
��������
	����	���	����������������'�����	
�	�������
�����$1�����	
�	���
�����	�
��	���������	���
�
�����
��	���.�������
�������
��'�������������	�����3	�	���'���
�	��!�
��

)�-� 	��	��
�2������������0�	
�
�
����������������
�����
��	���
���
��
��	�
���	��	��0!�
�
�

APPENDIX G

Page 183



)�-� 	��	�	���
�������������	����
�������
�����	0�����	�	��������
�	��	��0��������
�������

���	
�	��������
'������	��������

����'
�'�����
����
�	�
��	
��
�����	�����������
���


�	����
������	��
��	����
�����/�������	��0�����'��0�
����.��*	����
�
��
�����
��	����
����������	�2�����
����������
��
���������	!�
���

)�-� 	��	����
���	�
��
��	������������	�
������	��������	���������
	�����

�	1�����������	���
�
'���
��
���������
�

��	��
�

��	0�
��	�����1�	���
��
��������	��������	��	��01��	�	�	
�0�
�
�
������1��
�

��	��
�

��	0��
��������������'��

���	��
��
����	�����������
��	�6���
�	��	��
���
�

��	����


�	�����
�
�

��	��(�0�������	�
�!��
�

)�-� 	��	�	������

�����	�	������������������	�
��	�
��	����
�����/��


�	�
��
��������������	
�
�����0����

���������	�����������
����������������1���7���������	��

���0����������
��	�������
��
	��

���0�������

��!�
�

)8-�
��

	��	�	�������%���&�'�����������
�	���(����	��
��	���	���
�����������
��	�
������	���#�����������4����������	��	��0�

�����	���	
�	�����	0��
������
��9��������������1�����
��	�������
	��	�����'��������
��	�
�������������	�
��	���
��������������:
����5
'������	���		�����	�
���
�������	�1������
��	���	�����
�	���
�
��������
��
�����
�����������
��	�
��.�"���������	�
��	�����		�����	�	�����������
�����	
���'���	�	���
�������������	������
	�
��!�
�

)2-� �����	�	�����

�	�
�	����������������������	����	����
�	�3	�
��
���
�������'�������1��
�����	�������
�2��
�����
�	������������
4������0�������0����������	�	
�	��������	�
�


������
�������
��

�	���	
�	�����	0��
������
���+�4������0�����!�
.�

)�-� �

�
'��������
���	��
������������	
�'���
���������	�
���0������
������������
�


�������
��	�
��	��������	��
�������	�
��!�
�

)�-� 	��	�	�����

�	�
�
'���������
��	��
���
��	����
����������
���
��	����	����'�����������
�	������
���������
���
��
��	���	������
��
��	0��������
������%���	
���
�
'��

�	�
�����
���
����
�

���������������0����2�������
�����
������	����
�����/���
�

��	������������� !�
�

)�-� �
��	�����
�	�����
������1�	������������������������	�
�����	�
�����������������������2���	
������
'������	�
��
��	���	�1�����	�������������������	���	0�
'�����������
�	������

�	�����%��.������
�����������	����
����������
����������	���
�	�����'��	���	�����	�����
����������������0�����
����%�,������ %�$�����
������������	���������
����'�������.�
������'�����#�������������
�	�����
����������������		���
�
���

�
'��!�

Page 184



�
)
-� 	����������0�#��������	��	��	��0��
������%����������8��	�	
�

����	��0��0�	���"���	��
���		���
�����;�����0�����.�
4
��
�����	�����'���
���	
�	�����
�	���
�
������1�	�����������
�����	
���'����	���
�����	����������	
������
�	���������	���
��

�	.��

�
�
������
��(
�0����
��������	����
�

��	��"���	�#��������	����������
��'�����������
�	��������	�	
�	���������	1��
�����������	
�	�����	0��
�������
��
�

�
'���
�
*�����

����	
�7���	�
�����
��������	�#������1�������	�������'�����	��	����
�

)
-� 	�������'��0�
������
������	��
���������������
��	����	�����
��	����	�'��

	�
�����������
��������	����'��	�
�����

���!�
��

)7-� �����	�
�


�������'�����
����������/�����'����1���������
����0������������������	�2����	�	���
�	��	�
��	���
�
����1�
�
����	0��0��
����	01������
�����������������	������
��	���
��
��	�
��
�


�����
��'������������������.���������'��������

�


�����	
��
�	��������������	�0���	����	��������������'�����
����	�������0���	��'��	�
������	��
�������	����	����	�
'������������
�
�!�������
��

)�-�
��

������������	���
��	�
����������������������������	
�	���
����	����	�
��	0��
���
��������������	���
����������������
��������
��	
�������������������	�
���
��	��	��
��0��
����
������
��	�����	�����	�����	�
��	���.��������������	��
��
����%����
���������
���	�	
�������	���
�	�0�����
�������������
�����������
��
��	������������
������%�����������%�,!�
�

)�-�
��

��	�
������
�	������������
��	����

�	��������������������	1�
	�����	0������	�����������	
�����'���	�����
�	��������.�������	0�
����
���
��	�������	
���'�����������������	���'��	���	����
��
�
'����	��	
�	���������	���	�������1���	��
��	����1�������
����������
��
������
���
�������	��������	����

�	��������!��
�

)	-� �'��0����
�	���������������	
��������	��	������������������
�
	�������
�
�
�������������	��������	�
�
����!���
������
��
#���<�	2������'���������	�0��
��	�	������	���
������
�2���1��
�3
�����������	���2��	
�	�����
��	������
���	���	�	
�	�����
�
�2!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 185



)�-� 	��������������������������	���'��	���	���	
����������1��
��
�3��
����	��
��������=�������

�������	�"��0�/�.��"���'����
�����

2�����	��
�������	�
�1�

�������
���1�����������
�	���������'�������
���	������������	.�6����������������
����
��������
����	��
	������	�
��	�������	���
���������	
��
�������
��
�
'����	����
�
�0��������	����	�
��
�����'��������
���	���
��	0.��������������
�
�


�����	
���
���������������3	�0���.�
�����������3
�����������	���2��	
��
������
��(�

2�����
)������	�#�������
���
�����	0����'�����)�����������	�
�����
�
�����	��������:����������	���������

�	-��������
���
(���
0��.������
�������������	

2�	
��
����������	�����	�
"��0�/���
������������		����
�����"�����
����������!�
�

)'-� �3������	�
�
���������������������	�	���:�������	�������	���
�
�2�������������	�0�
��	����	.��4�����	����������������
�����'����
��	��������������������	��
�	���	�����	���

�����������������
����������
���������#���������!�
�

)�-� 	�����0�
�	���������	�����'�������	����������
�����	����
��
��	���	��
������������������������	�����	0��
�������������
��������
����	��	�������	����	�
��	0��
���������1����	���������	�
�����
��	������'���!�
�

)3-� 	��������	�
��
������	������������	����������
�����	��������1�
�
������
��	�
���
���	���������������3����������	����'����.��
*�'��	���	������������
���	���
��
��	���������
�������������
�

2�����	�	����
�	���������	�����
������	��������0��
����������
	�����
�����������.������
�


���������������������	�
�����	���
���2�
�����!����
�

)0-� ��	�
�������20����	���
����	�
������������������������������1��
����������
	��������������
��	�����0���������	�
���
��������	��
�
���������'��	������'���������
��������!�
�

)>-� �
���
�	���������'���������������	����0�	�����
�


����!�
�

)��-� 	���	��������
��
���
�����������

���0��	���������������
���������0�"����	��	�������?3���	�'�1����
���������
��	���	��
����
������������#�������������
������	�	��	�	�����������
�
��������'�����'�����������
�
'��	������'���!�
�

)��-� �
����	�� ��
�	� 	��� 
�


����� 	����	���� '���������� 
�

���
����� ��8��	���������������� ��� 	��������	�
�


����1��
�������
���
��	��	��.��"����2��������

�
���������������

	�������

�


����� ���� ����� �
��������� ������ �7����	0� ��
��	�
���������	������	�����
��	�
��������
����
�������2�
	�������
��'���.��

�
����������������	���	��	�	���
�


������
���������	��	�	�����	0��
������
�
����������
��������	
�����>��	����
������	�3��
��	����
�����0���.����

Page 186



�
"������	��	���
��

)�-� ���#����
�"$���
���%�&�
	����
�

��	����������&��
��������	
�	�����	0��
�������
��
��

	�
�1����8��	�	
����
����������	���������	
������������
��������������������	���	
�	���������?3���	�'������	���
����'��	�

�	�
��
��
����!�
��

)�-� ���#����
� ''
������(
)
���"$���
���%�*�
	����
�

��	��"���	�#��������	���������&��
��������	
�	���
��	0��
�������
����

	�
�1����8��	�	
����
����������	������
���	
��������������������������������	���	
�	��������	
���
��
�
�

��	����


�	�����	�������'��	�

�	�
��
��
����!�
��

�� 
���+�
�!
,
��
���-���#���$���-(
��!
#����
�

),-�
�

	���
�


������	���'����������	���7�������	�
��@��+.�,A��
�
������%���������'��0������
�	�����
�������)����%�����
��� %�$-�
��@�B�.9,$�����&��
��������	
�	�����	0��
������

���+�4������0�����1����8��	�	
���0���������������	�!�
�

) -� ����������	
���������������������
�	���������"

����3���	
�	���
��

�	1�����&��
��������	
�	�����	0��
�������
���

�
'��!�
�

)$-� 	�����'�����������	����*�����	
���
�	���������"

����3�?�	
�	���
��

�	�����&��
��������	
�	�����	0��
�������
���

�
'��.�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�
�

������
�

����	
�����
�������������������������������
�������������������������������
����
����
�������
������������

�����������������������������


�������� !"#�$�%&'!�

Page 187



 

Page 188



���������	

����������������
����	
���
��
�

�������
������

���
����
�


�������
�����������


�������
��
������
�����

��
����������
 
�!

��
"
���


 
 
 
 �

#$�
%���
�
��&

��
���� ����������������������� ��
���� � ��
����

��������� ����� ����!��������"��������# �$���
� %�����& �$���
�
�����
 '���������'���(��������# ��$�$�� %������& �������

� ')��!�*���(��+��,(�����-�+���# %
���
��& � %
���
��&
�'(�(')�) *�����#$�
%���
�
��&
 �'+�,'�)- .���'(��/ �')�0'1)- 2��3+0�

#$����
������4�
���5
���

� -�)���# ����������� %�����������& �

������$ .(��������������# � � �
$�������
 ���!����������������� $�����
�� %�������& $�
����$�

��$�����
 /�����������.���� �-(����� 
��������� %����������& ���������
�
��$����$ /�!������/������� �
�$������ %$����
����& �
�
������


����
���� -������'��� $����
���� %
��������& 
���������
%
��������& ')������#�"�0�(����������,(�����-�+���# %
��������& � %
��������&
1,',0('�+0 *�����#$����
������4�
���5
���
 �(+',(+'�+� .��('),-'11,/ 1,'-0�'(�� 2�3���

#�������
���
�� �
%������$��& 1�)���'���������2���# 
��
���$� %����$����& %��
�
���$&
�������

� '�������.�������� �������$�� %���������& ���$����

%�������$�& ��3������3���# � � �
��������� '���������2���#�,(�����-�+���# %�������& %��
������& %���������&
+'(�('1,� *�����#�������
���
�� �+'+0�'�10 .��',00'+�,/ -'+,�')�, 2113,)�

#���
���"��
�&��
�
�
�������
 ��(���	����)�����-������'��� ���������� %�����
����& �$���$�$��
�������$�� '(��(���-���������/��#(�� �������$
� %���������& �������
�

��������� *�+�����������-��+���# �$�������$ %��������
�& 
��������$
������
�� -�!���'���(�����# �������
� � �������
�
��������
 -��+�����-������ �"�4��(������ �������$� %�
����& ����
�$$�

%���������& '���(��� �-��+���#�,(�����-�+���# %
��������& � %
��������&
���'�,,'�)� *�����#���
���"��
�&��
� �1,'�0('��, .-,',�+'),0/ ��,'�0�'+�� 2�3(��

#�������
��
�����
�����$� ����������������������� �����$� � �����$�

���������� .���������##��#�"�*!!��������# �$��$�����$ %�

�����$��& �$��$�����

�������
 	4�1�����#����������+�������� $���
���
 %���������& 
��������
��������� 2'5���!���������- #���# ��$������ %�������& ������$��

�
�
���$ '(#������-��+���# 
�������� %���
�& 
�������

���
����� �������� �����6�+������� ���
����
 %��
$�����& ������
��

� '���������-(������,(�����-�+���# %����
��$�& � %����
��$�&
-�'0�(',+0 *�����#�������
��
����� �)-'�(1'0(( .��)'0(1'0((/ �('1��'��� 2�-30+�

6
&
����
�������7
�
�
������
����$���$ ���������-��+���# $�������� %���������& ���������

�����
�
 -���������	�(#��� ���
����� %
��������& 
���
����
��
���$ ,(#���##�-(����� ������� %�������& $������

�$�������� 5���#���������	��)7� # ���
���$�� %���$�����& �$������
�
������� 8�#�����������������3����5��� �$���$� %
����$�& �
�����

%��$���$��& *����������+�������� $�������� %���������& %��$������&
%
$�����& ��+���������"�4������������,(�����-�+���# ������� %�������& %$������&

�('),(')+� *�����6
&
����
�������7
�
�
������ -�'1�)',1� .�)'--�',1�/ �('�(-'��� 2�3,0�

��0',�+',1+ *������
�
����8
��� 
��
� +-�'�-1'100 .1��'(,('�0-/ ��0'�-('-�) 21300�

6
�����
����
�&��


Page 189



 

Page 190



� � � �����������

	�
�������
�����
��
���
�
��

���
���

�
���������������������  �
�
����� �����	�
����
�����������������������	
������

����

�	 ���!�"�#��
������#���

����$
!$�%�%���������
��&�''�(�����������	���	
������

�����	 �	���!��	)�
��
	���

���������$!���$���!���������*�
�	
����!
�	���
"������+
���!��#������,(�(��	
���������$!���$���!�������
��*�
�	
��-���!%���.�!��	
��/�%�
��+
���!��#����
�����������������&'����'���!�����#�	!�����0���
��

����
��

������
�������	��	����%������
���
��'��������!�����&�
�����	��
����	��
�	��������	��

�������&�((�	%���%�
��

�����	 ��	%����!�����#�	!�����0����
�	���!�	
���
�����/��
�	���
����������1��	��+
���!����%���	��
�	���
�
�����

�����	 ��	%���/��
�	���
%��22�&��	���

��!�
-�����
�����,���������1��	��3�*�!
��
��.�
	
���+���
�22�&�	%�	��
�����#�����1��	��+
���!����%���	��
�	���
�
�����

�����	 ��	%����+��
���
����4
��	
���
/��
�	���
%������	
��������

�����	 ��"!�%�!�����
��	%%�%����������
�%���4
��	
���/��
�	���
%�����&�
�	���

��!�-�����
���+��������1��	��3�*�!
��
��
.�
	
���+��&��22�&�	%��
%�!�����#�-�����
��,��������
1��	��3�*�!
��
��+�������&�	
������1��	��+
���!����%�
��	��
�	���
������

�����	 ��	%����+��
���
���
�4
��	
����5�����/��
�	���
%�����6��
�

���� �����������
��	��

�%����
����	��
�	�����#�������

����
��!�����#�	!�����0����
�	���!�	
��������-�����
%�������
�(��������1��	��3�*�!
��
��.�
	
���+��&��22��
�!���!!��������!�	���!�	%�7����+��8��9�
��
�	�� �(�����'�� ���
������	��!��	����������

	��

�%�������������

����
�%���	��%���!���������%�%����
���
�
-�����
�������	����������������+��6�
�

���� ��'����2��� ���
������	��!��	����������
	��

�%�������������

����
�%���	��%���!���������%�%����
���
�
-�����
��������	����������������+��6�
�

���� ���������� ���
������	��

���#�����������
	��!��	���	����	��	��*��� ����%�
����	��!��	���	�������	��*��
�	��
�	�����#�������

���&��
�
	���!�	
��������-�����
����'�����

Page 191



����+��&�	%���%��
�����!�:
�!���
��
��!�����#�	!6�
�

���� �������,�� ���
������	��!��	����������%
�%�
������������

�����%���	��%���������
$	#	������!�����#�	!��
�����%�
3�
�!	��.

���
�!�%$�������
!���%�!��
����
�
�����%����!	��%�
	
��!�*�

��%
$$�!���!	
�&�
�
�!�	%����#�����	��

���������
%
�%�������������

�����%���	��%�
���������!	
%��!!����
�����#�	!��!���
��%����������
�.

�������%�3�
�!	��
.

���
�	���!�	
��������-�����
�
2������������1��	��3�*�!
��
��
.�
	
���+��&��2��&�	
���
�!�	%���
�#�����	��

���������%
�%�
�	��
�	�����
�	���!�	
������������
1��	��3�*�!
��
����	
��%���!�
4
��	
������������
�.

��
-
!$�
%�%�;��������%��/��
�	���
%&�
�22,6�
�

���� �2,�2���� ���
������	��

��	�������	��*��
��%%�����	��

��	�������	��*�&�	���
��*������#�����	��

��	����	��*�&�
�	��
�	�����#�������

�����
�
	���!�	
��������-�����
����������
����+��&�	%������	%���	��

�������%�
��

�����	 ���!�����#�	!6�
�

���� � <	�
	���
�
�	
�%�

��

� � +� ��2����
� � �� 2(�����
� � �� �&��(����
� � �� �&�''�(��
� � 4� �&,����(�
� � .� �&�2���(�
� � 3� �&��'�',�
� � =� �&'�2��'�
� � � �
� � ���
������	��

�%���*�
��#�

�
���$�#�
������	��

��	��������
	��*���#�����

���!������&��
�����
$!�$�!���
�%����
���
�-�����
�,����
�������+��&��%�	$$���	�������
������
�%���%�����
�	�$	!���
�	!�
*	�
	���
��	
����*������#�����


���!��������
���	��$!�$�!���
��%�

Page 192



	$$���	�������������
�%���%�����
�
*	�
	���
��	
���&��	��
�	�����#�����
��

���&��
�	���!�	
��������
-�����
��(�����������+��&�	%�����
	��

�%��������	)�
��
���	���

��
��!�����#�	!��
�!�%$�������
�	����!��%����������
�%���%�����
�
�����!�
��*	�
	���
��	
�%6�
�

�'�� ������
�������	����!�����#�	!�����0���������*�
�	
��
��!
�	���"������+
���!��#��	*��%�	���������������
��
	��

�%��
�$!���$���%%
������������

���&��
�
	���!�	
��������%�����
�'���������+��&���!��	����������
�	����!��%����������
�%�%���
�������9�
��
� � <	�
	���
�

�	
�%�
��!"#����$%��"$��

� � � ��
� � +� ��'�'��
� � �� �������
� � �� ��2����
� � �� �,(�(��
� � 4� �2��'��
� � .� ��(����
� � 3� �(�����
� � =� �������
� � � �

�,�� ��� ��� 
����� ��	�� ��!� ���� #�	!� ����0��� ���� ��*�
� 	
��
-���!%��� .�!�� 	
�� /�%�
�� +
���!��#� �	*�� %�	���� ����
�������
��	��

�%� �
�$!���$�� �%%
��� ��� ������

���&� �
�
	���!�	
�������� %�����
� '����� ����+��� ��!��	������ ����
�	����!��%����������
�%�%���
�������9�
�
� � <	�
	���
�

�	
�%�
�"�����$%��"$��

� � � ��
� � +� '���,�
� � �� ,,����
� � �� (�����
� � �� ������
� � 4� ������
� � .� ����(��
� � 3� ��2�(��
� � =� �'��,'�
�
�

� � �

�(�� �	*�
���	��
�	��������	��!��	����
��	����	%���������
	��

�%�	������&��'��	
���,��	��*�&�������

���&��
�
	���!�	
��������-�����
��������������+��&�%��%��
������
�������
��	��

�%������

�����	 ���!�����#�	!�����0���

Page 193



��!��	�����������	����!��%�%���
�������>�
��
� � <	�
	���
�

�	
�%�
��

� � +� 2������
� � �� �&�',����
� � �� �&��2����
� � �� �&'����'�
� � 4� �&�������
� � .� �&�������
� � 3� �&',,����
� � =� �&2'(����
� � � �

�

Page 194



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

�

����
�����
�����

�
��� �������������
�
���� �����	
���
���������������
��������
��	����
�����������	������
������

����������������	��������
��	�

�	�����
��
��
	����������	�	������	���

��
���������������������
��

�������������������� ������	
!��

���
�
����	���������������
���������	�����	��
�������	������

�
���� "��� ���
�����
�������� ��	

�
�����������
������#$������������	
!��

	������	������%����&����	����
���'�
���������	����������������
���
��
�����'��(���	���)	��
��	���	����������	�������*+�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��� ��
���������
�����
�
���� �����'��������
�����
���������	����'��(�
�����
������	�	�������

��
�����
�������


���
���'������	��������
���

�����

�	���������
��
��������
���������
�����
��
��	��
���+�

�
•� ���
��,��	����	

�
���-���	����
���.���
	�����	��
	����	�����
�
���

'����	��	����
�����������
���������	�
����)����'�
��*�
•� ����
	��/��	�������

������
�����
������
•� 0��

�

���(�
������.������������
���������
���
��������
1	�����
•� ,��	���
�	���(���	����.�2��
��	���3	���� �4�
����
����
��	
���

����	�	�
����
�����
�����
��������
��������
������	���
�������
�����
��������	
�������

�
��� ����������
�����
�����
�
���� (���	����
�
�����
����1�������������	�����
�����
���
����������
���

�

'����������	����1���	�����
����
�����	������	����
��'��� ����	����� ����
'��������
5����&��������
�	�����	��	�
�����
	����
���
����������'������
�������	�����6%���	����
�������
�����
���������
��'�����	�����
���


��

�����
	�����'�������
������	��

�	���),72* ��������
��8�9$ ��	�������
�1����	����������	������������
������
���'����	��
�����������

�������������������	����	���������������������'�����
�5	���


����
�����
�������� ��!���

������
���2�����

��	
�����
���:�����
7���
���	���/1����	��

4���
�������
���
,������
�	��

������
���(������ ������	���(���	����

Page 195



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

��������
�����������	
!���������
��'��
���)����	��*�	������
�	�������
��������
������
����������

�
���� 2�����	�	��������������	����
��������
�����
��������
��������

����	��������
������
������������������������	���
	�
�� �
����

�
������
	��
�����������������	����
���	��;�&�������9�<$������$���

�
���� �
����������4��
������

�3������4�
	�����7

�� �
���������������

�����	
����=�4����'��������
������
�����	��	����	�������� ����
	���
������

�����	����
����	�����	��
��������
�����
�������

�
•� 3���
�������(���	���.���������
�	��������
�����
������
���'����

���	�����
���
��������3�����
�5���
��


��
���	����
����
'����
�����
������	��

�	����

��
•� 3�
5��>
������

���	����.�����'�
5���
������

���	�����
�����	

�

	����
��������?�<����?���������������	
������
�

•� �
��7
�5	���@�7����������
����������
�����
����������
��������
��'
	�������
�
�	���������
��
���������
������
���'���������������
2��	��������������	����
�� ���
��
�����������������
�����
��
�
�
�5
������	�������������
���	�������	������������	���������������
&���������

�����	5��
�'


������������
��	1��������	����
�	���
	���������������	�������
�����
�����������	�����	�	�	�������
�����
�����
�������
	���
�	����������������

���
������'������	�������	���
'���������
�5	���
����	������
���������
	�	��%���
�������&���
	��
�����
�	����
���	���1����������'�������
���������)��'A�������
�������*�

�
•� �
�	���(���	����@�3�����
�5	����
��'����������
5�����	����
��

�	��
	����� ����������
�	���
	5������
	5� �7
��������	��������	
��
��
���� ������
������	������� �
�����������	�������	����
���������
������	�	�����7�����

��
����������
��'�	�����
�������	����	

�����
��
������	������'�������	�
	����	�������������
�
'
��������	�	�����2��
	��
��	�	�
������
��������������

���	

�'��	��
��������	�����	
%�
��
�����)��'A��������������*��

�
��8� B���	����������'����������	����1���	�� ���
������
��'��	��
�����������


�������������������	���	���������������������'�����
�5	���������
��
�����������	
!���������
��'��
���)����	��*�	������
�	�������������
��
������
���������>�������	��	�������
�� �	����
�������
������


��
'��
�������	
�
�����	�	�������������
'	����&�����

��	���	����
�����
���


��
���'����
�������++�

�
•� ������/�����'��
��	��	��������.�
��
���������	���	����
���������

9$������$��
���'����
��
	���������
�������������
�5�����	��� �
����������	�������	��������	������	�����	����
��������
�����
��
�����
��
'
����������)������/������'��A�	�������	������������.����
4����'�������*�

�
�

Page 196



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

�
•� ������/�����'���
���
�5	���.���
������
���'����	����
����'��

<�$�����


�	��
	����	�����	���	����
����
��
	���'�������


������	
�
�����	��'���	����
���
�5����7
�5	�������	����
���'����	����
����'��
���$������?�<����?<<���)������/������'��A�	�������	������������.�
���4����'�������*�

�
•� &
1	�&�
���.����	������
����������
������'��0	����	�������	�����

	����������������&�	��	��
���
�	���������
5	���
����	

�����	��
������
���������

�"�����

�
��<� &�������	�����������
�����
�����	��
�����
�1�����������	���

	���
����
��
������������������
�5�� �'�����
�5	���
���������
�����������������	�
�	����&���������������
������������	�

	����	��



�
��
��
����	

���������	�������'���������������������

���
��'��
�
�� ������C����
� �	��	����������������
��
�����	�������
������	�	��������	�

�
���
���������
�����
�����	����
��
�����������
�1����	������
�������	

����'�����	�����	��
���+�

�
•� 3�	
�	���2������	���"����.��������
������������������������������

�����
���������
�����	���
���
���'�	������	��������
A�����
�����

�������
��	�	�
����
������
�����������	

�
���������D�	������	��!�
�
�������
���
A�����
������

�
•� �
�'
	���
����
�	���������	

�'����'A�������
����
�
����������	��

"�'��
���������
�

•� &�����
��	���(�����
�������	���
���
�����������
���'����
����
������	�����
���������
���	��	��������������	����
�����������
�����
���������������	
����������
5��
��������������������������&���
������

��
����������
����	������������������

�
�����

����������

�
"�� �����
��������#��$����%����#������
�
8��� &�����

��	���	����
����	�������
�����
�����
�����������������	����

������������	
��������
����������	�����
���+�
�

•� /1�
��	����	��������'��	

�	���
��������
�����4���������	���'����$�
�

•� 2��������	������
���������
�
�
������
������	����
�� ���$�
������
��
�
������
������������

�
•� 2��������	��������������<���
��
�
����������'�@�?��# ������

����
�
���

?=��
�

•� >
����4	����

���
������	

��	���'���<$��������
��	����
���	��
0
���	

�&
1����?#�����&�����)�?8#�����%������?<=�����%��*�

�
•� �	��C�

	������	���	�����"��������'����������1���	����	���4���
����

����	�������������	����
�

Page 197



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

•� ����
�	�
����0
�����C�	������������	��������?=�����?9< �)��$*�
�
•� 3�
�������
���

�
��������
�����
��	����	

�	����
���'���<$�
��
�

����
�����
�'�����
�5	����1���	���
�
•� &�
�	���(�
��
�����E3����	�������	������(�����F����'����	��

������	

�'�����G���)?<������
���
����
�������?����	���=�H����
�����*�
�
•� &���	����
��������5	���	���	���
	�������	

��	������7���	����@�?��# ��

7������@�?<<�
�

•� &���	����������������

����������

'
���	���	��	�	�
���'���	��
������
�������
�5����
������
��������������������5�����'����

�
	

'
����	����������

�
'
��������	�	����

�
•� -�	��'��������
���/��	�������

�I�

	���.�����&
'
����@���'�
���

�
•� ,��	���
�	���(���	����.�������
����
���������������	��������

�
��	
����
����	�	
�7
�������	�� �4	�����	��
��������
���,34�

�����
����
������	��������
�����

��'
�	���&����������������
'��5	����������	�����������	
������
���	��
�����	������&
'
��8�'�
���

�
�

���&'()*+'))��������,�+)�-��.�/�0*�/�.1�2�
��������
�'�+&���� ��!���

�
���3
%�'�
%���
���4�%5
���/��������

��
&
'
����
/������� � � !��� � ��!���
4
���������	
��
�	�

� ?�9<� ?�����
3����	����������� ?9�� ?��#��
��	�

�'�
��	������
'
	�������� ?##� ?�<8��
7���
�	�

�� ?9�� ?��#��
,	�	������
'
	�������� ?�#<� ?�<6��
�
3
�����������
�	�����	�����
�����'���	�	

�������	
��
�

���
������+�%�
���
���
�
&
'
����
�
���5���%�
��� � � !��� � ��!��� ��
�������5���

61!�7�
4
���� ?=�� ?�<� :�)?�<*�
4
���� ?#�� ?��9� :�)?�<*�
4
���� ?��6� ?��6� :)?�<*�
4
��8� ?��6� ?���� :)?�<*�
4
��<� ?��6� ?�8�� :)?�<*�
4
��=� ?��6� ?�<<� :)?�<*�
4
��9� ?�9�� ?�=9� :)?�<*�

Page 198



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

�
3
�������7�����	'���"	������?�<�)/��	�������

�7������	���)(��
��4���*�
,���

�	�����66�*�
�
�

�����������%����
�3�����
�
&
'
����
� � � !��� � ��!��� ��
�������5���

61!�7�
��3������)


���
�����'
����
����������
�����*�

� � �

,
��� ?�� ?�� -�
�	��� ?�=� ?8<�� -�
(C�	���
�� ?##� ?����� -�
>
���� ?�=� ?8<�� -�
"
�
�� ?9�� ?##�� -�
� � � �
��33����
%�� � � �
,
���� ?9������������ ?##����������� -�
�	���� ?9������������ ?##����������� -�
(C�	���
�� ?##�����

���
������
?��������
���
�������

-�

2�������	�	�����
�	���� ?9����������� ?##����������� -�
�
3
�������
•� ���������������������	�����	���
•� �����������������������������
����� �������������� ��C�	����� ������
•� 3�����
�5	����	��������������	
��	�����	��

�>����7����0	
	����������
�

+������
�����
����
�

&
'
��8�
� �

"����
����%���

�
"��������%���

)7�'
	��������	
�
����*�

�
"����������	������	
�

�����)-���3��5	���*�

�##��$������3�����/��������� � � �
-������
	�
�	��� ?�8��� � ?� #���
,����

� ?���=� � ?� ����
� � � �
�##��$������3�����
�����
����6-7�8�6��7��9���
����@�(��� ?�6�� ?��8� �

����@�"�	� � � ?��<�
(
��� � � ?�<��
(��� � � ?�9<�
3
�5���
	�
�� ?�<#� ?�9�� ?8���
�##��$������3�����
�����
����6-7�8�6��7������
�<��	����� ?8�� ?8�� ?8��)
��(�
�����*�
����	�����)����.�(
�*� ?���� ?��<� �
����	�����)����.�"�	*� � � ?����

Page 199



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

����	�����)(
�*� � � ?����
8<��	����� ?��9� ?�8�� �
8<��	�����)����.�"�	*� � � ?�<��
8<��	�����)(
�*� � � ?�#��
��%�:�
���������3������ � � �
>��5�
�� ?���� ?���� ?�<��
(
����
�� ?�<=� ?�<6� ?��<�
(���
�%3
�5���
	�
�� ?�9#� ?�#�� ?����
� � � �
����$���
%�����;�����#� � � �
>��5�
�� ?<=� � ?9<�
>��5�����	��� ?##� � ?����
(
����
�� ?��9� � ?����
(���
�� ?�<�� � ?��<�
� � � �
�����5��
���� � � �
7�	��	���(���	���)�
����
�*� ?<� � ?���
7���
���)(�
��
�������	��*� � � ?��<��
� � � �
)�*�J�)�7*����������3��5	���"��� � � ?���
�������������� � � ?<�
�
���


�	���"��� � � 0����'��5	���
���
���


��������������
���
�C�	�

�������<�$����

��
���������	��
����
��
��8����5�����	���

�
<�� ��:%��
������5���
������
�
<��� &�����
���
����'������
��
��������	������������	
�	����C�	�������

��'
	���	���������
�������
�����
���������
���
	�����'�
����&�����
	�
��

���������
��
�����	
����!��(��	

��
����

�
<��� ������	���(���	����
�
<����� ,��	����	

��
����
�

�
	���������	'��	�������
�������	����	

��
���
���������	����'��
��
���������	�
������
	�����
����	�
��	


��
��������
������	��
�����	'��	��������


��	����
����	��
	����	�������	����
���
��
	������
��
�
���'����	�����
�
&�����
���1����	���������	��
��������������


����'�������
	���������

����

����	�����������	
!��	�@���������	����	

������������
�������
�	�
��	

�
'	
	�������
��������

����������
����K�������
���������	�
��� �
�����	
������
���

��

���������

������������	����	

��
�������	����'��
����������'������
�����	����&�	����
��
�����
����	��

���
��
	������
������
��

�
�����	�	���
�����

������
�	�
�	����������������������
�����	
!��	�@�������������&�������%�����
��
�����
�����	

�'��
��
	�����'�������
���	��

�	����
�����
��
	��������
�
���'����	������

�
�
�

Page 200



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

�
�
�
�
<����� ��
��	�������-���,��	����	

����
��(��	

��
���(���	����
�

�
	���������	'��	�������
����������	���'
��������	����
�����'A�������
�
�	��

���
���������	��
	������

�
2��
	����	��������
�	��

�������

	�
�	���
����
����������	
��
��

��������
����	����"
	���������	'��	����7�
	�����	���������	�������
��	��	�
��������
	������
��	�����������	���������6�4����	�
����
����	

�
���
����
��

����	�	������
�������
1	���������	'��	����	

�'������
��
���$��������������

�'��������

�
<����� (�
�����

��
���3����
����
�

�����'��������
����
�����

��
���'����
��������
	��������������
�
�����������	�����
������������
����
������5	���	���������	����	

�
�������
�
2��	�����������������	����
���������
�����	���������'��
��
�	�������

���

�	��

�	��
���	����
��������
�	�������B���'���������72�������$ �
�������������
��������

���	�� �����
���	��������

��	���������������
��
������
�
&
'
��<�
�

-�
%���
�����
� � � � � � �������� 7��������

3��
5�
��� � � � � ?����� � ?���<��
�
	����

�.��
	�����������
�� � ?����� � ?���<�
4	�����.������������� � � ?���<� � ?���<��
&�
� � � � � � ?��9�� � ?��9<��
(�
�5�%�(������ � � � ?���<� � ?������

�
(�$��
�����
�����
�

��
��������������
�
���������5����������5�.����H� � ?��<�� � ?��=���
���������5����������5�.���������� ?��#<� � ?��6���

�
�
<��� ��	
����!��(���	����
�
<����� 7���������

��
�������������������
��
�
�	����
�������%���
�

&�	���
��������������������������


��
�������������������
��
�
�	���
�
�� �������	������������
��������	
��������,
����
���	����
�����	

�'��
'
�����������4��
�����������>��5�
���7���	����)4>7*�'����	���
����

Page 201



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

��������%�� ������
�
	

'
���&�����

��	����
'
������������������������



��
������

�
�
�

7���������
���0�
�����

��
���������%���
�
�

��
�����
����
�
'
�������������	
�����L���

�
&
'
��=�
�

&�
��
������� ?�8���� &3��

�
�
<����� B�����


��
������
��'���
�
'
���������������
���������������
	�	���

�	��
�	�����2���������
���������
����
���������	������	����
����
��'
	�����'������4>7��

�%%�=
����
.�#��

4��>%���
+
����� � !���

���#�������=�
�
����� ��!���

7�����

��

��
����)������
�������������	������

�������
�	��*�
,
�������'��4>7�

�
?<��#<�

�
?<��8<�

:�����7���
��	���������� ?������ ?������
�
����	��
�
�� ?�<�6�� ?�=�9��

/���
�	���
���&�
	�	���
2�����	���
�

�
?�#����

�
?�#����

/���
�	��������
	�	���
�C�	������

?�#����� ?�#�����

3	����
��J�"���	�

�
�

��
����)�
��*�
�

�
?�������

�
?=�����

(��	

�
���
�	�����
�

��
����
�

�
?�=9����

�
?�=9����

7
���������(���������
0���	�����
�����
)7���,
���+��=�.��#*�
�

�
?�<<����

H�?�����������������
�������

�
?�<<����

�H�?�����������
�������������

7
���������(���������
0���	�����
�����
)7���,
���+��#H*�

?#<���L�
H�?�����������������

�������

?#<���L�
H?�����������������

�������
0�
�	����
�����
���
)B��������
�����*�
�

�
?� �6�����

�
?��������

"�����7

������� ?<����� ?<�����
�
����	�����
��� ?<������ ?<������
K�	����	���3���
���� ?� ���� ?� ����
3	����
���

��
����
���6� ?������

?8�����	��	����
	�	����
?������

?8�����	��	����
	�	���

Page 202



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

�
<����� &���
��

�
�����	���	����C�	����������������
�������
�	������������

��������������	���
���	���������
�	���������	����	

�������������
�	�����
&�����������
����������������	��	�	��

�
��
����������
�

<���8� (���������
���	�����#H �
�������	�������������������������
������
�	������	������
�������
�	����&�	����
�����
��	������������

��	���
�����	����
�

����(������	���7���
������	���
����	

���
'
��������
����
��
�����#H���
��	������������
���	��� �������	��	�����������
��
�������C�	�����������������������
��

���������&�	���
������	��	��
	���
�	��������
��������
����������	������	
�����(���
	�
'
��
2�����������������
�����
�

<���<� &���

������
������	��	���������
�E����F��
����� �������
��������������
�	�������	�������

�������)�����


��
���	���*�
���7����
��������	����
'���
�����
��
������������
����	��	��E��	�
'
��
�������
�	��F���
����	���������
���������	����'���
�5����������
���
��
�����
��	��	������
����	'
�����C�
��	���������	����	����������

�
<���=� 7��������"�������
�����

��
���������%���
�

&�	������	��������������������������"�������
�������5
���
	����
����
�
��� �������	������������
��������	
��������,
�����
����	����	�


��
'����������	�������-
�	��

�"�����	���-�����5��������������
��������

��

�
�����	���"�������
���� �����
�����	����
�����	�����������	

�'�����
	����
������3
������
�����
���
'����	��
	����	�����
��
��	�	���	��

�	������

�

�������
�����%%�=
������ ��!���

�
&
'
��9������������������

(
�����

�������
����

�

�
+
����� � !���

�
���#�������=�
�
����� ��!���

����3
���)���*� ?� ?�
����@���8� ��<��6� ����<��
<���@������ �8��<�� �86�#��
�����@���<� �99��#� �#=�8#�
�=H� ��<�98� ��=�#��

�
(
��������"�

�������
����

)/1���	����� ��
��
�

��������������

��
�������

�

�������*�

�
+
����� � !����

�
���#�������=�
�
����� ��!���

����3
���)���*� ?� ?�
����@���8� �=8�<�� �=8�<��
<���@������ �96���� �96����
�����@���<� ��#��<� ��#��<�
�=H� ��9���� ��9����

�

Page 203



��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
� � �

� �

(
�������+�=
����
6�
9
:%��#
�3�����#
���

���
������������
3
�����
���7�

+
����� � !���
��
�
�
�
?�

���#�����+
���
� ��!����

�
�
?�

3
����� ������� �������
�

(
���"���+�=
����
6�
9
:%��#
�3�����#
���

���
������������
3
�����
���7�

+
����� � !���
��
�
�
�
?�

���#�����+
���
� ��!����

�
�
?�

3
���8� 8������ 8������
�
�
@�� +���33���
�����
�
=��� &��������
�����
�����
�����
	����
'����'��
���������
�
�
�

�

Page 204



 
PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 

28 FEBRUARY 2011 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES / OUTSIDE BODIES ETC 
 
 
 

Report of the Director for Corporate Support. 
 
 
 
 
The City Council is asked to note that the following change of Committee membership, that has 
been notified to the Monitoring Officer - 
 
   
Committee  
 

Change of Membership 

Standards Committee 
 

Councillor McDonald has replaced Councillor  
Rennie 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 205



Page 206

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
�

�
�

���������	�
���������
����
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

���������	���
���	�
�����	���
�
�


��������������������
�

������������ ����

�
���
��
����������
�

�������������
��������������
���������
���������
�������
 �

!������ ������"#����$������
�"%�&"�#�
'���������� 	�()���	*+,(�
-�.����� 	�()���	*+�/�

�
�

�!�����"��#�������$�%����$!�#�&���!���

Agenda Item 12Page 207



 �

�
��'	�����()�'�(��
()��

������
����
����*�'�
�()+)�
+�
�
0��
��1�
���-��2��3�4���5�
'��� 6����� 7�
����
��1� �!.���
�&�� 7����%����
1 � �7���11� 
�� 8������
��� �
�!�%���3 � 9�%���
���1� �			� ��:����� 
��� 6��3��� 
�� �������� �� -��2��3� 4���� 
��
��&����������3������������
�1"�'���-��2��3�4�������
���1�����������	
��
��
�
���
6��3��������&�1�����
�����
�#���2�
����
��1������3"�8
�3�1�����1�
�����
�������
���
3���1���;� 2��� �1� 
��� 3���1���� ��#��;� 
��� �����3� ��� 2����� 
��� 3���1���� 2���� ���

�#��;� 
��1�� 2���� 
��� 3���1���� 
�#��� �����1�1� 
�� ���1��
;� 
��� 1
��1� ����
��3�&�3�������� 
�#��2���2�1��1� 
����#�� �����1��
�
���1� 
�� 
���3���1������#���
��3�����1
�������#%����3������1����1�3���3����
���3���1����
�#��������1���
����
���
#���3���1���"�

0��
��1�����������1���5�
7�����������	
��1�<�
�

�� �7��� 3���1���� ��� ����
���� 
�� ���!.���
�&�� ����
����2����� ��1��
1� ��� 
���
����������������%��.���3�
����2������1;����
�����#��%����1�&��%1�2�����
���;� 1�%�������
� ��&��%� ��%��3� 
�� 
��� ������ ��
����
�=1� ��3%�
� ���� 
���
1��&�����������
����
��2�����
���3���1��������
�1>�

���
�
�� �7���3���1����
��
� �1� ��#����
����&����1�%�������
� �����
����
2����������

2��31�2�
����
����������"�
�

'��� 
���1���3� ���� 1�%�������
� �.���3�
���� ?� 1�&��%1� �1� @�� �������� ���� 
���
�2��3�������
���
1���3�@)		;			����������
������

��1"����

�
'��� ������
� �����
� ���1�3��� #��� 3���1���1� ��� 
���� ��&�� ��
� ����� �����3�3�
2�
���� 
���-��2��3�4��������11� 
���� �����2�
���� 
��� 
2���.���
���1�1�
���
��
�
����%������)�A��,����
���9�%���
���1;���������
�
9!BC67'8����)"� B!�!976�!D�!4'8���

8������

���2����� �1� ��#���� 
�������#���3���1������1���
������ �����3�3� ��� 
���
���2��3� ����;� 
���� 1��E��
� 
�� 9�%���
���� �,� �1������� ��%���� ;� 
��� 3���1����
����1
�������
�#�������
�� � 
���3���1������1
����
�#������1������3�
��
��
��
��1�������
�������
��3�����


���3���1������
����
���1�����������3�3����
�����.
����2��3��������3���
���

���1
��
����
������1
����
��
��2�����
�����.
����2��3����������
�1>�

�� � 
��� ����
����%� �������� ��1� �������3� 
��� ������ ��� �� ����&��
� ����
����
4����;� ��� ��� 
����� �1� ��� 1���� ���1��;� ����� ������� ��� 
��
� ������ ���
2��
��%;������
���;����
�����

���
��2�����
���3���1�����1�
�������3�>�

�� � 
��� ����
����%� �������� ��1� ��3�� �����1� ��� 
��
� ��
���� �&�������� 
�� 
���
��������
�
���������1����
����������>���3�

�3 � �
� ���1
� )� 2��#��%� 3��1� ��&�� ����1�3� 1����� 
��� ����
����%� ��������
�������3�2�
���� ���3��� "�

0�����1������3���1�����1�
�#�������������

��;��
���1
����
�#������������"�
�

Page 208



,�

�
9!BC67'8����,"� �4!�876�C9B!��F�

8�� ��� &��
��� ��� 
��� 3�
�� ��� 2����� �� 3���1���� ��1
� ��� 
�#��� 9�%���
���� �)�
�%��������.���
��� ������
���������2�3;�
����
���3���1����������������
�#������

��� 3���1���� 
�#��� ���� ��� ��3�&�3��� � ��� 
��� ������ ��� 
��� ��3�� ��#��%� 
���
3���1���;� ��
���1� 
��� �%������
� ��� 
��� ������ ��� 
��� �&��&��2� ��3� ����
����
����%����
� G���3� 
��
� 
��� 
�#��%� ��� 
��� 3���1���� �����
� ��� ���1�������
3������3"� 8�� 
����� �1� ��� ������ ��� 
��� �&��&��2� ��3� ����
���� ����%����
�
G���3;������1?������1�����
���H����������2����1������;���������
��
�������1����1;�
�����
��������������
���G���3"�
�
'��� -��2��3� 4���� 3��1� ��
� ���3� 
�� ������ 
�� �.���
� �������
���� ��3�
�����3��
�����������
���������
���������3�3"�

0��
��1�
���G�3%�
���3�4������-����2��#5�
'��1� �1� �� ���������� 
�� 
��� �������=1� ������� �����2��#� ��3� �1� ��3�� ��� ��� ��
1����1�����
�
�
����4���1���3��
��
�%��1���1
�3��1�����2��
�

�������
��4����� � 7�������-�
���1�

����3������3�F���%�4�����=1�4���� � ����
����
��
�%����3�711�
�����%����
�
4�����

6����1��%�7�
����
��4�������
�
����
�<�
B������%�7�
��		)�

� I��1��%��
��
�%��

6�������&�������
�-����2��#�
��������
1 � � 8�&�1
���
��������3�����������1��%�

�
��
�%����������%����3�G���3��%�
������1�����
���-�
��� �

6�����'���1���
�4���� � 4�����
��!���������
��
�%��
��������	
���
����������������� � 0�1
������%����
��
��
�%��
F��
��
�1
����4���� � �

�
0��
�3��1�
���-��2��3�4����
������5�
'���4����%�&�1��������
��������
��

•� 2��
�#���3���1���1����������%����2��3����
�����.
���������
�1�

•� 2����
��1��#���3���1���1�������#����
�������3��

•� 2���2������#��
��1��3���1���1�

•� 2��
����1��
�
����2���������3��
�#���

•� 2�������������#�������1��
�
���1�
�;���3���2�

•� 2��
�3������
1����������1#����;���3�2����

•� 2��������������
��
��������
�����������
����

Page 209



-�

�

0���
�#�1���������1���15�
C�3��� 
��� �������=1� ���1
�
�
���� ��1
� #��� 3���1���1� ���� 
�#��� �
� �������
���
��%1� ��� ��
���� 
��� ��
�� �������� ��� 
��� ������
� ��3� 
��1�� ��3��1� ����
���1��
���1���3���3�
�����
����
��������2��%�3�
�1��
�

� 	���!� ���� �%���� ���� 	��� ���� .���� ����

��
����������
��������I��1��
����� �

J� ���7����� �	�����
�7B� �

��
��
�����
�%���3�

������
�
��������I��1��
���� �

+���3��/�
������

J� J� ��
��
�����
�%���3�

�
0�������8����
��
5�
!���� ��
��� ��� 
��� 4���� ��3���
�1� 
��� ����1� ��� ���� 
��� ����&��
� ������� 
��
���
��
� ����
� 
��
� ���
������� �
��"� 8�� �33�
���;� 
��� ��1
� ��%�� ��� 
��� -��2��3�
4���� %�&�1� �� ������
�� ��1
� ��� ���� ������1� ��� 
��� ��
�� �������;� 
���
6��3��?!.���
�&��������1���3�
���������!.���
�&�?�!.���
�&�������
��1"�

I�2�3��8���#�����
��
5�
0����&�����11����;���������
��
�3�
���1�������1
�3����
�����3�&�3������
���1����
���
-��2��3�4���"� 8�� ���� ���� ��1���� ��2� 
����#�� ���
��
;� ����1�� ���%� 
�����
��
����������3�1
����2������������
���11�1
������'���������	�()��,,+			"�

I�2�3��8�%�
������1�����%��3�������15�
'��� �%��3�� �����1� ���� ��
�� �������� ��3� ������
� ���
��%1� ���� �1������
�&�������� ��&��2��#��%�3��1�������� 
������
��%���3������������11�3���� 
���
�������=1�2��1�
���222"������
�"%�&"�#?��3%�&"�
�
��� ����1���1;� 
��� �����1� ���� ��:��1
� ���� ���
���� �.���
� ��� �����3��
����
�������
���"�8��
��1��1�
�����1�;��
�2��������.������3�2����
�2������
������11�����
��
��#�������1��&�������"�

Page 210



/�

�

I�2�����8�%�
������1����
���4���5�
�����1� ��� 
���4�������� �&�������� ���� ��1���
���� �
� ���1������� ����1;� ��������
����%�;��
�
���4�����
����
����������������1"��'���4�����1���3�
�3����
��������
�

 ����

�(�������
�*�7�����

�
�����1�������1���&�����������
�����
���������=1�2��1�
���
222"������
�"%�&"�#?��3%�&"�
�
�
�
B�������
8��������&������:��1
���1����������
1�����
� 
���4���;�2��2���3���1�
�&����
2�������
������3�2���3��1#�
��
�����1��3�
����3����
�
��
������
��
���������
����3� �
� 
��� 1
��
� ��� 
��� 4���"� 4���1�� ��1�� ��
� �1� #��2� ��� ���� ��&�� ����
3�������
���������11��%�����������
���4��������������
���3������
1��������3�
��

������"�

��C��866�9��9��H�4!�B!66F�
6!7�!9�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 211



0�

�

�
�

���������	�
���������
����
�
�

��	���!� �������,��.���� ����
�
8'!�� 4�%�����
� �

K�!�'976�479���7�'!9467���-�!�H89���!�'76�
!�I7��!�!�'�7����!68H!9F�467���
�

(�

7079���-����'97�'�-�9�9!�!076��-�8��C97��!�
4�68�8!���
�

+�

7079���-�6!8�C9!��7�7B!�!�'����'97�'��
�

/�

K6��76�-C��8�B��!'I���6�BF�-�9�'I!�766��7'8����-�
'I!��!�8�7'!����I��6��B97�'��	��?���7����I7�B!��'��
'I!�-C��8�B��-��4!�876�!�C�7'8��76��!!����

�

�	�

���'�7���H�6C�!�-��'!98�B�-97�!0�9���
�

���

���'97�'�7079��-�9��I86�9!�L���!�'9!���
�

���

K6��76��C�'78�7G6!�'97��4�9'�-C���J�-C��8�B�
74468�7'8����
�

���

4�68�F�-97�!0�9��8'!����I86�9!��7���F�C�B�4!�46!L��
467���	���J��	�*��
�

�*�

4�68�F�-97�!0�9��8'!���46F��C'IL��'I89��6��76�
'97��4�9'�467���

�)�

�
K�'��1���
��1�����������
���-��2��3�4��������
������1
�
���"�

Page 212



1�

�
(�
��������*�	�+������
�����
2)��
	�
�����
��
(�	�
���

�

��)2��'����
��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
����������3����'� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'�������&��
������
����4��#���1
����������!�&�������
���!���������
���3��
1�
����&����4���"�
�

�!��"����&�4���!��#���$���5��������
�����
�����������3�
������������������-�� �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5���/��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

7�������11������
��������3����
���1�������1��
�
���1���&�������������
�3"�

4����11�
������1�3��

'���73��
�3����
����4��#�7����7�
����4����4�������4	*���:����3�
�����������
��
3�&����������������1�&�����%�������&�������
�������������
1�������1��
�
����2�
��
�������������
��1���3��1��1����
������#"��8����1���1���������1�3�&�����3���
���%�����������
��������3��.
������1
�#����3���2��#1���1?����
��%1�
�����
����
�3��1;��1����
���1;����3��%�1�����1���3�3���&���������
���1�2������������
�3������,�
2��#�����������1��
�
���������3���
���1
������������
���3���&����������	�	"��'���
��1��
1����
��
����1��
�
������
����3��&��2������%�1�����
����������1���
1����
��1
������;�
������1��
�
�������1���1���2�������
����3�������1������1#�3�
��
��3��1��
�����1
�������2�
���
�����1��1
��
�&������%�1���:����3"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

'����3��
�3����
����4��#�7����7�
����4���;��4�������4	* �
'�����1��
1����
���4���������1��
�
�����+���
�����
���,���&�������	�	"�
'������������%��1�����%���������1
������"�
'��� ������1�3� ����&���� 4���� 3�
�����%� 
��� ���3��
�3� 
����%� ��3� 1�:������%� ���
����������
1�
�%�
����2�
��
������������������2�����������1�
��
"���


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

�1����&������3���1������#���

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	���
��J�
�� �711�1
��
������
���������&�������
���3�9�%�����
�����4������%����&���1 �
�� ������������-����������
������� �
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���9�����3�G���;�C�����4������%���J��3���
���
!�������������3"����$������
�"%�&"�#��'����	�()���	(+*+�

Page 213



7�

�
����
����(�
���(��������
��������)
+���
(�����)()�+��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
����������,�.�
���'� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

72��3�������
���
���������2��������1��������������1�2�
�������
��������7������	���
�

�!�� "���� &�4�� �!�� #���$���5� � ������
� ���� 
��� ��������3�
���� ��� �����������
G�2��� �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5��+��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

�������1���3��.
��������1��������3&�1��1"�

4����11�
������1�3��

'���1���3����3�
���1�����������1�����3�1��11�3�2�
��3����
���
1���3�������
������
����%�1�
����&������1��%������
���
��3���
��
������
�
���3���&�������1��&���1�����
���������
�3�
������&��
��������1"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

��
���1� ��� 
��� 1
���
���� ��3� ��1
� ��� 
��� ������
� ��1������� ���%������ ��3� 
���
��1������� ��������1� ������
��� ���&�3��%� ��&��� ��3� �� 1������� ��� 
��� �����1��1�
���1��%������
��3���1����11���1"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

0��

��������
���3���1��������3&�1�����������3�
���1"�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�������-���������	���
��J�
�� ������
��������������
��������
>�
�� ������������G�2���"�
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1��
-������
�����������
�������
��
�����#��I��#��%;�9�1#�A�8�1�����������%���
!���������#�"���#��%$������
�"%�&"�#��'����	�()���	*/,(�

Page 214



8�

�
����
������)+����	�
�9�	�
��(�
���(���

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
���������8�
�(�	3��� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'���2��3�
�������%����
����
���
�����
��������
�������
���4�����
��6�������
���
��3��
����4�����
����
�������������1����������
��1"�
�

�!�� "���� &�4�� �!�� #���$���5� � ������
� ���� 
��� ��������3�
���� ��� ����������1�
G�2������3�G���#1��2 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5���/��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

�
���;�
��3�1=������1;�1���
1�����1;�%�&�����%���3��1����1���
���3����������������1"�

4����11�
������1�3��

��%���%������11�������1��
�
�������
��%1�
����%�������
�
�&��3����%��������11"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

�����������
��3����&����
������1��
1"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

0��

��������
���3�
��3����&����
����1�������

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	���
��J�
�� ������������G�2�����������
������� �
�� ������������G���#1��2��������
������� �
�� �711�1
��
������
����������
���;�����
���3�6��1��� �
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���
���1�����
��;�711�1
��
������
����������
���;�����
�
��3�6��1����
!�������E���1"����
��$������
�"%�&"�#��'�����	�()� ��	(	���

Page 215



���

�
��(�����

)
9�	����
���9'�������������(��)�
��������

�
)(���
�+(����+�9��
�� ���:� ��

�(��
9�+����������

)
9����
+��()����
�(��)�
���
��
+�

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
����������3����'� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'�������&��
������������3��%���
��3���%������
���������
�������
�����3���
�3�
������1�B���
������	��?�����3�����%�1�
��
������3��%������������!3���
���������31�
�����7������	��"����

�!��"����&�4���!��#���$���5��������
�����
�����������3�
��������������������1�
0�
#��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5��+��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

4�����
��������1"�

4����11�
������1�3��

'��������������1��
1�2�
��
���������1�-����������������������1�����1"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

-����� 9����
� ��� -��3��%� �������� !3���
������ ���31� �������1
�����������1� -����
7������	��"�
-�����9����
����
�����1
����
�������
�����3���
�3�������1�B���
1������	��?��"��


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

-�����9����
����-��3��%���������!3���
���������31��������1
�����������1�-����
7������	��"�
-�����9����
����
�����1
����
�������
�����3���
�3�������1�B���
1������	��?��"�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�������������	���
��J�
�� ������
���������&���1���������3������3�F���%�4������
�� ��������������1�0�
#��1��������
������� �
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���7��
�����
��;�B�����7�����
��
��������1 �
!����������
�"���
��$������
�"%�&"�#��'����	�()���	(*���

Page 216



���

�
(�+���

�2���	����+���)
9����	����*��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
������������
�2�	3��� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'�������&�����
���
1�����
�����1
���3�H����������-�1
����%�-����2��#��%������
1"�
'��������2��#��%������
1�����
�����
��3���3�3����%�7�
���?0��
����	�	;�2�
�����
�.���
�
����������
���
1�����%��2��3�3�����
���1
��
����
�����2�������������������
7����?�����	��"�'�����1
���3�H����������-�1
����%�-����2��#��%������
1����&�3��
4�����
����
����������2�
����1
���3�&������3�1����
1������1
�����������
1�2�
��
��3����3��
���1
����%��%�����1���3���1����%���
���1���
�������
���:����
�����
��1��
�%�����1"�
�

�!��"����&�4���!��#���$���5��������
�����
�����������3�
��������������������1�
0�
#��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5���/��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

���1��
�
������1������������3���
�2�
������%��1�������&���1���������3������3�F���%�
4�����;�����
�����&��21����
���1��������
��������
��������2��#����
���
1"����1��
�
����
��1���1�������������3���
�2�
��
�����33��1�
��
�2���������&�
�3�
��
�#�����
����
���
����������
������11"����1��
�
������1���3�2�������
�����2�
����������
����
���������1�
���������������
;���%�����3��������"�

4����11�
������1�3��

���1��
�
����2�������
����%�����
��%1;���
������%�1�11������3�
���1����11�������
���
��1���11���1����3����
���
��2��3������
�
���������1"���

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

���
���
�72��3�9����
"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

�����

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	���
��J�
�� ������
���������&���1���������3������3�F���%�4�����>�
�� ��������������1�0�
#��1��������
������� "�
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���!�������2
���;�4�������
���������
!�����������"���2
���$������
�"%�&"�#��'�����	�()� ��	(��(�

Page 217



� �

�
(�
���(������
�����(�)�
��
;+�(�
���+��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
������0�+����	3��� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'���%����
����2��3�������
���
1�
�����&�3��1;�1����
�3�
����%���������
�
�&��
��3��;�

��3���&�������3���=1����
��1����
��������2��%����%��������3�����������1��
�
•� �������'�2�;�-��3���3���������
•� ��
�����
�����3��
������1���
•� �
�#����3���&�����
��
•� I�����3����
��4��1���
��
•� !���1�

�����3�I����#��2����
•� !�1
�!�3;���
���;�B�������#���3�����
�B���3��
•� 4�&�����;�I��
���;���������3���3�I�%��������
����
•� G������4��#;�4�������11���3�����3���
�

�!��"����&�4���!��#���$���5��������
�����
�����������3�
��������������������1�
0�
#��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5���/��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

�
��
�%���4���������
�����%���
I��3����6�%������&���1�
I��3����-�������

4����11�
������1�3��

��%��
����
��'��3���72��3�9����
"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

'��3����2��3������
"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

71����&������3���1������#��1"�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	�	�
��J�
�� �711�1
��
������
�������6������%�6������%>�
�� ��������������1�0�
#��1��������
������� "�
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���-�����-�����%;������11�����%�����%�������
����3���L1����&���1�
!������������"������%$������
�"%�&"�#��'�����	�()� ��	(��+�

Page 218



�,�

�
��(���+�+��)
�3������
+�������

�<���

)
9�����)(��)�
��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
����������3����'� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

7����&����1�1��%�
�����4�����
��'���1���
���3�I�%�2��1�
��1����
������3��%���3�
��

��������
���
�����'���1���
����' ��������3��%������
���6�������1
��������'���1���
�
-��3��6�'- "�'�������
������3��%�1��%�
�2�����������33�
����
��
���������
���1������3��
�3��
����3������'�����4�����
��
����%��
���6�����'���1���
�4�����6'4 �8�
�%��
�3�
G���#���3�
������3��%���1�����&�3�1��33�
��������'���&�����1�����
�����M1���
���
������=����1���1"�'���3��3���������
�����3�
����������&�3������'��1��+�7������	��"�
�
4�����
�=1���3�2���������3�������#�%����������1
���
�������1���1�����3��
�
�������%��%�%���
�����
�#�����1�1
��������
��&���1�����1�2��#��%;�������%���3��������

���1���
"�'��1�������1
���
���������&����
1�2�������1�����
�3����M1���
���������1=�
���1���1�1�����1�4��1�����1�3�'��&���4������%�2�
�����������������
��1"�
�

�!�� "���� &�4�� �!�� #���$���5� � ������
� ���� 
��� ��������3�
���� ��� �����������
0�%��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5��+��������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

4�����
����
�����������������1���3��
�����.
�������3&�1��1�����&��
�
��
������E��
�
����%����1�3���3�1�����1�����
����%���1�
���1���3��
����#������
���1"�

4����11�
������1�3��

���
��%1;�2��#1���1"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

������
�9����
�1������1��%����E��
�3�
���1;����
������1
1���3�
��������1>��
��'�%��3���������6�'-�4��E��
1>�9�1���1�1���������1��
��1"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

�1����&������3���1������#��1�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�������������	���J�
�� �711�1
��
������
���������&�������
���3�9�%�����
�����'���1���
 ��
�� ������������0�%��1��������
������� �
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���4������I�1��
���;�'���1���
��
��
�%����3�4��%������
����%����
�'��������%���
!�������������"��1��
���$������
�;%�&"�#��'����	�()���	(/*��

Page 219



�-�

�
���)('����	����*�)��	��(�)�
��
��

�'��
9�������;+����
� ����<�
 ��-��

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
������������
�2�	3��� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'�������&��
�������3������3�F���%�4�����=1�4�����	��J�	�*"�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	����

�!�� "���� &�4�� �!�� #���$���5� � ��
�� �������� �������
� �������� ����������� ��1�
0�
#��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5�����7������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

•� ����3���� ��3� F���%� 4������ �&��&��2� ��3� ����
���� 4����� ��� �*� -��������
�	��>�

•� 4�����
������%���3��%�����3���=1�G���3>�
•� �I��4�����
��G���3>�
•� 4�����
������3����A�F���%�4�����=1�'��1
�G���3>�
•� 4�����
���	�	�G���3>�
•� ����3���;� ����%� ������� ��3� �������1;� &��� 4����
� 4��
���1���;� !:���� H����1�

��3�F��
�����&�������
�����
������
2��#1>�
•� ����3������3�F���%�4�����=1�'��1
�1
����&����!�%�%���������1��&���A�����&��
�

���
��%1"�

4����11�
������1�3��

7

��3�������3����1��
�
�������
���3���
�������
�����&��
����
��%1"��'���3���
������
2����������1�3���3��
�������
����+�-���������	�����3�����������3�
����2�������
��3�����������
�����/��������	���
��
�����
���������"��

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

����
�����3������3�F���%�4�����L1�4�����	��J�	�*>�
������
���������3�
���1������
������
��%����
�����	����3�
��
�����3�
������3 "�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

����3������3�F���%�4�����L1�4�����	��J�	�*����31�711�11���
�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	���
��J���
�"������
���������&���1���������3������3�F���%�4�����>�
�"��������������1�0�
#��1��������
������� �����������
�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
������������
2��;�I��3�������&����N����
����3�
4�����������
!�������������"��
2��$������
�"%�&"�#��'�����	�()� ��	(*,)�

Page 220



�/�

�
���)('����	����*�)��	����'	����;+���)�
���(������
+��������
�

�����)�+��)
(��
�
�)
����������0�+����	3��� ����
�

�


����������!��#���$�����

'�������&��
���3���
����4�����
�=1�'���3�6�����'���1���
�4���"�
�
���������	
�	����	
���
������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
�������
�������	
	������
�

�!��"����&�4���!��#���$���5����
�����������������
��������������������0�%��1 �

��&��6�����!��#���$���5�����7������	����

�!��"����������$����#���#�!�"5�

4��1��1�
��������1��
�3�2�
���

-��������������1��
�
�����1
��
��%���
����
������	�	������2��%�������
������&�������/�
��
������	�	����
���3���
�3������
��������1��
�
��� >�
����������1���3�1
�#����3��1����
��������3��.
����� >�
B��2
����3�4��1����
���&��&��2���3�����
����4����"�

4����11�
������1�3��

����������1��
�
�����1��%�
���6������1��1�1
��>�
!.����
���1�2����
�#������������11�
�����
�>�
���
��%1���3�2��#1���1�2����
�#��������2�
��������1���3�1
�#����3��1"�

)����&���������������$�#���#�����!��#���$����&�4��$��

�"������
�3������
>�
�"��!&�3�������1�������
1>�
�"��������
���������3�
������������
��%�����/��������	��"�


���&���$����������$�#���#�"!����!��#���$�����$���4���

�1����&������3���1������#��1"�

��%��$��������$��8��2��
��%�����*��������	���
��J�
�� �711�1
��
������
��������&�������
��'���1���
 >�
�� ������������0�%��1��������
������� "�

���
��
�3�
���1��&�������������4�����
����
����������'����	�()��,,+			�
�
-��
�����������
����<�7&��������
������������
1���
-������
�����������
�������
��
���4������I�1��
���;�'���1���
��
��
�%����3�4��%������
����%����
�'��������%���
!�������������"��1��
���$������
�"%�&"�#��'����	�()���	(/*��

Page 221



�0�

	�����%���'���� ���:���
(�������:�(�������	�&���$��

�
�������������1�H�&����4��%����;�6��3������
�����������
�����������'�3�-��;�����
��6��3�����3�4������%;��
��
�%���I��1��%���3�
!��������B��2
��
�����������8���G�2���;�-������;�4�����
�;�4��������3�B�&��������
�����������4�
���G���#1��2;��������
�����&���1����������3��
���%���
�������
��1���3�6��1���;����
������3�����
 �
�����������B�����
��3��;���1
��������&���1�
�������������������6��&�1;��������
�����&���1���
���
������;�0�1
����3�
��1
��������
� �
���������������6��&�1;�4�������������3�'���1�����
����
�����������B���
��������;�73��
�I���
����3�������������
�������������1�
����0�
#��1;�����3������3�F���%�4������
�������������&���0�%��1;�'���1���
�
�
�

(!�����=�����>����#��=�����>��
�������$�
�

G���������;�������!.���
�&��
73���G�����;������
��������������
��������
�
�������G��%����;������
��������������
�����&���1�
G���2���6����;������
���������&���1���������3������3�F���%�4������
7�
�����4����;������
���������&�������
���3�9�%�����
����
����6��
�����;������
�������4������I���
��

�
�
���
����	������������	�
����
�

'���6��3������;��������������1�71��������
'�������
��6��3������;��������������#��;���3�
����������1� G���>� ��1� G���>� G����2>� G�2��>� ��1� G�2���>� ��1� G��%%>�
G��2��>�����>�������3%�>���1������>������;�!&��1>�-�1
��;���1�0�-�1
��>�
-�.>� B��3��>� I��3��>� 
���1>� ���%>� 6�2��>� ���
��� 6��&�1;� 6��#>� ���
������>� �������3>� ������>� ��1� ���3��>� ������1��>� ��1� ������1��>�
9�����>� 9�����31>� 9��#�

1>� 9����
1>� ��� ���
��>� ���
�>� ������ �
�����1>�
�
�&��1>��
��#>�'����1��>�'����>�H�����
>�0������>�0��3�;�0������1���3�
0��%�
��

Page 222


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	6 Joint Performance and Finance Report - Third Quarter - Proposed Additions to the Capital Programme 2010/11
	7 Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee Minute 71 - Revenue Estimates and Capital Programme
	Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee minute 71
	Tamar Bridge and Torpoint Ferry Joint Committee report - Revenue Estimates and Capital Programme

	8 Budget and Corporate Plan and Proposed Council Tax Levels
	10 Appointments to committees, outside bodies etc.
	12 Forward Plan

